FW: Safeguarding American Innovation Act

From: "Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB" <=2 ENCHURSK RN Y (- >
To: "Gonzalez, Oscar EOP/OMB" <2 3-ENCHVASXoRN -y (- >

Date: Mon, 22 Mar 2021 15:56:33 -0400

Attachments: SAIA Sent to OMB 2021-17-03.docx (31.14 kB)

Oscar jEx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex5DP-(5U.S.C. [Ex6-(5U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec

From: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB eSSl CAVESHOI RN
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 1:34 PM

To: Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB {= 4 ENCRVRSNORST-T RN
Cc: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB {2 3ENCHVASNONE ¢ E (-
Subject: FW: Safeguarding American Innovation Act

Alex,

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5))
Deliberative Process

It was S. 3997 from the last Congress.

Bryan

From: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB <l G R NI 3
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 1:13 PM

To: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB W_>
Subject: FW: Safeguarding American Innovation Act
Per our discussion... This note below indicates that we may

have done something on this before. Wanted .E e - ou had
X 5 DP-

From: Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 12:27 PM

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

From: Dockham, Andrew (HSGAC) <SRN CHVESHORSTI senate>

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 6:35 PM
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To: Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB Jmei S iR S PG

Cc: Kothari, Yogin (HSGAC) <l .(5 U.S.C. Sec senate |24 b, Khan, Saadia (Carper)
senatejall>

Sub}ect: TA: Safeguarding American Innovation Act
Ben,

I hope all is well. I work for Sen. Portman as his Chief Counsel on HSGAC, so I look
forward to being in touch and working together.

I wanted to send over a request for technical assistance on a bipartisan bill that we are
working to reintroduce with Sen. Carper titled the Safeguarding American Innovation Act. This
is a result of several reports last congress by Sens. Carper and Portman during their time at
the Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations. I’ve cc’ed Sen. Carper’s lead staffer Saadia
Kahn.

Given Sen. Portman’s move to HSGAC this Congress, we are also working with Sen. Peters
this Congress to move the bill out of Committee, and I’ve cc’ed his staffer Yogin Kothari.

The last administration provided TA and most, if not all, of that has been incorporated into
the attached draft. You will see that the majority of the bill deals with creating a Federal
Research Security Council at OMB to secure and standardize the federal granting

process. The remaining sections include, in short:

¢ Criminal penalties for knowingly failing to disclose outside/foreign compensation on
federal research grant applications (Section 4);

 Authority for State Department to deny visas for individuals seeking to access export
controlled technologies through exemptions and who also have associations with
entities that pose a national or economic security threat (Section 5);

e Require exchange visitor sponsors to tell the State Department if an exchange visitor
will have access to export controlled technologies (Section 6); and

e Lower the foreign gift reporting threshold for colleges and universities to $50,000
from $250,000 (Section 7).

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out. My direct is 202-228-0205. It
would also be great to get a sense of when we could expect TA back from OMB. I look
forward to working together on this and other projects.

Best,
Andy Dockham

2 OMB984FY22177_000102179



FW: Safeguarding American Innovation Act

Ex6-(5US.C. =x6-(5
5US.CZx6-(5

From: "Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB"
To: "Gonzalez, Oscar EOP/OMB" 4z 8Rll
Date: Mon, 22 Mar 2021 16:19:34 -0400

Attachments: Protecting America's Research Advantage Act 03132020.docx (62.63 kB)

FYI, Bryan confirmed UEEx S DP- (5 U:S.C, Sec

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 4:06 PM

To: Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB 4= CRECGRERSHORSE Y
Cc: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB (el CACE- N SR
Subject: RE: Safeguarding American Innovation Act

Alex & Matt —

Apologies. | had incomplete information and this was apparently handled (2 U.5.C.500

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

I'm doing a bit more digging and will respond back to Matt. Attached is the TA that was transmitted
EERCE M ARG EEEnt = x 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Bryan

From: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 1:34 PM

To: Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB <SS R GRUASAORST oI
Cc: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB {28l CR A RO S R
Subject: FW: Safeguarding American Innovation Act

Alex,

It was S. 3997 from the last Congress.

From: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB <=8 CAVASHORERE RN S

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 1:13 PM
To: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB i g I
Subject: FW: Safeguarding American Innovation Act

Per our discussion... This note below indicates that we may
have done something on this before. Wanted to see if you had
a record of this since I'm not 100 percent sure.

1 OMB984FY22177_000102974



Let me know If you find anything on this. Thanks Bryan.

From: Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 12:27 PM

To: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB {2 RICAVCKA=T-BIG s

Subject: FW: Safeguarding American Innovation Act

Hey Matt, can we start the process on this one? 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

From: Dockham, Andrew (HSGAC) <23 SRNCHVESNORS senatem

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 6:35 PM
To: Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB <23 ENCHVASKoNg = SRy

Cc: Kothari, Yogin (GHCIYOREX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec senate[2g ; Khan, Saadia (Carper)

Subject: TA: Safeguarding American Innovation Act

Ben,

[ hope all is well. T work for Sen. Portman as his Chief Counsel on HSGAC, so I look
forward to being in touch and working together.

[ wanted to send over a request for technical assistance on a bipartisan bill that we are
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

e Authority for State Department to deny visas for individuals seeking to access export
controlled technologies through exemptions and who also have associations with
entities that pose a national or economic security threat (Section 5);

» Require exchange visitor sponsors to tell the State Department if an exchange visitor
will have access to export controlled technologies (Section 6); and

e Lower the foreign gift reporting threshold for colleges and universities to $50,000
from $250,000 (Section 7).

2 OMB984FY22177_000102974



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

3 OMB984FY22177_000102974



RE: HOLD for Higher Ed Reg Agenda Discussion
From: "Carroll, William S. EOP/OMB"
M 3 ,

To:

Date: Fri, 26 Mar 2021 11:28:16 -0400
Attachments: Agency Agenda Index - ED - OPE rules.xIsx (25.81 kB)

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5))

Hey all,
| added dates to the file)s

Will

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Mann, Noah S. EOP/OMB <Ea e

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 9:23 AM

To: Mann, Noah S. EOP/OMB; Sydor, Katherine M. EOP/OMB; Patel, Jagir D. EOP/OMB; Carroll,
William S. EOP/OMB; Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB

Subject: HOLD for Higher Ed Reg Agenda Discussion

When: Friday, March 26, 2021 12:00 PM-12:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where:

Sorry | think that this is the only time that works for folks, but feel free to eat!

We'll talk about a) if anything’s missing and b) |G GG see attached)

1 OMB984FY22177_000085873



RE: Dept. of Education Draft 2021 Spring Agenda -

Comments due Mondax 53/292 at 12:00 PM

From: "Mann, Noah S. EOP/OMB" 4
To: "Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB"
Cc: "Ahmed, Shagufta |. EOP/OMB" 4

, "Cassell, Mary |.

Date: Tue, 30 Mar 2021 14:02:20 -0400
Attachments: Original ED Agenda Entries (Unreviewed) ed branch.docx (65.52 kB)

Hi Lindsay —

Here are our comments, thank you for the extensions. We'd also like to send the following note to ED
along with our comments. Thank you!

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

From: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB <Rl GREESRERELEEPIB)IC)).

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 10:31 AM
To: Mann, Noah S. EOP/OMB <23 RNCHVASKORST Y

Cc: Ahmed, Shaiufta . EOP/OMB <t a LI - - Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB

Subject: RE: Dept. of Education Draft 2021 Spring Agenda - Comments due Monday (3/29) at 12:00
PM

Hi Noah,

Yes —3pm is ok. We would appreciate you meeting that deadline as the document is otherwise ready
to send over to ED.

Thanks!
Lindsay

From: Mann, Noah S. EOP/OMB
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 10:14 AM
To: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB %Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))3

Cc: Ahmed! Shaiufta I, EOPiOMB BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))

Subject: RE: Dept. of Education Draft 2021 Spring Agenda - Comments due Monday (3/29) at 12:00
PM

; Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB

1 OMB984FY22177_000090440



Hi Lindsay —
Sorry, | think we'll need until 3pm today to run something by Sherry. [s that okay?

Thanks,
Noah

From: Mann, Noah S. EOP/OMB

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 9:58 AM
To: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB <
Cc: Ahmed, Shagufta |. EOP/OMB 4
"Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec S
Subject: RE: Dept. of Education Draft 2021 Spring Agenda - Comments due Monday (3/29) at 12:00
PM

b+ Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB

Thank you!

From: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB iR CREESRORELUERFIG)C)].

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 9:57 AM
To: Mann, Noah S. EOP/OMB <2 3CRNGRVASNORSl

Cc: Ahmedl Shaiufta I. EOPiOMB RN CHVRSRORSTISEPI GO Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB

Sub_ject:.Re: Dept. of Education Draft 2021 Spring Agenda - Comments due Monday (3/29) at 12:00
PM

Hi Noah,
Thanks for reaching out. Tomorrow at 12pm is fine.

Best,
Lindsay

Lindsay Abate
Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs
Desk:| Mobile:
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))

On Mar 29, 2021, at 9:53 AM, Mann, Noah S. EOP/OMB <k it L wrote:

Hi Lindsay and Shagufta —

Could we have until Tuesday at noon for our review of the reg agenda?

Thank you!
Noah

From: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB <SR GREESRORSLAEErAG) ()]

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 12:17 PM

To: DL OMB EIML Education <l SRRSO IRV I() () >; Tracey-Mooney, Maureen

2 OMB984FY22177_000090440



-(5U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 >; Valle, Katherine EOP/WHO

o-r-f\t\n\

(5 > Knackstedt Kimberly EOP/WHO

-(5U.S.C.x6-(5

e~

I>: Gluck, Abbe R. EOP/WHO

4
G- (5 Ex6-(5  SIVEES

b Garg, Arpit K. EOP/OMB
-(5 7~x6-(5

>; Kosoglu, Rohini

oV
-(5U.S.C. Sec

NCIVEKRCERCEIPISICI. - Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 52(b)(6)) Ex -(5U.S.C. Sec

: EX 6- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) | : Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB
SR CRPRSROARS LRV . Kymn, Christine J. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)

Subject: Dept. of Education Draft 2021 Spring Agenda - Comments due Monday (3/29) at 12:00 PM

Greetings,

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Description of the attachments 4 :
1. . ; N x 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

2.  The Agenda Index — This excel document EX 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

3.

Please let me know if you would like a meeting with the agency to discuss their agenda entries.
These meetings can help answer any questions or concerns you may have to ensure the Spring 2021
Agenda is published in a timely fashion.

3 OMB984FY22177_000090440



keep in mind tha AEX 5 DP- (5
. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative

Please do not worry about typographical errors, formatting, or duplicate entries.

YRR = 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) rmEX 5 DP- (5 US.C
Ex 5 DP-

Please reach out to me and Shagufta if you have any questions. Thank you for your efforts.

Best,
Lindsay

Lindsay Abate

Policy Analyst

Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs (OIRA)
Office of Management and Budget (OMB)

. OMB984FY22177_000090440



RE: LRM: [ABS-117-24] Due 04/06/2021 Tuesday at 11:59
AM -- National Security Council Request for Views on S

4272 (116th Congress)

From: "Shea, Andrew B. EOP/OMB" {=24-EX¢] Ex6-(5 >
To: "Riddle, Paul" <paul.riddle@ed.gov>

Cc: "Douglas, Michelle" <michelle.douglas@ed.gov>. "Merolli, Emily" <emily.merolli@ed.gov>,
"Thomas, Will Ill EOP/OMB" {S -G Ex6-(5 >, "Menard, Barbara A. EOP/OMB"
Ex6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5

Date: Tue, 06 Apr 2021 10:40:32 -0400

Thank you Paul. I'll be on the lookout for other ED edits as they come in.

Andrew

From: Riddle, Paul <Paul.Riddle@ed.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 8:59 AM
To: Shea, Andrew B. EOP/OMB BRI
Cc: Douglas, Michelle <Michelle.Douglas@ed.gov>; Merolli, Emily <Emily.Merolli@ed.gov>; Thomas,
Will 11l EOP/OMB <SECRIE x6-(5 >; Menard, Barbara A. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C. Secx6-(5
Subject: RE: LRM: [ABS-117-24] Due 04/06/2021 Tuesday at 11:59 AM -- National Security Council
Request for Views on S 4272 (116th Congress)

Andrew: Our comments on S. 4272 from the 116N Congress are attached. They’re the same

comments that | sent Will Thomas yesterday on S. , the “Safeguarding American Innovation Act”

and will send you shortly on S. 4629, also from the 116t Congress, because all 3 of those bills
include amendments to section 117 of the Higher Education Act of 1965. I've copied Will and I've
also copied Barb Menard because of the HEA connection.

We may have comments on other provisions of the S. 4272, but a lot of people at ED who are
interested in those provisions were out last week.

Thanks.
Paul

Paul Riddle
Assistant General Counsel for Legislation

Office of the General Counsel
Ex6-(5

From: Shea, Andrew B. EOP/OMB <=2 SRl GHVESH oM g Ry (5 S

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 5:40 PM
To: 'cOMMERCE' EXJ@doc.gov>; 'DEFENSE' ST AR ; occ
Legislation <OGC.Legislation@ed.gov>; 'ENERGY' <Energy.GC33@hq.doe.gov>; 'HOMELAND

SECURITY' <2 RN CRVECKOREEL ISV IE-: ')USTICE' {2 SEICRUASNONST-II. - 'Office of the

1 OMB984FY22177_000076559



Director of National Intelligence' Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. BENINIS SEX 6 - (5 @state.gov>; 'TREASURY'
<llr@treasury.gov>; DL-USTR-LRM <SRN GRURSNOR Lo !

Cc: Meier, Edward F. EOP/OMB <2 CHVASROI SR >: Sullivan, Patrick K. EOP/OMB
¥EX 6 - (5U.S.C. Ex6- (5 >: Sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB <=4l Ex6 - (5 ..
Cahill, Steve E. EOP/OMB <R CIVERA=1 RN G >: Cerrato, David E. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.CEx6-(5 >: Metzger, William L. EOP/OMB
*Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6-(5 >: Evans, Gillian A. EOP/OMB <23CRE Ex 6-(5
Falk Curtin, Edna T. EOP/OMB <R CRVESRO Sy - BN G} >: Nassif, Rob J. EOP/OMB
IEX 6 - (5 US.C.Ex6-(5 I>; Healton, Kelly A. EOP/OMB { S ECERS S CHIG
Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB <{S4GCRRGHUAS KoM = 4 RN () >: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB
Ex6- (5 US.CEx6-(5 >: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB <42 CIVER= L REE)
Michael B. EOP/OMB {=3RN ¢} Ex6-(5 >: Shea, Andrew B. EOP/OMB
SEX 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 >; DL OMB 0GC SR i >; DL OMB NSP NSD
ol EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b- DL OMB NSP NSD FSIB <= SR GRVASNORSTELVI(S)()N-- DL
OMB NSP IAD STATE <SR GCRERSHONSL RN SR >, DL OMB NSP IAD

IEx 6 - (5 US.C.Ex6-(5 I>: Redmon, Casey C. EOP/NSC <= SCEN GRS ORIST-Te =

Etter, Robert L. EOP/OMB {2 4N Ex6-(5 >; Blum, Mathew C. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(SUS.C. Ex6-(5 >; Field, Lesley A. EOP/OMB <=4:ElG Ex6-(5 >; DL
OMB OFCIO Legislative 4= SR GHURSRONST-- R = A R G >: Turner, Austin F. EOP/OMB
NEx6-(5U.S.C.Ex6-(5 >: Connolly, David C. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >; Newman, Kim A, EOP/OMB
“Ex6-(5U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 >: Crow, Rose C. EOP/OMB

JEx6-(5U.S.C.SeEx6-(5  SYcNEMIVIAINIOYOWIREx6- (5 USCEx6-(5 S
Lachman, Sherry E. EOP/OMB <{2NCEICHVSKONN =R >; McDonald, Christine A. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(5US.C.Sec Ex6-(5 >; Curtis, Tyler T. EOP/OMB

REx6-(5U.S.C.Sec Ex6- (5 I>: O'Kane, Matt J. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >; DL NSC Legislative | CRERSNONS LY ; DLNSC Legal
REx6-(5US.C.  SYFPTWENEILNISLJOIVIREX 6 - (5 U.S.CEx 6 - (5 >; Vaeth, Matt J.
ZeJIVEREX 6 - (5 US.C.Ex6- (5 S e .
Subject: LRM: [ABS-117-24] Due 04/06/2021 Tuesday at 11:59 AM -- National Security Council
Request for Views on S 4272 (116th Congress)

1>; Kim,

Good afternoon,

DEADLINE: 11:59 AM Tuesday, Apr 06 2021

NSC and OMB are requesting agency views on S 4272 from the 116th Congress as we understand
the bill will be reintroduced next month and will move quickly in mid-April. The bill text is available at:
>https://www.congress.gov/bill/116th-congress/senate-bill/4272<

LRM ID: ABS-117-24

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

Legislative Liaison Officer - See Distribution

FROM: Ledn, Bryan (for) Assistant Director for Legislative Reference

SUBJECT: LRM: [ABS-117-24] Due 04/06/2021 Tuesday at 11:59 AM -- National Security Council
Request for Views on S 4272 (116th Congress)

OMB CONTACT: Andrew Shea(OMB)

2 OMB984FY22177_000076559



In accordance with OMB Circular No. A-19, OMB requests the views of your agency on the above
subject before advising on its relationship to the program of the President.

Please advise us if this item will affect direct spending or receipts for the purposes of the Statutory
Pay-as-You-Go Act of 2010.

Vir,

Andrew Shea

3 OMB984FY22177_000076559



FW: INTERAGENCY COMMENTS: Safeguarding American
Innovation Act

From: "Thomas, Will Ill EOP/OMB" <{=4-E¥] Ex6-(5 >

To: "Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB" <{=4ElE] Ex6-(5 > "Rodgers, Marshall J.
EOP/OMB" <RGN oRN = 4 EN (- >

Date: Thu, 08 Apr 2021 09:12:39 -0400

Attachments: Safeguarding American Innovation Act Interagency Comments.docx (134.06 kB)

Good morning Bryan and Marshall — I'm forwarding the email that | sent to Matt on this bill.

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Thanks,

Wwill

From: Thomas, Will lIl EOP/OMB

Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 5:10 PM

To: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB >

Subject: INTERAGENCY COMMENTS: Safeguarding American Innovation Act

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

8l and the attachment only reflects the views of agencies B IMalE | During the 1161

Congress, there were Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Thanks,
Will

From: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB

Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 2:01 PM
To: Thomas, Will 1Il EOP/OMB <2 SSENCHVASK(S RN

Cc: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB =Rl CRERSRE = a- Ry I>; Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB
*Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >: Menard, Barbara A. EOP/OMB

IEX6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5

Subject: RE: HSGAC priority tiers

Thank you will. | will flag for Ben to see if he can get it.

From: Thomas, Will IIl EOP/OMB

Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 1:53 PM
To: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB <= SREGRVASHON SRRy ()

Cc: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB Ex6-(5 _EX 6 - 8>: Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB

1 OMB984FY22177_000081132



x6-(5 >; Menard, Barbara A. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5 M

Matt - You're correct 5SDP-(5US.C. Sec Thanks.

On Apr 7, 2021, at 1:27 PM, Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB m_> wrote:

All, please see the attached. Please forgive me for the delayed
sharing of this as it came in a couple of hours ago. But this

includes HSGACS priority tiering . S ieimui-taitaa el
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

SR aabat Ll \ Vil is that your understanding as well?

The e-mail also flags some other items that will be coming in
the days ahead.

Please let me know if you’d like to discuss this. If | hear any
more on my end | will let you know.

Thank you for your patience with me on this.

From: Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 11:18 AM

To: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB 4Rl et 52 >

Subject: FW: HSGAC priority tiers

From: Weinberg, David (HSGAC) IEx 6 (5 U.S.C. Sec senateéu
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 11:17 AM
To: Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB <l GRCESHONNS N k.

Subject: HSGAC priority tiers

Hi Ben,

2 OMB984FY22177_000081132



[ wanted to clarify our different priority levels for OMB TA on items currently under
consideration for HSGAC’s work on the EFA/competitiveness package. You should have all of
these leg texts except where noted. If you’d like me to re-send them so you have all of them
listed here in one place, just say so and I’ll be happy to bombard you with attachments. This
should be the full Peters/Portman universe now — we are still getting input from other
members, but a few things have fallen off since my last email so hopefully there is a little less
for you guys to process.

Highest Priority — need TA ASAP
e Safeguarding American Innovation Act (Portman): Significant feedback likely
needed, and we’ll need to engage with multiple stakeholders once we have a new
version with TA.

e CISA Public-Private Talent Exchange Program (Peters): TA requested from OPM,
DHS, and OMB; received TA from OPM, waiting from others. Peters priority,
relatively technical so TA would be helpful.

o Buy American bills (Portman, others): There are four bills in this space, listed below.
We’d like to include as much as possible from the four as long as they don’t conflict.

1. BuyAmerican.gov Act (Portman): This bill would increase transparency and
limit the use of waivers of Buy American laws. Among other provisions, the
bill would require the Department of Commerce to report on implementation
and compliance with Buy American laws; require Commerce and the U.S.
Trade Representative to assess the impact of trade agreements on Buy
American laws; and require the General Services Administration to establish a
BuyAmerican.gov website.

2. Made in America Act (Baldwin): This bill adds materials that would be
subject to Buy America requirements and adds Buy America requirements to
federal infrastructure programs that don’t currently have them. The bill also
requires that all of the manufacturing processes used in making the material be
completed in the United States in order to qualify as ‘American made’ and
requires the Department of Commerce to consider how many American jobs
are created when settings its ‘American made’ standards.

3. Build America, Buy America (Brown): This bill would apply Buy America
rules to all taxpayer-funded infrastructure and public works projects.

4. Make It In America Act (Stabenow): This bill ensures federal procurement
funds benefit domestic industry and its workforce by adding new conditions to
the use of waivers and exceptions to the Buy American Act. The bill also
codifies the Made-in-America Office, which was established in President
Biden’s executive order to review and approve all waivers to domestic content
laws (e.g. Buy American Act, Berry Amendment etc.).

e Make PPE in America Act (Portman): Peters is the co-lead, and this is a RM
Portman priority.
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o PART Act (Peters): We expect Portman to join us on this and file next week.
Currently with FDA for feedback. Bill attached, summary at bottom of email.

o Al Scholarship for Service Act: Working to find a Republican but looking to file next
week and offer as an amendment in Commerce Committee. Bill attached.

Mid Priority — in play for package
o Al Acquisition and guardrails: You have piece number 1 below. We are still
finalizing piece 2 but it should be ready soon. Defer to you if you want to look at 1
now or wait until you have the whole bill.

1. Ensuring Artificial Intelligence Governance and Oversight to Protect
Privacy and Civil Rights/Civil Liberties: Requires the President to appoint
a task force to assess the privacy, civil rights, and civil liberties implications of
artificial intelligence and emerging technologies. This includes identifying
policy and legal gaps and making recommendations to ensure that uses of
artificial intelligence and associated data in U.S. government operations
comport with freedom of expression, equal protection, privacy, and due
process.

2. Deploying and Leveraging Al in Government to Support American
Innovation: Require OMB and GSA to allow agencies to use the Technology
Modernization Fund for which we obtained $1 billion during budget
reconciliation to help update legacy systems; direct agency heads to prioritize
and publish anticipated use cases of artificial intelligence, emerging
technologies, or related technologies; and determine if small business
programs can be used to help accelerate entrepreneurial efforts

Coming Soon — will need quick turnaround but not ready yet

o Cyber State of distress (Peters/Portman): Looking at small changes from last
Congress’s bill. Should be able to send text soon.

o HOME Act: Portman likely to join. FDA feedback expected Thursday, we will
incorporate and send over after.

o Development of a National Strategy for Intellectual Property Theft (Peters): Directs
the President to establish such a strategy. Would also require multiple agencies to
provide recommendations and input for the President to consider. Specific issues that
the President should consider incorporating into the strategy would include the role of
the federal government in supporting private sector entities (including development of
voluntary best practices and collaborative public-private efforts), international
diplomatic efforts, law enforcement operations, and identifying legislative proposals
to address authorities gaps.

e Create a National Cybercrime Reporting Center (Peters): Establish a National
Cybercrime Reporting Database for local law enforcement to share intelligence on
cybercrime-related events. This would serve as a clearinghouse and coordinate with
federal agencies and other entities depending on what is reported. The clearinghouse
would also identify key cybercrime trends.
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More Work Needed — will follow up when we have something

e Federal support for state/local on cyber (multiple offices): Sorting through
multiple provisions with other offices. More HSGAC work needed.

e Other Cyber Workforce Provisions (HELP/multiple offices): These provisions
would expand the CyberCorps program and expand existing cybersecurity education
grants to universities, colleges, and technical institutions. It would also include
various reporting requirements to determine the viability of recruiting programs and
funding opportunities. It would also include modifications to the Perkins Act.

David Weinberg

Staff Director

Chairman Gary C. Peters

Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Committee

BiLL SUMMARY: PART AcTt

S. XXXX, The Pharmaceutical Accountability, Responsibility, and Transparency (PART) Act
requires pharmaceutical and medical device manufacturers to make critical data available to the FDA so the
federal government can assess the extent of the country’s reliance on foreign sources for these critical products.

o Sections 2 and 3: Expands reporting requirements for drugs and medical devices to include
increased demand and export restrictions. Currently, manufacturers are not required to report
when there is an increase in demand for a product or when an export restriction has been placed on
a product — both of which can lead to shortages. This requirement would assist the FDA in
proactively addressing potential shortages.

o Section 4: Expands reporting requirements for drug and medical device manufacturers to
provide the FDA with quarterly data on key manufacturing information, including volume.
The FDA’s authority to collect this information is limited and current reporting is infrequent. This
bill would require drug manufacturers to report quarterly on the amount of drug product produced.
The bill also clarifies that all foreign manufacturers that offer products for distribution in the U.S.
must register with the FDA.

e Section 5: Requires the FDA to share critical manufacturer reporting data with ASPR and
DOD. Currently, while limited information sharing agreements exist, the FDA does not share key
manufacturing data with other federal agencies. This leaves the Department of Health and Human
Services Office of the Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response, which oversees the
Strategic National Stockpile, and the Department of Defense, which is responsible for supplying
critical medicine to our military, at a disadvantage planning for shortages and critical infrastructure
protection. This section requires FDA to share relevant data with these entities.

<PART Act - DRAFT - Not for Release (HSGAC).pdf>
<AEG21382.pdf>
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RE: TS Unified Agenda Meeting

From: "McManus, Michael J. EOP/OMB" <

To: "Waldow, Joseph D. EOP/OMB" 1

Date: Thu, 08 Apr 2021 17:42:17 -0400

Attachments: Schedule of Actions_040521.xIsx (693.54 kB); Long Term and Active
Change_040121.xlIsx (140.37 kB); Long Hauler RINs_040121.xIsx (104.8 kB); Master
List RINs from EAs_040721.xlIsx (65.93 kB); Agency Agenda Index - DHS xlsx (73.25
kB); Agency Agenda Index - DOJ.xlsx (49.76 kB); Agency Agenda Index - DOT.xlsx
(97.34 kB); Agency Agenda Index - HUD.xIsx (39.16 kB); Agency Agenda Index -
SSA .xlsx (21.57 kB); Agency Agenda Index - STATE.xIsx (34.84 kB)

Hi Joseph,
Please add these attachments to this meeting. (I'll send the other two groups tomorrow). Thanks!

Michael

From: Waldow, Joseph D. EOP/OMB

Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 1:31 PM

To: Waldow, Joseph D. EOP/OMB; Block, Sharon |. EOP/OMB; Barron, Alexander R. EOP/OMB;
Theroux, Rich P. EOP/OMB; Rahman, Sabeel A. EOP/OMB; Achanta, Chandana L. EOP/OMB;
Dickinson, Jamie L. EOP/OMB; Fitzpatrick, Mary E. EOP/OMB; Gardiner, Kyle S. EOP/OMB; McManus,
Michael J. EOP/OMB; Nye, Joseph B. EOP/OMB; Joyce, Shannon M. EOP/OMB; Young, Rita I.
EOP/OMB

Subject: TS Unified Agenda Meeting

When: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 1:30 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

VIRESE X 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))

=1

Hi there,

Sharon Block is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
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Phone one-tap:  US: S SCERNGCRUESRORSTEEVI{D]())) or

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))
VIS IOIRE x 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))

Meeting ID:
Passcode:

Join by Telephone

For higher quality, dial a number based on your current location.

Dial:
BrgEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))
Ex 6 -

Meeting ID: Ex6-(5

Passcode: Ex6-(5

International numbers

Join from an H.323/SIP room system

H.323: Ex6-(5 (US West)
Ex6-(5 (US East)

Meeting ID: Ex6- (5

Passcode:

SIP: Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))
x6-(§

m

Passcode:
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Securing American Innovation Act Redline

From: "Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB" <Rt R

To: "Thomas, Will Il EOP/OMB" {= 4 ENGRURSH MRS -Te
Sl TOIVIREFx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6

Date: Fri, 16 Apr 2021 10:02:48 -0400

Attachments: SAIA REINTRO REDLINE (2021-03-05) redline (002).docx (49.18 kB)

| got this from Narda yesterday afternoon and was going through it. eGSRl CACRSRCRT-e
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5))

>, "Rodgers, Marshall J.

Could you guys take a look? Have you seen this previously? e DP',(
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec

----- Original Message-----
From: Jones, Narda M. EOP/OSTP
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 1:07 PM

To: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB <=4 ENCRVRSHORRS-To >

Subject: RE: Redline
Here it is. Sorry for the delay.

-----Original Message-----
From: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 12:21 PM

To: Jones, Narda M. EOP/OSTP <|S 4 R GRS oM I=Te; >
Subject: Redline
Just wanted to check if you were able to send the redline. | don’'t seem my to have it.

If you did send, could you resend?
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Draft Memo on Safeguarding American Innovation Act

From: "Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB" {=23EE Ex6-(5
To: "Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB" <2l CRVECRe SR
Date: Mon, 19 Apr 2021 17:01:24 -0400
Attachments: Appendix A - OSTP TA HSGAC 4.12.2021.docx (49.17 kB); Appendix B - DHS TA on
S__Safeguarding American Innovation Act.docx (122.97 kB); Appendix C - CBO
Estimate SAIA.pdf (80.13 kB); SAIA - Memo for JP & MV 4.19 PM.docx (22.24 kB)

IR A x © DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process They just

asked that we copy them when it is sent.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB" |2 CECHUASR ORI LY ()
Date: April 19, 2021 at 4:46:59 PM EI
To: "Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB" {4 ENCRURSNORRST-To "Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB"

6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) McNavage, William EOP/OMB"

- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))

Cc: "Thomas, Will Il EOP/OMB" |23 RN GCREASROREST-T1v4( ()
Subject: RE: PLEASE USE THIS INSTEAD: Draft Memo on Safeguarding American
Innovation Act

Thank you again for your review. Attached is an updated memo. Also attached would be the
appendices.

IR o TR ERINEIAE X 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5))

From: Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 4:00 PM

PEX6-(5US.C." "Ex6-(5 -
Cc: Thomas, Will Il EOP/OMB < O-Ex6 - (3 >

Subject: RE: PLEASE USE THIS INSTEAD:‘Draf-t Memo on Safeguarding American Innovation Act

Bryan,

Please see attached for edits from SSB attached . |SaScHMsl CAVASRORSELICEVI()E))
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Thanks,
Emily

Emily Mok
OMB Science and Space Branch
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From: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB <\ A >

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 12:24 PM

To: Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB <l SR R € >; Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB

sEx6-(5US.C.6-(5 >: McNavage, William EOP/OMB
"Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec <6 -
Ce Thomas, Wil Il EOP/OMB 2glG US.C. '6-(5 >

Subject: PLEASE USE THIS INSTEAD: Draft Memo on Safeguarding American Innovation Act

Please use the attached version instead. | was able to quickly put together basic language for
the discussion based on the CBO report.

Please review and advise of any edits. If at all possible, it would be great to get your edits by
5PM today. While | missed my orlglnal target of getting a memo to JP and Matt by today, it

1ld probab cood to eleva oon Ex 5 DP- (SUSC Sec:552(b)(5))
Ex 5 DP- (5 u.S. C Sec 552(b)(5 )) Dellberatlve Process

Ex 5 DP- (5

Bryan

From: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 12:03 PM
To: Shawcross Paul ). £0P/0MB SRS LRI  ; Viok, Emily A. EOP/OMB
SEX 6 - (5 -(5 I>: McNavage, William EOP/OMB

[ (5usc Se(Ex6 5
Cc: Thomas, Will [l EOP/OMB 6-(5 Ex6 - >
Subject: Draft Memo on Safeguarding American Innovation Act

Paul, Emily & Bill,

Sorry for the delay in getting this to you. Attached is the draft that I've put together so far. The
discussion portion needs a bit more info; hopefully the other portions are at least in a workable
condition.

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Would appreciate getting your edits, especially any draft language you may propose for the
discussion portion.

Bryan
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NSPM-33 Implementation Discussion w/ OSTP

From: "McNavage, William EOP/OMB" - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))
To: "Tran, Hai M._EOP/ON ;
EOP/OMB" - S.C. B>, "Collin, Victoria W. EOP/OMB"
4 VRO LN, "Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB"

SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) "Hennemuth, Elizabeth |. EOP/OMB"

Cc:
Date: Thu, 22 Apr 2021 11:13:14 -0400"
Attachments: nspm-33.pdf (553.26 kB); NSPM-33 Agency Questionnaire 20210323.docx (85.38 kB)

Hi All -

Emily Mok and | have continued to participate in the NSTC Subcommittee on Research Security and it
has turned its focus to the implementation of NSPM-33 that you all had been a part of clearing last
year. That NSPM was signed out just prior to the end of the last Administration and I've attached a
copy of the final version to jog everyone’s memory.

In talking further with Aaggo Miles from Q ifvol recs gn ic chairing the N
sibcaranitiaay ek hlnk 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process I've attached an agency questionnaire

that was circulated at the last NSTC Subcommittee so you can have some awareness on the level of

responses that are starting to come back from the Age ha 3V 2
ing) with regards to NSPM requirements. Ex S DP ® U'S'C' Sec 552( )(3)) Dellberatlve

Ex 5 DP-.(S U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

We'd like to schedule an hour either late next week or early the following week to meet with OSTP if
you are amenable. If your calendars are not reflective of your actual availability, can you please let
me know over email what time blocks work for you on 29-30 April or 3-4 May?

Also, if there are others from your organizations that should be included in this discussion, please let
Emily and | know and we’ll loop them in accordingly. We don’t’ have an OFCIO POC on this message
at the moment, we're looking to identify the right staff member and will include them shortly, but if
there is anyone that you think is a appropriate, please let us know.

Emily, if | omitted anything, please chime in. Otherwise, thanks in advance for your time in getting
the NSPM-33 OMB gang back together.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,
Bill
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RE: FW: Meeting on Safeguarding American Innovation Act

Next Stees

From: "Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB" <J23CENGHVASRORSLl

To: "Tran, Hai M. EOP/OMB" |l CASRSRORSLL >

Cc: "Collin, Victoria W. EOP/OMB" {2 - ER GRS RO}
Date: Mon, 03 May 2021 17:21:40 -0400

Attachments: Consolidated Interagency Comments Safeguarding American Innovation Act
FINAL.docx (159.06 kB)

Sincere apologies for not including you on the broader invite,
will certainly do so moving forward. Also, attached is a

compilation of all the agency feedback we received on this
when we circulated it Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5))

Deliberative Process

On next steps: we are Efﬁ?il:- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Thank you, and my apologies for not getting you on the invite
for this discussion.

--Matt

From: Tran, Hai M. EOP/OMB

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 3:02 PM

To: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB

Cc: Collin, Victoria W. EOP/OMB

Subject: Accepted: FW: Meeting on Safeguarding American Innovation Act Next Steps

When: Monday, May 3, 2021 2:30 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
e x 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))

Hi Matt, | was only able to join the last 5 minutes of this. Please include me in the
next round of discussion on this Act. Also, you mention that this Act has gone
through LRM process. Are these the latest TA that was cleared through that
process.

Thanks.
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FW: Safeguarding American Innovation Act Next Steps

Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sec (6-(5

From: "Hennemuth, Elizabeth |. EOP/OMB"
To: "Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB" <| i CAA N O R (- k>
Date: Tue, 04 May 2021 21:26:59 -0400

Consolidated Interagency Comments Safeguarding American Innovation Act
FINAL_OIRAPBO05.04.2021.docx (158.69 kB)

SR Res e x 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Please let me know if you have anything to

add or if you'd like to discuss before | share this with Elyse.

S e aleRelEx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec

BEx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative
BProcess

Thank you,
Libby

From: Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx 6 - (5 >

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 4:26 PM
To: Hennemuth. Elizabeth I. EOP/OMB -EX 6

Attachments:

XEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec6-(5 >; Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB
IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x 6 - (5 1>; Schwab, Margo EOP/OMB m>;

Leslie, Kerrie L. EOP/OMB {2 4:ElE]
Subject: Safeguarding American Innovation Act Next Steps

Hi All -

Attached is a bill, overlajd with interacen Qmmen ha
OIRA. However. we are Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP-

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex5DP-(5 Jm you have edits that would make this better, please start mulling them over. | expect

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
(5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5))

Ex 5 DP-

Please let me know if you have any questions and feel free to forward liberally if you think I'm

missing anyone.

Thank you!
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Elyse Greenwald
Policy Analyst

OMB | Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs
Tel:
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MDM20824 S.L.C.

6

15 “(5) InsiDER.—The term ‘insider’ means any
16 person with authorized access to any United States
17 Government resource, including personnel, facilities,
18 information, research, equipment, networks, or sys-

19 tems.

20 “(6) INSIDER THREAT.—The term ‘insider
21 threat’ means the threat that an insider will use his
22 or her authorized access (wittingly or unwittingly) to
23 harm the national and economic security of the
24 United States or negatively affect the integrity of a
25 Federal agency’s normal processes, including dam-

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
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MDM20824 S.L.C.

9

1 “(D) research and development centers of
2 States, United States territories, Indian tribes,
3 and municipalities;
4 “(E) government-owned, contractor-oper-
5 ated United States Government research and
6 development centers; and
¥ “(F) any person (regardless of position or role)

conducting federally fund-
8 ed research or receiving Federal research grant
9 funding.

10 2§ 7902. Federal Research Security Council establish-
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
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MDM20824

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

17
24 shall consider the missions and responsibilities of Council

25 members in determining the lead agencies for Council

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
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MDM20824

21
“(B) to facilitate the sharing of informa-

tion received under subparagraph (A) to sup-

port, as consistent with Federal law

“(i) oversight of federally funded re-

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
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MDM20824 S.L.C.

4 lished by ExeCthivezgrder 13587 (50 U.S.C. 3161
- note) for expanding the scope of Executive agency
insider threat

6 programs for to include the safe-

7 guarding of sensitive information from exploitation,

8 compromise, or other unauthorized disclosure, taking
9 into account risk levels and the distinct needs, mis-
10 sions, and systems of each such agency.

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
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MDM20824 §8C.
29

“(b)° REQUIREMENTS FOR UNIFORM GRANT APPLI-

I

(§S]

CATION Process.—In developing the uniform application
3 process for Federal research and development grants re-
4 quired under subsection (a)(1), the Council shall—

“(1) ensure that the process—

d

6 “(A) requires principal investigators, co-

T principal investigators, and senior personnel as-
8 sociated with the proposed Federal research or
9 development grant project—

10 “(i) to disclose biographical informa-
11 tion, all affiliations, including any foreign
12 military, foreign government-related orga-
13 nizations, and foreign-funded institutions,
14 and all current and pending support, in-

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
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MDM20824
46

(b) CLericAL AMENDMENT.—The table of sections

for chapter 47 of title 18, United States Code, is amended

by adding at the end the following:

“1041. Federal grant application fraud.”.
SEC. 5. RESTRICTING THE ACQUISITION OF GOODS, TECH-
NOLOGIES, AND SENSITIVE INFORMATION TO

CERTAIN ALIENS.10
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
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MDM20824 S.L.C.

54

[S—

ceived appropriate authorization from the De-
partment of State, the Department of Com-
merce, other cognizant Federal agency before
the sponsor releases controlled technology or
technical data;”.

SEC. 7. AMENDMENTS TO DISCLOSURES OF FOREIGN

GIFTS.!
Section 117 of the Higher Education Act of 1965 (20
U.S.C. 1011f) is amended—

S O 0 a9 &N W B W

—

(1) by amending subsection (a) to read as fol-

[Em—
[S—

lows:

“(a) DISCLOSURE REPORT.—

—
e

p—
W

“(1) IN GENERAL.—AnN institution shall file a

14 disclosure report with the Secretary of Education not

later than
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
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MDM20824 S1.C.
59

“(i) reporting structured gifts and

[—

2 contracts; and
3 “(ii) reporting contracts that balances
4 the need for transparency, while protecting
5 the proprietary information of institutes of
6 higher education; and
7z “(B) clarify the definition of ‘subunit’, for
8 purposes of subsection (i)(4)(C).”;
9 (6) by redesignating subsection (h) as sub-
10 section (i);
11 (7) by inserting after subsection (g) the fol-
12 lowing:
13 “(h) TREATMENT OF TUITION PAYMENT.—A tuition
14 and related fees and expenses payment to an institution
15 by, or a scholarship from, a foreign source made on behalf
16 of a student enrolled at such institution shall not be con-
17 sidered a gift from or contract with a foreign source under
18 this section.”; and
19 (8) in subsection (i), as redesignated—
20 (A) in paragraph (3), by striking “or prop-
21 erty” and inserting “, property, re-
22 sources, or staff, including any funds provided to the
institution and used to or designated to pay staff’; and
23 (B) in paragraph (5)(B), by inserting “in-
24 stitutes, instructional programs,” after “cen-
25 ters,”.
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RE: Update and Request (by 10AM on Thursday) on
Safeguarding American Innovation Act

From: "Hennemuth, Elizabeth I. EOP/OMB" -Ex 6-(5U.S.C.Sec ;:x6- >
To: "Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB" <SRN (CHVACX O g By 5 >
Cc: "Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB" EX - (5 'S'C' -(5 >

Date: Wed, 05 May 2021 13:24:22 -0400

Attachments: Consolidated Interagency Comments Safeguarding American Innovation Act
FINAL_OIRAPB05.05.2021.docx (159.2 kB)

Iiafii F]yse. Please see attached for Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

We note there likely are other OIRA equities, on which we defer to our colleagues.

Best,
Libby

>: Schwab, Margo EOP/OMB *Ex6-(5U.S.C.:x6-(5 >:

6-(5 x6-(5
Cc: Mancmt, Domlnlc J. EOP/OMB < -(SUS.C. Sec X 6 -
Subject: RE: Update and Request (by 1OAM on Thursday) on Safeguarding American Innovation Act

Hi All -

Matt’s deadline is tomorrow at 10am. So please send any redlines you have by 3pm so | can
compile.

Thank you!

From: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 11:53 AM

-(5
-(5U.S.C.Sec:x6- (5 >: Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB
(5 US.C. =x6- . Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB >;
: Ex6-(5 i>: Pei, Yi EOP/OMB
-5 =X 6 (5 >: Nassif. Rob J. EOP/OMB stk (5US.C..x6-(5 >; McNavage,

William ROIIVEREX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secix 6 - |>; Dorgelo, Cristin A. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(SUSC. 6-(5 >: Collin, Victoria W. EOP/OMB

IEX 6 - (5U.S.C. Secc6- (5 I>: Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5USC. :x6-(5 >: Hennemuth, Elizabeth I. EOP/OMB

£x6-0US.C.Sec g (5 >: Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB
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_EX 6 - ( U.S.C. Ex6 - (5 I~ Welch. Lily M. EOP/OMB BEX 6 - (5 U.S.CEx 6 - (5 >

Hirsch, Quinn N. EOP/OMB {2 SRl GVEKO ST I>: Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB

>0 I>; Eliseo, Matthew S. EOP/OMB
6-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >; Tran, Hai M. EOP/OMB >

Sabject:-Updéte and Request (by 10AM on Thursday) on Safegt]ar‘dir;g American Innovation Act

Good morning colleagues. Wanted to provide a couple of
updates regarding activity on the Safeguarding American
Innovation Act (SAIA) following from our Monday discussion,
and make a request as well.

1. Following from our Monday afternoon conversation, we
reached out to NSC to get their feedback on

SAIA. NSC/Tarun reported back that Safk it
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

the consolidated document (attached).

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
x 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative As of now we still

understand that a markup next week is expected. (Ben
please correct me if I'm wrong on this!)

3. And now for the request: We are seeking

feedback from
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5

TR A clean copy of the bill is attached to this note;
please use that version and send along any redline
changes you may recommend no later than 10AM
tomorrow, as any further edits would need to be conveyed
to the senate this week. Again, we've already submitted

2 OMB984FY22177_000086369



the broad comments (also attached) on this bill to the
committee. The objective here R iitatehehaa il

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

BxsDP-{5 Please send any suggested edits you may
have to me by 10AM tomorrow (Thursday). We may

reconvene a subset of this group tomorrow to discuss
these recommended edits depending on what we receive

from you.

Thanks very much for your attention to this. If you have any
questions on this, please just let us know.

--Matt
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MDM20824 S.L.C.

3

1 “(M) the Committee on Education and

2 Labor of the House of Representatives.

3 “(2) Counci..—The term ‘Council’ means the

4 Federal Research Security Council established under
5 section 7902 (a).

6 “(3) EXEcUTIVE AGENCY.—The term ‘Execu-

¥ tive agency’ has the meaning given that term in sec-
8 tion 105 of title 5.

9 “(4) FEDERAL RESEARCH SECURITY RISK.—
10 The term ‘Federal research security risk’ means the
11 risk posed by malign state actors and other persons
12 to the security and integrity of research and develop-
13 ment conducted using grants awarded by Executive
14 agencies.!

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

23

“(6) Identifying” and issuing guidance, in ac-

cordance with subsection (d) and in coordination

with the National Insider Threat® Task Force estab-
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

47
7 (a) GROUNDS OF  INADMISSIBILITY.—Section

8 212(a)(3)(A)(i) of the Immigration and Nationality Act
9 (8U.S.C.1182(a)(3)(A)(i)) isamended to read as follows:

10 “(i) any activity—

11 “(I) to violate any law of the

12 United States relating to espionage or
13 sabotage;

14 “(I1) to violate or evade any law
15 prohibiting the export from the

16 United States of goods, technologies,
17 or sensitive information; or

18 “(I11) to acquire export-con-
19 trolled goods, technologies, or sen-

20 sitive information (notwithstanding
21 any exclusions for items not normally
22 subject to export controls) if the Sec-

23 retary of State has determined that

24 the acquisition of those goods, tech-
25 nologies, or sensitive information by a

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
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MDM20824 81.C.
60

Nothing in this Act may be read as affecting the rights and requirements
provided in section 552a of title 5, commonly known as the Privacy Act
of 1974.
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FW: Update and Request (by 10AM on Thursday) on

Safeguarding American Innovation Act

From: "Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB" <2 R GRS HORNN ST
To: "Gardiner, Kyle S. EOP/OMB" < Ex6-(5 >, "Joyce, Shannon M.

Date: Wed, 05 May 2021 15:32:43 -0400

Attachments: BILLS-116s3997rs CLEAN.docx (117.7 kB); Consolidated Interagency Comments
Safeguarding American Innovation Act FINAL.docx (159.06 kB)

Hattip to Quinn for

From: Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 2:55 PM

Ex6-(5U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 SEx6-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5
Squect: FW: Update and Request (by 10AM on Thursday) on Safeguarding American Innovation Act

Hi Lindsay,

We're working on this larger bill and apologies if | should have looped you earlier. | only got looped

EREGEVERGIEX 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec istill digesting them.

SR IMEX 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 Of course, feel free to take a look at the rest of the bill and provide other
comments. However, the deadline is 10AM TMW.

Thanks!

From: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 11:53 AM
To: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB <\ 2aCRCRERSRGS SRy >; Thomas, Will Il EOP/OMB
6-(5US.CEx6-(5 >; Vahlsing, Candace M. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C. SeEx6- (5 §>; Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB

SUS.C.Ex6-(5
5US.C.SEx6-(5
5U.S.C. SeEx6- (5
5US.C.Sec Ex6-(5

6 -
6 -
6 -
6 -

(
(
(
(
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Ex6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >; Tran, Hai M. EOP/OMB m>
Subject: Update and Request (by 10AM on Thursday) on Safeguarding American Innovation Act

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
SAIA. NSC/Tarun reported back that S

EED/WAEN Nalilharativa !

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
the consolidated document (attached).

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative As of now we still

understand that a markup next week is expected. (Ben
please correct me if I'm wrong on this!)

3. And now for the request: We are seeking feedback from

our OMB colleagues on edits to the current language that
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
to the senate this week. Again, we’ve already submitted
the broad comments (also attached) on this bill to the
committee. The objective here Rl L)

2 OMB984FY22177_000098758



Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

S Please send any suggested edits you may

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

3 OMB984FY22177_000098758



RE: Meeting on Safeguarding American Innovation Act
Next Steps

From: "Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB"

SEx6-(5U.S.C.x6-(5

To: "Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB" <SR CHURS HOREE g 3T I>, "Leon, Bryan
=l =le]=lle]VI:REX 6 - (5 U.S.Cx 61D
Date: Wed, 05 May 2021 15:02:01 -0400

Attachments: RE: OMB draft TA- Protecting America's Research Advantage Act (129.02 kB)

Hi Elyse.... I'm going to call you in a moment to talk through
this, but this was the furthest it got last year on a slightly
different version of the bill. When you see the date of the e-

From: Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 2:50 PM
To: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB <=l R = SR
EX 6 - (5 U.S.CEx6 - (5

Subject: RE: Meeting on Safeguarding American Innovation Act Next Steps

>; Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB

Hi Matt,

| already have some redlines for you, but | was gt x © DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5))
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

EURIEX 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Jie @I R ex o DP- (5

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Thank you!!

From: Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 12:18 PM
To: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB < S US.C.Ex6-(
BEX 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 A

Sub_jei:t: RE: Meeting on Safeguarding American Innovation Act Next Steps

>: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB

Thanks Matt for the special flag!

1 OMB984FY22177_000101542



Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

From: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 12:14 PM

To: Greenwald, Elise F. EOPiOMB EXG > ( U.S.C.Secx6 - I>; Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB
>

Subject: RE: Meeting on Safeguarding American Innovation Act Next Steps

Hi Elyse, just wanted to flag the note | just sent actively seeking
your redlines!

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process | know this is a

place you've been before, even if it's a little frustrating. :)

Let us know if you have any questions on this. Thanks very
much -- Matt

From: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB
Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 1:17 PM

To: Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB SEx6-(SUSC. :=x6-(5 >; Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB
mm>

Subject: RE: Meeting on Safeguarding American Innovation Act Next Steps
Thanks Elyse_n
- Ex 5 DP- (

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

SRS aetbaall \/\ill et you know when there is more to

update on this but appreciate you all having suggestions... if
you have proposed redlines ready to go at that point, that would
be excellent.

Thanks -- Matt

From: Greenwald, Elyse F, EOP/OMB
Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 1:16 PM

To: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB < il R & I>: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB

2 OMB984FY22177_000101542



¥EX 6 - (5 U.S.C.Ex6- (5 >
Subject: RE: Meeting on Safeguarding American Innovation Act Next Steps

This has been really helpful, so thank you again. Is there another call set for today? !E.XASAD*?: (5
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5

Thank you all!

From: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 4:06 PM

To: Greenwald: Elése eI IR 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB
>

Subject: RE: Meeting on Safeguarding American Innovation Act Next Steps

Apologies. This is the document | had intended to attach. This one has the bill, overlaid with
interagency comments.

From: Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 3:56 PM
To: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB aalelel
BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C.Ex6- (5

Subject: RE: Meeing on Safeguarding American Innovation Act Next Steps

Thank you Bryan! Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

=SSP BN CHUBSHOMSTTe. | really apologize as | admit someone in my shop should be able to put their

(SU.S.CEx6-(5 b>: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB

hands on this easily!

From: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 3:54 PM

To: Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB m>; Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB
m> 4 oo

Subject: RE: Meeting on Safeguarding American Innovation Act Next Steps

Sorry for the delay. I’'m having some tech issues today (very slow VPN through the laptop — but all
others seem to be working fine), which has made it hard as it is already a busy day.

Attached is the bill we have been working from along with the latest that we conveyed. I'll share
your request about being included in all OIRA LRMs with the division.

From: Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 2:52 PM
To: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB <l CRCAS KON R (
Cc: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB Jediiste g L )
Subject: RE: Meeting on Safeguérding American Innovation Act Next Steps

3 OMB984FY22177_000101542



Would you mind sending me the version of the bill that was last circulated? Ex5DP-(SUSC. |
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex

From: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 2:42 PM
To: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB St e S G >; Thomas, Will I1l EOP/OMB
d -(BU.S.CEx6-(5 >: Vahlsing, Candace M. EOP/OMB
6-(5U.8.C.SecEx6-(5 >; Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB

-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >: Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB |- R & >;

X 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 >, Pei, Yi EOP/OMB
EX 6-(5US.CEx6-(5 I>; McNavage,
: 5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 I>: Dorgelo, Cristin A. EOP/OMB
-(BUsS.C. EX 6 (5 > Collin, Victoria W. EOP/OMB
(5 US.C. Ex6-(5 I>; Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C. SeEx6- (5 >: Hennemuth, Elizabeth |. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C.Sec Ex6-(5 >; Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB
-(5USC. Ex6-(5  STMANMEAYMIeIJoIREx 6 - (5 U.S.CEX6- (5
1 : I>: Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB
-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >; Eliseo, Matthew S. EOP/OMB
-(5US.C. Ex6-(5

Subject: RE: Meeting on Safeguarding American Innovation Act Next Steps

All, my sincere apologies, | got bounced out of Zoom and now
cannot access Zoom at all from either my laptop or iPhone. I'm
going to try and dial in.

My sincere apologies for this. So much for coming in to the
NEOB today to have a more stable Zoom connection !

---—-Original Appointment-----

From: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 1:46 PM

To: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB; Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB; Thomas, Will lIl EOP/OMB; Vahlsing,
Candace M. EOP/OMB; Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB; Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB; Mok, Emily A.
EOP/OMB; Pei, Yi EOP/OMB; Nassif, Rob J. EOP/OMB; McNavage, William EOP/OMB; Dorgelo, Cristin
A. EOP/OMB; Collin, Victoria W, EOP/OMB; Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB; Hennemuth, Elizabeth I,
EOP/OMB; Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB; Welch, Lily M. EOP/OMB

Cc: Hirsch, Quinn N. EOP/OMB; Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB; Eliseo, Matthew S. EOP/OMB
Subject: Meeting on Safeguarding American Innovation Act Next Steps

When: Monday, May 3, 2021 2:30 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: [ ENCRURSKORST-ToR 1724} [(5))
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Hi there,

Matthew Vaeth is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

One tap mobile:  US: [SSENGRURSKORRST-TRovA{ ) ()
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))

Meeting URL: Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))

Meeting ID:
Passcode:

Join by Telephone

For higher quality, dial a number based on your current location.

Dial:

Wor Ex6-(5U.S.C.MEX6 - (5 U.S.CYMEX6 - (5
Meeting ID: = )
Passcode: Ex6- (5

International numbers

Join from an H.323/SIP room system

H.323: = (US West)

(US East)
Meeting ID:
Passcode: 6 -
SIP: X6 -(5U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)
Passcode:

5 OMB984FY22177_000101542



Hello all. Wanted to round up the group on this invite to get

together for an OMB conversation ding the
Ex 5 DP- (5 u. s c Sec 552(b)(5)) Dellberatlve
American Innovation Act. S

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

While not everyone appears to be available during this time
slot, this looked to be the best bet to get critical mass for this
discussion.

Will follow later with a Zoom invite. If you have any questions
on this please let me know.

Thanks very much -- Matt

6 OMB984FY22177_000101542



RE: OMB draft TA- Protecting America’s Research
Advantage Act

From: "Rodgers, Marshall J. EOP/OMB" {24 ENGHSRSNORRSI-ToH SC RN
To: "Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB" <SR CRUAK O SR (-
Date: Fri, 13 Mar 2020 13:56:53 -0400

Attachments: Protecting America's Research Advantage Act 03 13 2020.docx (67.51 kB)

Here's the document of consolidated views on the bill text. | added this comment 5DP-(5US.C.
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

From: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 5:41 PM
To: Rodgers, Marshall J. EOP/OMB
Subject: FW: OMB draft TA- Protecting America's Research Advantage Act

From: Vaeth, Matt ). EOP/OMB

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 4:55 PM

To: Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB ; Soltis, Timothy F. EOP/OMB ; Corrigan, Patrick M. EOP/OMB

Cc: McNavage, William EOP/OMB ; Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB ; Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB
; Black, Samuel J. EOP/OMB ; Mclintyre, Natalie M. EOP/OMB

Subject: RE: OMB draft TA- Protecting America's Research Advantage Act

Emily and Bill. thank vou for vour work on this. For our colleagues in OFFM . [SRSEBla CRVECKORST-lo
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

py COB tomorrow.
Many thanks -- Matt

From: Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 10:47 AM

To: Soltis, Timothy F. EOP/OMB ; Corrigan, Patrick M. EOP/OMB

Cc: McNavage, William EOP/OMB ; Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB ; Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB ;
Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB ; Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB ; Black, Samuel J. EOP/OMB

Subject: OMB draft TA- Protecting America’s Research Advantage Act

Tim,
Per the meeting discussion vesterday, Bill McNavage and | took a first cut at
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP-

Best,

Emily

Emily Mok

OMB Science and Space Branch

From: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 10:20 AM

To: Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB ; Lucas, Adrienne E. EOP/OMB ; Colyar, Kelly T. EOP/OMB ;
Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB ; McDonald, Christine A. EOP/OMB ; Regen, Heather P. EOP/OMB ;
Pipan, Joseph G. EOP/OMB ; McNavage, Wiliam EOP/OMB ; Nassif, Rob J. EOP/OMB ; Sandy,
Mark S. EOP/OMB ; O'Kane, Matt J. EOP/OMB ; Hennemuth, Elizabeth |. EOP/OMB ; Moncada,

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec

e~ LR N

(_5 us.C. (These questions can be found at the end of the document.)
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Kirsten J. EOP/OMB ; Herms, Kevin W. EOP/OMB ; Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB ; Black, Samuel J.

EOP/OMB ; Crow, Rose C. EOP/OMB ; Roy, Amanda E. EOP/OMB ; Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB ;

Fischietto, Mary S. EOP/OMB ; Garufi, Marc A. EOP/OMB ; Stein, Nora H. EOP/OMB ; Saunders,

Ruth D. EOP/OMB ; Corrigan, Patrick M. EOP/OMB ; Soltis, Timothy F. EOP/OMB ; Collins, D. Marie

M. EOP/OMB ; Tran, Hai M. EOP/OMB ; Rodgers, Marshall J. EOP/OMB ; Mclintyre, Natalie M.

EOP/OMB ; Faezi-Marian, Farnoosh EOP/OMB ; Rosch, Stephanie D. EOP/OMB

Cc: Dick, John H. EOP/OMB

Subject: RE: HOLD for Follow-up Discussion on Sen. Portman's Protecting America’s Research

Advantage Act

Good morning all. In advance of our discussion this afternoon, | wanted to share some materials

prepared by our colleagues in OFFM (thank you OFFM!).
aEEliaaterelam-RIRend=x 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

S A =x 5 DP- (6 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Fv & NP8 U S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
SEUVLICH, \\Vhen we meet later today we'll work to hammer out something that [Sge b 2 CRUEKOR

Thanks all. Please let me know if you have any guestions on this in the meantime.
IEICEEREEX 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 4:56 PM

To: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB; Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB; Lucas, Adrienne E. EOP/OMB; Colyar,

Kelly T. EOP/OMB; Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB; McDonald, Christine A. EOP/OMB; Regen, Heather

P. EOP/OMB; Pipan, Joseph G. EOP/OMB; McNavage, William EOP/OMB; Nassif, Rob J. EOP/OMB;

Sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB; O'Kane, Matt J. EOP/OMB; Hennemuth, Elizabeth I. EOP/OMB; Moncada,

Kirsten J. EOP/OMB; Herms, Kevin W. EOP/OMB; Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB; Black, Samuel J. EOP/OMB;

Crow, Rose C. EOP/OMB; Roy, Amanda E. EOP/OMB; Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB; Fischietto, Mary S.

EOP/OMB; Garufi, Marc A. EOP/OMB; Stein, Nora H. EOP/OMB; Saunders, Ruth D. EOP/OMB;

Corrigan, Patrick M. EOP/OMB; Soltis, Timothy F. EOP/OMB; Collins, D. Marie M. EOP/OMB; Tran,

Hai M. EOP/OMB; Rodgers, Marshall J. EOP/OMB; Mclntyre, Natalie M. EOP/OMB; Faezi-Marian,

Farnoosh EOP/OMB; Rosch, Stephanie D. EOP/OMB

Cc: Dick, John H. EOP/OMB

Subject: HOLD for Follow-up Discussion on Sen. Portman's Protecting America’s Research Advantage

Act

When: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 4:30 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: NEOB 7114

Hello all. Holding some time for a staff discussion to focus primarily Ex 5 DP- (5 U-.S-C _Sec
This looked to be the time when we could capture the most

people on this list, so thank you for your scheduling flexibility. You will end tomorrow on a high note!

Marshall sent the broader update to you all earlier this afternoon; per his note we’re reserving some
T eEX 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP-(5 U.S.C. Sec L \\eare on hook to wrap this up by the end of this week
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5))

Prior to te n-meeting, 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process to discuss
and respond to tomorrow, and we’ll share that with the group once they have it ready to share.

We will meet in the brand spanking new conference room on the 7t floor: 7114 NEOB.
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If you need to call in, the conference line will be:

Dial In:m
Code: |2 EIE
Please let me know if you have any questions on this. Many thanks -- Matt
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SAIA Bill 3997

From: "Tran, Hai M. EOP/OMB" <=2 EN(CRURSRORR Tl =

To: "Vassar, Lori Y" <lori_vassar@ios.doi.gov>, Monica Aquino-Thieman (HQ-MDO000)
<monica.aquino@nasa.gov>
Cc: "Blum, Mathew C. EOP/OMB" <= ER(CHURSHOMST-ToR 171 o) [(5))]

Date: Thu, 06 May 2021 09:25:48 -0400

Attachments: Consolidated Interagency Comments Safeguarding American Innovation Act
FINAL.docx (159.06 kB); BILLS-116s3997rs CLEAN.docx (117.7 kB)

Lori and Monica, on another subject - are you aware of this Bill from Senator
Wn and did you have any comments |Recielsl CREERSRELEEEE ) C)

? Thanks. e —

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Regards,
Gil Tran

Executive Office of the President
OMB/OFFM

Cell

From: Vassar, Lori Y <lori_vassar@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 6:59 PM

To: Blum, Mathew C. EOP/OMB <=SCENGCRURSKORSLTRLYA ()R- Tran, Hai M. EOP/OMB

SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec >
Subject: URGENT: Draft Letter to National Security Division
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Mat and Gil,
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process Attached

are the form letters/templates that NSD provided that are addressed to NSD and to an
unnamed SDO. Under the circumstances, we believe |SalUul CACASACRS R4
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec We have attached our draft letter SRl CRERSACRSL

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process e must send
the letter prior to our 10 a.m. meeting tomorrow. I apologize for the short notice. We only
received this proposal today.

Lori Y. Vassar

ISDC Chair and

Suspending and Debarring Official
U.S. Department of the Interiorstill
1849 C Street, NW, MS-4260
Washington, DC 20240
(202)513-0689

email: lori_vassar@ios.doi.gov
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RE: Update and Request (by 10AM on Thursday) on

Safeguarding American Innovation Act

From: "Tran, Hai M. EOP/OMB" B
To: "Woods, Terry O. EOP/OMB" LRt

Cc: "Hubbard, Rhea A. EOP/OMB" 4 t>. "Collin, Victoria W.
=ole]VI:RREX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Ex6-(5
Date: Thu, 06 May 2021 10:15:54 -0400

Attachments: BILLS-116s3997rs CLEAN - OFFM Edits 05 05 21.docx (140.02 kB)

Victoria, this one includes Terry’'s comments, if it is not too late. Thanks.

Regards,

Gil Tran

Executive Office of the President
OMB/OFFM

Cell

From: Tran, Hai M. EOP/OMB
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 10:11 AM

eg A. EOP/OMB <
Ex6 -

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Regards,

Gil Tran

Executive Office of the President
OMB/OFFM

col AR

From: Woods, Terry O. EOP/OMB
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 9:55 AM

>; Collin, Victoria W. EOP/OMB

S_ubjectf RE: Update and Request (by 10AM on Thursday) on Safeguarding American Innovation Act
Hi Gil,

R Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative
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Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Terry

Terry Woods

Phone |28 EE] REREIEEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec

From: Collin, Victoria W. EOP/OMB
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 6:20
To: Harrison, Deidre A. EOP/OMB <l di Rl = (5

Cc: Tran, Hai M. EOP/OMB <{=8ElE " Ex6-(5 >; Hubbard, Rhea A. EOP/OMB

>, Woods, Terry 0. E0p/oMB S CIIE

S—ubject:.FW:-Update and Request (by 10AM on Thursday) on Safeguarding American Innovation Act

Deidre-

With thanks to the team — attached is the suggested TA on the bill, a few minor edits and then
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

OMB984FY22177_000089985




Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

(John’s edit copied again below)
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Thanks,

Victoria Collin
Ex6 - (5

From: Tran, Hai M. EOP/OMB

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 4:35 PM

To: Collin, Victoria W. EOP/OMB {23 RN I VECKes

Cc: Hubbard, Rhea A. EOP/OMB {=SElCHVESHeS
>

EXSDP (5 US.C.

Thanks.

Regards,

Gil Tran

Executive Office of the President
OMB/OFFM

ce/ EREES

From: Collin, Victoria W. EOP/OMB

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 12:18 PM

To: Tran, Hai M. EOP/OMB <{=24EI6] x6-(5
Cc: Hubbard, Rhea A. EOP/OMB <|=3 Rl CHURSK RN Y
Subject: FW: Update and Request (by 10AM on Thursday) on Safeguarding American Innovation Act
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Gil -

Can you please take the lead on reviewing this and suggesting possible comments for my review
today? I'd like to be able to review by the end of the day so we can give Deidre a heads-up before
the 10AM deadline tomorrow.

Thanks,
Victoria Collin
Ex6-(5U.S.C.

From: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 11:53 AM
To: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB <42 SSRlCAVASNON Y (5 b>: Thomas, Will [l EOP/OMB
EX6-(5US.C.x6-(5 >: Vahlsing, Candace M. EOP/OMB

6-(5US.C.Sec (6-(5 >; Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB

-(5U.s.C. xES-I(E56 L. Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB il SO >
2 T ; P

(5 U S C %ﬁ/l(\lc\\
-(5U.S.C.Sec.6- (5

(5USC Sec (6-(5
(5USCSec X6 -

EQP
(5USC Secx 6 -

( U.S.C. >; Tran, Hai M. EOP/OMB >
Subject Update and Request (by 10AM on Thursday) on Safeguarding American Innovation Act

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

SAIA. NSC/Tarun reported back that Sl hha
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative AS Of now we Stl“
Process
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

Sl A clean copy of the bill is attached to this note;
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

committee. The objective here Rt b

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

£X 5 DE~ (3 any suggested edits you may
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

From: "Tran, Hai M. EOP/OMB" 4 >

To: "Woods, Terry O. EOP/OMB" 4 >
Date: Fri, 07 May 2021 08:26:44 -0400

Attachments: BILLS-116s3997 5.6.21 Track.docx (143.73 kB)

FYI. This is the latest version with suggested edits.

Regards,
Gil Tran
Executive Office of the President

OMB/OFFM
B 6 - (5 U.S.C.

From: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 6:14 PM
To: Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB <{=4ENCHVASHeNENE SN >: Vahlsing, Candace M.
Ex6-(5U.S.C. Seczx6 - (5 I>: Harrison, Deidre A. EOP/OMB
BEX6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB

Thomas, Will Il EOP/OMB 4 >: Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB

>

x6-(5 >; Collin, Victoria W. EOP/OMB
(5U.S.C. Sec:6-(5 I>: Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB
(5U.S.C.Secx6-(5 >; Hennemuth, Elizabeth |. EOP/OMB
(5US.C.Sec x6-(5 >; Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB

6 -

Ex6-(5US.C. x6-(5 i>: Welch, Lily M. EOP/OMB <24 R CRVASKORS SR >;
Hirsch, Quinn N. EOP/OMB <=3 RN CRUASKeR Q- EN (- >; Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB

*Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secix6- (5 8> Eliseo, Matthew S. EOP/OMB

¥Ex6-(5U.S.C. x6-(5 >; Tran, Hai M. EOP/OMB EICIIECRCERE-; Vi,
Jason S. EOP/OMB <28l X6 - (5

Subject: RE: Update and Request (by 10AM on Thursday) on Safeguarding American Innovation Act

Thanks very much, John. I've incorporated the edit into the
attached. Should anyone have anything further, please let me
know. Ben and | are going to connect tomorrow AM and will
keep you updated on next steps for this.

Appreciate all of the engagement on this, all. -- Matt

From: Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 6:06 PM
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s ! _ >: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.CEx6-(5 . ison, Dei ;
(5 US.C. Ex6-(5 1> Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB SEx 6 - (5 U.S.(Ex6-(5 >
d (5 U.S. CEx 6-(5
6-(5 >: Pei, Yi

-(5U.S.C. Ex6- (5
-(5U.S.C. SEx6-(5
-(5U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5
-(5U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5
-(5US.C. Ex6-(5

-(5U.S.C. SeEx6- (5 > Eliseo, Matthew S. EOP/OMB

-(5U.8.C. Ex6-(5 >: Tran, Hai M. EOP/oMB S TRCIIECHE > Mmiller,

Jason S. EOP/OMB <SR CAASH= RN G
Subject: RE: Update and Request (by 10AM on Thursday) on Safeguarding American Innovation Act

Thank you, Candace.

Matt, to reflect Candace’s first comment |l Sl CRVESRORSI V) (AR TR (el
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

From: Vahlsing, Candace M. EOP/OMB
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 5:00 PM
To: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB <=SCEECIERCRON = S-Ey(S >: Harrison, Deidre A. EOP/OMB

-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >; Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB

6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >; Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB <|23ElE] Ex6-(5 >:

Ex 6 - (5
-(5U.S.C.Ex6-

-(5US.C.Ex6-(5

-(5U.S.C.SEX6-(5 L i .

-(5U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 ; Eli ;

-(5U.S.C.Sec Ex6- 1>; Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB

-(5U.SC. Ex6-(5 >, Welch, Lily M. EOP/OMB m_>;
"Ex 6 - = >; Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB

-(5U.S.C. SeEx 6 - I>: Eliseo, Matthew S. EOP/OMB

-(5U.8.C. Ex6-(5 >; Tran, Hai M. EOP/OMB <28Cly (5 Ex6-(5 >: Miller,

-(5 U.S.EXG- (5 >
Subject: RE: Update and Request (by 10AM on Thursday) on Safeguarding American Innovation Act

| think we should also take a run at
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Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

From: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 3:03 PM
To: Vahlsing, Candace M. EOP/OMB <l GRS LTI >: Harrison, Deidre A.

el J[e]V:REX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sex 6 - (5"“ ‘ > Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB
*Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 6 - (5 > leop, Bryan P. EOP/OMB <5 : . >;
Thomas, Will Il EOP/OMB <8 (5 U.sS.C, >; Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB

-

-(5US.C.Ex6-(5 §>: Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB SEx 6 - (5 x6-(5 >; Pei, Yi
EOP/OMB {2t >, Nassif, Rob J. EOP/OMB <t >;
McNavage, William EOP/OMB {4 R CAVCROASI R R ¢ k> Dorgelo, Cristin A. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >: Collin, Victoria W. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sexx6- (5 I>; Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB
-Ex -(9U.S.C.Secx6-(5 1>, Hennemuth, Elizabeth |. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C.Sec x6-(5 >; Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 (5USC. «6-(5  |SIMAMTMVMIeJOVEREX G- (5USCx6-(5 &
Hirsch, Quinn N. EOP/OMB <= 4B x6-(5 >: Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(5U.S.C. Sec:6-(5 I>; Eliseo, Matthew S. EOP/OMB
IEx6-(5US.C. x6-(5 > Tran, Hai M. E0P/OMB BESICIIIECRCE-; Ve,
Jason S. EOP/OMB {2 3ENE x6-(5 >
Subject: RE: Update and Request (by 10AM on Thursday) on Safeguarding American Innovation Act

Hello all. Just wanted to share what we have as of now as an

update As a high level summary, the comments we've
jJEx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5))

ON
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Dellberatlve Process

Happy to incorporate any further edits you may have; if more
are on the way please let me know by 5PM today if possible.
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Thanks very much -- Matt

From: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 10:55 AM

To: Vahlsing, Candace M. EOP/OMB 6-(5U.S.C.SeEx6-(5 >: Harrison, Deidre A.

[Jel YOIV REX 6 - (5US.C. Ex6-(5 >: Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB

4 8> Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB {= 4Bl Ex6-(5

: 4 >; Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB

-(5US.CEx6-(5 . . Emily A. 6 - = >: Pei, Yi
Ex6-(5 Ex6- 4

(5 U.S.C. Ex6-(5

-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5
(5USC Segy 6 - G
(

50.5.C. Sec Ex6- >; Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB

( U.‘C. Ex -(5 > Welch, Lily M. Zol Yo VI:REX 6 - (5 U.S.CEx6- (5 >:
i Ex6-(SU.S.CEx6- (5 >: Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB

NV TR - £ isco, Viatthew S. EOP/OMB

-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >: Tran, Hai M. EOP/OMB S H G > Mmiller,

Jason S. EOP/OMB <=4l 6] Ex6-(5 e
Subject: RE: Update and Request (by 10AM on Thursday) on Safeguarding American Innovation Act

Thanks Candace, appreciate the heads up.

From: Vahlsing, Candace M. EOP/OMB

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 10:50 AM

To: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB <ZaCiCE R RN >; Harrison, Deidre A. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >; Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB

JEX 6 - (5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 > Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB BRI CIE ;

Thomas, Will Il EOP/OMB <l SRS ESRE SR >: Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5U.S.C.Ex6-(5 I>: Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB |l Ex6-(5 >; Pei, Yi

T VEREX 6 - (5 Ex6- (5 > Nassif, Rob J. EOP/OMB St = & -
age William EOP/OVIB < el it A >: Dorgelo, Cristin A. EOP/OMB

6-(OGUSC. x6-(5 - Collln Victoria W. EOP/OMB
= 25 USC. x6-(5 I>: Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB
(

SEx 6 - (5U.S.C. Sec«6-(5 >: Hennemuth, Elizabeth I. EOP/OMB

Ex6- (5 U.S.C.Sec :=x6-(5 >; Ward, Benjamin A. EQP/OMB

EX6-(5USC. x6-(5 | SIVAENINYREeN m_>;
Hirsch, Quinn N. EOP/OMB =il x6-(5 >: Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C.Sec :6-(5 I>: Eliseo, Matthew S. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5USC. «6-(5  SEMNINIVNeIeIV: m>; Miller,
Jason S. EOP/OMB {S QRN GCRUENIE-EN 6 S

Subject: RE: Update and Request (by 10AM on Thursday) on Safeguarding American Innovation Act

Thanks, Matt. We have additional comments coming.
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From: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 10:47 AM

To: Harrison, Deidre A. EOP/OMB {2 SCENCHURCR O = 3 Ry >; Pasquantino, John C.
[l eI VI:REX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Ex6-(5 I>: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5 U.S.CEx6-(5 >; Thomas, Will Il EOP/OMB {=4ENE] Ex6-(5

6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5

-(5U.S.C. SeEx6- (5
(5U.S.C. Sec Ex6 - (

-(5US8.C. x6-(5

>; Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB
x6-(5 > Eliseo, Matthew S. EOP/OMB
X 6-(5 > Tran, Hai M. EOP/OMB {SJMCIIIEACIR >; Miller,
Jason S. EOP/OMB {2 & x6-(5 . SO
Subject: RE: Update and Request (by 10AM on Thursday) on Safeguarding American Innovation Act

Deidre and OFFM, thank you very much for putting this
together, greatly appreciated.

| am compiling the comments that we’ve received thus far into
one document, and plan to put down the pen around 11AM. If
there are any more edits coming our way please let us

know! Otherwise will ship around the comments to the group
later this morning and tee up any further steps then.

Thanks all -- Matt

From: Harrison, Deidre A. EOP/OMB
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 10:26 AM B
To: Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB <42 SGCENCHURSH RN S Ry >: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB

-(5US.C. x6-(5 >: Collin, Victoria W. EOP/OMB
6-(5U.S.C.Sex6- (5 I>; Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB

(SU.S.C. Secx6- (5 I>; Hennemuth, Elizabeth |. EOP/OMB
-(5US.C.Sec x6-(5 >; Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB

(

BEX6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >: Welch, Lily M. EOP/OMB <|=23ENGHVESK o3 QRN (5 >
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Hirsch, Quinn N. EOP/OMB <= 4SRN CRUACNE= QRN () >; Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 I>; Eliseo, Matthew S. EOP/OMB

-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >: Tran, Hai M. EOP/OMB 4 EX (5 Ex6-(5 >; Miller,

Jason S. EOP/OMB <Ex6 (5 Ex6-(5 s
Subject: RE: Update and Request (by 10AM on Thursday) on Safeguarding American Innovation Act

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec
552(b)(5)) Deliberative

Attached please find Thank you.

Deidre A. Harrison EXG ( JEx6-(5U.S.C. Sec

From: Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 9:52 AM
To: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB <=2 SECRVASKON YRy () >: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB
EX 6 - (5 Ex6- (5 §>; Thomas, Will Il EOP/OMB <=2RIC Ex6-(5 i>;
Vahlsing, Candace M. EOP/OMB <{SaSlN CRVASK OIS SN I>: Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB
%Ex 6 - (5 U.S.CEx6- (5 >, Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB <Rl G =S R G >; Pei, Yi
JeLYloIVEBFx 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 k> Nassif, Rob J. EOP/OMB S Rl CRUAKOA - R( -
McNavage, William EOP/OMB <=3 RN CRURSHORST-1 RN (5 >; Dorgelo, Cristin A. EOP/OMB
®Ex6-(5U.S.C.Ex6-(5 >; Collin, Victoria W. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5 U-S-C- _EX 6-(5 #>: Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB

3Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 > Hennemuth, Elizabeth |. EOP/OMB
sEx6-(5U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 >; Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB

2Ex6-(SUS.C. Ex6-(5 i Welch, Lily M. EOP/OMB >
Hirsch, Quinn N. EOP/OMB <{=4ElE Ex6-(5 >; Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB

sEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 i>; Eliseo, Matthew S. EOP/OMB

IEx6-(SUS.C. x6-(5 4> Tran, Hai M. EOP/OMB >: Miller,

Jason S. EOP/OMB {46 x6-(5 >: Harrison, Deidre A. EOP/OMB
PEX6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >

Subject: RE: Update and Request (by 10AM on Thursday) on Safeguarding American Innovation Act

+Jason Miller and Deidre Harrison.

VPR x 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process and will get them to you

ASAP but we likely will be a bit late. Thanks for your patience.

From: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 202

wuscgs
IEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeC-x 6 - >; Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB

Ei'gt\(g\U.S.C. Ex6-(5 I>: Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB 4 >;
~ Ex6- (5 Xx6-(5 I>; Pei, Yi EOP/OMB
‘- Nassif, Rob J. EOP/OMB <|=aeEl(CHSRSHONS Q- RN 1>; McNavage,
-(5 U S.C.Sec 6-(5 )>; Dorgelo, Cristin A. EOP/OMB
S CHVEXCRNA Y CU -- Colin, Victoria W. EOP/OMB
-(5USC. x6-(5 4>; Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C.Secx6-(5 >; Hennemuth, Elizabeth |. EOP/OMB
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6-(5U.S.C.Sec Ex6-(5 >; Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB

6-OUSC. Ex6-(5  SEMENMIAYMeJOREX 6 - (5 U.S.CEX6-(5 >;

EX6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >: Tran, Hai M. EOP/OMB S >

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
reached out to NSC to get their feedback op

Ex 5 DP- (5U.S.C. S
SAIA. NSC/Tarun reported back ﬁ;?{h\{ﬁ\\(np“hprgﬁ\ic
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

the consolidated document (attached).

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
IEx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b (5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP-

( (b)
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
( (

5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative As of now we still

week is expected. (Ben
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

E’.‘ss.c?ie‘f A clean copy of the bill is attached to this note;

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
committee. The objective here Rl ttvihasa el

NAalilhAarativiA DranAacs

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 2 DP-0 Please send any suggested edits you may
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
guestions on this, please just let us know.

--Matt
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RE: ED Regulatory agenda - sign-off requested by 12 pm

todax $5I17z

From: "Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB" el St =T

To: in. \ IEX6-(5 Ex6-

> "Cassell, Mary |.

Cc:

sEx 6 - (5 u. S C Ex 6
Date: Mon, 17 May 2021 10:29:48 -0400

Attachments: Original ED Agenda Entries (Unreviewed) - EOP 5.10.21 - EOP comments
5.12.21_ED Responses 2 - EOP 5.14 330pm_ED51721.docx (111.54 kB)

Todd and team,

Attached please find ED’s revised unified agenda. Can you please provide final show-stopper
comments or confirm that you clear by 12 pm today? 2SR CREREROREEEERIG )
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Many thanks for your comments and engagement.

Best,
Lindsay

From: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 3:29 PM

>; Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB

- (3 >; Danberg, Neil B. EOP/OMB

-(5US.C.Ex6-(5 >: Derbes, Catherine A. EOP/OMB
- (5 U.S.C. SetEx 6 -

Subject RE: ED Regulatory agenda

Thanks, Todd.

From: Rubin, Todd W. EOP/OMB
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 3:24 PM

To: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB <=SCECRERSHON = G- EyC) >: Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 = >

-(5US.C.x6-(5

Cc: Wyman, Bert J. EOP/OMB <jaial SRR =] >: Danberg, Neil B. EOP/OMB

IEx6- (5 U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >; Derbes, Catherine A. EOP/OMB
6-(5U.S.C.Se%x6- (5

Sﬁbjeét: RE: ED Regultory agenda

Hi Lindsay,
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Please see the attached comments and edits (SN Bl CRUASHORSTToR 1o vA{ ) [ AB L oI =1V
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Thank you!

Todd

From: Rubin, Todd W. EOP/OMB
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 2:59 PM

To: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB TR I CITIKERIGH ; Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB
W) T

SAubject:‘ RE: ED Regulatory agenda

Thanks, Mary and Lindsay. Working on those edits now. Will have them done ASAP. Thank you!

From: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 2:58 PM

To: Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB <= ENCHUE KON S RN
Cc: Rubin, Todd W. EOP/OMB <2 CRCRERROAN RN
Subject: RE: ED Regulatory agen-da _ )

Mary,
Thank you for the heads up. Please send me your edits by 3:30pm today and | will share with ED.

Thanks,
Lindsay

From: Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 2:55 PM

To: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB {23 R CHEA X3
Cc: Rubin, Todd W. EOP/OMB <\ lSe
Subject: RE: ED Regulatory agenda

x6-(5

Hi Lindsay — | wanted to give you a heads up that 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process we’ll

send edits soon.

From: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 2:05 PM
To: Valle, Katherine EOP/WHO Sttt Sa G ; Barron, Alexander R. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sec:6-(5 >: Lachman, Sherry E. EOP/OMB
JEX6-(SUSC.  x6-(5 >: Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB il CHAVEXONNN- IR

Cc: Block, Sharon I. EOP/OMB <2 eCRECIVEKeII R > H g

unt, Alex T. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sec(6-(5 >: Clark, Ashley N. EOP/WHO >

Sub]ect: RE: ED Regulatory agenda

A
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Kathy,

Attached is ED’s latest draft of the Unified Agenda. | believe they addressed the concerns ou noted
below. All new responses are labeled ED 5/14 (SNl CRVASKORSEIAL I{)[()) AR LT
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5))

Can you please let me know by today at 3:30 PM if you clear? Many thanks.

Best,
Lindsay

From: Valle, Katherine EOP/WHO
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 8:17 PM
To: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB <= SRl CRERCROAN S E RN C I>; Barron, Alexander R. EOP/OMB
6-(5U.S.C.SeEx6-(5 >: Lachman, Sherry E. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >; Cassell, Mary I. EOP/OMB S RNCIVERO S R CRE -

Ex6-(5  Ex6-(5 >; Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB
>: Clark, Ashley N. EOP/WHO >

Subject: RE: ED Regulatory agenda

Ok, thank you all. | read through the whole doc. Only one flag:
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Adding Ashley for awareness.

Kathy

From: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 5:15 PM

To: Valle, Katherine EOP/WHO {SSEIGCHVASKORI S RN G >: Barron, Alexander R. EOP/OMB
>: Lachman, Sherry E. EOP/OMB

I>: Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB <SR CAVASNel Sy -

Ex6-(5US.Ex6-(5 >; Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB

BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5
Subje

ct: RE: ED Regulatory agenda

Kathy,

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Best,
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Lindsay

From: Valle, Katherine EOP/WHOQO
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 5:08 PM

Ex6-(5U.S.C. Ex6 - I Hunt, Alex T, -(5U.S.C. SeEx 6 - .
Subject: RE: ED Regulatory agenda

Can you send us the latest document? Ex 5 DP- (5 U',S'C‘ Sec

From: Valle, Katherine EOP/WHO

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 4:51 PM
Ex6-(5U.S.C. Segx 6 -

- (5 b>: Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB

(5 Ex6-(5 > Abate Lindsay M. EOP/OMB
>, Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB 4 i A

Subject: RE: ED Regulatory agenda
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C.

IR eaCx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Moving Mo to BCC to spare her inbox.

From: Barron, Alexander R. EOP/OMB
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 2:21 PM

To: LachmanE Sherri E. EOP/OMB Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. >: Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB

Cc: Valle, Katherine EOP/WHO _Ex 6-(5US.C. ¢6- >; Tracey-Mooney, Maureen

eop/wHO B CENEETE R - 5ok, Sharon I. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5  ix6-(5 B Abate, Lindeay . £OP/OM m>;
Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec(6 - (5 = )

Subject: ED Regulatory agenda

Sherry & Mary et alia. We are wrapping up the Ed reg agenda today, noting that_ ®
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

That said, our understanding based on Mary’s last email was that 5 DP (5 U S C. Sec

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
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If this poses a problem, you should elevate with Ed and reach agreement today (looping us in).

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP-

Thanks for your feedback along the way,
Alex

Alex Barron (he/him)
Senior Counselor

Office of Information and Requlatory Affairs
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))
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FW: Q&A for hearing prep

Ex6- (5
-(5U.S.CEx6-(5

From: "Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB"

To: "Danberg, Neil B. EOP/OMB" 4

Date: Mon, 14 Jun 2021 10:00:05 -0400

Attachments: DRAFT Senate Approps Subcommittee QA June 2021 (bulleted version) June 13
140am_MW dks kk pd mtm aw mtm.docx (168.11 kB)

Next I'll forward

Hi Neil — | wanted to forward this so you can see Ex 5 DP- (5 U,'S,C_ .Sec
Mo's previous email. ; ol o co i o

From: Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/WHO
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:59 AM

To: Dandi a, Pia P. EOP/WHO <zl >: Knackstedt, Kimberly EOP/WHO
- (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 >: Sherman, Donald K. EO

P/WHO
-(SUS.C. Ex6-(5 ; Wall, Mary C. EOP/WHO M>; Valle,
Katherine EOP/WHO <2 R CAV R = LRI >; Clark, Ashley N. EOP/WHO
>: Kumar, Adi EOP/WHO W>; Cassell,

>; Landrieu, Grace G. EOP/WHO

(5 U.S.C. SecEx6 - ( i>; Polachek, Maggie E. EOP/WHO
-(5US.C. Ex6-(5

Sub]ect RE: Q&A for hearing prep

Hi folks,
Here is the final | sent back. THANK YOU. | know this was not a great assignment for a Sunday.

Mo

Maureen Tracey-Mooney
Special Assistant to the President for Education Policy

Domestic Polica Council

From: Dandiya, Pia P. EOP/WHO
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 7:32 AM
To: Knackstedt, Kimberly EOP/WHO =S EEGHVASR ORIl S S R >; Sherman, Donald K.
EOP/WHO <=4 ENGCHURSHOR EX 6-(5 >; Wall, Mary C. EOP/WHO
SEx6-(5 Ex6-(5

- (5Ex 6 - 5 : i *EX 6 - S. - >: Clark, Ashley

Subject: RE: Q&A for hearing prep

Everything is consolidated here. Please add any other edits on top of this document!
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Thank you,

Pia

Pia Dandiya

Domestic Policy Council
Ex6-(5

From: Dandiya, Pia P. EOP/WHO
Sent: Sunday, June 13, 2021 7:21 PM

To: Knackstedt, Kimberly EOP/WHO 4= S ENCRUASKORST-Te= SR ) >; Sherman, Donald K.
EOP/WHO <{SSCENCHVISHONENE S - RN CRUNN - \\/ 2|, Mary C. EOP/WHO
Ex6-(5 RYRICHE > Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/WHO [:'.x 6___(_5_,U'§'_,C'
Ex6-(5:x6-(5 >: Valle, Katherine EOP/WHO {2 R CRVASKeR RN I>; Clark, Ashley
N. EOP/WHO {=4- BN () X 6 - >: Kumar, Adi EOP/WHO
SEX 6 - (5 xX6-(5 >: Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB {=SCENCHVASKONS ¢ 3 .
Landrieu, Grace G. EOP/WHO {2 RICHUCKONCET RS EXCI > Polachek, Maggie E. EOP/WHO
“Ex6-(5US.C. =x6-(5
Subject: RE: Q&A for hearing prep

Added on top of Kim!

Pia Dandiya
Domestic Policy Council
Ex6-(5

From: Knackstedt, Kimberly EOP/WHO

Sent: Sunday, June 13, 2021 6:49 PM

To: Sherman, Donald K. EOP/WHO -(SUS.C. x6-(5 : C. EOP/WHO
> Dandiyé,

Pia P. EOP/WHO
X 6 - >: Kumar, Adi EOP/WHO < >; Cassell, Mary

-(SUS.C. x6-(5 >; Landrieu, Grace G. EOP/WHO

-(5U.S. C Sec 6 - (3 I>; Polachek, Maggie E. EOP/WHO
-(5USC.  x6-(5

Subject RE: Q&A for hearing prep

A few edits from me added to the others.

From: Sherman, Donald K. EOP/WHO
Sent: Sunday, June 13, 2021 6:18 PM
To: Wall, Mary C. EOP/WHO <23 EICEF I EY ) >; Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/WHO
d -(5U.S.C. Sec (6-(5 I>; Valle, Katherine EOP/WHO

-(5USC. 6-(5 SN W>;

Dandiya, Pia P. EOP/WHO {24 ENHUASHORS"Te b: Knackstedt, Kimberly EOP/WHO
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’

IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx6- (5
Subject: RE: Q&A for hearing prep

Suggested edits and comments within.

From: Wall, Mary C. EOP/WHO
Sent: Sunday, June 13, 2021 1:03 PM
To: Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/WHO < SSREGRVESRORSe Ex6-(5

*Ex 6 - (5 U.S.CEx6-(5 >; Lanc]rieu, Grace G. EOP/WHO
6-(5U.S.C.SecEx6-(5 3

Subject: RE: Q&A for hearing prep

R e x 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(3)) Deliberative Process Mo, if

possible, I'd like for us to see a later version of these after they integrate the feedback.

From: Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/WHO
Sent: Sunday, June 13, 2021 7:59 AM

To: Valle, Katherine EOP/WHO <Rk E] =x6-(5 >: Clark, Ashley N. EOP/WHO
Ex6-(5US.Cx6-(5 >; Dandiya, Pia P. EOP/WHO =2 RlC] -~

Su!iject:‘ Re: Q&A for hearing prep

Apologies: if it’s at all possible can you provide edits by 8pm? That will allow us to tee up any issues
to Carmel if we need to address internally before sending..

Sent from my iPhone

> wrote:

%i i!i f, 2021E at 7:56 AM, Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/WHO -X 6- ( U--C~

Hi folks,
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Here is Q and A to help support the Secretary’s prep for this budget hearing on Wednesday.
We've been asked to provide any comments by tomorrow morning. Since | don’t imagine we'll
have time to see another version, if you have concerns please try to just edit directly and
explain in comments if you know how you'd like it to be changed.

For context - we were supposed to have more time with this but it kept getting pushed. |
apologize for the rush!

Mo
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harris-Aikens, Donna" <Donna.Harris-Aikens@ed.gov>

Date: June 13, 2021 at 1:49:08 AM EDT

To: "Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/WHO" >
Cc: "Sargrad, Scott" <Scott.Sargrad @ed."Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB"
Ex6-(5US.CEx6-(5 >, "Valle, Katherine EOP/WHO"

IEX 6 - (5 U.S.CEx6- (5

S_ubject{ RE: Q&A for hearing prep

Here you go. Whatever you can return by Monday morning will be included in prep version

From: Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/WHO < iiSabe RS- R = Y >

Sent: Saturday, June 12, 2021 7:32 AM
To: Harris-Aikens, Donna <Donna.Harris-Aikens@ed.gov>

Subject: Re: Q&A for hearing prep

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks, Donna.

When you send can you provide guidance re timeline for edits in time to be incorporated
into prep?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 11, 2021, at 11:53 PM, Harris-Aikens, Donna <Donna.Harris-Aikens@ed.gov>
wrote:
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Nope, new ETA is tomorrow early evening

From: Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/WHO Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) >

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 9:51 PM

To: Harris-Aikens, Donna <Donna.Harris-Aikens@ed.gov>; Sargrad, Scott
<Scott.Sargrad@ed.gov>

Cc: Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB {=SSENCRVASRORCTToR1v1(e) ()
EOP/WHO Ex6-(5U.S.C. Sec

Subject: RE: Q&A for hearing prep

; Valle, Katherine

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Just checking in to make sure | didn’t miss these.

Maureen Tracey-Mooney
Special Assistant to the President for Education Policy

Domestic Policy Council
Ex6 - (5

From: Harris-Aikens, Donna <Donna.Harris-Aikens@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 10:57 PM

To: Sargrad, Scott <Scott.Sargrad@ed.gov>

Cc: Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/WHO {=: 8RN GRVASRORESI=LRIVI{o) ()
Cassell, Mary I. EOP/OMB {ZSSEN CRVASNORRSIVESLVAS) ()]
Subject: Re: Q&A for hearing prep

We're delayed a day on those so tomorrow night most likely, Friday morning at outside

Donna M. Harris-Aikens
U.S. Department of Education
Donna.Harris-Aikens@ed.gov

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 9, 2021, at 10:40 PM, Sargrad, Scott <Scott.Sargrad@ed.qov> wrote:

Adding Donna who is leading on this. We’re incorporating additions tonight so
might be able to share something tomorrow but defer to her.

From: Tracei-Moonei| Maureen EOP/WHO <23 ECHVASKeX

>

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 10:36:27 PM
To: Sargrad, Scott <Scott.Sargrad@ed.gov>
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Cc: Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB {23RECRVASRORSEVEEVI()[(9)))

Subject: Q&A for hearing prep

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

safe.

Hi Scott,

Do you know when you’ll be able to get over the Q&A for hearing prep?

Thanks!

Mo

Maureen Tracey-Mooney
Special Assistant to the President for Education Policy

Domestic Policy Council
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C,

<DRAFT Senate Approps Subcommittee QA June 2021 (bulleted version) June 13 140am.docx>
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FW: Q&A for hearing prep

From: "Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB" Syl R L R C
To: "Lachman, Sherry E. EOP/OMB" {4 BN GV oMS 4 Ey( >
Date: Mon, 14 Jun 2021 08:07:23 -0400

Attachments: DRAFT Senate Approps Subcommittee QA June 2021 (bulleted version) June 13
140am_MW dks kk pd mtm aw.docx (166.49 kB)

Hi Sherry — Attached are all of DPC’s edits. It looks Iike 5 DP',(S 'S'C' Sec 552(b)(5)) ;

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

—if you agree with

that as well, that is!

From: Dandiya, Pia P. EOP/WHO

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 7:32 AM
To: Knackstedt, Kimberly EOP/WHO <2 RN GCRUASRORS ISRy >; Sherman, Donald K.
eIl REx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >: Wall, Mary C. EOP/WHO

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
To: Knackstedt, Kimberly EOP/WHO < SRR RO = R >: Sherman, Donald K.

6-(5 U.S.C,x 6"__"('5/-. \PAL

s~

Ex6-(5USC. x6-(5
Subject: RE: Q&A for hearing prep

1 OMB984FY22177_000099170



Added on top of Kim!

Pia Dandiya
Domestic Policy Council
Ex6-(5

From: Knackstedt, Kimberly EOP/WHO
Sent: Sunday, June 13, 2021 6:49 PM
To: Sherman, Donald K. EOP/WHO <2 3ENCHVACK RN = 4Ry G ; Wall, C. EOP/WHO
Ex6-(5 Ex6-(5 >: Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/WHO {=4EN(CHURSRORS
- (5Ex 6 - (5 >; Valle, Katherine EOP/WHO el Sl i & >; Clark, Ashley
Ex6-(5 Ex6-(5 >; Dandiya, Pia P. EOP/WHO
Ex6-(5 >; Kumar, Adi EOP/WHO >; Cassell, Mary
-(5U.8.C. x6-(5 >; Landrieu, Grace G. EOP/WHO
-(5U.S.C. SecEx6-(5 i>; Polachek, Maggie E. EOP/WHO
6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5

Subject: RE: Q&A for hearing prep

A few edits from me added to the others.

From: Sherman, Donald K. EOP/WHO
Sent: Sunday, June 13, 2021 6:18 PM
To: Wall, Mary C. EOP/WHO <=2 3ENCEEN SR >: Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/WHO
-(5U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 >: Valle, Katherine EOP/WHO
=lalle: C_ RGN > Clark, Ashley N. EOP/WHO {Sa GG
d x6-(3 >: Knackstedt, Kimberly EOP/WHO
>: Kumar, Adi EOP/WHO {= 3R] X6-(5

’

o -(5USC. ;:x6-(5 f>: Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB
-(5USC:x6-(5 >; Landrieu, Grace G. EOP/WHO
-(5U.S.C. Sec :x6-(5

Subject: RE: Q&A for hearing prep

Suggested edits and comments within.

From: Wall, Mary C. EOP/WHO
Sent: Sunday, June 13, 2021 1:03 PM

-(5U.S.C.
ix6-

Subject RE: Q&A for hearlng prep

2 OMB984FY22177_000099170



R x5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process Mo, if

possible, I'd like for us to see a later version of these after they integrate the feedback.

From: Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/WHO
Sent: Sunday, June 13, 2021 7:59 AM

To: Valle, Katherine EOP/WHO <=2
>: Dandiya, Pia P. EOP/WHO

Knackstedt, Kimberly EOP/WHO

Ex6-(5U.S.CEx6-(5 >: Landrieu, Grace G. EOP/WHO
Ex6-(5U.S.C. SeCEx 6 - (5

Subject: Re: Q&A for hearing prep

Apologies: if it's at all possible can you provide edits by 8pm? That will allow us to tee up any issues
to Carmel if we need to address internally before sending..

Sent from my iPhone

ai “!ﬁ i%: 2021E at 7:56 AM, Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/WHO <Ryt

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
explain in comments if you know how you’d like it to be changed.

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
To: "Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/WHO" 3EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec

Cc: "Sargrad, Scott" <Scott.Sargrad @ed."Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB"
W>, "Valle, Katherine EOP/WHO"

Ex6-(5
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>
Subject: RE: Q&A for hearing prep

Here you go. Whatever you can return by Monday morning will be included in prep version

From: Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/WHO <l CANR SRR =x6-(5
Sent: Saturday, June 12, 2021 7:32 AM )
To: Harris-Aikens, Donna <Donna.Harris-Aikens@ed.gov>
Cc: Sargrad, Scott <Scott.Sargrad@ed.gov>; Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5USC. 5-(5 >: Valle, Katherine EOP/WHO

-(5US.C. (6-(5

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

From: Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/WHO {2 R GRS ATz () -

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 9:51 PM
To: Harris-Aikens, Donna <Donna.Harris-Aikens@ed.gov>; Sargrad, Scott
<Scott.Sargrad@ed.qgov>

Cc: Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB =GR CREASRERS LRV (C))
EOP/WHO (2R GCRURSRORCTTRLYA{ ) [()))

Subject: RE: Q&A for hearing prep

Valle, Katherine

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

4 OMB984FY22177_000099170



Domestic Policy Council
Ex6-(5U.S.C.

From: Harris-Aikens, Donna <Donna.Harris-Aikens@ed.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 10:57 PM
To: Sargrad, Scott <Scott.Sargrad@ed.gov>

Cc: Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/WHO {2 Rl CRCRSK Rl rA(9I()) ’

Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB {2 R CH RS KO TT R YA ()
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

OnJun 9, 2021, at 10:40 PM, Sargrad, Scott <Scott.Sargrad@ed.gov> wrote:

Adding Donna who is leading on this. We’re incorporating additions tonight so
might be able to share something tomorrow but defer to her.

: Tracev-Mooney. Maureen EOP/WHO <Rt
>

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 10:36:27 PM

To: Sargrad, Scott <Scott.Sargrad@ed.gov>
Cc: Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB >

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

Do you know when you'll be able to get over the Q&A for hearing prep?
Thanks!

Mo

Maureen Tracey-Mooney

Special Assistant to the President for Education Policy
Domestic Policy Council
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Ex6-(5U.S.C.

Sec 552(b)(6))

<DRAFT Senate Approps Subcommittee QA June 2021 (bulleted version) June 13 140am.docx>
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IDEA Materials

From: "Rubin, Todd W. EOP/OMB" {22 SSENCHVASK ORIl
To:
Date: Sat, 19 Jun 2021 18:03:30 -0400

Attachments: Narrative for Apportionment 5 11 2021.docx (12.79 kB); ARP POA Email
Correspondence.docx (26.31 kB); Email to Bert on ED Treasury Dispute.docx (12.7
kB); Email to Mary 6 2 2021 (ARP POA Resolution).docx (12.41 kB); OKR Sheet.xIsx
(10.25 kB); PL 116-260 Education IDEA Funding.pdf (619.01 kB); PL 117-2 sec 2014
(Education POA).pdf (608.36 kB); Notes and Conversations on Chalkbeat.docx (12.22
kB); State and Local Definitions of Disability.docx (13.4 kB); Notes on Mod Min.docx
(15.57 kB); IDEA Equity Memo 4.6.21 IF edits sL.bwresponse 4 12 2021 TR
EDITS.docx (50.39 kB); Original ED Agenda Entries (Unreviewed) - EOP 5.10.21 -
EOP comments 5.12.21_ED Responses 2 -EOP 5.14 - Ed response TR edits.docx
(110.29 kB); Memo to Bert on ED's proposals.docx (22.17 kB); Sherry e-mail 4 30
2021 on IDEA Budget Proposals.docx (16.26 kB); Email to Bert on Findings.docx
(12.55 kB); Email to Mary regarding later transmittal.pdf (50.94 kB); Notes and
Conversations on Unaccompanied Minors.docx (12.95 kB); ORR Memo ED
Comments.docx (40.09 kB); Notes and Conversations on Summer Bridge
Services.docx (13.75 kB); 2022 IDEA Budget Proposals 4 30 2021 EOP Comments
(SENT TO ED).docx (66.7 kB); Email on IDEA Part D AFP 4 23 2021.docx (12.19 kB);
Email to Head Start et al on Eligibility Standards 4 22 21.docx (12.55 kB); Email to
Mary on CJ Review 4 21 21.docx (17.34 kB); Email to Mary on ED IDEA
Appropriations Language 5 5 2021.docx (12.64 kB); Email to Mary on IDEA Personnel
Prep 4 19 2021.docx (12.71 kB); Email to Mary on IDEA Personnel Prep 4 19
2021.pdf (64.23 kB); Email to Mary regarding later transmittal.docx (13.69 kB); Email
to Mary regarding later transmittal.pdf (66.82 kB); Email to Sherry on EDs IDEA
proposals 4 23 21.docx (16.53 kB); Email to Sherry on Underrepresentation 6 3
2021.docx (14.19 kB); Conversations on Special Education.docx (32.27 kB); IDEA
Notes.docx (16 kB)

Todd Rubin

Program Examiner (Detailee)
Education Branch
Ex6-(5U.S.C.
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RE: LRM: [KLM-117-33] Due 06/30/2021 Wednesday at
11:00 AM -- OMB Request for Views on $1260 - United
States Innovation and Competition Act of 2021

¥

From: "Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB" et = TG

To: "Hunt Alex T, EOP/OMB" {=ECENGHURCRORNN = 3 Fy
Ex6-(5 Ex6-(5 '
Date:  Fri, 25 Jun 2021 11:48:55 -0400

1>, "Patel, Jagir D. EOP/OMB"

Thanks, Alex. | like your edits. Appreciate you sending to Elyse.

From: Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 11:45 AM
To: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB m>; Patel, Jagir D. EOP/OMB
>
Subject: RE: LRM: [KLM-117-33] Due 06/30/2021 Wednesday at 11:00 AM -- OMB Request for Views
on S1260 - United States Innovation and Competition Act of 2021

MExS5DP-(5US.C. S

This is grea ec } | will send to Elyse now.

Thanks.

From: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 10:29 AM

To: Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB {=24-ESGHUR-KoR
Ex6-(5 Ex6-(5 > o
Subject: RE: LRM: [KLM-117-33] Due 06/30/2021 Wednesday at 11:00 AM -- OMB Request for Views
on S$1260 - United States Innovation and Competition Act of 2021

Ex6-(5 I>: Patel, Jagir D. EOP/OMB

Hi Alex,

We worked together to expand the summary Jagir put together last night to also include Ex 5 DP- (5

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process so we would
appreciate your edits/additions.

Thanks,
Lindsay and Jagir

DELIBERATIVE AND PREDECISIONAL

* k% k

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

1 OMB984FY22177_000070062



Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

From: Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 8:25 PM

To: Patel, Jagir D. EOP/OMB I>; Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(5U.S.C. x6-(5 ‘

Subject: RE: LRM: [KLM-117-33] Due 06/30/2021 Wednesday at 11:00 AM -- OMB Request for Views
on S1260 - United States Innovation and Competition Act of 2021

Jagir — Sounds good. If you two can draft something for me to look at in the morning, we can send to
ZTIEX 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative

Thanks.

OMB984FY22177_000070062




From: Patel, Jagir D. EOP/OMB
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 8: WY

To: Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB <SRNk S > Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB
EX6- (5 U.S.C.Ex6-(5
Subject:. RE: LRM: [KLM-117-33] Due 06/30/2021 Wednesday at 11:00 AM -- OMB Request for Views
on $1260 - United States Innovation and Competition Act of 2021

e R GaeeaICx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Happy to work with Lindsay

From: Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 7:49 PM
To: Patel, Jagir D. EOP/OMB <4l

IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C.Ex6- (5
Subject: RE: LRM: [KLM-117-33] Due 06/30/2021 Wednesday at 11:00 AM -- OMB Request for Views
on 51260 - United States Innovation and Competition Act of 2021

I eI x 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Would the two of you SRl U-VS-C- SeC

From: Patel, Jagir D. EOP/OMB

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 7:12 PM
To: Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB < ill GRS NN S o
"Ex6-(5U.S.C.Ex6-(5 )

Subject: RE: LRM: [KLM-117-33] Due 06/30/2021 Wednesday at 11:00 AM -- OMB Request for Views
on S1260 - United States Innovation and Competition Act of 2021

>: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB

Hi Alex and Lindsay,
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
Jagir

From: Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 5:24 PM
To: Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB §§A6'(§USC Secx 6-(5 >; Achanta, Chandana L.
FoLJ[o]V[:REX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec :x6-(5 >; Thomas, Amanda L. EOP/OMB

*Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec:x6- (5 >: Aguilar, Brenda L. EOP/OMB

EXG-(S U.S.C. 6-(5 > Kymn. Christine OP/OMB <EXG-(-‘:‘) U.S.C. 'fx6-(5 >;
Fitzpatrick, Mary E. EOP/OMB Juaiei ittt AR >; Seehra, Jasmeet K. EOP/OMB
*Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sec 6-(5 >: Hill, Jonathan W. EOP/OMB

[_5‘ 6_'_(?”U,'§1C' X6-(5 >: Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secix 6 - (5 >: Kluever, April N. EOP/OMB m>;
Schwab, Margo EOP/OMB <l GRS RRY SN C >; Theroux, Rich P. EOP/OMB

*Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >; Brammer, Josh ). EOP/OMB

Ex 6 -(5U.S.C. SeEx6- (5 >: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB

$Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >; Patel, Jagir D. EOP/OMB M>; Minson,
Susan M. EOP/OMB <ueCR(CHURSRORNE S Ry (o -

Ce: Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB i = I -

Subject: RE: LRM: [KLM-117-33] Due 06/30/2021 Wednesday at 11:00 AM -- OMB Request for Views
on S1260 - United States Innovation and Competition Act of 2021

Elyse — Here are the provisions that caught my eye:
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

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 11:45 AM
To: Achanta, Chandana L. EOP/OMB E_E’)_(AG'@ US.C.Sec :x6-(5 >; Hunt, Alex T.
o] J/e]YI:BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6 - (5 >:; Thomas, Amanda L. EOP/OMB

6-(5U.S.C. Secx6-(5
6-(5US.C. x6-(5

-(5USC. x6-(5 >
Cc: Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB 4SRN CHVASRORSTELVE QRN (5
Subject: RE: LRM: [KLM-117-33] Due 06/30/2021 Wednesday at 11:00 AM -- OMB Request for Views
on $1260 - United States Innovation and Competition Act of 2021

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec

Just wanted to re-send this reminder by TMW.

552(b)(5)) Deliberative !

From: Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 3:05 PM
To: Achanta, Chandana L. EOP/OMB <SR CRURSH ORI R (5 I>; Alex T. EOP/OMB
M 6- (5 US.C.Secx6-(5  JPEx6-(5USC. x6-(5 Sy
EOP/OMB Thomas (S Rl CRVASKORCTTE S oy M ' Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Ex6-(5
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Brenda Aguilar Ex6 - (E,U -S. CEX 6-(5 Ex 6,_,_(3}{,5 CEx 6 - (5 > Christine J.
EOP/OMB Kymn (2 6- (5 us.c. EX‘ 3 -(3 &EX (5U. Sie Ex6-(5 >: Fitzpatrick,
Mary E. EOP/OMB <=SCERICRERSHes Ex6-(5 1>; Jasmeet K. EOP/OMB Seehra
Ex6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 BEX6- (5 U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >: Jonathan W. EOP/OMB
THIEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Ex6-(5 %Ex 6-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 b>: Kirsten J. EOP/OMB
Moncada Ex 6 - (5 USC‘SéEX 6 - (5 v Ex 6 - (5 U—SC Ex6 - (5 >; K]uever’ Apr||

. PEX 6 - (5 U.S.CEx6-(5 >: Margo EOP/OMB Schwab
Ex6-(5U.S.CEx6-(5 [BEx6-(5U.S.CEx6-(5 >: Rich P. EOP/OMB Theroux
Ex6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 EEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >, Brammer, Josh J.
T VLREX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx6- (5 s

<

JEx 6- (5U.5.C. SeEx 6 - (5

Subject: RE: LRM: [KLM-117-33] Due 06/30/2021 Wednesday at 11:00 AM -- OMB Request for Views
on S1260 - United States Innovation and Competition Act of 2021

Hi All —

Seems like | misread the LRM and we have more time! [l t CRCASRORSTE YA [6))

SEEPIACRURSKONIN <0 please provide them to me NLT THIS FRIDAY (6/25).

Thank you!

From: Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 10:52 AM
To: Achanta, Chandana L. EOP/OMB {S G RICIVIERRE 2 R ¢ 1>: Alex T. EOP/OMB
EAEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 mEx 6-(5US.C. SéEx 6-(5 I~ Amanda L.
EOP/OMB Thomas (SRt CRVASKORST-Te SR MEEx6-(5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5
Brenda Aguilar (BaCRCAVARe =R 6 EEX (5U.S.CEx6-(5
(Jol Y] VXTI EX 6 - (5 U.S.C.Ex6- (5 [iEx 6-(5 U.S.C.Ex -(5 >; Cortney J.
EOP/OMB Higgins (S3RICRERSReA= LRI C -(5U.S.C.Ex6-(5 >; Fitzpatrick,
Mary E. EOP/OMB <= SRR GCRURSHORSTET = goRy ! ]

-(5U.S.C.SeEx6-(5 BEx6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >; jonathan W. EOP/OMB

-(5U.S.C. 6-(5 mEXG (SUSC x6-(5

VN gEX6-(5US.C. =x6-(5" d B> Kluever, April
N. EOP/OMB -(5 x6-(5 i

-(5US.C. 6-(5 JREX6- (5 U. S C.x6-(5 >; Rich P. EOP/OMB Theroux
Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 " JpEx6-(5U.S.C.Sec x6- (5
Cc: Dominic J. EOP/OMB Mancini (SRl CHERSRORSTE Ry
"Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. =x6-(5 > ’
Subject: FW: LRM: [KLM-117-33] Due 06/30/2021 Wednesday at 11:00 AM -- OMB Request for
Views on S1260 - United States Innovation and Competition Act of 2021

Good Morning —

Many of you received this already on Thursday, but | wanted to share more broadly for visibility and
in case other branches had interest.
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Given that we may need to pull together a consolidated passback to LRD, please let me know as soon
as if you can if you think you'll have comments. It would be ideal if | could have them by COB
TUESDAY so | can put them together Wednesday morning.

Please reach out if you have any questions!

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 6:17 PM

To: 'AGRICULTURE' <usdaleg@obpa.usda.gov>; 'Army Corps of Engineers (DOD'

IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) L. 'COMMERCE' {2l@@doc.gov>;
'DEFENSE' {= S RN GHURSRORST-ToR1594(0)[(5))) b 'EDUCATION' <ogc.legislation@ed.gov>; 'ENERGY'
<Energy.GC33@hq.doe.gov>; 'Environmental Protection Agency' <epalrm@epamail.epa.gov>;
'Export-Import Bank of the United States' <eximlrm@exim.gov>; 'Federal Trade Commission' <FTC-

LRM@ftc.gov>; 'General Services Administration' {=SlCACRSRORST-ToNE-- 'HEALTH & HUMAN

SERVICES' <Irm@hhs.gov>; 'HOMELAND SECURITY' {2 ERCRVASORSEIEEYI(QIC)IE : 'HOUSING

& URBAN DEVELOPMENT' <HUDLRM@hud.gov>; 'INTERIOR' <ocl@ios.doi.gov>; 'JUSTICE'
; 'LABOR' <= 3ENGHVRSROR p; 'National Aeronautics and Space
Administration' <nasa_Irm@hgq.nasa.gov>; 'National Science Foundation' <olpalrm@nsf.gov>; DL

; 'National Transportation Safety Board'

; 'Office of Personnel Management' <CLA@opm.gov>; DL-OSTP-LRM

; 'Office of the Director of National Intelligence' {=ECENCRURNORE- -

4 @peacecorps.gov>; 'STATE' M@state.gow; 'Small Business
Administration' <cla@sba.gov>; 'TRANSPORTATION' <dot.legislation@dot.gov>; 'TREASURY'

<llr@treasury.gov>; 'US Agency for International Development' {= 4 ENGRURSHOREE-- DL-USTR-LRM
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec B>; 'VETERANS AFFAIRS' <ogcvalrm@va.gov>
>; Schory, Daniel K.

6-(5 Ex6-(5 >: Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB
6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 I>: Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB <SR CCRVES O S 4 Ry

' |>: August, Lisa L. EOP/OMB
IS G > B!2ck, Sam J. EOP/OMB >; Hu,

Grace E >: Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB

Ex6- (5 Ex6-(5
6-(5US.C.Sec
Ex6-(5U.S.CEx6-(5
6-(5U.S.C. SecEx 6 - I>: Branson, Michael D. EOP/OMB
XEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - >; Weisshaar, David M. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C. SecEx 6 - I>: Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB

6-(5USC. Ex6-(5 >; Reilly, Tom M. E0p/oMB <SRICIVEXRESTRICHIN
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NIV NIFNR R 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6- (5 >; De Los Santos, Karen EOP/OMB

JIEx6-(5USC. x6-(5 >, May, Joshua D. EOP/OMB S x6-(5 =
Newman, Kim A. EOP/OMB e e A & >: Cramer, Drew W. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. x6-(5 I>- Daumit, Alexander (Jim) J. Il EOP/OMB

XEx 6 - (5 U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 >: Mergen, Margaret C. EOP/OMB

sEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx6- (5 b>: Hourigan, Clinton T. EOP/OMB

AT LR I Patterson, Tia B. EOP/OMB ;
Enger, Michelle A. EOP/OMB <=3 ENCRUCKORCE T >: Turner, Austin F. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5USC. x6-(5 M rrTINIIEIERCX 6 - (5 X6 -(5 >;
Miller, Kimberly A. EOP/OMB <=3 ENGCHRUR-XoREE - Ry(S I>: Jones, Lauren H. EOP/OMB
sEx6-(5US.Cx6-(5 >; Hoy, Peter G. EOP/OMB <yl >; Clark,
Michael C. EOP/OMB <=4 ENCRUES oM S 4 RN () >; McNeal, Chris G. EOP/OMB
BEx 6 - (5U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 >: Gonzalez, Anthony A. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(5U.S.C. SecEx6- (5 |>; Curtis, Tyler T. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 I>; Klein, Robert T. EOP/OMB
Adam N. EOP/OMB {=XS-ENGRVASROA S SRy >: Ghavalyan, Mariam EOP/OMB

*Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SEx6 - (5 >: Allred, Victoria L. EOP/OMB

SEx6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >: Stratton, Terry W. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5  SEVAMNIrEATol oIVl
Pipan, Joseph G. EOP/OMB <42 RN CRUCNON S SRy >; DL OMB NSP IAD STATE

SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 8> Lilac, Kristina E. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5USCEx6-(5  SYTNONEINNILYCeINREX 6 - (5U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 &
Sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB <= SR CRVASRE= 4Ry >: 0'Kane, Matt J. EOP/OMB
sEX6- (5U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >, DL OMB NSD INTEL
Rob J. EOP/OMB <= BN CRVEKeA =T-BN §>; DL OMB NSP NSD FSIB
=R CRVRSN GRS LVI() ()M - Falk Curtin, Edna T. EOP/OMB

BEx 6- (5US.CEx6-(5  [SIRVERNAILIREX 6-(5US.C.Sec  Sypnesy
Kelly A. EOP/OMB <S4R E Ex6-(5 >; O'Brien, Erin L. EOP/OMB

SExX 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 >: DL OMB BRD PAYGO CREW

Ex6-(5US.C.Sec  Ex6-(5 >: Jun, Hee K. EOP/OMB {2 3CENCIEEN =S RN 1>

Yagan, Danny F. EOP/OMB <|=3E¥¢ Ex6-(5 >; Taber, Jamie R. EOP/OMB
ETHEECETEGER - :ostein, Diana F. EOP/OMB W_>; DL
OIVEYTTIVEREX 6 - (5 US.(Ex6- (5 >: Blum, Mathew C. EOP/OMB
EX 6 - (5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 > Field, Lesley A. EOP/OMB {2 RNVISKO R
Wade, James A. EOP/OMB {2 4RI GRURNON S SRy > Wise, Julie A. EOP/OMB
>; McCrary, Jeremy P. EOP/OMB <= NNV RSO SEE_X 6-(5
OMB PPM Personnel Team <=4ENGCRURSOR-1-To Ex6-(5 >: DL OMB PPM
Performance Team 4SRN GCRVASRORS Ly 552(b)(6))_EX 6-(5 I>: Greenwald, Elyse F.
o J(IV:EEX 6 - (SUS.C. Ex6-(5 >: Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB
6-(5U.S.C.SeEx6- (5 I>; Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB

6-(5US.C. Ex6-( >: Hill, Jonathan W. EOP/OMB
-(5US.C.Ex6-(5

>; Salazar,

; Nassif,

Ex6-(5 >; Bestani, William E. EOP/OMB

x6-(5 I>: Goodenough, Alex W. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C.Sec;:x6-(5 >: Ahmed, Shagufta |. EOP/OMB
6-(5US.C. 2x6-(5 > Schwab, Margo EOP/OMB <S4Rl Ex6-(5

Martorana, Clare A. EOP/OMB <= RN GCHURSN ORI S QRN (S >: DL OMB OFCIO Legislative
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=x6- >; DL OMB OGC < >; DL-CEA-
X6 - (5U.S.C. Sec : -(5U8C.” SO Legislative
-(5U.S.C. Sec . 6-(5 EXx6-(5 >; DL WHO NEC LRM
i\ -(5U.S.C. Sec b Etter, Robert L.

= (5 >:

-(5U.S.CEx6-(5

-(5U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5
-(5UsC. Ex6-
-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5

-(5US.C. x6-(5
-(5USC. ix6-

BUSC: ,

Subject: LRM: [KLM-117-33] Due 06/30/2021 Wednesday at 11:00 AM -- OMB Request for Views on
S$1260 - United States Innovation and Competition Act of 2021

DEADLINE: 11:00 AM Wednesday, Jun 30 2021

S. 1260, the "United States Innovation and Competition Act of 2021", passed the Senate on 6/8/21 by
a vote of 68-32. Text of the bill as passed by the Senate is available here. The bill contains a wide
range of provisions aimed at strengthening the United States' economic resilience and
competitiveness. Please see below for a list of the divisions in the bill.

Please review the bill and advise of any objectionable provisions by the deadline above. Thank you.

DIVISION A--CHIPS and O-RAN 5G Emergency Appropriations

DIVISION B--Endless Frontier Act

DIVISION C--Strategic Competition Act of 2021

DIVISION D--Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Committee Provisions
DIVISION E--Meeting the China Challenge Act of 2021

DIVISION F--Other Matters

DIVISION G--Trade Act of 2021

LRM ID: KLM-117-33
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

Legislative Liaison Officer - See Distribution

FROM: Ventura, Alexandra (for) Assistant Director for Legislative Reference
SUBJECT: LRM: [KLM-117-33] Due 06/30/2021 Wednesday at 11:00 AM -- OMB Request for Views
on S1260 - United States Innovation and Competition Act of 2021

OMB CONTACT: Kimie Matsuo(OMB)
E-Mail: |2 EEE
PHONE: [=4°EJ¢

9 OMB984FY22177_000070062



INIE X 6 - (5 U.S.C.

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
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FW: REMINDER: LRM: [KLM-117-33] Due 06/30/2021
Wednesday at 11:00 AM -- OMB Request for Views on
S1260 - United States Innovation and Competition Act of
2021

From: "Dreher, Megan E. EOP/OMB" 4§ 6_'_(§US_C§_X 6-(5

To: "Coleman, Pam D. EOP/OMB" 4 -(5US.C. x6-(5 >

Cc: "Brown, Dustin S. EOP/OMB" 4 -(5US.C. ;x6-(5 >, "Daphnis, Kristy L.
Se]e]VsMEEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. x6-(5 >, "Crissman, Jill L. EOP/OMB"

IEx6-(5 =x6-(5

Date: Wed, 30 Jun 2021 09:37:37 -0400

Attachments: s1260es.pdf (2.92 MB)

Pam,

VAN CRIERRITITRYNMIE X 5 DP- (5 U.S_C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Thanks,
Megan

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 9:06 AM

To: 'ENERGY' <Energy.GC33@hg.doe.gov>; 'Environmental Protection Agency'
<epalrm@epamail.epa.gov>; 'Federal Trade Commission' <FTC-LRM@ftc.gov>; 'HEALTH & HUMAN
SERVICES' <Irm@hhs.gov>; 'HOMELAND SECURITY' ; 'INTERIOR'
<ocl@ios.doi.gov>; 'JUSTICE' {=QENGCRVRSHOIRSI-TGRE. - '\ ational Science Foundation'

<olpalrm@nsf.gov>; DL NSC LRM =2 S-ENGCRURSROREST-Te ; 'Office of Personnel Management'
<CLA@opm.gov>; DL-OSTP-LRM 4= 3R CHURSKORECT-Te > 'Office of the Director of National

Intelligence' <A ENCRURSHORE-- 'Peace Corps' 4 @peacecorps.gov>; 'STATE'

@state.gov>; 'Small Business Administration' <cla@sba.gov>; 'TRANSPORTATION'

<dot.le§islation@dot.gov>; '"TREASURY' <llr@treasury.gov>; DL-USTR-LRM {2 4EXE]

Cc: Vahlsing, Candace M. EOP/OMB <SSRl CRVRSHORS ol QR ( >; Schory, Daniel K.

>: McDonald, Christine A. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(5US.C.Sec :x6-(5 >: Bar-Shalom, Tali EOP/OMB {=4:ENG]
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>; Dick, John H. EOP/OMB <= SRl CREE SRy (o >; Robinson,
Donovan 0. EOP/OMB <=SSENGCHURSeR TR SRy >: Giamo, Daniel M. EOP/OMB
“Ex 6 - (5U.S.C.2x6-(5 >: Garcia, Jacob A. EOP/OMB <S4 E =x6-(5 i>:

’

Nafziger, Jeptha E. EOP/OMB <{=24CENCHVACKeRuu QRN CREN- - ( Lcas, Adrienne E. EOP/OMB
*Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 >: Saunders, Ruth D. EOP/OMB

<2 CHVECKORE R CIN - - Stcin, Nora H. EOP/OMB W>; Lachman,
Sherry E. EOP/OMB <Rl G R RO R >; Feldman, Iris T. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5 =x6-(5 >: Bomberger, Melissa B. EOP/OMB

’Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec xX6-(5 I>: Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB
*Ex6-(5U.S.C. x6-(5 I>: Derbes, Catherine A. EOP/OMB

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec:x6 - (5 I>: Branson, Michael D. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C.Sec x6-(5 >; Weisshaar, David M. EOP/OMB

SEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 >; Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C. =x6-(5 >: Reilly, Tom M. EOP/OMB
DL OMB HEALTH PHB <=2 SR (SHURACROC Il 4 R >; De Los Santos, Karen EOP/OMB
"Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx 6 - (5 >: May, Joshua D. EOP/OMB <= 3SENE] <6-(5 >
Newman, Kim A. EOP/OMB <2 Rl G VRSO A R B> Cramer, Drew W. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C.2x6-(5 i>: Daumit, Alexander (Jim) J. Il EOP/OMB

Ex 6 - (5U.S.C. Sec :x6-(5 >: Mergen, Margaret C. EOP/OMB

IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secix 6 - (5 I>; Hourigan, Clinton T. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5USC. x6-(5 i>: Connolly, David C. EOP/OMB

IEx6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >: Petro, Andrea M. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5USC. x6-(5  SEMAMNeURNIOJOVREX6-(5USCx6-(5 &
Patterson, Tia B. EOP/OMB <=2 SR HVRC RN N (- >: Enger, Michelle A. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C. x6-(5 " SN TIAT el :REX 6 - (5US.C. :x6-(5
Clark, Damon J. EOP/OMB <= SRl x6-(5 >, Miller, Kimberly A, EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. X 6-(5"" 18 Jones, Lauren H. EOP/OMB
Hoy, Peter G. EOP/OMB 423SElE x6-(5 >; Clark, Michael C. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >: McNeal, Chris G. EOP/OMB
BEx6-(5U.S.C.Sec «6-(5 i>: Gonzalez, Anthony A. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C.Sec x6-(5 I>; Curtis, Tyler T. EOP/OMB
IEx6-(5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 I>: Klein, Robert T. EOP/OMB >; Salazar,
Adam N. EOP/OMB {2 ENCRVE-HoRRE RN () >; Ghavalyan, Mariam EOP/OMB

IEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx6-(5 >: Allred, Victoria L. EOP/OMB

Ex 6-(5U.S.C. Sec6- (5 I>; Stratton, Terry W. EOP/OMB
SRR RGN - |\cicr, Edward F. EOP/OMB { S AR
Pipan, Joseph G. EOP/OMB <=2 SECHVESN ORI Q- (5 >; DL OMB NSP IAD STATE
ECRICHVERGRS SR  CRR ||, Kristina E. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5US.C. x6-(5  SETNVEINNAIPYIeeREX 6 - (5U.S.C.Sec Ex6-(5 &
Sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB <=SCRECRFRSR(= -y >; 0'Kane, Matt J. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >: DL OMB NSD INTEL S ECIVEE - \-:sif,
Rob J. EOP/OMB {2 RN CHVRSHON = SRy ¢ i>: DL OMB NSP NSD FSIB

JSEACHURSKORSTTL VA ()R- Falk Curtin, Edna T. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.CEx6-(5 I>: DL OMB NSP NSD OPS {SCRICAVEROA
Kelly A. EOP/OMB {246 Ex6-(5 §>; O'Brien, Erin L. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 i>: DL OMB BRD PAYGO CREW

¥EX6-(5USC Sec  Ex6-(5 > Jun, Hee K. EOP/OMB SRS >
Yagan, Danny F. EOP/OMB J{=JCRNGRURSKES SR >: Taber, Jamie R. EOP/OMB

>; Kinneen,

2 OMB984FY22177_000075339



. Epstein, Diana F. EOP/OMB g o
6-(5US.Cx6-(5 . “EOP
6-(5US.C. X6-05
Wade, James A. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5 x6-(5
OMB PPM Personnel Team 4= 4 ENCHURSH ORI -Te >: DL OMB PPM
Performance Team <=4 RN CHVASKORSTTRLPI(o)[(S)) IR AR I>: Greenwald, Elyse F.
el JloIVI:EEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec ,6- (b I>: Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5U.S.C.Sec (6-(5 >: Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C. Secx6-(5 >;: Hill, Jonathan W. EOP/OMB
PEX6- (5 US.C. =x6- (5 >: Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB <=2 SCENGCHVASKOREST-To SN (S >
Fraser, Nicholas A, EOP/OMB 2R CAVISKONNE T RICEN - Scchra, Jasmeet K. EOP/OMB
SRV B CIN - Bostani, William E. EOP/OMB
SRS Y- EYCREN - Goodenough, Alex W. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 I>: Ahmed, Shagufta |. EOP/OMB
BEX6-(5US.C. «6-(5 I>: Schwab, Margo EOP/OMB <SR GRURSRORS SRy (5 >
Martorana, Clare A. EOP/OMB 4 ScRNCREEERORELNE RIS >; DL OMB OFCIO Legislative
Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sec  :x6-(5 >: Drake, Celeste E. EOP/OMB
IEX6-(5U.S.C. x6-(5 >: DL OMB OGC {=4-EXE] x6-(5 >: DL-CEA-LRM @
Ex6-(5US.C.Sec SINNARTEREX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec JINAT  GE0T
SEx6-(SUS.C.Sec  JHIJPIIPEX 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 i>; DL WHO NEC LRM
¥Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C.Ex6-(5 >: Etter, Robert L. EOP/OMB <=2 3EEE] 1>;
Healton, Kelly A. EOP/OMB {=S-ENCHURSK® = q-Ry >; Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB
"Ex6-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 i>: DL WHO WHCO LRM <=2 SRNGCHURSHONE S g Ry
Deeks, Ashley S. EOP/WHO <{=SENGCHVESRES SR () >; Schwartztol, Larry M. EOP/WHO
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >: Slevin, Christopher J. EOP/WHO
EX6-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 I>; Demers, Kaitlyn H. EOP/WHO
SEx 6-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >; Dodin, Reema B. EOP/WHO {28 = 5

Ex 6 - (5 US.C.Ex6-(5 >: Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB
IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (

Subject: REMINDER: LRM: [KLM-117-33] Due 06/30/2021 Wednesday at 11:00 AM -- OMB Request
for Views on S1260 - United States Innovation and Competition Act of 2021

Good morning,

This is a reminder to please advise of any objectionable provisions in S. 1260, United States
Innovation and Competition Act of 2021, by 11:00 AM today.

Thank you,
Kimie

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 6:17 PM

To: 'AGRICULTURE' <usdaleg@obpa.usda.gov>; 'Army Corps of Engineers (DOD'

4EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) L, 'COMMERCE' {20 @doc.gov>;
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ISR X 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) >; 'EDUCATION' <ogc.legislation@ed.gov>; 'ENERGY'

<Energy.GC33@hq.doe.gov>; 'Environmental Protection Agency' <epalrm@epamail.epa.gov>;
'Export-Import Bank of the United States' <eximlrm@exim.gov>; 'Federal Trade Commission' <FTC-

LRM@ftc.gov>; 'General Services Administration' {=X4ENGHURSKORST-TME. - 'HEALTH & HUMAN

SERVICES' <Irm@hhs.gov>; 'HOMELAND SECURITY' {= 4 ENCRVRSHORST-TRLYA( D)) >; 'HOUSING

& URBAN DEVELOPMENT' <HUDLRM@hud.gov>; 'INTERIOR' <ocl@ios.doi.gov>; 'JUSTICE'
; 'LABOR' ; 'National Aeronautics and Space
Administration' <nasa_Irm@hq.nasa.gov>; 'National Science Foundation' <olpalrm@nsf.gov>; DL
NSC LRM 424 ENGCRURSHORS]-To b: 'National Transportation Safety Board'
Ex6-(5U.S.C. Sec b 'Office of Personnel Management' <CLA@opm.gov>; DL-OSTP-LRM
-(5U.S.C. Sec ; 'Office of the Director of National Intelligence' {2 RMCAUCKE;
< @ peacecorps.gov>; 'STATE' {24 RG] @state.gov>; 'Small Business
Administration' <cla@sba.gov>; 'TRANSPORTATION' <dot.legislation@dot.gov>; 'TREASURY'
<llr@treasury.gov>; 'US Agency for International Development' >; DL-USTR-LRM
ELRCEEEIE - V:TERANS AFFAIRS' <ogcvalrm @va.gov>

Cc: Vahlsing, Candace M. EOP/OMB <241 ( U.S.C.Secx6-(5 >: Schory, Daniel K.

-

> Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB <=3 RN GCHVASRORS 43 >;
I>: August, Lisa L. EOP/OMB
>: Black, Sam J. EOP/OVB SIS ; Hu,
) «6-(5 >: Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB
BE-ECIEN - \icDonald, Christine A. EOP/OMB
6-(5US.C.Sec Ex6-(5 §>; Bar-Shalom, Tali EOP/OMB =SS G
6-(5xB6-(5 >; Dick, John H. EOP/OMB <SRRG x6-(5 >: Robinson,
Donovan O. EOP/OMB {S RGN B G 8>: Giamo, Daniel M. EOP/OMB
8Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. x6-(5 >: Garcia, Jacob A. EOP/OMB 4=24-EN( x6-(5 >;

Nafziger, Jeptha E. EOP/OMB {2 SR CHVR KON SRy ¢ >; Lucas, Adrienne E. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C. Sec=x6- (5 I>; Saunders, Ruth D. EOP/OMB

SEx6-(SUS.C. x6-(5 i>; Stein, Nora H. EOP/OMB M>; Lachman,
Sherry E. EOP/OMB {= RN CRUECK N 4R >; Feldman, Iris T. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5USC. 6-(5 TS Bomberger, Melissa B. EOP/OMB

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 I>; Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C.2x6-(5 >: Derbes, Catherine A. EOP/OMB

EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 I>: Branson, Michael D. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sec «6-(5 >; Weisshaar, David M. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 >; Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB
¥EX6-(5U.S.C. =x6-(5 >: Reilly, Tom M. EOP/OMB <l S SR I

DL OMB HEALTH PHB <SR CRE RO S §>; De Los Santos, Karen EOP/OMB
IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx6 - ( >: May, Joshua D. EOP/OMB {=24-ENG x6-(5 >

Newman, Kim A. EOP/OMB < it AR I >; Cr=mer, Drew W. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(5US.C. (6-(5 >; Daumit, Alexander (Jim) J. Il EOP/OMB

*Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 >; Mergen, Margaret C. EOP/OMB

IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secix 6 - (5 8>; Hourigan, Clinton T. EOP/OMB

PEX6-(5U.S.C. :x6-(5 I>: Patterson, Tia B. EOP/OMB <= Rl CRURSNOR g (2 =

Enger, Michelle A. EOP/OMB sl CRSRSROST SR (] >: Turner, Austin F. EOP/OMB

IE6-(5USC Ex6- (5 SSMINRRPRSNIoIVEREx6- (5 Ex6-(5_ 8

Miller, Kimberly A. EOP/OMB <2 RN CHVASKoRST- SR (S I>: Jones, Lauren H. EOP/OMB
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Ex6-(5US.C.ix6-(5 >; Hoy, Peter G. EOP/OMB M>; Clark,
Ve R eIV EREX 6 - (5 US.C. 2x6-(5 I>; McNeal, Chris G. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sec (6-(5 >; Gonzalez, Anthony A. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5US.C.Sec 6-(5 >: Curtis, Tyler T. EOP/OMB

SRR G - «|cin, Robert T. EOP/OMB SR> ; Salazar,
PV EIN M LOTIIVEREX 6 - (5 U.S.C. x 6 - (5 >; Ghavalyan, Mariam EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C. Sec 6-(5 >; Allred, Victoria L. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. x6-(5 I>; Stratton, Terry W. EOP/OMB
¥EX 6 - (5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 > Meier, Edward F. EOP/OMB SRS BTG
Pipan, Joseph G. EOP/OMB Sl G E AR C >; DL OMB NSP IAD STATE
ST HCVEET TR G - |-, (ristina E. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >; DL OMB NSP IAD ECON ;
Sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB <=2 SCEIGRVASRER Q- RN (e >: 0'Kane, Matt J. EOP/OMB
IEx6-(5US.C.Sec 6-(5 SV IEREEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec
YN EIVEREX 6 - SUS.C. x6-(5 I>; DL OMB NSP NSD FSIB
RN CRVASN O TIAL ISR Falk Curtin, Edna T. EOP/OMB
EX6-(S5USC:x6-(5  SENVEIINDRREX 6- (5U.S.C.Sec  SYQueey
Kelly A. EOP/OMB <ZSillt x6-(5 >; O'Brien, Erin L. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C.x6-(5 >: DL OMB BRD PAYGO CREW

b+ Nassif,

IEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 >: Jun, Hee K. EOP/OMB <SR CIENEV RN :
Yagan, Danny F. EOP/OMB <= 4Rl x6-(5 >: Taber, Jamie R. EOP/OMB

5EX 6 - (5 ECEICHIN - £ stcin, Diana F. EOP/OMB > DL
OIVEYSTTIVREX 6 - (5U.S.C.x6- (5 |>; Blum, Mathew C. EOP/OMB
IEX6-(5U.S.C. 2X6-15 >: Field, Lesley A. EOP/OMB S CNERETCHE .

Wade, James A. EOP/OMB <3 - BN CAVIC KON S - RN ) I>: Wise, Julie A. EOP/OMB
BEx6-(5 x6-(5  NYVECPTNPRSSINASTIIVEREX 6- (5 US.C. Secx6-(5  SEMI
OMB PPM Personnel Team <SSR (CHVASNOASLTY x6-(5 >: DL OMB PPM
Performance Team <4=SCENCRURSNORT-TR LYo} [(S)) IR RN I>; Greenwald, Elyse F.
ol JIVIREX 6 - (SUS.C.  :x6-(5 >: Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB
XEx6-(5U.S.C.Sec ;6-(5 I>: Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB
IEx6-(5U.S.C.Sec 6-(5 >; Hill, Jonathan W. EOP/OMB
IEX6-(SUS.C. x6-(5 >: Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB {2 CAVESKONC I ..
Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB <2 NIV TR GO Scchra, Jasmeet K. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec6-(5 >; Bestani, William E. EOP/OMB
BEx6-(5US.C. (6-(5 I>- Goodenough, Alex W. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec:x6-(5 I>; Ahmed, Shagufta |. EOP/QMB
®EX 6 - (5U.S.C. =x6-(5 >; Schwab, Margo EOP/OMB ‘Ex 6-(5 U'S'C'YEX 6-(5 >
Martorana, Clare A. EOP/OMB J=AJRICHUCKONCEISIEY RN .- DI OB OFCIO Legislative
PEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 SHGIVEIIaeREX 6 - (5 =x6-(5 >; DL-CEA-
IGIYBEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b DL NSC Legal <2 ICERECHVESHOREL. - )| NSC Legislative
Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sec  SPTIAFITR-X6-(5 Ex6-(5 i>: DL WHO NEC LRM

XEx6-(5U.S.C. x6-(5 SNV EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec >; Etter, Robert L.
EOP/OVB Sl x6-(5 >; Healton, Kelly A. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(5U.S.C.x6-(5 >: Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB {24 R CRURSHOMN = ¢ RN (5 >

DL WHO WHCO LRM 4= EICHS RO 4 B ) I>: Deeks, Ashley S. EOP/WHO
SEx 6 - (5US.C.x6-(5 >: Schwartztol, Larry M. EOP/WHO

SEx6-(5US.C. =x6-(5 >; Slevin, Christopher J. EOP/WHO
SEx6-(5US.C. =x6-(5 I>; Demers, Kaitlyn H. EOP/WHO
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6-(5
-(5U.S.C.Secx6- (5

Subject: LRM: [KLM-117-33] Due 06/30/2021 Wednesday at 11:00 AM -- OMB Request for Views on
$1260 - United States Innovation and Competition Act of 2021

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
E-Mail: | =4 RN =x6-(5

PHONE: =Rl
[FWEEX 6 -TOU.S.C.

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

From: "Klein, Robert T. EOP/OMB" {2 ia= Rl
To: "Allred, Victoria L. EOP/OMB" {SHCENGRURSKoON = 4Ry ()
Date: Wed, 30 Jun 2021 11:03:02 -0400

Attachments: s1260es.pdf (2.92 MB)

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process Veriiokwith

GEIEgaEx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Robert T. Klein | Program Examiner

Office of Management and Budget | Treasury Branch
Ex6- (5 |

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 9:06 AM

To: 'ENERGY' <Energy.GC33@hq.doe.gov>; 'Environmental Protection Agency'
<epalrm@epamail.epa.gov>; 'Federal Trade Commission' <FTC-LRM@ftc.gov>; 'HEALTH & HUMAN
SERVICES' <Irm@hhs.gov>; 'HOMELAND SECURITY' {2 RNCAVEROREA(SIC)IE>; 'INTERIOR'
<ocl@ios.doi.gov>; 'JUSTICE' {2EENCHURSHOIRST-IN > 'National Science Foundation'
<olpalrm@nsf.gov>; DL NSC LRM ; 'Office of Personnel Management'
<CLA@opm.gov>; DL-OSTP-LRM <=4 RN GCHURCHeRE-TTo b>: 'Office of the Director of National
Intelligence’ ; 'Peace Corps' M_@peacecorps.gow; 'STATE'
@state.gov>; 'Small Business Administration' <cla@sba.gov>; 'TRANSPORTATION'
<dot.legislation@dot.gov>; 'TREASURY' <llr@treasury.gov>; DL-USTR-LRM

Ex6 - (5U.S.C. Secy

5U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5

I>: Evans, Beatrix C. EOP/OMB
6-(5US.CEx6-(5 >: Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB

Ex 6- (5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >: Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB GRS G >;

(5 b>: August, Lisa L. EOP/OMB
>; Black, Sam J. EOP/OMB >: Hu,

>; Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB

>: Schory, Daniel K.

<__-6”'.(5 U.S.C.Sec EX 6-(5 k>; Bar-Shalom, Tali EOP/OMB 42CEIG]
Ex6- Ex6-(5 >; Dick, John H. EOP/OMB {24 ENE] Ex6-(5 >; Robinson,
Donovan 0. EOP/OMB {2 4RI CHVACNORST N = QR >: Giamo, Daniel M. EOP/OMB
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REX6-(5US.C.=x6-(5 >; Garcia, Jacob A. EOP/OMB ~EX6 ( Ex6-(5 8>
Nafziger, Jeptha E. EOP/OMB {= S RN CHUASHONEN = SR >; Lucas, Adrienne E. EOP/OMB
*Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 >: Saunders, Ruth D. EOP/OMB
3EXx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Ex 6-(5 >: Stein, Nora H. EOP/OMB >; Lachman,

A Mo eIV EREEX 6 - (5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >; Feldman, Iris T. EOP/OMB

EX 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 >; Bomberger, Melissa B. EOP/OMB

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 I>; Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB

SEx 6 - (5 U.S.CEx6-(5 >: Derbes, Catherine A. EOP/OMB

SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6 - (5 I>: Branson, Michael D. EOP/OMB

SEx 6 - (SU.S.C.Sec x6- (5 >; Weisshaar, David M. EOP/OMB

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec;:x6 - (5 1>; Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >: Reilly, Tom M. EOP/OMB 4= SCENCHURSRORE - R

DL OMB HEALTH PHB =SSR GCHVASH OISl S R G >; De Los Santos, Karen EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C. ;:x6-(3 I>: May, Joshua D. EOP/OMB {24 ElE X6 -(5 >,

Newman, Kim A. EOP/OMB < il GRS RO S SR >; Cramer, Drew W. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(5US.C. :x6-(5 §>- Daumit, Alexander (Jim) J. [Il EOP/OMB

<Ex 6 (5U.S.C.SecEx6-(5 >: Mergen, Margaret C. EOP/OMB

-(5U.8.C. Secix 6 - (5 I>: Hourigan, Clinton T. EOP/OMB

-

(

SUS.C.Sex6-(5 §>: Connolly, David C. EOP/OMB
.Ex 6 5US.C. x6-(5 I>; Petro, Andrea M. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5U.S.C. =x6-(5 >: Barrick, Carl W. EOP/OMB {2t x6-(5 1>

Patterson, Tia B. EOP/OMB <= SSENCHURSHON gy >: Enger, Michelle A. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5US.C. x6-(5 ORI el 6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >;

Clark, Damon J. EOP/OMB <248 ( x6-(5 >; Miller, Kimberly A. EOP/OMB
<BTECVEECEICIR - |oncs, Lauren H. EOP/OMB >;
Hoy, Peter G. EOP/OMB <28 ElE] x6-(5 >: Clark, Michael C. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >: McNeal, Chris G. EOP/OMB
SEx 6-(5U.S.C.Sec :x6-(5 1>, Gonzalez, Anthony A. EOP/OMB
<Ex -(5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 >; Curtis, Tyler T. EOP/OMB

-(SUS.C.Sec (6-(5 I>; Klein, Robert T. EOP/OMB >,‘ Salazar,
Adam N LTIIVEREX 6 - (5 US.C..x6-(5 >; Ghavalyan, Mariam EOP/OMB
SRCIVETRCE S RGN - Allred, Victoria L. EOP/OMB
IEXx 6 - (5U.S.C.Sec6- (5 >; Stratton, Terry W. EOP/OMB
PEX6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >; Meier, Edward F. EOP/OMB <l CASRSRON S S >
Pipan, Joseph G. EOP/OMB J{=a-ERCHVESKONEE - RN >; DL OMB NSP IAD STATE
[SCRCHVESNONSTT R ol GO - | i, Kristina E. EOP/OMB
¥EX6-(5US.C. <6-(5 >: DL OMB NSP IAD ECON 4GRS A T

Sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB <23SEG] x6-(5 >: O'Kane, Matt J. EOP/OMB
EX6-(5US.C. =x6-(5 >; DL OMB NSD INTEL : Nassif,

Rob J. EOP/OMB {=2SSElGCRURSRORE- Ry G §>; DL OMB NSP NSD FSIB
SR GRVRSR ORI ()R- - Falk Curtin, Edna T. EOP/OMB
IEX 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 >, DL OMB NSP NSD 0PS SSRGS ; Kinneen,
Kelly A. EOP/OMB <24ENE X6-(5 >; O'Brien, Erin L. EOP/OMB
EX 6 - (5 Zx6-(5 >: DL OMB BRD PAYGO CREW

-(5U.S.C. Sec <6-(5 >; Jun, Hee K. EOP/OMB {SX IR >
Yagan, Danny F. EOP/OMB {28 RN GRVACRES Q- Ry () >: Taber, Jamie R. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 >; Epstein, Diana F. EOP/OMB {S NSRS DL
OMB OFFM {2 4B E Ex6-(5 1>; Blum, Mathew C. EOP/OMB
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sEx6-(SUS.C. x6-(5 >; Field, Lesley A. EOP/OMB >;
Wade, James A. EOP/OMB <=4 RN CHUASNoRg SN > Wise, Julie A. EOP/OMB

>: McCrary, Jeremy P. EOP/OMB <=3 RN GHURCRCRENNH § Ry (5 >: DL
OMB PPM Personnel Team 4Rl CHUASKOMST x6-(577" SOYEERY
S I MENT AR O - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) zx 6 - (5 I>; Greenwald, Elyse F.
(ol J[e]VI:R:E X 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx 6 - (5 >; Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB
8EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6- (5 > Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB
3EX6-(5U.S.C.Sec 6-(5 >; Hill, Jonathan W. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C. :x6-(5 >: Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB {=4CENCHURCK ORI ¢ Ry G >
Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB <RI CRUASKONCIT RN .- Scchra, Jasmeet K. EOP/OMB

Lot XD

*Ex 6 - (5U.S.C. Secx6-(5 >; Bestani, William E. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. 6-(5 I>: Goodenough, Alex W. EOP/OMB
BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 §>; Ahmed, Shagufta |. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(SUS.C. x6-(5 >: Schwab, Margo EOP/OMB 4SRN CHVESH RS ARy >;
Martorana, Clare A. EOP/OMB el SRERL PRI CII>; DI OMB OFCIO Legislative

Ex6-(5US.C.Sec  x6-(5" " ST T
Ex6-(5USC.x6-(5  SETROVIANPE6-(5  x6-(5 S DL-CEA-LRM <2
Ex6-(5USC.Sec STNYRAITAR:X 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec PRI

LAY

IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec ST x 6~ (5 Ex6-(5 i>: DL WHO NEC LRM
XEXE - (SUS.C.Ex6-(5 >: Etter, Robert L. EOP/OMB <3
Healton, Kelly A. EOP/OMB <SS (CHVAS RO RY >: Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB
BEx6-(5US.C. x6-(5" SR IEeILIVEE 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5
Deeks, Ashley S. EOP/WHO Jealeil Sl SR =S ] >; Schwartztol, Larry M. EOP/WHO
Ex 6 -(5U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >: Slevin, Christopher J. EOP/WHO
SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >; Demers, Kaitlyn H. EOP/WHQ
Ex6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >: Dodin, Reema B. EOP/WHO _Ex-ﬁ = (
) bhranie N. EOP/WHO <SRN (CHVASRORT-Te S g R (5 1> Metzler, Chad M. EOP/WHO
EX6-(5  Ex6-(5 >: Black, Jonathan Y. EOP/WHO <
Goff, Shuwanza R. EO

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

IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) >; 'COMMERCE' {28@doc.gov>;
ISR X 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6 ; 'EDUCATION' <ogc.legislation@ed.gov>; 'ENERGY'
<Energy.GC33@hqg.doe.gov>; 'Environmental Protection Agency' <epalrm@epamail.epa.gov>;
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'Export-Import Bank of the United States' <eximlrm@exim.gov>; 'Federal Trade Commission' <FTC-
LRM @ftc.gov>; 'General Services Administration' {=4ENGHURSHOMST-Tol >. 'HEALTH & HUMAN
SERVICES' <Irm@hhs.gov>; 'HOMELAND SECURITY' {2 CENCRURNORCETCEPI(G ()R- 'HOUSING
& URBAN DEVELOPMENT' <HUDLRM@hud.gov>; 'INTERIOR' <ocl@ios.doi.gov>; 'JUSTICE'
; 'LABOR' S EACKVIEXSME-; '\ational Aeronautics and Space
Administration' <nasa_Irm@hg.nasa.gov>; 'National Science Foundation' <olpalrm@nsf.gov>; DL
ARVREEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec B> 'National Transportation Safety Board'

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b>; 'Office of Personnel Management' <CLA@opm.gov>; DL-OSTP-LRM
SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec >; 'Office of the Director of National Intelligence' ;
'Peace Corps' mpeacecorps.gow; 'STATE' @state.gov>; 'Small Business
Administration' <cla@sba.gov>; 'TRANSPORTATION' <dot.legislation@dot.gov>; 'TREASURY'
<llr@treasury.gov>; 'US Agency for International Development' {2 ECHORSKONEE-- D -USTR-LRM
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b; 'VETERANS AFFAIRS' <ogcvalrm@va.gov>
Cc: Vahlsing, Candace M. EOP/OMB (= 4-ENGCHURS KON = 4 - Ry ¢} >: Schory, Daniel K.
Jel (o] VI:gEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Ex6-(5 I>; Evans, Beatrix C. EOP/OMB

®EXx 6 - (5 U.S.CEx6-(5 >: Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB

-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 b>: Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB {2 SSRlCAVESRON S S

Pei, Yi EOP/OMB < R G = R b>; August, Lisa L. EOP/OMB
- I>: Black, Sam J. EOP/OMB >; Hu,
z 6-

>: Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB

>; Bar-Shalom, Tali EOP/OMB <= SCEACHES
-(Ex6-(5  SETTENTTNIJONEREX G- (5 Ex6-(5 ST

Donovan O. EOP/OMB {24 RN GCHURSHORET-Tol = QR () >: Giamo, Daniel M. EOP/OMB

sEx6- (5 U.S.C.Ex6-(5 >: Garcia, Jacob A. EOP/OMB {=SCENGCHVESK ¢ =SR] e

’

Nafziger,.Jeptha E. EOP/OMB <SSR CRURSKORST S SRy (< >; Lucas, Adrienne E. EOP/OMB

SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 >; Saunders, Ruth D. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C.Ex6-(5 >: Stein, Nora H. EOP/OMB >; Lachman,
Sherr E. EOP/OMB i St e >; Feldman, Iris T. EOP/OMB

-(5 Ex6-(5 >: Bomberger, Melissa B. EOP/OMB

-(5U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 >; Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB
=
(

<Ex 5U.S.CEx6- (5 >: Derbes, Catherine A. EOP/OMB

%Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 1>; Branson, Michael D. EOP/OMB
¥EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 >; Weisshaar, David M. EOP/OMB
IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 1>; Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >: Reilly, Tom M. EOP/OMB <SRl CHVRSNONNN SR (5

DL OMB HEALTH PHB 423 RN CHVASHORCTTN = QRN (o >; De Los Santos, Karen EOP/OMB
IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 - May. Joshua D. EOP/OMB {2 EAE Ex6-(5 >
Newman, Kim A. EOP/OMB | i R >; Cramer, Drew W. EOP/OMB
-(5USC. x6-(5 §>: Daumit, Alexander (Jim) J. Il EOP/OMB
EX6-(SUS.C.Sec 6-(5 >; Mergen, Margaret C. EOP/OMB
sEx 6 - (5 U.S.C.Sec «6-(5 I>; Hourigan, Clinton T. EOP/OMB
BEX6-(5US.C. x6-(5 I>: Patterson, Tia B. EOP/OMB |l (CAVESRORS §-
Enger, Michelle A. EOP/OMB <=4CEN RV oRS SR >; Turner, Austin F. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. x6-(5 ~ SIAETINEIVEREX 6 - (5 U.S.Cx6-(5 >;
Miller, Kimberly A. EOP/OMB <=3 RN CRURSK GRS 3 By (5 > Jones, Lauren H. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(5U.S.C.x6-(5 >; Hoy, Peter G. EOP/OMB {24 RN I 4R >; Clark,
Michael C. EOP/OMB {23 RN CHURSHORN S QY >; McNeal, Chris G. EOP/OMB

’
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XEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 I>; Gonzalez, Anthony A. EOP/OMB

*Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6- (5 >: Curtis, Tyler T. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sec Ex6-(5 >; Klein, Robert T. EOP/OMB >; Salazar,
Adam N. EOP/OMB <=SCENGCRUASKe) = ¢ Ry (3 >: Ghavalyan, Mariam EOP/OMB

*EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >: Allred, Victoria L. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >; Stratton, Terry W. EOP/OMB

¥EX 6 - (5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >: Meier, Edward F. EOP/OMB SIS I
Pipan, Joseph G. EOP/OMB <{=3SENCHVESROR S - Ry I>: DL OMB NSP IAD STATE
Ex 6-(5U.S.C. Sec Ex6-( I>: Lilac, Kristina E. EOP/OMB

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.CEx6- (5 >; DL oMB NsP 1AD EcoN {SRCISEERIECRCIN -
Sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB <=4 RN GCRUASH(S RN} >; 0'Kane, Matt J. EOP/OMB

JEx6-(5USC. Ex6-(5  STTROVEYTRYGEREX6-(5USC.Sec  Spumen

Rob J. EOP/OMB <R CHVESK el Y- BN i>: DL OMB NSP NSD FSIB

RN CRURSNOMSTTSE VA9 >; Falk Curtin, Edna T. EOP/OMB

JEX 6 - (5 SCRICIE - 01 OB NSP NSD OPS m>; Kinneen,
Kelly A. EOP/OMB <{=23CREE Ex6-(5 >: 0'Brien, Erin L. EOP/OMB

*EX 6 - ( x6-(5 >: DL OMB BRD PAYGO CREW

IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 >: Jun, Hee K. EOP/OMB m ;
Yagan, Danny F. EOP/OVB <=2CElE x6-(5 >: Taber, Jamie R. EOP/OMB

BEx6-(5  x6-(5 STy W 6- (5U.SC. x6-(5 AN
OMB OFFM <= 3SRE x6-(5 >; Blum, Mathew C. EOP/OMB

¥Ex 6 - (5U.S.C.~ x6-(5 >: Field, Lesley A. EOP/OMB {2 RN CAVCROR LR >:

Wade, James A. EOP/OMB <2 R CES R RONE SRy > Wise, Julie A. EOP/OMB
>: McCrary, Jeremy P. EOP/OMB <= SRR CHURS NGNS - RN >: DL
OMB PPM Personnel Team <=4 ENGRVEKOMRT-To x6-(5 >: DL OMB PPM
N I EU Rk X 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))zx 6 - (5 I>: Greenwald, Elyse F.
(e J[IVEEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx 6 - (5 >: Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB

Ex 6 - (5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 >; Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5US.C.  :=x6-(5 >: Hill, Jonathan W. EOP/OMB
PEX6-(5US.C. :x6-(5 >: Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB <[ ENCHUASKOR. S RN >
Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB {24 ENGHUAHox PRI Scchra, Jasmeet K. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. :x6-(3 b>: Bestani, William E. EOP/OMB
IEX6-(5US.C. (6-(5 ' Goodenough, Alex W. EOP/OMB
%EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 b>: Ahmed, Shagufta |. EOP/OMB
¥EX6-(SUS.C. x6-(5 ~ I>: Schwab, Margo EOP/OMB <EX 6 - ( U--C-EX 6-(5 >;
Martorana, Clare A. EOP/OMB REX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec «6-(5 >: DL OMB OFCIO Legislative
¥ExX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 >: DL OMB 0GC 2436 x6-(5 >: DL-CEA-
[VEEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b; DLNSC Legal Q=SCRICRERSROREL.. . DI NSC Legislative

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec } DPC ExecSec <= 4RI G] (6-(5 i>: DL WHO NEC LRM
*Ex6-(5US.C. x6-(5 S NZAGIYEEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b; Etter, Robert L.
JTILIVEREEX 6 - (5 U.S.C(6-(5 >: Healton, Kelly A. EOP/OMB
IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. x6-(5" > Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB 4Rl CHCR-NONEES Y- RN
DL WHO WHCO LRM <2 4REGHVEKORT-To S RN G I>; Deeks, Ashley S. EOP/WHO
SEx6-(5US.C.x6-(5 >, Schwartztol, Larry M. EOP/WHO
Ex6-(5U.S.C.Secx6-(5 >: Slevin, Christopher J. EOP/WHO

SEx6-(5US.C. [Ex6-(5 1>: Demers, Kaitlyn H. EOP/WHO

REX6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >: Dodin, Reema EOP/WHO
Buetow, Zephranie N. EOP/WHO < SGACRSNORCLLN YR - - |\ictzler, Chad EOP/WHO
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EX 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 >; Black, Jonathan Y. EOP/WHO
Goff, Shuwanza R. EOP/WHO {S A RICAVEKOM = 4Ry >; Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB
-(5 U-S-C-EX76 -5 >: Menard, Barbara A. EOP/OMB
6-(5U.S.C. SeEx6- (5 >: Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB {2 SR (CHVASRE S g EN(S

Ex6-(5U.S.C. 6-(5 >; Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB

IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Ex6 - (5

BEX 6 - (5
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
E-Mail: |24 ENE) Ex6-(5

PHONE: |S4-EN(
FVEEX 6 - (5 U.S.C,

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

8Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. x6-(5
%Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec

From: "Bar-Shalom, Tali EOP/OMB"
To: "McDonald, Christine A. EOP/OMB"
Date: Wed, 30 Jun 2021 11:02:01 -0400
Attachments: s1260es.pdf (2.92 MB)

X6 - (5

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec

Did you email the issue to CV? Should | tell Kimie

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 9:06 AM

To: 'ENERGY' <Energy.GC33@hqg.doe.gov>; 'Environmental Protection Agency'
<epalrm@epamail.epa.gov>; 'Federal Trade Commission' <FTC-LRM@ftc.gov>; 'HEALTH & HUMAN
SERVICES' <Irm@hhs.gov>; 'HOMELAND SECURITY' <SSR CRERSRONSLIGERVA()IC) . - 'INTERIOR'
<ocl@ios.doi.gov>; JUSTICE' {2ICENCRUASNORSTIN - '\ 5tional Science Foundation'
<olpalrm@nsf.gov>; DL NSC LRM BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec : 'Office of Personnel Management'
<CLA@opm.gov>; DL-OSTP-LRM Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b, 'Office of the Director of National
Intelligence' ; 'Peace Corps' < |@peacecorps.gov>; 'STATE'

state.gov>; 'Small Business Administration' <cla@sba.gov>; 'TRANSPORTATION'

<d0t.leEisIation%dot.gow; 'TREASURY' <llr@treasury.gov>; DL-USTR-LRM -EX6 (5

Cc: Vahlsing, Candace M. EOP/OMB 4l R >; Schory, Daniel K.
(o YeIV[:REX 6 - (S U.S.C. :x6-(5 >: Evans, Beatrix C. EOP/OMB
>: Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB

x6-(5 I>: Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB =SSR CRVASH R S RN 6}

IEX6-(5 =Zx6-(5 I>; August, Lisa L. EOP OMB
RGN -- 5ok, Sam ). EOP/OMB W_>; Hu,
Grace EOP/OMB el G =R (3 >:; Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5 >: McDonald, Christine A. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5U.S.C. Sec Ex
6-(5US.CEx6-(5 '

>; Saunders, Ruth D. EO

P/OMB
>: Stein, Nora H. EOP/OMB >; Lachman,

>; Feldman, Iris T. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5 >; Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB
-(BUS.CEx6-(5 >: Derbes, Catherine A. EOP/OMB
6-(5U.S.C.SecEx6-(5 I>: Branson, Michael D. EOP/OMB
6-(5U.S.C. SecEx6- (5 >; Weisshaar, David M. EOP/OMB
SEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 §>; Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB
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BEx6-(5U.S.C. :=x6-(5 >; Reilly, Tom M. EOP/OMB <=8 ElCHVESHONEN=> ¢ Ry

DL OMB HEALTH PHB <= SR CHVASH ORI S R >: De Los Santos, Karen EOP/OMB
SEENCHVESKOREN RN G - |\1ay, Joshua D. EOP/OMB <= 4ElE X6-(5 >
Newman, Kim A. EOP/OMB {4 ENCRUR oM 4 RN () >: Cramer, Drew W. EOP/OMB
SEx6 - (5US.C. x6-(5 I>: Daumit, Alexander (Jim) J. Ill EOP/OMB

SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec ,x6-(5 >; Mergen, Margaret C. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5U.S.C. Secx6-(5 b>: Hourigan, Clinton T. EOP/OMB
NEx6-(5U.S.C.Seci6-(5 §>: Connolly, David C. EOP/OMB

BEX6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >; Petro, Andrea M. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5US.C. :x6-(5 >: Barrick, Carl W. EOP/OMB </=4:ENE x6-(5 i
Patterson, Tia B. EOP/OMB F.X,,s; ( x6-(5 >: Enger, Michelle A. EOP/OMB
NEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. X 6-(5 >: Turner, Austin F. EOP/OMB <24 E GRS oNE S RN 6] >:

Clark, Damon J. EOP/OMB 4SRN CHVECHeR RN (= >: Miller, Kimberly A. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. =x6-(5 I>- Jones, Lauren H. EOP/OMB {=CEN GO SoRN
Hoy, Peter G. EOP/OMB <= R GRS RN >; Clark, Michael C. EOP/OMB
NEx6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >: McNeal, Chris G. EOP/OMB

J_Ef_s'(?USC Sec =x6-(5 I>: Gonzalez, Anthony A. EOP/OMB

SEx 6 - (5U.S.C. Sec Ex6- (5 >: Curtis, Tyler T. EOP/OMB

<ERNCIVEXRCE RGN - cin, Robert T. EOP/OMB SIS IMGII-; Salazar,
Adam N. EOP/OMB {24 RACHVEReA= RN >; Ghavalyan, Mariam EOP/OMB

IEx 6 - (5U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >; Allred, Victoria L. EOP/OMB

8Ex 6 -(5US.C. Ex6-(5 b>: Stratton, Terry W. EOP/OMB

3Ex 6 - (5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >; Meier, Edward F. EOP/OMB {2 MR
Pipan, Joseph G. EOP/OMB =R CHVESKOM = QR >; DL OMB NSP IAD STATE

5Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C.Sec Ex6-(5 >; Lilac, Kristina E. EOP/OMB
*Ex 6 - (5 U.S.CEx6-(5 >; DL OMB NSP IAD ECON SRR AR G >

Sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB {2 4IE Ex6 - (5 >: 0'Kane, Matt J. EOP/OMB
>, DL OMB NSD INTEL : Nassif,

>

!

*Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEXVG - (5
Rob J. EOP/OMB <|= 4 ENGRSRSNS EX 6-(5 i>: DL OMB NSP NSD FSIB
AR CR VRS ARSI LI () MR>; Falk Curtin, Edna T. EOP/OMB

XExX 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 >, DL OMB NSP NSD OPS 2 RN GRS b; Kinneen,
Kelly A. EOP/OMB <=8ENE Ex6-(5 >: O'Brien, Erin L. EOP/OMB

XEx 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 >: DL OMB BRD PAYGO CREW

IEx6-(5U.S.C.Sec = Ex6-(5 >: Jun, Hee K. EOP/OMB SRR ;
Yégan, Danny F. EOP/OMB -[::X-G -(5US.Cix6-(5 >: Taber, Jamie R. EOP/OMB

Ex 6-(5U.S.C.x6-(5 | SfTHEINTIMTICIVEREX 6 - (5U.SC. x6-(5 S

OMB OFFM <4=3ENE x6-(5 >: Blum, Mathew C. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5U.S.C. x6-(5 >: Field, Lesley A. EOP/OMB {= RN CRUASHOR SR (3 >

Wade, James A. EOP/OMB <nai il SRS RORE I (3 . Wise, Julie A. EOP/OMB

Exo- (5 ix6-(5 e

>; DL

>; Hunt, Alex T. EOP/0MB <ECIVEETRC
Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB <=4EICHVESReR x6-(5 1>; Seehra, Jasmeet K. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. =x6-(5 I>; Bestani, William E. EOP/OMB
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SEx 6 - (5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 I>: Goodenough, Alex W. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C. SecEx6- (5 I>; Ahmed, Shagufta |. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >: Schwab, Margo EOP/OMB (=4 ENCHVRSRE S E RN

-(5U.S.C. Sec
-(5U.S.CEx6- (5

-(5US.C. Ex 6 - (5 >: Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C. SeEx6- (5
Sul;ject: REMINDER: LRM: [KLM-117-33] Due 06/30/2021 Wednesday at 11:00 AM -- OMB Request
for Views on $1260 - United States Innovation and Competition Act of 2021

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

IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) . 'COMMERCE' {S@@doc.govs;
'DEFENSE' 4= RN CRIRSHORST-Tog ¥4 (o) [(5))] b: 'EDUCATION' <ogc.legislation@ed.gov>; 'ENERGY'
<Energy.GC33@hqg.doe.gov>; 'Environmental Protection Agency' <epalrm@epamail.epa.gov>;
'Export-Import Bank of the United States' <eximlrm@exim.gov>; 'Federal Trade Commission' <FTC-
LRM @ftc.gov>; '‘General Services Administration' {=SSENHURSHONST-TNR.- 'HEALTH & HUMAN
SERVICES' <Irm@hhs.gov>; 'HOMELAND SECURITY' 4RGSR rA() I >; 'HOUSING
& URBAN DEVELOPMENT' <HUDLRM@hud.gov>; 'INTERIOR' <ocl@ios.doi.gov>; 'JUSTICE'

sEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec ,JMW-\:{el:§ >; 'National Aeronautics and Space
Administration' <nasa Irm@hg.nasa.gov>; 'National Science Foundation' <olpalrm@nsf.gov>; DL
YEIVREX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec >; 'National Transportation Safety Board'

NEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec >; 'Office of Personnel Management' <CLA@opm.gov>; DL-OSTP-LRM
sEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec ; 'Office of the Director of National Intelligence' <;
'Peace Corps' ARG @ peacecorps.gov>; 'STATE' @state.gov>; 'Small Business
Administration' <cla@sba.gov>; 'TRANSPORTATION' <dot.legislation@dot.gov>; 'TREASURY'
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<lIr@treasury.gov>; 'US Agency for International Development' {4 ERCHSEASXONEE>; DL-USTR-LRM
>: '"VETERANS AFFAIRS' <ogcvalrm@va.gov>

Cc: Vahlsing, Candace M. EOP/OMB >: Schory, Daniel K.

-(5US.C:x6-(5 >; Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB

6-(5US.C. =x6-(5 I>; Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB <R CIC R & >

x6- (3 >: McDonald, Christine A. EOP/OMB
6-(5US.C.Sec :x6-(5 >; Bar-Shalom, Tali EOP/OMB <2 SREE
-(5x6-(5 >: Dick, John H. EOP/OMB {24 BE x6-(5 >; Robinson,
Donovan O. EOP/OMB {2 RN CAVE KON =4 - R >:; Giamo, Daniel M. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C.2x6-(5 I>: Garcia, Jacob A. EOP/OMB {S & ERGCRVER(=4RE 6 >
Nafziger, Jeptha E. EOP/OMB 4= R CRVA KON 4- B >: Lucas, Adrienne E. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5U.S.C. Sec ,x6-(5 I>: Saunders, Ruth D. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5U.S.C. Zx6-(5 > Stein, Nora H. EOP/OMB {SEMCIIESIEGIIE>; achman,
Sherry E. EOP/OMB Sl R & >: Feldman, Iris T. EOP/OMB
EX 6 - (5 >: Bomberger, Melissa B. EOP/OMB
MEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 I>; Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(5U.8.C. x6-(5 I>: Derbes, Catherine A. EOP/OMB
8Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 I>: Branson, Michael D. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 >; Weisshaar, David M. EOP/OMB
o el = £ >: Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB
8Ex6-(5U.SC. Ex6-(5  SEBIMMEIIVATONOVR-x6-(5USC. Ex6-(5 @
DL OMB HEALTH PHB <= RN CHVRCNORET-T R >; De Los Santos, Karen EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 > May, Joshua D. EOP/OMB {=24sE¥E] Ex6-(5 >;
Newman, Kim A. EOP/OMB <= SR GCHVRSNOSTT i S >; Cramer, Drew W. EOP/OMB
sEx6- (5 US.C.Ex6-(5 > Daumit, Alexander (Jim) J. Il EOP/OMB
REX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 >: Mergen, Margaret C. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx6- (5 l>: Hourigan, Clinton T. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 1> Patterson, Tia B. EOP/OMB >;
Enger, Michelle A. EOP/OMB <|S SR GRS oRug =P (5 >: Turner, Austin F. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C.Ex6-(5 >; Clark, Damon J. EOP/OMB <|{= 8l US-EX 6-(5 >
Miller, Kimberly A. EOP/OMB {= S Rl CRUASKONST- = SRS i>: Jones, Lauren H. EOP/OMB
Ex 6-(5U.S.CEx6-(5 >: Hoy, Peter G. EOP/OMB {23t Ex6-(5 > Clark,
Michael C. EOP/OMB il GRS ESN N S >; McNeal, Chris G. EOP/OMB
“Ex6- (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 i>; Gonzalez, Anthony A. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6 - (5 I>; Curtis, Tyler T. EOP/OMB
3Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex 6 - (5 > Klein, Robert T. EOP/OMB SIS ; Salazar,
Adam N. EOP/OMB IEX 6 - (5U.S.CEx6-(5 >; Ghavalyan, Mariam EOP/OMB
’Ex 6-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >: Allred, Victoria L. EOP/OMB
JEX6-(5US.C. Ex6- (5 8>; Stratton, Terry W. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5USC. Ex6-(5  SEVNNRANACIRIONOVREX6-(SUSCEX6-(5 &
Pipan, Joseph G. EOP/OMB <=2 SENCRURSKeN SRy >: DL OMB NSP IAD STATE
SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 > Lilac, Kristina E. EOP/OMB

IEX 6 - (5 U.S.CEx6-(5 >: DL OMB NSP IAD ECON 4= RN CHURSHOREST-Toll S g SR o} >;

Sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB < ki SR =R >; 0'Kane, Matt J. EOP/OMB
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> Nassif,
3EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. :x 6 -

5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))
>; Kinneen,

>, DL OMB BRD PAYGO CREW

>: Jun, Hee K. EOP/OMB <=3 RN I 4 Ry i>:

IEX 6- (5 U.S.C.x6-(5
OMB OFFM {=4EX(
¥EX6-(5US.C. x6-(5

REx6-(5  Ex6-(5
Wade, James A. EOP/OMB {2 SR CRUASHON S RN I>: Wise, Julie A. EOP/OMB
m>; McCrary, Jeremy P. EOP/OMB SRICIVCKCNINSTRICEIE - 0!
OMB PPM Personnel Team <=4 CHURSHORST-Te Ex6-(5 >; DL OMB PPM
Performance Team <EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))EX 6 - (5 1>, Greenwald, Elyse F.
Jol oIV REEx 6 - (SUS.C. Ex6-(5 §>; Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB
EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx6-(5 I>; Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB
IEx 6 - (5U.S.C. SeEx6 - (5 >; Hill, Jonathan W. EOP/OMB
IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Ex6-(5 > Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB <= 4RI GCRURSRORST S SRy k>;
Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB <2SCEICHVCHONEN = 4- Ll i>: Seehra, Jasmeet K. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >: Bestani, William E. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 I>; Goodenough, Alex W. EOP/OMB
NEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 8>: Ahmed, Shagufta |. EOP/OMB
"Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Ex6-(5 I>: Schwab, Margo EOP/OMB <= ENGRURSNE S g R (5 >:
Martorana, Clare A. EOP/OMB <= 3GENCHURHOREN. = QRN (S >; DL OMB OFCIO Legislative
JEx6-(5US.C.Sec Ex6-(5 > DL OMB 0GC 2R I =R >: DL-CEA-
YEEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b: DL NSC Legal <=3 EACHURSNOMST=To - DI NSC Legislative
*Fx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec - DPC ExecSec <SRRG LR C) §>; DL WHO NEC LRM
PEx6 - (5 U.S.C. x6-(5 >: DL IPEC LRM <= SCENCHURSHONST-To >: Etter, Robert L.

EOP/OMB </ =SR] Ex6-(5 >: Healton, Kelly A. EOP/OMB

BEXx 6 - (5 U.S.CEx 6 - (5 >: Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB {2 3SRNCRVASHONN S By
DL WHO WHCO LRM <= SR VRSN ORI o (5 >: Deeks, Ashley S. EOP/WHO
SEx6-(5 X6-(5 >: Schwartztol, Larry M. EOP/WHO

>; Slevin, Christopher J. EOP/WHO

*Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Segx6-(5 I>; Demers, Kaitlyn H. EOP/WHO
JEx6-(5US.C. x6-(5 -

*Ex6- (5 U.S.C.Ex6-(5 > Menard, Barbara A. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 > Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB S HIE Ex6 - ( .
Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB <= RN CHUAS KON = SR I>: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB
®Ex 6 - (5 U.S.CEx6- (5 S

Subject: LRM: [KLM—117-33] Due 06/30/2021 Wednesday at 11:00 AM -- OMB Request for Views on
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
SRVEIREX 6 - (5 U.S.Cx6-(5

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

From: "Klein, Robert T. EOP/OMB" <l S >

To: "Ryan, Erika H. EOP/OMB" {2 Rl CRASRORS IS >
Date: Wed, 30 Jun 2021 10:40:05 -0400

Attachments: s1260es.pdf (2.92 MB)

PranaEx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C.

FWIWAEX 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Robert T. Klein | Program Examiner

Office of Management and Budget | Treasury Branch
Ex6-(5 |

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 9:06 AM

To: 'ENERGY' <Energy.GC33@hg.doe.gov>; 'Environmental Protection Agency'
<epalrm@epamail.epa.gov>; 'Federal Trade Commission' <FTC-LRM@ftc.gov>; '"HEALTH & HUMAN
SERVICES' <Irm@hhs.gov>; 'HOMELAND SECURITY' {= S ENCRVRSKOMCI-TRLYA() ()R- 'INTERIOR'
<ocl@ios.doi.gov>; 'JUSTICE' {2 ENCHVASHORSTIMM - '\ ational Science Foundation'
<olpalrm@nsf.gov>; DL NSC LRM ; 'Office of Personnel Management'
<CLA@opm.gov>; DL-OSTP-LRM <= SR GCRURCKORg-TTe >; 'Office of the Director of National

Intelligence' {2 RMCHUASRONE 'Peace Corps' {ARICIIE @ peacecorps.gov>; 'STATE'

@state.gov>; 'Small Business Administration' <cla@sba.gov>; 'TRANSPORTATION'

<dot.legislation@dot.gov>; 'TREASURY' <lir@treasury.gov>; DL-USTR-LRM <26
m>

>; Schory, Daniel K.

Ex6-(5US.CxXx6-(5 >; Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5USC. x6-(5 >: Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB -X 6 - ( U"C' x6-(5 >:
. x6-(5 i>; August, Lisa L. EOP/OMB
>: Black, Sam J. EOP/OMB >: Hu,

>; Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB

>: McDonald, Christine A. EOP/OMB
>; Bar-Shalom, Tali EOP/OMB <gaaid

Ex6-(5Ex6-(5

Nafziger, Jeptha E. EOP/OMB <=4 RN HVASK oS >: Lucas, Adrienne E. EOP/OMB

SRR R R CR - Saunders, Ruth D. EOP/OMB
6-(5USC. x6-(5 >; Stein, Nora H. EOP/OMB JgaleliSs >; Lachman,

1 OMB984FY22177_000102174



Sherry E. EOP/OMB <l AR RO SR >; Feldman, Iris T. EOP/OMB
3Ex 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 >: Bomberger, Melissa B. EOP/OMB

-EX 6-(5US.C. Sec Ex6-(5 I>: Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB

SEx 6 - (5 US.CEx6-(5 >; Derbes, Catherine A. EOP/OMB

SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 >; Branson, Michael D. EOP/OMB

¥Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx6-(5 >: Weisshaar, David M. EOP/OMB

¥EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 k> Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB

EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - ( >; Reilly, Tom M. EOP/OMB S AL I
DL OMB HEALTH PHB el CREESH R S R G >; De Los Santos, Karen EOP/OMB
IEx6-(5USC. x6-(5 >: May, Joshua D. EOP/OMB <24 RAt] <6-(5 >;
Newman, Kim A. EOP/OMB 43RG AR R >; Cramer, Drew W. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. x6-(5 > Daumit, Alexander (Jim) J. IIl EOP/OMB
BEX6-(5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 >; Mergen, Margaret C. EOP/OMB

SEx6-(5U.S.C. Secx6- (5 >; Hourigan, Clinton T. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 i>; Connolly, David C. EOP/OMB

SEx6-(5US.C. x6-(5 > Petro, Andrea M. EOP/OMB

JEx6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >; Barrick, Carl W. EOP/OMB <{BCIVEK N RICIEN -

’

Patterson, Tia B. EOP/OMB <SRN CRUASNORE - R >: Enger, Michelle A. EOP/OMB

¥EX 6 - (5U.S.C. Secx 6 - (57~ SRy W Ao o1V W>;
Clark, Damon J. EOP/OMB =Rl C] x6-(5 >: Miller, Kimberly A. EOP/OMB

JEx 6 - (5U.5.C. Sec 6 - (3" " SUme P ER N Pex6 - (5USCix6-(5 8

Hoy, Peter G. EOP/OMB 4=CRlC} X6-(5 >; Clark, Michael C. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(SUS.C. x6-(5 >; McNeal, Chris G. EOP/OMB
“Ex6-(5US.C.Sec ,6-(5 i>: Gonzalez, Anthony A. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C.Sec :6-(5 >; Curtis, Tyler T. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec =x6-(5 1>; Klein, Robert T. EOP/OMB

Adam N. EOP/OMB <=8 RN CHURSORNE-EY >; Ghavalyan, Mariam EOP/OMB
Ex6- (5 U.S.C. Sec 6-(5 >; Allred, Victoria L. EOP/OMB

*Ex6-(5US.C. x6-(5 i>; Stratton, Terry W. EOP/OMB

EX6-(5USC. x6-(5  SEVANNANATIMIIOVLREX6-(5USC. x6-(5 &

_____ >; DL OMB NSP IAD STATE

SEx6-(5US.C.Sec [6-(5 1>; Lilac, Kristina E. EOP/OMB

PEX 6 - (5U.S.C. x6-(5 >: DL OMB NSP IAD ECON S VR THE >:

Sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB <= Rl CHVASHER QoY () >: 0'Kane, Matt J. EOP/OMB

JEx6-(5US.C. x6-(5 ~ |SOYEITINEREEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b Nassif,

Rob J. EOP/OMB <\ Sl CHEESRORS R f>: DL OMB NSP NSD FSIB
SR CRVRSRORS LAV - Falk Curtin, Edna T. EOP/OMB
JEX6-(5USCix6-(5  SIRVELNI Ik m; Kinneen,
Kelly A. EOP/OMB <ty SCRCHE- : O Brien, Erin L. EOP/OMB
>: DL OMB BRD PAYGO CREW

Ex 6T BUSC.Sec  x6-(5  NEMNTANETINONBEXE-(5  (6-(5 8
Yagan, Danny F. EOP/OMB {2 4SRN CHURRoME-EY >; Taber, Jamie R. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.Cx6-(5 >: Epstein, Diana F. EOP/OMB >; DL

OMB OFFM <=2 CEECHVASKORRCEY >: Blum, Mathew C. EOP/OMB

SEx6-(5US.C.  6-75 YR MIeNeEREX6-(5USC. «6-(5 [
Wade, James A. EOP/OMB <=2 SR CRUASN ORI QRN > Wise, Julie A. EOP/OMB
>: McCrary, Jeremy P. EOP/OMB =S RN CHVASHORT-THE N >: DL

OMB PPM Personnel Team {8 RN CHURSKORRCT-To }>: DL OMB PPM

>; Salazar,
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Performance Team <Rl CRURSKORCTR1 V(o) [(G)) I RN ) I>; Greenwald, Elyse F.
oLV OIVREX 6 - (5 US.C. =x6-(5 >; Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB

¥Ex 6-(5U.SC. " =X6-(5 I>; Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB

8EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secix 6 - (5 >;: Hill, Jonathan W. EOP/OMB

4EX6-(5U.S.C. «6-(5 >; Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB < maei ARSI e

LY !

Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB <=3 ENGCHURSRORCT-TLe- RN (S > Seehra, Jasmeet K. EOP/OMB
dEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx6-(5 ] >: Bestani, William E. EOP/OMB
EX6-(SUS.C. 6-(5 1>, Goodenough, Alex W. EOP/OMB
NEx6-(5U.S.C. Sec=x6-(5 I>: Ahmed, Shagufta |. EOP/OMB
BEXB-'(5VU.s.C. x6-(5 >; Schwab, Margo EOP/OMB {2 SR CAVA KON EY ¢ >
Martorana, Clare A. EOP/OMB <=8 RN CHURS KON S RN >: DL OMB OFCIO Legislative

SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6-(6 >: Drake, Celeste E. EOP/OMB

IEx6-(5U.S.C.2x6-(5 >: DL OMB OGC 4 =24EN Ex6-(5 >: DL-CEA-LRM w
Ex6-(5US.C.Sec IETENNEEE] > DL NSC Legislative

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b DPC ExecSec 4 §>: DL WHO NEC LRM
Ex6-(5U.S.C. ;x6-(5 >: Etter, Robert L. EOP/OMB
Healton, Kelly A. EOP/OMB <{=SSENGCRVASNO S Ry >; Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB
PEX 6- (5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 l>: DL WHO WHCO LRM <R GV RO G
Deeks, Ashley S. EOP/WHO = RECHVASKeRn SRR >; Schwartztol, Larry M. EOP/WHO
SEx6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >; Slevin, Christopher J. EOP/WHO

RER VYIS ocEx 6 - (5 >; Demers, Kaitlyn H. EOP/WHO
BEX B -'(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >: Dodin, Reema B. EOP/WHO <SG

Buetow, Zephranie N. EOP/WHO ‘ ,
M> ;

Goff, Shuwanza R. EOP/WHO >; Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C.Ex6-(5 >; Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB

SER VR YRS, SeEx 6 - (5

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

EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) :'COMMERCE' {288@doc.gov>;
'DEFENSE' ; 'EDUCATION' <ogc.legislation@ed.gov>; 'ENERGY'
<Energy.GC33@hq.doe.gov>; 'Environmental Protection Agency' <epalrm@epamail.epa.gov>;
'Export-Import Bank of the United States' <eximlrm@exim.gov>; 'Federal Trade Commission' <FTC-
LRM @ftc.gov>; 'General Services Administration' <{= S ENGCHURSKORCTIOME. - 'HEALTH & HUMAN
SERVICES' <Irm@hhs.gov>; 'HOMELAND SECURITY' {2 ENCRVRSKORSIR YA C)ME ; 'HOUSING
& URBAN DEVELOPMENT' <HUDLRM@hud.gov>; 'INTERIOR' <ocl@ios.doi.gov>; 'JUSTICE'
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%Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec SHWN:Te]:¥ IEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. B> 'National Aeronautics and Space
Administration’ <nasa_Irm@hq.nasa.gov>; ‘National Science Foundation' <olpalrm@nsf.gov>; DL
NSC LRM 4= RN SR URS N ORS]-Te: ; 'National Transportation Safety Board'

SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec >+ 'Office of Personnel Management' <CLA@opm.gov>; DL-OSTP-LRM
SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec ; 'Office of the Director of National Intelligence’ ;

'Peace Corps' S EICI @ peacecorps.gov>; 'STATE' Y BMEI@state.gov>; 'Small Business

Administration' <cla@sba.gov>; 'TRANSPORTATION' <dot.legislation@dot.gov>; 'TREASURY'

<lir@treasury.gov>; 'US Agency for International Development' {2 RICAVCRSAIE>; DL-USTR-LRM
W; 'VETERANS AFFAIRS' <ogcvalrm@va.gov>

Cc: Vahlsing, Candace M. EOP/OMB {2 QRN CH RSN oMET-ToRe dC RN () >: Schory, Daniel K.

(el Je]VI:®EXx 6 - (5 US.C. ;6-(5 1> Evans, Beatrix C. EOP/OMB

Ex 6-(5U.S.C. x6-(5 >; Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB

x6-(5 1> Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB <SSRl CRUASNORNY RN 6} >;

x6-(5 I>; August, Lisa L. EOP/OMB

>: Hu,
6-(5 x6-(5
JEx6-(5US.C.Sec ¢ }>; Bar-Shalom, Tali EOP/OMB 2CRIC
Ex6-(5 ¢6-( >; Dick, John H. EOP/OMB =SSR CHESESCE G- Robinson,

Donovan 0. EOP/OMB STV - Giamo, Daniel M. EOP/OMB
IEx6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >: Garcia, Jacob A. EOP/OMB {2 BN CRUE NN S RN} -~

!

Nafziger, Jeptha E. EOP/OMB 4l CASESNORS - gy >: Lucas, Adrienne E. EOP/OMB

%Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 >: Saunders, Ruth D. EOP/OMB

3EX6-(5U.S.C. x6-(5 8>: Stein, Nora H. EOP/OMB >; Lachman,
Sherry E. EOP/OMB <2 Rl G AR S ) >; Feldman, Iris T. EOP/OMB

EX 6 - (3 x6-(5 >: Bomberger, Melissa B. EOP/OMB

3Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 I>; Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5USC. 6-(5 >; Derbes, Catherine A. EOP/OMB

EX 6 - (5U.S.C.Sec :6-(5 I>: Branson, Michael D. EOP/OMB

-_E,Z(,G % (5 US.C.Sec (6- (5 >: Weisshaar, David M. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 >; Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OM
3EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secc6 - (5 >: Reilly, Tom M. EOP/OMB
IS VENTFNRTEIEIEREEX 6 - (S U.S.C. Sec  «6-(5 8> De Los Santos, Karen EOP/OMB
BEX6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >: May, Joshua D. EOP/OMB <=2 3EN x6-(5 >
Newman, Kim A. EOP/OMB <E§A6 -(5US.C.Sec x6-(5 ; >: Cramer, Drew W. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. x6-(5 4> Daumit, Alexander (Jim) J. Ill EOP/OMB

SEx 6 - (5U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 >; Mergen, Margaret C. EOP/OMB

¥EX6-(5U.S.C.Sec 6-(5 i>: Hourigan, Clinton T. EOP/OMB

EX6-(5US.C. x6-(5 > Patterson, Tia B. EOP/OMB <l CHVESHE S R{ =

Enger, Michelle A. EOP/OMB <SSR CRVASKORS L S g Ry >: Turner, Austin F. EOP/OMB
JEX 6 - (5 U.S.C.Ex6-(5 >, Clark, Damon J. EOP/OMB Z ARG ..
Miller, Kimberly A. EOP/OMB 42 RN CAVCROR- = R (& >: Jones, Lauren H. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.CEx6 - (5 >: Hoy, Peter G. EOP/OMB < SNSRI CII - Ciark,
Michael C. EOP/OMB <|S 4 RN CRVAK M = 4Ry () >; McNeal, Chris G. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C.Sec Ex6-(5 I>: Gonzalez, Anthony A. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sec Ex6-(5 >; Curtis, Tyler T. EOP/OMB
STRNCIVCKRT N TR CIE - (|cin, Robert T. EOP/OMB

Adam N. EOP/OMB < CRVER ST >; Ghavalyan, Mariam EOP/OMB

>: Salazar,
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-(5U.S.C. Secx 6 - (5 >; Allred, Victoria L. EOP/OMB
-(5US.C. (6- i>; Stratton, Terry W. EOP/OMB

>: Meier, Edward F. EOP/OMB St
6

axmBl it -(5US.C. x6-(5 >; DL OMB NSP IAD STATE
-(5U.S.C. Sec - B> Lilac, Kristina E. EOP/OMB
(5 usc. 6-(5 >; DL OMB NSP IAD ECON >;
: 6-(5US.C. 6- >: O'Kane, Matt J. EOP/OMB

I>; DL OMB NSP NSD FSIB

I>: DL OMB NSP NSD OPS <Ex6 - ( U.S.C. Sec >+ Kinneen,
; 2 >: O'Brien, Erin L. EOP/OMB
6-(5 -
6-(5U.S.C. Sec - Ex6-(5 ..
Ex 6 - (5 > T

aber, Jamie R. EOP/OMB '
>: DL

>; Blum, Mathew C. EOP/OMB

>: Field, Lesley A. EOP/OMB <= RN GRVESRE S g Ry G >

Wade, James A. EOP/OMB 4 -(5US.C.Ex6-(5 > Wise, Julie A. EOP/OMB
>; McCrary, Jeremy P. EOP/OMB <l CHEESH AN Sy B >; DL
OMB PPM Personnel Team 4= RN CHURSNORST-T Ex6-(5 >: DL OMB PPM
Performance Team <= RN CHVASNORTETR1LrA(o)[(5)) S RN I>; Greenwald, Elyse F.
o] J(eIVIREEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >: Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB
sEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 1> Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB
3EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx6- (5 >; Hill, Jonathan W. EOP/OMB
"Ex6-(5U.S.C. :x6-(5 >: Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB <=8 ENCRVRSRORST: S SRy (S k>
Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB {=3-ESCHVR-Ne SEE_X 6-(5 I>; Seehra, Jasmeet K. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >; Bestani, William E. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5U.S.C. _E_X_6 -(5 > Goodenough, Alex W. EOP/OMB
EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 I>; Ahmed, Shagufta |. EOP/OMB
2Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Ex6-(5 > Schwab, Margo EOP/OMVB <SSR CHVASRe S gCRY (5 >;
Martorana, Clare A. EOP/OMB <\ 2Rl CREECReS Sec 6-(5 I>: DL OMB OFCIO Legislative
BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6-(5" " ORVEXIoBEX 6 - (5 x6-(5 >: DL-CEA-
IGIYPEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec > DL NSC Legal <=ASCRAGHVASNOREER,. : DI NSC Legislative
Ex6-(5US.C.Sec  SIMIAIEIREX6-(5 Ex6-(5 >; DL WHO NEC LRM
BEX 6 - (5 US.C.Ex6-(5 >: DL IPEC LRM {=SCENCRURSHORRS!-To b Etter, Robert L.
TIOVEREX 6 - (5US.C.:6-(5 >; Healton, Kelly A. EOP/QMB
IEX6-(5US.C.X6-(5" >: Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB >;
DL WHO WHCO LRM <SR CHUASRORST ST b>: Deeks, Ashley S. EOP/WHO
Ex 6 - (5 U-S-C_E_X_6 -(5 >: Schwartztol, Larry M. EOP/WHO
"Ex 6-(5U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >; Slevin, Christopher J. EOP/WHO
¥Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 I>; Demers, Kaitlyn H. EOP/WH
IEx6-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >: Dodin, Reema EOP/WHO <l S =
Buetow, Zephranie N. EOP/WHO {2 SENGHVASHORRST-To SR )
>: Black, Jonathan Y. EOP/WHO < CECRERSRON g
Goff, Shuwanza R. EOP/WHO <=SCRiCIERRORN S S RN “Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C.Ex6-(5 >: Menard, Barbara A. EOP/OMB

JEx6-(5U.S.C. Ex6- J>; Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB <R LRI -
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IEX 6 -

(5 U.S.C.

x 6 - (5

Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C.;x6 -

Subject: LRM: [KLM-117-33] Due 06/30/2021 Wednesday at 11:00 AM -- OMB Request for Views on
$1260 - United States Innovation and Competition Act of 2021

>; Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB

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

From: "Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB" 6-(5 =x6-(5 >

To: "McNavage, William EOP/OMB" <=2 4R CHVASX o= E T (- >
Date: Thu, 01 Jul 2021 12:01:54 -0400 Sl

Attachments: Comments_on_S.1260A.docx (27.14 kB); s1260es.pdf (2.92 MB)

Hi Bill,

AR SR G AR PENE Ex © DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(3)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative FYSA, I’'m working on pulling together all
interagency feedback now and hope to be able to send a full compilation of comments to the
relevant OMB offices in the coming days.

Thanks!
Kimie

From: McNavage, William EOP/OMB
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 2:57 PM

To: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB *Ex6- (5 U.S.C. x6-(5 >

Subject: RE: LRM: [KLM-117-33] Due 06/30/2021 Wednesday at 11:00 AM -- OMB Request for Views
on S1260 - United States Innovation and Competition Act of 2021

Thank you. | really appreciate it.
Bill

Bill McNavage, Ph.D.
Program Examiner | Defense Investments Branch

Office of Management and Budget
) T

https://www.whitehouse.gov/omb

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 2:32 PM

To: McNavage, William EOP/OMB

Subject: RE: LRM: [KLM-117-33] Due 06/30/2021 Wednesday at 11:00 AM -- OMB Request for Views
on S$1260 - United States Innovation and Competition Act of 2021

Hi Bill,
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DOD hasn’t responded yet, but I'll let you know when | hear from them.

Thanks,
Kimie

From: McNavage, William EOP/OMB

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 2:27 PM

To: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB

Subject: RE: LRM: [KLM-117-33] Due 06/30/2021 Wednesday at 11:00 AM -- OMB Request for Views
on S1260 - United States Innovation and Competition Act of 2021

Hi Kimie —
Did DOD send any comments back on this yet? If so, are you able to share with me?

Thanks,
Bill

Bill McNavage, Ph.D.

Program Examiner | Defense Investments Branch
Off] ent and Budget

(w
https://www.whitehouse.gov/omb

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 6:17 PM

To: 'AGRICULTURE' ; 'Army Corps of Engineers (DOD' ; 'COMMERCE' ; 'DEFENSE' ; 'EDUCATION' ;
'ENERGY' ; 'Environmental Protection Agency'; 'Export-Import Bank of the United States' ; 'Federal
Trade Commission' ; 'General Services Administration' ; '"HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES' ; 'HOMELAND
SECURITY' ; 'HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT' ; 'INTERIOR' ; 'JUSTICE' ; 'LABOR' ; 'National
Aeronautics and Space Administration' ; 'National Science Foundation'; DL NSC LRM ; 'National
Transportation Safety Board' ; 'Office of Personnel Management' ; DL-OSTP-LRM ; 'Office of the
Director of National Intelligence' ; 'Peace Corps'; 'STATE'; 'Small Business Administration' ;
'TRANSPORTATION' ; "'TREASURY' ; 'US Agency for International Development' ; DL-USTR-LRM ;
'VETERANS AFFAIRS'

Cc: Vahlsing, Candace M. EOP/OMB ; Schory, Daniel K. EOP/OMB ; Evans, Beatrix C. EOP/OMB ;
Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB ; Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB ; Pei, Yi EOP/OMB ; August, Lisa L.
EOP/OMB ; Black, Sam J. EOP/OMB ; Hu, Grace EOP/OMB ; Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB ; McDonald,
Christine A. EOP/OMB ; Bar-Shalom, Tali EOP/OMB ; Dick, John H. EOP/OMB ; Robinson, Donovan O.
EOP/OMB ; Giamo, Daniel M. EOP/OMB ; Garcia, Jacob A. EOP/OMB ; Nafziger, Jeptha E. EOP/OMB ;
Lucas, Adrienne E. EOP/OMB ; Saunders, Ruth D. EOP/OMB ; Stein, Nora H. EOP/OMB ; Lachman,
Sherry E. EOP/OMB ; Feldman, Iris T. EOP/OMB ; Bomberger, Melissa B. EOP/OMB ; Cassell, Mary I.
EOP/OMB ; Derbes, Catherine A. EOP/OMB ; Branson, Michael D. EOP/OMB ; Weisshaar, David M.
EOP/OMB ; Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB ; Reilly, Tom M. EOP/OMB ; DL OMB HEALTH PHB ; De Los
Santos, Karen EOP/OMB ; May, Joshua D. EOP/OMB ; Newman, Kim A. EOP/OMB ; Cramer, Drew W.
EOP/OMB ; Daumit, Alexander (Jim) J. Ill EOP/OMB ; Mergen, Margaret C. EOP/OMB ; Hourigan,
Clinton T. EOP/OMB ; Patterson, Tia B. EOP/OMB ; Enger, Michelle A. EOP/OMB ; Turner, Austin F.
EOP/OMB ; Clark, Damon J. EOP/OMB ; Miller, Kimberly A. EOP/OMB ; Jones, Lauren H. EOP/OMB ;
Hoy, Peter G. EOP/OMB ; Clark, Michael C. EOP/OMB ; McNeal, Chris G. EOP/OMB ; Gonzalez,
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Anthony A. EOP/OMB ; Curtis, Tyler T. EOP/OMB ; Klein, Robert T. EOP/OMB ; Salazar, Adam N.
EOP/OMB ; Ghavalyan, Mariam EOP/OMB ; Allred, Victoria L. EOP/OMB ; Stratton, Terry W.
EOP/OMB ; Meier, Edward F. EOP/OMB ; Pipan, Joseph G. EOP/OMB ; DL OMB NSP IAD STATE ; Lilac,
Kristina E. EOP/OMB ; DL OMB NSP IAD ECON ; Sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB ; O'Kane, Matt J. EOP/OMB
; DL OMB NSD INTEL ; Nassif, Rob J. EOP/OMB ; DL OMB NSP NSD FSIB ; Falk Curtin, Edna T.
EOP/OMB ; DL OMB NSP NSD OPS ; Kinneen, Kelly A. EOP/OMB ; O'Brien, Erin L. EOP/OMB ; DL OMB
BRD PAYGO CREW ; Jun, Hee K. EOP/OMB ; Yagan, Danny F. EOP/OMB ; Taber, Jamie R. EOP/OMB ;
Epstein, Diana F. EOP/OMB ; DL OMB OFFM ; Blum, Mathew C. EOP/OMB ; Field, Lesley A. EOP/OMB
; Wade, James A. EOP/OMB ; Wise, Julie A. EOP/OMB ; McCrary, Jeremy P. EOP/OMB ; DL OMB PPM
Personnel Team ; DL OMB PPM Performance Team ; Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB ; Mancini,
Dominic J. EOP/OMB ; Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB ; Hill, Jonathan W. EOP/OMB ; Hunt, Alex T.
EOP/OMB ; Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB ; Seehra, Jasmeet K. EOP/OMB ; Bestani, William E.
EOP/OMB ; Goodenough, Alex W. EOP/OMB ; Ahmed, Shagufta |. EOP/OMB ; Schwab, Margo
EOP/OMB ; Martorana, Clare A. EOP/OMB ; DL OMB OFCIO Legislative ; DL OMB OGC ; DL-CEA-LRM ;
DL NSC Legal ; DL NSC Legislative ; DPC ExecSec ; DL WHO NEC LRM ; DL IPEC LRM ; Etter, Robert L.
EOP/OMB ; Healton, Kelly A. EOP/OMB ; Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB ; DL WHO WHCO LRM ; Deeks,
Ashley S. EOP/WHO ; Schwartztol, Larry M. EOP/WHO ; Slevin, Christopher J. EOP/WHO ; Demers,
Kaitlyn H. EOP/WHO ; Dodin, Reema EOP/WHO ; Buetow, Zephranie N. EOP/WHO ; Metzler, Chad
EOP/WHO ; Black, Jonathan Y. EOP/WHO ; Goff, Shuwanza R. EOP/WHO ; Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB ;
Menard, Barbara A. EOP/OMB ; Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB ; Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB ; Matsuo,
Kimie L. EOP/OMB

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

DIVISION A-CHIPS and O-RAN 5G Emergency Appropriations

DIVISION B--Endless Frontier Act

DIVISION C--Strategic Competition Act of 2021

DIVISION D--Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Committee Provisions
DIVISION E-Meeting the China Challenge Act of 2021

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
E-Mail: S CHE Ex6-(5
PHONE: = 4RN(
FAX: SIS

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

4 OMB984FY22177_000083558



RE: Interagencx Feedback on S. 1260, USICA

From: "Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB" {2 Rl CRCAS RO Tl b
To: . 3
, "Thomas,
Menard, Barbara A. EOP/OMB"
P, "Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB"
entura, Alexandra EOP/OMB"
Cc: "Kim, Michael B. EOP/OMB" 4= EXCRVASNORT=T¢ >
Date: Mon, 12 Jul 2021 16:07:02 -0400

Attachments: s1260es.pdf (2.92 MB)

Thanks so much, Will, Marshall, and Shab.

Bryan and Mike, could you please confirm whether you’ve handled Ex 5 DP- (5 U;SC' Sec

From: Sharbatoghlie, Shabnam EOP/OMB

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 3:34 PM
To: Rodgers, Marshall J. EOP/OMB 4= RN R RSH ORI 1YA()[(5))) > Thomas, Will 11l EOP/OMB
IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB {2 SSENGRURSNORCT-s
Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB <=4 RN CHURSNORST-To >; Menard, Barbara A. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) ST IeIJelV:EEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec

Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB <2 3CENGCRVESRORSLIRLr(S) ()
Cc: Kim, Michael B. EOP/OMB 4Rl CRN AR OR=Te

Subject: RE: Interagency Feedback on S. 1260, USICA

T TR s | x 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

| | have attached the relevant TA.

From: Rodgers, Marshall J. EOP/OMB
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 3:10 PM
To: Thomas, Will IIl EOP/OMB ; Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB ; Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB ; Menard,

Barbara A. EOP/OMB ; Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB ; Sharbatoghlie, Shabnam EOP/OMB ; Ventura,
Alexandra EOP/OMB

Cc: Kim, Michael B. EOP/OMB
Subject: RE: Interagency Feedback on S. 1260, USICA

e x 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

SEAMSHCN But Bryan and Mike should confirm that they haven’t worked on any.

1 OMB984FY22177_000083171



From: Thomas, Will lIl EOP/OMB
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 2:41 PM
To: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB ; Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB ; Menard, Barbara A. EOP/OMB ; Leon,

Bryan P. EOP/OMB ; Sharbatoghlie, Shabnam EOP/OMB ; Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB
Cc: Kim, Michael B. EOP/OMB ; Rodgers, Marshall J. EOP/OMB
Subject: RE: Interagency Feedback on S. 1260, USICA

Thanks for pulling all of this together Kimie [k bial CACESRORS LI ()RRl e GV

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process I've looped in

Mike and Marshall lUSt in case Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 1:40 PM

To: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB ; Menard, Barbara A. EOP/OMB ; Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB ;
Sharbatoghlie, Shabnam EOP/OMB ; Thomas, Will Ill EOP/OMB ; Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB
Subject: Interagency Feedback on S. 1260, USICA

Hi all,

Please see attached the interagency feedback we’ve received on S. 1260, as passed by the Senate.
Please feel free to share with others in your branches. The Excel document contains four sheets:
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Please note that in the Master sheet, we included ERSSNBISN CRVASNORS L) (N RR LSO
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

SR CR s pecifically:
e Division D, Title |, Subtitle C— Make PPE in America
e Division D, Title 1V, Subtitle A — Ensuring Security of Unmanned Aircraft Systems (possibly RDI
lead?)
e Division G, Title Il — Ensuring Resiliency in Critical Supply Chains (possibly RDI lead?)

2 OMB984FY22177_000083171



Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Please let me know if you have any questions. We plan on sending this around to the other relevant
OMB offices later this afternoon.

Thank you!
Kimie

3 OMB984FY22177_000083171



FW: Interagencz Feedback on S. 1260, USICA

From: "Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB" <=3 EN(CHURSNORRST-1o

To: "Thomas, Will IIl EOP/OMB" | S aiaas >
Date: Wed, 14 Jul 2021 17:15:22 -0400

Attachments: s1260es.pdf (2.92 MB)

Hi Will,

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. The relevant portion of the TOC from S. 1260 is pasted below for your
reference.

Thank you!
Kimie

DIVISION D—HOMELAND SECURITY AND GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
PROVISIONS

Sec. 4001. Short title; table of contents.

TITLE I—ENSURING DOMESTIC MANUFACTURING CAPABILITIES

Subtitle A—Build America, Buy America

Sec. 4101. Short title.

PART |—BUY AMERICA SOURCING REQUIREMENTS

Sec. 4111. Findings.

Sec. 4112. Definitions.

Sec. 4113. Identification of deficient programs.

Sec. 4114. Application of Buy America preference.

Sec. 4115. OMB guidance and standards.

Sec. 4116. Technical assistance partnership and consultation supporting Department
of Transportation Buy America requirements.

Sec. 4117. Application.

PART II—MAKE IT IN AMERICA

Sec. 4121. Regulations relating to Buy American Act.

Sec. 4122. Amendments relating to Buy American Act.

Sec. 4123. Made in America Office.

Sec. 4124, Hollings Manufacturing Extension Partnership activities.
Sec. 4125. United States obligations under international agreements.
Sec. 4126. Definitions.

Sec. 4127. Prospective amendments to internal cross-references.

From: Thomas, Will [l EOP/OMB

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 2:41 PM

To: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB <l CREASRORST b: Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB
2R CRVESRORSLIGLYI )] Menard, Barbara A. EOP/OMB

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) > Leon’ Bryan P. EOP/OMB <EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec =
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Sharbatoghlie, Shabnam EOP/OMB <=SCENGRUASRERSTTR174()[(5)))
(o Jo]VREEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) !

Cc: Kim, Michael B. EOP/OMB <42 4CENGCRURSoRE-T-To k-: Rodgers, Marshall J. EOP/OMB
IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))

Subject: RE: Interagency Feedback on S. 1260, USICA

> Ventura, Alexandra

Thanks for pulling all of this together Kimie. |l CASESHOREL RV CHRREILE LT

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
YRR e AR e x © DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex5DP-(5U.S.C,

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

Please note that in the Master sheet, we included EX 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 specifically:
e Division D, Title I, Subtitle C— Make PPE in America
e Division D, Title IV, Subtitle A — Ensuring Security of Unmanned Aircraft Systems (possibly RDI
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

3 OMB984FY22177_000082725



For review: DOD comments on SPACE Act -- Please

6-(5U.S.C. Sec ,
6-(5U.S.C. Sec , "Black, Sam J. EOP/OMB"

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec >, "O'Kane, Matt J. EOP/OMB"

5 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))

Cc: "Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB" <= ENGRURSHORST-ToR LY () [(S)) I
Date: Mon, 19 Jul 2021 14:18:47 -0400

Attachments: s1260es.pdf (2.92 MB)

Good afternoon,

s

OMBLA received a reques

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

=S EWPIHEIbut the SPACE Act is included as Division B, Title VI, Subtitle A in 1260, USICA (Sec. 2601-
2605; pp. 533-562 of the attached pdf). RGNSl LR CHURSH ORI YAV AL oIl 1 (Y ‘

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process I've pasted the comments below for

MEXx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
We haven’t cleared

ease of review.

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process Ex 5DP- (5
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Please respond as soon as possible and no later than tomorrow morning.
\~

Thank you,

Kimie

\~

\~
Section | Section title = Commenting ' Issue/Requested Change

2 Agency
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

OMB984FY22177_000074233



Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
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FW: For review: DOD comments on SPACE Act -- Please

resEond bx 9:30 AM tomorrow, 7/20

From: "Clark, Michael C. EOP/OMB" 6-(5US.C.2x6-(5

To: "Miller, Kimberly A. EOP/OMB" <=4 CRUASK SRt I (5 >
Date: Mon, 19 Jul 2021 17:05:03 -0400 ’ i

Attachments: s1260es.pdf (2.92 MB)

G R eg =X © DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 4:28 PM
To: Miller, Kimberly A. EOP/OMB {2 RiCHEEReS x6-(5 >: Clark, Michael C. EOP/OMB

Cc: Ventura, Alexandra oI JOIVREEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx6-(5
Subject: For review: DOD comments on SPACE Act -- Please respond by 9:30 AM tomorrow, 7/20

Good afternoon,

BB feciiGadasriinat Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

but the SPACE Act is included as Division B, Title VI, Subtitle A in 1260, USICA (Sec. 2601-
2605; pp. 533-562 of the attached pdf). ERSSEN SN CRURSRORSCIogErI{ ) (G RIS 1 (VS

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process I’'ve pasted the comments below for

ease of review.

) Deliberative Process
) Deliberative Process Please also let me know 7Ex75 DP‘ (5

9)
3)
5)) Deliberative Process
5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(
X
)

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(

(
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(

Please respond as soon as possible and no later than tomorrow morning.

Thank you,
Kimie

Section | Section title = Commenting | Issue/Requested Change
“ Agency
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

From: "Black, Sam J. EOP/OMB" 4
To: "Shawcross, Pau
EOP/OMB" {238
Date: Mon, 19 Jul 2021 16:49:13 -0400
Attachments: s1260es.pdf (2.92 MB)

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 4:28 PM
To: Miller, Kimberly A. EOP/OMB <=2SENCAVRSHORSTLRIPA()I(S)) M- - Clark, Michael C. EOP/OMB

> "August, Lisa L.

Cc: Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OB NEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))
Subject: For review: DOD comments on SPACE Act -- Please respond by 9:30 AM tomorrow, 7/20

Good afternoon,
T T mr— Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 ' but the SPACE Act is included as Division B, Title VI, Subtitle A in 1260, USICA (Sec. 2601-
2605; pp. 533-562 of the attached pdf).ERScRBlal CRUASKORCTIRLrI() [V RB I LlE TE

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process I’'ve pasted the comments below for
ease of review.

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5
(5

Deliberative Process

)
)) Deliberative Process [IFPrr Rty °© DP- (5
)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)
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

. Agen
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
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Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
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FW: Draft Implementation Guidance for NSPM-33 on
Research Securitx

From: "Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB" 4= SRl CHENN -
To: "Kluever, April N. EOP/OMB" Ex6-(5 I>, "Ashley, Elizabeth M.
o] J(e]V[-MEFX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx6 - (5 I>, "Leggett, Carmine S. EOP/OMB"
-(5U.S.C.Ex6-(5 I> "Hirsch, Quinn N. EOP/OMB"
d -(5US.Ex6-(5 d
Cc: /ON . > "Hennemuth,
Elizabeth |. ' 4
EOP/OMB" 4
Ex6-(5US.C. 6-(5 > "Blum, Mathew C. EOP/OMB"
2Ex 6-(5U.S.C. x6-(5

Date: Wed, 01 Sep 2021 18:19:52 -0400
Attachments: NSPM-33 Implementation Guidance 20210827 CLEAN.docx (166.4 kB); nspm-33.pdf
(553.26 kB)

. Please see Bill'S email DEIOW.

4 igﬁ'!'onm el T R 'lcx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) PaeRal-x 5 DP- (5 US.C,

IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C.Secx6- (5
KBS

Blum, Mathew C. EOP/OMB x6-(5
Cc: Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB < X6-(5
Subject: Draft Implementation Guidance for NSPM-33 on Research Security

Hi All —

The NSTC Subcommittee on Research Security is in the process of preparing implementation
guidance for NSPM-33 on the National Security Strategy for United States Government-Supported
Research and Development. I've attached the current implementation guidance draft and a copy of
NSPM-33 for reference.

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

1 OMB984FY22177_000098512



If you have any edits or comments, we’d like to collect those by 12:00pm on Tuesday 7 September.
Please let me know if this date is problematic. Also, if | missed anyone on this distro, please forward
this message to others as necessary.

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Regards,
Bill

Bill McNavage, Ph.D.

Program Examiner | Defense Investments Branch
Office of Management and Budget
(MMJEX 6 - (5

)U.S.C. Sec

JEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SéEx 6 - (5

IIEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec

2 OMB984FY22177_000098512



RE: NSTC/Research Securitx: Request for broader review

From:
To:
Date: Tue, 07 Sep 2021 10:11:42 -0400

Attachments: NSPM-33 Implementation Guidance 20210827 CLEAN OIRA.docx (171.1 kB)

Hi Emily —

R RNy x © DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

S'EWBIE See attached.

| did not get anything back from OFFM at this point, but they have until noon today.

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

as soon as | know the doc is ready for NSTC committee review.

I'll circle back

Please let me know if you have any questions. | hope you had a nice weekend.
Bill

Bill McNavage, Ph.D.
Program Examiner | Defense Investments Branch

Office of Management and Budget
WExs- 5|

https://www.whitehouse.gov/omb

From: Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB <SR
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 9:54 AM'
To: McNavage, William EOP/OMB <SSR A Ko x6-(5

Subject: RE: NSTC/Research Security: Request for broader review

Hi Bill,

Sorry for the delayed response on this. Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Thanks
Emily

From: Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 6:15 PM

To: McNavage, William EOP/OMB <SRN CAVESHORS LR RY G
Subject: RE: NSTC/Research Security: fiequest for broader review

Hi Bill,

1 OMB984FY22177_000098141



Sorry — just now catching up on this email. Thanks for your emall about this (and also your circulation

to the other key OMB folks - OIRA, OFFM etc.) for the ook thi ‘oW
. <NOW hing Ex 5 DP- (5 U S. C Sec 552( )(5)) Dellberatlve

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

SEN Y CRURSHORRS-TR LAY ABENLTEWYM Given this, I'll forward your email to the missing
OIRA folks (it is not Libby, but some other individuals that they had appointed to attend the
Disclosures-WG with me) and Yi.

5
5

Emily

From: McNavage, William EOP/OMB < i = G >

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 11:40 AM

To: Mok, Emily A. EOP/0MS <SS

Subject: FW: NSTC/Research Security: Request for broader review
Hi Emily —

The NSPM-33 implementation guidance is going through another round of subcommittee review
with comments due back by Frida EX 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process If you have any
comments or concerns, could you let Aaron know, or alternatively let me know | can consolidate
with my own comments on the guidance draft.

| hope all is well.

Thanks,
Bill

From: Miles, Aaron R. EOP/OSTP
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 5:49 PM
To: Turaga, Bridget M. <bturaga@nsf.gov>; ({3 (SL) (FBI) (b)@) N7)C) & Binkley,

Steve <John.Binkley@science.doe.gov>: jaime. adams@usda gov;{EIMIIEP(®]: Donohue, Ryan C.
JeLYOEREE X 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))R(b)(6), (b)(7)(C{IJYGEERY(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) & B
gregory.strouse @nist.gov; ()Y ; Julie.Abraham@dot.gov; Merrill, John
Ex6-(5U.S.C. Sec i ; (DO) (FBI) (NS (SR-3
Matthew.Warren@fda.hhs.gov; Methfessel, Bucky <Bucky.Methfessel@ed.gov>; DeBlanc-Knowles,
I Ao e 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) ;W(NSD)
Ex6-(5U.S.C. Sec ; Bahnak, Jess <Jess.Bahnak@science.doe.gov>;
Ex6-(5U.S.C. Sec  IRCRACHURSHORSESR Fc|dman, Jean |. <jfeldman@nsf.gov>;
nsf.gov)

©
)

Ex6 - (5U.S.C. Sec H(b)(3)-P.L. 86 ;

<jeremy.ison@hq.doe.gov>; McNavage, William EOP/OMB <l Sttt d e :
RIONEOEOE (cD) (FBI) MV (XMW ok, Emily A. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C. Sec FEXB6- (5 U.S.C. Sec Karena.Cooper@fda.hhs.gov; (IG)2
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(cD) (FBI{(NCMITA(SIR-JM - \Whitman, Lloyd <lwhitman@nsf.gov>; Alstott, Jeffrey
D EOR/NSC Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C."Sec :

(5 U S C. Wu, Elaine <Ela|ne Wu@USPTO GOV>; Fung, Henry Y @state gov>;
( )(6) (b)(7)(C) & X)) (FBI) ; ben.huddle@dot.gov;
Jesus. Hernandez USPTO.GOV; b) Jenter Harry L <hjenter@usgs.gov>; Hildebrand,
Grace E kala shah@ed gov;{(EIN(
(b)(3), (b) Ex 6-(5U.S.C. Sec (b)( ), ( EA(SX:W (DO) (FBI)
b)(6), (b )( )( ) & ; margaret.kieffer@nasa.gov; Ross, Keel L <klross@usgs.gov>; Draper, Dave
(HQ-AE000) <david.draper@nasa.gov>; Steven.Cooley@fda.hhs.gov; simon.liu@ars.usda.gov; Hu,
Grace EOP/OMB m» Slupe, Kevin <Kevin.Slupe@ed.gov>; (SIM(ITA(OIX::
(WMD) (FBI) (JIGROG (XA (3] ; Mahmood, Sarah
Ex 6 (5U.S.C. Sec - Stalker-Lehoux, Sarah M. EOP/NSC {24 ENHVASK o

-(5U.S.C. Sec JEFEWAIIY:] EOP/NSC 6-(5U.S.C. Sec 3(0)(3), (b)(6)

; Scully, Brian J. EOP/NSC < - (5 U.S.C. Sec &

Robinson, Craig R <crrobinson@usgs.gov>; tsqumn@usgs gov; Liberante, Wendy (OsT)

<wendy.liberante@dot.gov>; michelle.bulls@nih.gov; Surprenant, Kala <Kala.Surprenant@ed.gov>;
m; showem@od.nih.gov; Staton, Sarah J @state.gov>;

JGeisen@doc.gov; tom.cremins-1@nasa.gov; (=4 ENCHURSNORSI-TIN- jcffs@opensource.gov;
SR GRS OREE T IEN] 1ames Jones - NOAA Federal <james.jones@noaa.gov>; Fu, Helena
<Helena Fu@science.doe. gov> D|G|u||an Maria (HQ) <mari

ria.digiulian@hqg.doe.gov>;
ELRENCIE g o corosT fe5- (5USC.sec )6
(6) (CID) (FBI) , (b)(7 ; lisa.a.scottcarnell@nasa.gov; Barbier, Louis M. (HQ-AE000)
<Iom5 m. barbler@nasa gov>; || i, Carly.Robinson@science.doe.gov;

((@XE:DN(P)(6), (b)(7 )- (R susie.p.quinn@nasa.gov; Melissa.Safford@fda.hhs.gov;

Ex6-(5U.S.C. Sec Welch, Jennifer D. EOP/NSC <=8 R GCHVRCRORR LT 4Ex 6 - (5
SRR (NSD) [RLECHSEKORTIEEIIEN]; Kielland, Christin C {2 4RACIR@state.gov>; Bettis,
FAFELEGREX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec . REESE, NICHOLAS {S A R CAVCKORSTe S

Subject: NSTC/Research Security: Request for broader review

Dear research security colleagues,

Attached for your review is the revised draft implementation guidance. At this point, EX5 D' (5
Ex 5 DP-‘(5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) with requested inputs by COB next Friday, September 3.

To aid in such review (and since this is now a compete draft, | am providing a clean version in
addition to the tracked changes version.

Best,
Aaron

3 OMB984FY22177_000098141



NSPM-33 Implementation Plan - OIRA Comments

From: "McNavage, William EOP/OMB" <= RCRERSROREEAEERIIO)
To: "Miles, Aaron R. EOP/OSTP" <=2 ECENGCHVACRORCLTy
Date: Wed, 08 Sep 2021 11:52:36 -0400

Attachments: NSPM-33 Implementation Guidance 20210827 CLEAN OIRA.docx (171.1 kB)

Hi Aaron —

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. | circulated the implementation guidance v DP'(S

SN D) BN CRURSHOMST-TR V() [V UDLENI T 1\I Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Bill

Bill McNavage, Ph.D.
Program Examiner | Defense Investments Branch
Office of Management and Budget

(@VEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))

1 OMB984FY22177_000085576



RE: ED Agenda discussion
From: "Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB"

To: "Ahmed, Shagufta |. EOP/OMB" 4= ERCHURSHORSTTRLEI(S)}, "Hunt, Alex T.
[e]=Yo]VI-REEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) B
Date: Mon, 20 Sep 2021 15:35:15 -0400

Attachments: Agency Agenda Index - ED.xlIsx (28.65 kB); ED Change Report (Fall 2021).pdf
(150.36 kB); ORIGINAL ED Agenda Entries (2021 Fall)-(Unreviewed).docx (51.82 kB)

For reference during the call. Thanks!

From: Ahmed, Shagufta |. EOP/OMB

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 3:28 PM

To: Ahmed, Shagufta I. EOP/OMB; Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB; Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB
Subject: ED Agenda discussion

When: Monday, September 20, 2021 4:00 PM-4:45 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
I HEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))

Shagufta Ahmed is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting.
Join ZoomGov Meeting

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))

Meeting ID:

Passcode

One tap mobile

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) US (San Jose)
US (New York)

Dial by your location
US (San Jose)

Ex6-(5
U.S.C. Sec US (New York)

Ex6 - (5 us
U.S.C. Sec US (San Jose)
Meeting |D: =4 BN

Passcode
Find your local number Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))

1 OMB984FY22177_000073608



Excels Files

From: "Dorjets, Vlad EOP/OMB"

To: Boris Arratia - Arratia <boris.arratia@gsa.gov>

Cc: Elizabeth Harris-Marshall - M1RB <liz.harris-marshall@gsa.gov>, Julio Baez - MRB-C
<julio.baez@gsa.gov>, "McManus, Michael J. EOP/OMB"

sEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6

Date: Wed, 22 Sep 2021 17:40:10 -0400

Attachments: Schedule of Actions_040521.xIsx (693.54 kB); Long Term and Active
Change_040121.xlIsx (140.37 kB)

Boris,

. ' . ; MREx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5))
We are preparing for internal meetings with our Front Office /e
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process [Specifically, 2 e
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

X 5 DP- (5 -S-C~ Sec 552(b)(3)) | have attached slightly re-formatted versions of the files
from last cvcle as a reference. [ &A= (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

m Sorry for short notice but | need to get these files to my Front Office by COB
Friday so that they can review them over the weekend so | would really appreciate it if you could get
them to me before then.

Vlad

From: McManus, Michael J. EOP/OMB
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 6:17 PM

To: Dorjets, Viad EOP/OMB 4 gl R S

Subject: Excels for meeting
Hi Vlad,

These are the four excels we pulled for Sharon. They were not separate Excels for each agency, just
one for all Cabinet+. The only manual stuff | did was formatting. IE: Wrap text, change column size,
font, etc. She specifically asked for this after | sent her the raw files first.

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative

Based on our conversation toda

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

| also attached one of the event invitations so you can see what was included.

Michael

1 OMB984FY22177_000087664






RE: ED Draft Fall 2021 Unified Agenda - Comments due

Wednesdax S1OI1 32 at 12 PM

From: "Ahmed, Shagufta |. EOP/OMB" <= RECHERSRONNY ]

To: "Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB" <= CAVASN ORI (>

Date: Wed, 13 Oct 2021 12:19:40 -0400

Attachments: ORIGINAL ED Agenda Entries (2021 Fall)-(Unreviewed) EOP 10.7.21_ED Responses
clean_SA comments.docx (83.35 kB)

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Hey Lindsay — SO or the del3 i
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Thank you.

Shagufta

From: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB <l il CACAS RO QR (o
Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 5:11 PM
To: DL OMB Education <= SRl CRSASRORSLS 1_6 - (3 I>; Tracey-Mooney, Maureen
FolJAVIEIOREX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 >: Valle, Katherine EOP/WHO

IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C.x6-(5 1>; Knackstedt, Kimberly M. EOP/WHO

3EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 >: Martin, Carmel M. EOP/WHO

=Ex 6 - (3 =x6-(5 >: Feldman, Stefanie G. EOP/WHO

IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx 6 - (5 > Pascal, Alex J. EOP/WHO SV THE b

Yudelson, Alex R. EOP/WHO <=CRECICERESNEICII - somberger, Melissa B. EOP/OMB

3Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 I>; Lachman, Sherry E. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >: Garufi, Marc A. EOP/OMB M>;
Ganahl, Joseph R. EOP/OMB <Rl (AR R I>: Okolo, Osaremen F. EOP/WHO
Ex6-(5USC. x6-(5 >; Wall, Mary C. EOP/WHO <SS CIIECH G ;
Johnson, Carole A. EOP/WHO <=4 ENCHURSRORES ¢-RY (¢ >: Delery, Stuart F. EOP/WHO
IEx6-(5U.S.C.x6-(5 >: Gluck, Abbe R. EOP/WHO <{=4ENE} x6-(5 >; Shah,

Reema B. EOP/WHO =Rl x6-(5 >; Gupta, Neha EOP/WHO
ECRCEECECE - G-, Arpit K. EOP/OMB M>; Adiga, Mala

JLJNEIeREX6-(5  x6-(5 I>; Kosoglu, Rohini L. EOP/OVP

<E 6-(5U.S.C. Sec . Millison, Deanne B. EOP/OVP ;
Lawver, Daniel A. EOP/OMB {2 S-ENCHVESKON = - (3 >: Knackstedt, Kimberly M. EOP/WHO
*Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec:x6- (5 >; Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB
IEx6-(5USC. Ex6-(5  SIGMUNNIIIM IR 6-(5  =x6-(5 @
Dandiya, Pia P. EOP/WHO el Xx6-(5 : C. EOP/WHO
SEX 6 - (5 x6-(5 §>; Lion, Vanessa C. EOP/WHO 4

>,
>, Bagenstos,

9 Samuel R. EOP/OMB
5US.C. SekEx6-(5 >: English, Leandra EOP/WHO >;

IEX G - (5 x6-(5 >; Taber, Jamie R. EOP/OMB
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6-(5U.S.C.SeEx6-(5

-(5U.S.C.,6-(

Subject: RE: ED Draft Fall 2021 Unified Agenda - Comments due Wednesday (10/13) at 12 PM

Colleagues,

Attached please find ED’s response to EOP comments regarding the Department’s Fall 2021 Unified
Agenda and Regulatory Plan. Clean and redlined versions of both documents are attached for your
reference.

We request any further comments/edits by Wednesday (10/13) at 12:00 PM. Please label your
comments EOP 10/18, add them to the clean document(s), and send them to me and Shagufta
Ahmed (copied). If you anticipate providing comments but need additional time, please reach out
before the deadline.

Many thanks,
Lindsay

From: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB

Sent: Tuesday, September 14,2021 12:58 PM

To: DL OMB EIML Education <=l GRUASNORSTe x6-(5 >; Tracey-Mooney, Maureen

eIVl REX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 >: Valle, Katherine EOP/WHO

SEx6- (5 US.CEx6-(5 1>; Knackstedt, Kimberly M. EOP/WHO

*Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 >: Martin, Carmel M. EOP/WHO

Ex6-(5US.CEx6- (5 >: Feldman, Stefanie G. EOP/WHO

IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >: Pascal, Alex J. EOP/WHO <= SSEN(CAVESNONNN = SRy (S

Yudelson, Alex R. EOP/WHO <SR CIERR SR I>; Bomberger, Melissa B. EOP/OMB
1>; Lachman, Sherry E. EOP/OMB

>;

BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5
EX6-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >: Garufi, Marc A. EOP/OMB >;

Ganahl, Joseph R. EOP/OMB {24 CHVESKON ST >. Okolo, Osaremen F. EOP/WHO
¥EX 6 - (5 U.S.C.SEx6- (5 > Wall, Mary C. EOP/WHO <=4 EN N IR >
Johnson, Carole A. EOP/WHO BEX6- (5 U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >: Dele

=X 6 - Stuart F. EOP/WHO
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.CEx6-(5 >: Gluck, Abbe R. EOP/WHO <=2 3ENCEEN = RN >: Shah,

Reema B. EOP/WHO SRl CRSESR (= >: Gupta, Neha EOP/WHO
ECHCGECECE - G- ¢, Apit K. EOP/OMB M>; Adiga, Mala

EOP/WHO <SS >: Kosoglu, Rohini L. EOP/OVP
SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec >; Millison, Deanne B. EOP/OVP 4SRN GRVASNORSELIEVADIN] - .

Lawver, Daniel A. EOP/OMB <=4 RN CRVASKON S & X (5 >; Knackstedt, Kimberly M. EOP/WHO
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 >; Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5USC. Ex6-(5  SYaRaaNCWINNeLYASTeRRE X 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 >:
Dandiya, Pia P. EOP/WHO <=8 RN I =R G >:; Wall, Mary C. EOP/WHO
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>: Lion, Vanessa C. EOP/WHO <SS llC x6-(5 >

el (R o R T =~

Sherman. Donald K. EOP/WHO {=2SCENCHVRCHCREES QR (5 I>: Lhamon, Catherine E. EOP/WHO
Ex6-(5USC.Secx6-(5 SISO RIALE m :
Gupta, Neha EOP/WHO =SSR CHEENS-RIC I>: Bagenstos, Samuel R. EOP/OMB
¥EX 6 - (5U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 >: English, Leandra EOP/WHO <SRN R G

Jacobs, Zoe A. EOP/WHO {=23E( (6-(5 >; Taber, Jamie R. EOP/OMB
SCEACHVER oYY CIRNNN | andrieu, Grace G. EOP/WHO

SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 2x6- (5 i>; Barrow, Lisa EOP/CEA ; Ibrahim,
Aya R. EOP/WHO <24 RN CHURSNoRE- RN ( >: 0'Shea, Abby C. EOP/CEA
SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) T NRCUBERl2elJegEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec
McKinney, Jessica A. EOP/WHO {= 3 RN GCRURCH O 3 R G >

Cc: Block, Sharon I. EOP/OMB 2SR CRVARORS R >; Gould, Jonathan S. EOP/OMB
*Fx6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >: Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB
PIEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec <6-(5 I>: Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB Ex6-(5US.C. :x6-(5 -

Dorjets, Viad EOP/OMB SR CRICRCEROREACIINN > Shagufta |. EOP/OMB Ahmed
Ex6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 ~~JPEXb-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 S

Subject: ED Draft Fall 2021 Unified Agenda - Comments due Tuesday (9/28) at 12 PM

Colleagues,

Please find attached for your review the Department of Education’s draft Unified Agenda, draft
Regulatory Plan, and supporting documents. As you may know, the Regulatory Plan and Unified
Agenda provide important public notice and transparency about proposed regulatory and
deregulatory actions within the Executive Branch. This process highlights agency priorities, promotes
planning and coordination, and encourages public participation in the regulatory process.

We request your comments on the draft Regulatory Plan and Unified Agenda via track changes

by Tuesday, September 28, at 12:00 PM. Please send your feedback to me and Shagufta Ahmed
(copied). This is your primary opportunity to review all agenda entries as well as each agency’s first
Regulatory Plan under this Administration. If you think of others in EOP who would be interested in
reviewing this material, please let me know so that | can include them on future communications.

Description of the attachments:
T A e x 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

> Nraft Reauls = Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

(] ola dl}
5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

4.
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Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec
‘ Deliberati

We ask that you focus your review on policy concerns/content and keep in mind that:
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process Also, please do not worry about

typographical errors, formatting, or duplicate entries.

Please let me know if you would like a meeting with the agency to discuss their agenda entries.
These meetings can help answer any questions or concerns you may have and help OIRA ensure that
the Regulatory Plan and Unified Agenda are published on schedule. Please also let me know if you
have any questions and thank you for your efforts.

Best,
Lindsay

Lindsay Abate
Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs (OIRA)
Office of Management and Budget (OMB)

Ex6-'(5 '

. OMB984FY22177_000092673



RE: ED Draft Fall 2021 Unified Agenda - Comments due

Wednesdax $1OI1 32 at 12 PM

From: "Ahmed, Shagufta |. EOP/OMB" 4=28CRNCREASHONEIS
To: "Barrow, Lisa EOP/CEA" {28 RN (CHVESNORES - IR
Cc: "Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB" {2 3SENCRERSROR g I
Date: Fri, 22 Oct 2021 18:37:47 -0400 oane
Attachments: ORIGINAL ED Reg Plan Entries (2021 Fall)-(Unreviewed) EOP 10.13.21_ED
Responses- JH.docx (53.24 kB); ORIGINAL ED Agenda Entries (2021 Fall)-
(Unreviewed) EOP 10.7.21_ED Responses clean_EOP 10.13.21.docx (95.23 kB)

Hi Lisa,

Attached please find ED’s revised reg plan and agenda. Would it be possible to let us know if CEA has
any additional comments by 3pm Monday, October 257

Best,

Shagufta

Shagufta Ahmed
Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs (OIRA)

U. S. Office of Manaiement End iudiet (OMB)
From: Barrow, Lisa EOP/CEA kit

Sent: Sunday, October 10, 2021 1:49 PM
To: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB <z CHVESHOREP IR G

Cc: Ahmed, Shagufta |. EOP/OMB ittt i &

Subject: RE: ED Draft Fall 2021 Unlfled Agenda Comments due Wednesday (10/13) at 12 PM

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5))

From: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB
Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 5:11 PM
To: DL OMB Education/ =l CAYASK ORI TS x6-(5 >: Tracey-Mooney, Maureen
FOlJNVeleREx 6 - (SUS.C.Sec  Ex6-(5 >; Valle, Katherine EOP/WHO

AR CEE AR S SR CI - (nackstedt, Kimberly M. EOP/WHO

3EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 >; Martin, Carmel M. EOP/WHO

"EX 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 >: Feldman, Stefanie G. EOP/WHO
8Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >: Pascal, Alex J. EOP/WHO <SSR CHUASHoRg S
Yudelson, Alex R. EOP/WHO <Rl CRSESRON =Y >: Bomberger, Melissa B. EOP/OMB
sEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 >; Lachman, Sherry E. EOP/OMB
EX6-(OUS.C. Ex6-(5 - i_Marc A. EOP/OMB -
Ganahl, Joseph R, EOP/OMB <l (5 ARG - Okolo, Osaremen F. EOP/WHO
PEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SEx6- (5 - Wall Mary C. EOP/WHO <|=uS Rl CR =Y R >:
Johnson, Carole A. EOP/WHO <2t CRERON SR > Delery, Stuart F. EOP/WHO

EX 6 - (5 Ex6- (5 >: Gluck, Abbe R. EOP/WHO <SR CIENN S 3-RY >; Shah,
Reema B. EOP/WHO el st & >; Gupta, Neha EOP/WHO

1 OMB984FY22177_000085895



EX6-(5  :=x6-(5 . Garg, Arpit K. EOP/OMB <SG LG >: Adiga, Mala

PEx6-(5 (6-(5 >; Kosoglu, Rohini L. EOP/OVP

; >: Knackstedt, Kimberly M. EOP/WHO
-(5U.S.C.Sec (6-(5 >: Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB
-(5US.C. :x6-(5 >: Clark, Ashley N. EOP/WHO <SS G

Dandiya, Pia P. EOP/WHO |l Xx6-(5 >; Wall, Mary C. EOP/WHO

Ex 6 - (5 x6-(5 I>: Lion, Vanessa C. EOP/WHO <2 CENCRVASN O SRy G >:

’

Sherman, Donald K. EOP/WHO SRRV CEIC - | hamon, Catherine E. EOP/WHO

Ex6-(5USC.Sec x6- (5~ SYRSTONPTTRCNTIIIGEEx6- (5 x6-(5 B

Gupta, Neha EOP/WHO -?X_B_' (§ x6-(5 >; Bagenstos, Samuel R. EOP/OMB

SEx6-(5USC. [Ex6-(5 >: English, Leandra EOP/WHO {4 RRCIVEKORS 4 - R (5 k>,
Jacobs, Zoe A. EOP/WHO {24-EXG] x6-(5 >: Taber, Jamie R. EOP/OMB

XEx 6 - (5 U.S.CEx6-(5 > Landrieu, Grace G. EOP/WHO

IEx 6 - (5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 I>: Barrow, Lisa EOP/CEA ; Ibrahim,
Aya R. EOP/WHO = SCRC] x6-(5 >; 0'Shea, Abb OP/CEA

SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) S NBETRIZe) e < 6 - (O U. S.C. Sec b
McKinney, Jessica A. EOP/WHO Rl CRVASRORS Lo g RN >

Cc: Block, Sharon . EOP/OMB Jueleisd Ex6-(5 >; Gould, Jonathan S. EOP/OMB

8Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Ex6-(5 > Mancml Dominic J. EOP/OMB

EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (6 IS Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB <SSR CHVASK O S 3 - BN i

Dorjets, Vlad EOP/OMB ai el S SR >: Ahmed, Shagufta |. EOP/OMB
JEx 6- (5 US.C. Ex6- (5 o4

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
comments EOP 10/13, add them to the clean document(s), and send them to me and Shagufta
Ahmed (copied). If you anticipate providing comments but need additional time, please reach out
before the deadline.

Many thanks,
Lindsay

From: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 12:58 PM
To: DL OMB ElML Education {2 dSEG] U S.C.Sec Ex6-(5 >; Tracey-Mooney, Maureen
-(5US.C. Sec x6-(5 >: Valle, Katherine EOP/WHO
-(5 U S CEX -(5 I>; Knackstedt, Kimberly M. EOP/WHO
-(5U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 >: Martin, Carmel M. EOP/WHO
¥EX 6 - (5 Ex6- (5 >: Feldman, Stefanie G. EOP/WHO

- (5 U.S.C. Segx 6 >: Pascal, Alex J. EOP/WHO <=l CHV RSO SV SR ¢ 1>

Yudelson, Alex R. EOP/WHO -EX 6-(SUS.CEx6-(5 >:; Bomberger, Melissa B. EOP/OMB
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EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 1>; Lachman, Sherry

BEX6-(5US.C. Ex6- (5 >: Garufi, Marc A. EOP/OMB < >:
Ganahl, Joseph R. EOP/OMB (S ENGCHVERoNE = 4SRN 6] >: Okolo, Osaremen F. EOP/WHO
Ex6-(5USC. x6-(5 >; Wall, Mary C. EOP/WHO {2 G x6-(5 >:
Johnson, Carole A. EOP/WHO 4=2SENGRUASK ORI QRN b>: Delery, Stuart F. EOP/WHO
3Ex6- (5 U.S.C x6-(5 >: Gluck, Abbe R. EOP/WHO {2 I =R ] >: Shah,
Reema B. EOP/WHO -F‘Xhﬁ; (5 x6-(5 >: Gupta, Neha EOP/WHO
SEx6-(5 x6-(5 >; Garg, Arpit K. EOP/OMB {2 G|
X G=49 XB=(D >; Kosoglu, Rohini L. EOP/OVP
“Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec >: Millison, Deanne B. EOP/OVP ;
Lawver, Daniel A. EOP/OMB {3 RGO =4 B 6 I>: Knackstedt, Kimberly M. EOP/WHO
*Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6- (5 >: Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(SUSC. Ex6-(5 IR INIREx6-(5  =x6-(5 &
Dandiya, Pia P. EOP/WHO Jaaii X 6- (5 >: Wall, Mary C. EOP/WHO
IEX 6 - (5 x6-(5 > Lion. Vanessa C. FOP/WHO <SR GRUSKeR T >
Sherman, Donald K. EOP/WHO el i i >: Lhamon, Catherine E. EOP/WHO
BEXx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx 6 - (5 >: Keene, Jamie D. EOP/WHO

BEx6- (5 ix6-(5

Gupta, Neha EOP/WHO {S Rl R Rl >: Bagenstos, Samuel R. EOP/OMB

>; Adiga, Mala

¥EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 > English, Leandra EOP/WHO
Jacobs, Zoe A. EOP/WHO Skl >; Taber, Jamie R. EOP/OMB

*Ex6- (5 US.CEx6-(5 >; Landrieu, Grace G. EOP/WHO

IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. sec X6-(5 I>; Barrow, Lisa EOP/CEA ; Ibrahim,
Aya R. EOP/WHO el R >: 0'Shea, Abby C. EOP/CEA

SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) H:-EfRGIME=ERe]JieF %X 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec
McKinney, Jessica A. EOP/WHO -E_EX 6-(5 .U_-S-C- Ex6-(5 >

Cc: Block, Sharon |. EOP/OMB EX 6-(5 '-EX 6-(5 >: Gould, Jonathan S. EOP/OMB
XEx6-(5US.C. =x6-(5 >: Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x 6 - (5 >: Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB <SRG >

Dorjets, Vlad EOP/OMB J2eRlE X6-(5 >; Shagufta |. EOP/OMB Ahmed

Ex6-(5US.C. ;x6-(5  JPEx6-(5USC. x6-(5 S
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
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Draft Unified Agenda Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

e Re Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

N P remCx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

We ask that you focus your review on policy concerns/content and keep in mind that: _E_x»5 DP" ®
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Also, please do not worry about
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
Cell: RS
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RE: ED Draft Fall 2021 Unified Agenda - Comments due

Wednesdax $1OI1 32 at 12 PM

From: "Ahmed, Shagufta |. EOP/OMB"
To: "Valle, Katherine EOPNVHO" : -(5US.C. 6-(5
Cc: "Clark, Ashley \ -(5U.SC:6-(5

>, "Abate, Lindsay M.

Date: Fri, 22 Oct 2021 18.36.14 -0400

Attachments: ORIGINAL ED Reg Plan Entries (2021 Fall)-(Unreviewed) EOP 10.13.21_ED
Responses- JH.docx (53.24 kB); ORIGINAL ED Agenda Entries (2021 Fall)-
(Unreviewed) EOP 10.7.21_ED Responses clean_EOP 10.13.21.docx (95.23 kB)

Hi Kathy,

Attached please find ED’s revised reg plan and agenda. Would it be possible to let us know if you
have any additional comments by 3pm Monday, October 257

Best,

Shagufta

Shagufta Ahmed
Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs (OIRA)

U. S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Ex6-(5USC. Sec Jex6-(5 ]

From: Valle, Katherine EOP/WHO IV R CR -
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 3:41 PM i
To: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB 4
Ex6-(5US.C. ;x6-

Cc: Clark, Ashley N. EOP/WHO gl s
Subject: FW: ED Draft Fall 2021 Unified Agenda - Comments due Wednesday (10/13) at 12 PM

>; Ahmed, Shagufta |. EOP/OMB

Hi there—Please see attached!

Many thanks,
Kathy

From: Abate, Lindsay M. EOP/OMB
Sent: Thursday, October 7 2021 5:11 PM
dyca -(5USC.Sec  :x6-(5 >; Tracey-Mooney, Maureen
x6-(5 >: Valle, Katherine EOP/WHO
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8EX 6 - (5 U.S.(Ex 6 - (5 >: Feldman, Stefanie G. EOP/WHO

“““ > Pascal Alex J. EOP/WHO {2 RCRVSKON 2Rl g

Yudelson, Alex R. EOP/WHO IEX 6 - (S U.S.CEx6-(5 I>; Bomberger, Melissa B. EOP/OMB

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 i>: Lachman, Sherry E. EOP/OMB
EX6-(5USC. Ex6-(5 SNV NIoIIOIN W_x
Ganahl, Joseph R. EOP/OMB {2 RN CRVASNeN S RN >: Okolo, Osaremen F. EOP/WHO
Ex6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >; Wall, Mary C. EOP/WHO <=SCENCIEN = 8- By >;
Johnson, Carole A. EOP/WHO <2 RIGVEON = R G >; Delery, Stuart F. EOP/WHO

SEX 6 - (5 U.S.CEx 6 - (5 >; Gluck, Abbe R. EOP/WHO <=3 il CHENN =4l G >; Shah,
Reema B. EOP/WHO {=SCENCRVRSKIS RN >; Gupta, Neha EOP/WHO
Ex6-(5 Ex6-(5 >; Garg, Arpit K. EOP/OMB </ 2GSRI
EOP/WHO =SSR CH SR >; Kosoglu, Rohini L. EOP/OVP

%Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b Millison, Deanne B. EOP/OVP {2 RCRSASRORSTIgri()I(5)))
Lawver, Daniel A. EOP/OMB <=8 ENCRURSNON = SR I>: Knackstedt, Kimberly M. EOP/WHO
XEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx6 - (5 >: Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB

REx6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >: Clark, Ashley N. EOP/WHO <{24CREG] Ex6-(5 >;

Dandiya, Pia P. EOP/WHO <l G =4 >; Wall, Mary C. EOP/WHO

JEX6-(5 Ex6-(5 b>: Lion, Vanessa C. EOP/WHO {S G EN=1HE >;

L

Sherman, Donald K. EOP/WHO <=2 aREGRUAS KON S 4R () >: Lhamon, Catherine E. EOP/WHO

SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 > Keene, Jamie D. EOP/WHO SAICIIECCE -
Gupta, Neha EOP/WHO =R CHEN =R G >; Bagenstos, Samuel R. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >: English, Leandra EOP/WHO >;

Jacobs, Zoe A. EOP/WHO J2CEICIINSEEN( >: Taber, Jamie R. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5U.S.CEx6-(5 >: Landrieu, Grace G. EOP/WHO

BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 > Barrow, Lisa EOP/CEA SRRV
Aya R. EOP/WHO <=4EE) Ex6-(5 >: 0'Shea, Abby C. EOP/CEA
“Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) b Bernstein, Jared EOP/CEA <“Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b«
McKinney, Jessica A. EOP/WHO <2 RCRVAROR T2 Ry G >

Cc: Block, Sharon |. EOP/OMB {24 Rl Ex6-(5 >: Gould, Jonathan S. EOP/OMB
=Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. _EX 6-(5 >: Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB

SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >; Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB { SR
Dorjets, Vlad EOP/OMB 4= SCRNGRVESRE SRy >; Ahmed, Shagufta |. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >

Subject: RE: ED Draft Fall 2021 Unified Agenda - Comments due Wednesday (10/13) at 12 PM

>; Adiga, Mala

b: [brahim,

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
comments EOP 10418, add them to the clean document(s), and send them to me and Shagufta
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
To: DL OMB EIML Education =SSR CHVASNOR Tl X6-(5 i>; Tracey-Mooney, Maureen
JIJNIREX 6 - (S U.S.C.Sec  x6-(5 >; Valle, Katherine EOP/WHO
Ex6-(5US.C:x6-(5 I>: Knackstedt, Kimberly M. EOP/WHO

Ex 6 -(5U.S.C.Sec «6-(5 §>; Martin, Carmel M. EOP/WHO

Ex6-(5US.Cix6-(5 >: Feldman, Stefanie G. EOP/WHO

BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx 6 - (5 . Pascal, Alex J. EOP/WHO S MEVEIECHE >
Yudelson, Alex R. EOP/WHO <{SSCESGHVESHOR= QR (S I>; Bomberger, Melissa B. EOP/OMB
SEx6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 >: Lachman, Sherry E. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5U.8.C. x6-(5 >; Garufi, Marc A. EOP/0VB SN
Ganahl, Joseph R. EOP/OMB <SRN CHVESHONES SRy §>: Okolo, Osaremen F. EOP/WHO

FEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. 'CEGCRE- /2 Mary C. EOP/WHO <=2 RNE] . 6-(5 =
Johnson, Carole A. EOP/WHO <{=2SCEN(CHVASORES ¢ Ry >: Delery, Stuart F. EOP/WHO

SEx 6 - (5 U.S.Cx6- (5 >: Gluck, Abbe R. EOP/WHO {28 Bl (6-(5 >: Shah,
Reema B. EOP/WHO <23ENG] x6-(5 >; Gupta, Neha EOP/WHO
¥EX 6 - (5 RGN G2 o, Arpit K. EOP/OMB S RE 6-(5
PIMEEREX6-(5  x6-(5 >; Kosoglu, Rohini L. EOP/OVP
PEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec - Millison, Deanne B. EOP/OVP {24 ENCHRURSKORSToRLVA() ()]
Lawver, Daniel A. EOP/OMB <= 6’_"_(5 US.C.2x6-(5 >; Knackstedt, Kimberly M. EOP/WHO
ETECVEET RO Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB

EX6-(5USC.  x6-(5  SYUNIWCNANIOJIICREX6-(5  x6-(5 &
Dandiya, Pia P. EOP/WHO <=$E( X6-(5 >; Wall, Mary C. EOP/WHO
=EX 6 - (5 «6-(5 >; Lion, Vanessa C. EOP/WHO -EX 6 ',_(5 US.C.x6-(5 >;
Sherman, Donald K. EOP/WHO =SSR CHVESOR S SRy ) > Lhamon, Catherine E. EOP/WHO
EEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 - Keene, Jamie D. EOP/WHO

>: Adiga, Mala

gEx6-(5USCEx6-(5 B
e Ex6-(5 >; Bagenstos, Samuel R. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(5U.S.C.SeEx6-(5 > English, Leandra EOP/WHO
Jacobs, Zoe A. EOP/WHO <{=SEl G SNCEIG >; Taber, Jamie R. EOP/OMB
<Ex 6 - (5 U.S.CEx 6 - ( >: Landrieu, Grace G. EOP/WHO
¥EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeCcEx 6 - (5 I>; Barrow, Lisa EOP/CEA ; Ibrahim,
Aya R. EOP/WHO </= S RN CHE = >: O'Shea, Abby C. EOP/CEA
BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) ST I A2 e ®EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec
McKinney, Jessica A. EOP/WHO <= SCRECEEESH ORI = Ry € >
Cc: Block, Sharon |. EOP/OMB <=l Ex6-(5 >: Gould, Jonathan S. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >; Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C.SecEx6-(5 [ SEIMNNSGMIeIIVEREX6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 &
Dorjets, Viad EOP/OMB {2CRICHEESRGS R E >; Shagufta |. EOP/OMB Ahmed
Ex6-(5U.S.C. Ex6- (5 MBEx6-(5U.S.C. Ex6-( >

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

T A eEx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

5 Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

3 seedcx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

4. ‘The Agenda Index Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
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

Office of Manaiement and Budget (OMB)
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CeII: 6-(5 .S.C.
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[DRAFT Email to Amanda] Request to circulate NSPM-33
i nteragency circulation

From: "Hubbard, Rhea A. EOP/OMB" 6-(5US.C. x6-(5
To: "Harrison, Deidre A. EOP/OMB" {2 CRICIEEACAIR L CIN. >
Cc: "Collin, Victig opP/O x6-0 >, "Tran, Hai M.

EOP/OMB" 1t
Date: Fri, 10 Dec 2021 16:42:31 -0500
Attachments: NSPM-33 Implementation Guidance_ForClearance.docx (190.74 kB)

Hi Deidre,

Circling up on the issue that was raised during our Wednesday check-in, attached is the final
guidance document that OSTP would like to circulate for interagency review as recommended by

OMB. Below is a draft email to send to Amanda requesting her input on =GRl y CHVECKORECT-T-RuNN
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec

NSmeyiEx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
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Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Rhea Hubbard
Office of Federal Financial Management

Office of Manag nt and Budget
Phone: |RENCHURSX O

SPERES ~(FEx 6 - (
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FW: LRM: [SS-117-48] Due 12/16 at Noon -- OMB Request
for Views on S3035 - Government Ownership and
Oversight of Data in Artificial Intelligence (GOOD Al) Act of

2021

From: "Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB" <{=24ENGCHVACRON ST
To: "Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB" <|=4EX( >
Date: Tue, 14 Dec 2021 17:45:16 -0500

Attachments: Advancing American Al Act_OMB feedback (002) mb_OMB response (v.3).docx
(47.22 kB); S. 3035 ANS.pdf (29.66 kB); BILLS-117s1260es.pdf (2.92 MB)

Hi Alex,

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process attached for your reference.

(5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative

These particular provisions of USICA|ZESH®l e
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

EPPEITITE x 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5))

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 1:44 PM
To: Sharbatoghlie, Shabnam EOP/OMB e,
F. EOP/OMB

>: Greenwald, Elyse

PEX6-(5U.S.C.Sec 6-(5
Subject: RE: LRM: [SS-117-48] Due 12/16 at Noon -- OMB Request for Views on $3035 - Government
Ownership and Oversight of Data in Artificial Intelligence (GOOD Al) Act of 2021

Thanks, Shab.

AV RIEEX 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Is that helpful? Let me know if there’s anything else you all need. Thanks!

From: Sharbatoghlie, Shabnam EOP/OMB
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 1:23 PM
To: Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB 4 -(5U.S.C. Sec >

Cc: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB 4 -(dUSC. «6-(5 B

Subject: RE: LRM: [SS-117-48] Due 12/16 at Noon -- OMB Request for Views on S3035 - Government
Ownership and Oversight of Data in Artificial Intelligence (GOOD Al) Act of 2021
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Hi Elyse—There was a SAP issued on S. 1260 (which can be found here:
https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/05/SAP-S.-1260.pdf) but | don’t have any
information on further work being done on that bill because it is not an M-side bill.

Kimie—I believe this was an ESGG bill, but not sure if you have more to share.

From: Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 1:06 PM

To: Sharbatoghlie, Shabnam EOP/OMB {RCREGRSESROREEY
Cc: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB [SaCREGCAVES X oR=> 4 BN
Subject: RE: LRM: [SS-117-48] Due 12/16 at Noon -- OMB Request for Views on $3035 - Government
Ownership and Oversight of Data in Artificial Intelligence (GOOD Al) Act of 2021

Ex 6 -

Hi Shab —

Thanks for sending this to us. Could you share with us |2 5 DP'_(5 U.S.C. Sec 532(b)(5))
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative

Thank you!

From: Sharbatoghlie, Shabnam EOP/OMB
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 2:54 PM
To: 'Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board' m@pclob.gow; 'AGRICULTURE'
<usdaleg@obpa.usda.gov>; 'COMMERCE' @@doc.gow; 'DEFENSE'
SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) b 'EDUCATION' <ogc.legislation@ed.gov>; 'ENERGY'
<Energy.GC33@hq.doe.gov>; 'Environmental Protection Agency' <epalrm@epamail.epa.gov>;
'General Services Administration' {=SQENCHURHORST-TM-- 'HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES'
<Irm@hhs.gov>; 'HOMELAND SECURITY' {2 4ENCHRRORSEIALYI()IN>; 'HOUSING & URBAN
DEVELOPMENT' <HUDLRM@hud.gov>; 'INTERIOR' <ocl@ios.doi.gov>; 'JUSTICE'
; ‘LABOR' >; 'National Aeronautics and Space
Administration’ <nasa_|rm@hq.nasé.gov>;"Nati6nal Archives and Records Administration'
<congress.affairs@nara.gov>; 'National Science Foundation' <olpalrm@nsf.gov>; 'Nuclear Regulatory
Commlssmn <llo@nrc.gov>; 'Office of Personnel Management' <cla@opm.gov>; DL-OSTP-LRM Jm
>; 'Office of the Director of National Intelligence' <m,

9 gov>; 'Small Business Administration' <cla@sba.gov>; 'Social Security
Administration' < (5 U.S.C. Sec ; 'TRANSPORTATION' <dot.legislation@dot.gov>;

) '(5USCSeC Ex6-(5 SIS _
E"6 (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 -
. : 5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6 - >: DL OMB EvidenceTeam
-(5U.S.C.Sec  Ex 6 (CIE-- O'Brien, Erin L. EOP/OMB
S CIESAC S RICI - DL O\VIB BRD PAYGO CREW
-(5U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 >: DL OMB PPM Personnel Team

- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)Ex 6 - (5 >; Jun, Hee K. EOP/OMB <=3 6 (5 Ex 6-(5 >;

DL OMB OIRA LRM <=S-ENCHVASKORCEI S RICINN .- D| OMB OGC

-(5U.S.CEx6-(5 >; Etter, Robert L. EOP/OMB <Rl GRS SU NI .- \\/ard,
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Benjamin A. EOP/OMB <Rl CRESRAORSLIIICIN - |\ois, Chris C. EOP/NCD
BEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b: Costello, John K. EOP/NCD 4= RN GCHURSHONSI-To : DL-OVP-
BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b; DL-OSTP-LRM <= 8RN GRURS O Tle p; DL-CEA-LRM
BEx 6 - (6 U.S.C. Sec >: DL IPEC LRM 4R RN CHURSHORRST-To L DL WHO NEC LRM
JEx6-(5USC. ::x6-(5
NSC Legislative 4 RN GCHUSKOMITS
EOP/WHO {24 EN VRS oRE § RN (5
) EX6-(5

BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec J s
Menard JEX6-(SUS.C.Sec 6-(5 ST It
EOP/OMB <= RN CHUASHOR]-Te

Subject: LRM: [SS-117-48] Due 12/16 at Noon -- OMB Request for Views on $S3035 - Government

Ownership and Oversight of Data in Artificial Intelligence (GOOD Al) Act of 2021

DEADLINE: Noon, Thursday, December 16, 2021

Attached please find the text of S. 3035, the Government Ownership and Oversight of Data in
Artificial Intelligence (GOOD AI) Act of 2021which was ordered reported by HSGAC with an
amendment in the nature of a substitute on November 3, 2021. Among other things, the bill would

direct OMB to establish an Artificial Intelligence Hygiene Working Group. Please review the bill
and respond with your Agency's or office's views by the deadline. Thank you.

LRM ID: SS-117-48
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

OMB CONTACT: Shabnam Sh
[=MVETREX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec
PHONE" (=4 k)

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
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FW: [review by 11 AM Mon 12/20] NSTC implementation
guidance on research securitz

From:
To: P, "O'Kane, Matt
"Nassif, Rob J. EOP/OMB"
Cc: "Bailey, V] 6 - SC , "Canhill, Steve E.
< , "Cerrato, David E. EOP/OMB"
sEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec , "Evans, Gillian A. EOP/OMB"
Ex 6 - (5U.S.C. Sec
Date: Mon, 20 Dec 2021 10:04:01 -0500

Attachments: NSPM-33 Implementation Guidance_ForClearance.docx (190.74 kB)

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5))

Bill, please review and confirm pg Lok [ trust you’ve seen
this before. If you need more time, |usl let me know since this came in Friday night.

Thanks,
Mark

From: Dorgelo, Cristin A. EOP/OMB <=2 SR GCRSRSRORSEVESRVIDI(G))]-.

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 8:23 PM

To: Meier, Edward F. EOP/OMB Sl RO b: Sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB

SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec - VVahlsing, Candace M. EOP/OMB
RN CRVASNOIRSTTSLPI() )V IR - Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB

"Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) b>; Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB PEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec >

Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB <|=2 4 ENGCRUASRORST-ILY( ) ()) MR- Reilly, Tom M. EOP/OMB

-(5UsS.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) ¥ Martorana, Clare A. EOP/OMB
S CHCRSRORSTI L (W) ()M - DeRusha, Chris J. EOP/OMB
(5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) >: Schwab, Margo EOP/OMB

Cc Wallace Rachel L. EOP/OMB JSEEECRVRSHORSERRPADIQIE - Hansen, Anna K. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C. Sec s

Subject: [review by 11 AM Mon 12/20] NSTC implementation guidance on research security

Hi all:

OSTP is planning to publish the attached Guidance for Implementing National Security Presidential
Memorandum 33 (NSPM-33) on National Security Strategy for United States Government-Supported
Research and Development as soon as possible next week. It was developed by the NSTC

Subcommittee on Research Security and provides guidance to Federal departments and agencies
regarding their implementation of NSPIV-33 2SN CREEERSRS LRI CHRREI L LT

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
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Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative

Sharing here at OSTP’s request to confirm there

are no further comments from OMB.

If you/your teams have any flags, please let me know 11 AM this coming Monday, December 20, and
I’'m happy to pass any final comments back to OSTP prior to their release of this.
CD

Cristin Dorgelo

(she/her)

Senior Advisor for Management

Office of Management and Budget
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))
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Fwd: Guidance for Implementing National Security

Presidential Memorandum 33 sNSPM-332 Release

From: "McNavage, William EOP/OMB" (S EN VRS ORS¢ F >
To: "Nassif, Rob J. EOP/OMB" {=X¥EN¢] Ex6-(5 >

Date: Mon, 03 Jan 2022 22:01:06 -0500

Attachments: NSPM-33 Implementation Guidance_FINAL.pdf (700.66 kB)

Hi Rob -

Attached is the final NSPM-33 implementation plan for your records. It will be publicly released
tomorrow morning.

| would like to stay engaged with the NSTC subcommittee going forward el Gl R e
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Bill

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lourie, Linda S. EOP/OSTP" {2 ENCRURSKeRRST-To

Date January 3, 2022 at 6:47:20 PM EST
3 > "McNavage, William EOP/OMB"

hitman@nsf.gov>,
state.gov, "Jorgenson,

Lync (NIH/OD) [E" <lync jorgenson@nih.gov>, "Zecher, Dede" <Cordelia.Zecher@uspto.gov>,
"Binkley, Steve" <John.Binkley@science.doe.gov>, heather.evans@nist.gov,
Katharine.Ferguson@usda.gov, Robert.Bonnie@usda.gov, "Lal, Bhavya (HQ-AA00Q"
<bhavya.lal@nasa.gov>, "Cremins, Tom (HQ-AJOOQ" <tom.cremins-1@nasa.gov>, "Douraghy,

Ali" <Ali.Douraghy@hq.doe.gov>, =g R CHURSOREST-To Michael.Weiss@noaa.gov
liimenez@doc.gov, "John R. Beieler" <|= 4 ENCHVRSHORS]-To >

Sean. Mccluskle@hhs gov, Wanda.Russ@fda.hhs.gov, lawrence. tabak@nlh gov,
d.gov. "Douraghy, AI|" <Ali. Douraghy@h .doe.gov>

-(5U.S.C. Sec > "Krieger, Julia N. EOP}OSTP"
- (5 U.S.C. Sec , "Turaga, Bridget M." <bturaga@nsf.gov>,
[ "Adams. Jaime" <jaime.adams@usda.

, (b C
"Donohue, Ryan C. EOP/OSTP" 1 = S.
(FBI)" (NN @O, gregory.strouse

Julie. Abraham@dot.gov, "Mernll John" 4 US. 4 (DO) (FBI)"
OISR, Vatthew.Warren@fda. hhs gov, "Methfessel Bucky"
<Bucky.Methfessel@ed. "DeBlanc-Knowles, Tess" <tdeblanc@nsf.gov>, |2 CACASAS!

"Valdez, Ptci (NIH/OD) [E]" <patricia.valdez@nih.gov>, "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"
<michael.lauer@nih.gov>, "Keiser, Rebecca Lynn" <RLKEISER@nsf.gov>, "Zuckerman, Brian L"
< S.C. iz - S.C. (b)(3)-P.L. 86

_(HQ)" <jeremy.ison@hq.doe.gov>, [IEA
SES OSD OUSD R&E (USA)"
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EX6- (5 U.S.C.Sec  ENCHMPRREMEACERMERA(0)(6). (b)(7)(C) & (b)(7)(E)

"Whitman, Lloyd" <lwhitman@nsf.gov>, "Alstott, Jeffrey D. EOP/NSC" '
SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec i(b)(3), (b)(6) , "Goldman,

-(5U.S.C. , "Wu, Elame" <Ela|ne Wu @uspto.gov>, "Fung, Henry Y"

§, margaret.kieffer@nasa.gov, "Ross, <klross@usgs.gov>, "Draper,
Dave (HQ-AEQQ0)" <david.draper@nasa.gov>, Steven.Cooley@fda.hhs.gov,
simon.liu@ars.usda.gov, EEX6-(5 x6- "Slupe, Kevin"

<Kevin.Slupe@ed.gov>,

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) & MVE

Sarah M. EOP/NSC" 4 - .

sEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec : - , "Scully, Brian J. EOP/NSC"

SEX 6 (5 U.S.C. Sec P, 1 "Robinson, Craig R" <crrobinson@usgs.gov>,

dstate.gov>, JGeisen@doc.gov,
jeffs@opensource.gov,

NOAA Federal <james.jones@noaa.gov>, "Fu,
.gov>, "DiGiulian, Maria (HQ)" <maria.digiulian@hqg.doe.gov>,

; Iisa.a.scottcarnell@nasa.gov,
"Barbier, Louis M. (HQ-AEQ00)" <louis.m.barbier nasa gov>,
Carly.Robinson@science.doe.gov, (SIGNOBISES

susie.p.quinn@nasa.gov, Melissa.Safford

"Donohue RyanC EOP/OSTP"

. "DeBlanc-Knowles, Tess K. EOP/OSTP" Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C.

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) MINs[laleliflVElxoRN EOP/OSTP"

RN CHURSROMSTTR LAY "Sherman, Aaron B. EOP/OSTP"

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) "Nelson, Alondra R. EOP/OSTP"

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) NMeRRIMEEN - WIeT o 12X W
Subject: Guidance for Implementing National Security Presidential Memorandum

(NSPM-33) Release

Dear Colleagues,

Happy New Year!

The Office of Science and Technology Policy, as co-chair of the National Science and Technology
Council (NSTC) Subcommittee on Research Security, is very pleased to announce tomorrow’s
public release of the attached Guidance for Implementing National Security Presidential
Memorandum 33 (NSPM-33) on National Security Strategy for United States Government-
Supported Research and Development (Guidance). Developed by the Subcommittee on
Research Security of the NSTC Joint Committee on the Research Environment, this document
provides guidance to Federal departments and agencies regarding their implementation of

2 OMB984FY22177_000104641



NSPM-33. The Guidance will be released tomorrow morning, January 4, 2022, on the OSTP
website.

Please accept my heartfelt thanks and congratulations to each member of the Subcommittee,
past and present, as well as associated agency colleagues and reviewers for your extensive
contributions on making the Guidance a true interagency effort. | know my OSTP colleagues feel
similarly.

For your situational awareness, in the next two weeks, OSTP, along with the other co-chairs Ex 5
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

R G A CICHERIE LRI \We have also been drafting a key

messages document to frame our discussion, and we will share it with you within the next 24
hours.

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

(=GN DL EN R VRSN ORRST-TRS VA [ DI IEI= 1 Please stay tuned for further information in
the coming weeks.

Lastly, OSTP is working on

Again, my thanks and congratulations to you all for developing what we know will be a useful
tool for Research Agencies and Researchers and Research Organizations.

Best,
Linda and Christina Ciocca Eller

Linda S. Lourie

Assistant Director for Research and Technology Security
National Security and International Affairs

Office of Science and Technology Policy

Executive Office of the President
Ex6-(5U.S.C. Sec
552(b)(6))

(unclass)
(mobile)
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GUIDANCE FOR IMPLEMENTING NATIONAL SECURITY PRESIDENTIAL MEMORANDUM 33 (NSPM-33) ON
NATIONAL SECURITY STRATEGY FOR UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT-SUPPORTED RESEARCH AND
DEVELOPMENT

About the National Science and Technology Council

The National Science and Technology Council (NSTC) is the principal means by which the
Executive Branch coordinates science and technology policy across the diverse entities that make
up the Federal research and development enterprise. A primary objective of the NSTC is to ensure
science and technology policy decisions and programs are consistent with the President's stated
goals. The NSTC prepares research and development strategies that are coordinated across Federal
agencies aimed at accomplishing multiple national goals. The work of the NSTC is organized
under committees that oversee subcommittees and working groups focused on different aspects of
science and technology. More information is available at http://www.whitehouse.gov/ostp/nstc.

About the Office of Science and Technology Policy

The Office of Science and Technology Policy (OSTP) was established by the National Science
and Technology Policy, Organization, and Priorities Act of 1976 to provide the President and
others within the Executive Office of the President with advice on the scientific, engineering, and
technological aspects of the economy, national security, homeland security, health, foreign
relations, the environment, and the technological recovery and use of resources, among other
topics. OSTP leads interagency science and technology policy coordination efforts, assists the
Office of Management and Budget with an annual review and analysis of Federal research and
development in budgets, and serves as a source of scientific and technological analysis and
judgment for the President with respect to major policies, plans, and programs of the Federal
Government. More information is available at http://www.whitehouse gov/ostp.

About the Subcommittee on Research Security

The Subcommittee on Research Security is an interagency group organized under the NSTC Joint
Committee on the Research Environment (JCORE). The purpose of the Subcommittee on Research
Security is to coordinate Federal Government efforts to enhance the security and integrity of
America’s science and technology research enterprise without compromising American values or
the openness of the innovation ecosystem. The Subcommittee is focused on coordinating
appropriate and effective risk management, coordinating Federal efforts to effectively
communicate and provide outreach to academic and research organizations, developing guidance
for agencies on security and integrity of the Federally-funded research enterprise, and developing
recommended practices for academic and research organizations.

About this Document

The purpose of this document is to provide guidance to Federal departments and agencies
regarding their implementation of National Security Presidential Memorandum 33 on National
Security Strategy for U.S. Government-Supported Research and Development.

Copyright Information

This document is a work of the U.S. Government and is in the public domain (see 17 U.S.C. §105).
Subject to the stipulations below, it may be distributed and copied with acknowledgment to OSTP.
Copyrights to graphics included in this document are reserved by the original copyright holders or
their assignees and are used here under the Government’s license and by permission. Requests to
use any images must be made to the provider identified in the image credits or to OSTP if no
provider is identified. Published in the United States of America, 2022.
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GUIDANCE FOR IMPLEMENTING NATIONAL SECURITY PRESIDENTIAL MEMORANDUM 33 (NSPM-33) ON
NATIONAL SECURITY STRATEGY FOR UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT-SUPPORTED RESEARCH AND
DEVELOPMENT
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Abbreviations and Acronyms

CFR
DPI
FY
HEA
NDAA
NSPM
NSTC
Oo1G
PI
R&D
U.S.C.

Code of Federal Regulations

digital persistent identifier

fiscal year

Higher Education Act

National Defense Authorization Act
National Security Presidential Memorandum
National Science and Technology Council
Office of the Inspector General

principal investigator

research and development

United States Code
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GUIDANCE FOR IMPLEMENTING NATIONAL SECURITY PRESIDENTIAL MEMORANDUM 33 (NSPM-33) ON
NATIONAL SECURITY STRATEGY FOR UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT-SUPPORTED RESEARCH AND
DEVELOPMENT

Foreword by NSTC Chair Eric Lander

One of America’s most amazing and enviable superpowers is that we are the leading magnet for
talented scientists and engineers from around the world. They come to study, to found startups,
to lend their energies to U.S. scientific and technology endeavors, to start research labs, and to
build ties between cultures, communities, and countries — and they become incredible members
of our scientific community. For instance, of this year’s four American winners of the scientific
Nobel Prizes, three immigrated to the United States.

The research security challenges we face are real and serious: some foreign governments,
including China’s government, are working hard to illicitly acquire our most advanced
technologies. This is unacceptable.

At the same time, if our policies to address those actions significantly diminish our superpower
of attracting global scientific talent — or if they fuel xenophobia against Asian Americans — we
will have done more damage to ourselves than any competitor or adversary could. So we need a
thoughtful and effective approach.

In August, [ announced that the White House Office of Science and Technology Policy (OSTP)
would work through the National Science and Technology Council to develop the
implementation guidance for National Security Presidential Memorandum-33, with the goal of
providing clear and effective rules for ensuring research security and researcher responsibilities.

This implementation guidance is a product of close collaboration across the federal government,
and I am immensely grateful to everyone who contributed to it — in OSTP, in fellow Cabinet
departments and other federal agencies, and in the wider Executive Office of the President. I am
equally grateful to the researchers and research institutions who provided vital perspectives that
helped inform this effort.

The implementation guidance reflects the principles I laid out in August: to protect America’s
security and openness, to be clear so that well-intentioned researchers can easily and properly
comply, and to ensure that policies do not fuel xenophobia or prejudice. But there is more work
ahead to fulfill these important goals.

As a next step, | am now directing federal research agencies to work together within the next 120
days to develop model grant application forms and instructions that can be used (and adapted
where required) by any federal research funding agency. The goal is for the government to
clearly describe what it needs to know and for researchers to be able to report the same
information in the same way to the greatest extent possible, regardless of which funding agency
they’re applying to. Clearly laying out the required information will ease administrative burdens
on the research community, and it will also enable software developers to make tools to enable
researchers to populate digital CVs from which they can readily export relevant information.
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GUIDANCE FOR IMPLEMENTING NATIONAL SECURITY PRESIDENTIAL MEMORANDUM 33 (NSPM-33) ON
NATIONAL SECURITY STRATEGY FOR UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT-SUPPORTED RESEARCH AND
DEVELOPMENT

While current efforts on NSPM-33 seek to clarify and simplify how researchers disclose
information to the federal government, they do not address other key questions about NSPM-33
implementation — namely, how the government uses this information in making decisions about
research funding and support. Such questions are equally important, and OSTP intends to
address them in the future. Where the government has legitimate concerns about a potential
conflict of interest or conflict of commitment, we have a responsibility to be clear and open
about what our concerns are and why. It is important to avoid undue, vague, and implicit
pressures on researchers, as this could create a chilling atmosphere that would only constrain and
damage the U.S. scientific enterprise.

The Biden-Harris Administration is strongly committed to both protecting research security and
maintaining the core ideals behind America’s scientific leadership, including openness,
transparency, honesty, equity, fair competition, objectivity, and democratic values. As we do so,
we will continue to engage with the remarkable and diverse community of U.S. researchers and
institutions, who enable so much of our country’s scientific progress.

bodda__

Dr. Eric S. Lander
Assistant to the President for Science and Technology
Director, White House Office of Science and Technology Policy

-\ -
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GUIDANCE FOR IMPLEMENTING NATIONAL SECURITY PRESIDENTIAL MEMORANDUM 33 (NSPM-33) ON
NATIONAL SECURITY STRATEGY FOR UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT-SUPPORTED RESEARCH AND
DEVELOPMENT

Vision for Our Shared Research Environment

Since World War II, America’s research enterprise has been second to none, and it has delivered
profound benefits for our health, economy, and national security. This leadership has been rooted
in the core commitment of our shared research environment to openness, transparency, honesty,
equity, fair competition, objectivity, and democratic values.

Some foreign governments, including those of the People’s Republic of China, Russia, and Iran,
are working vigorously in violation of these values to acquire, through both licit and illicit means,
U.S. research and technology. There have been efforts to induce American scientists to secretively
conduct research programs on behalf of foreign governments or to inappropriately disclose non-
public results from research funded by U.S. Government sources. This is unacceptable.

Preventing such abuses is a shared responsibility. It requires clear commitment, transparency, and
communication from not only the Federal Government but also from research organizations and
individual researchers. The Biden-Harris Administration envisions a shared research environment
that both protects research security and maintains the core values behind America’s scientific
leadership, including openness, transparency, honesty, equity, fair competition, objectivity, and
democratic values.

Activities To Date

During its final week in office, the previous administration issued a National Security Presidential
Memorandum (NSPM-33) to “strengthen protections of United States Government-supported
R&D against foreign government interference and exploitation” while “maintaining an open
environment to foster research discoveries and innovation that benefit our nation and the world.”

On August 10, 2021, the White House Office of Science and Technology Policy committed to
developing clear and effective implementation guidance for NSPM-33, and tasked the National
Science and Technology Council to lead that process. This report contains guidance that represents
the first step towards implementing NSPM-33 effectively, rigorously, and uniformly across the
Federal Government in a way that protects the nation’s interests in both security and openness.

The Office of Science and Technology Policy is grateful for the time and effort that colleagues in
the National Security Council staff, fellow Cabinet agencies, and other Federal agencies have
invested through the National Science and Technology Council to develop this guidance, and for
all the effort still to come to ensure that implementation of NSPM-33 does not overburden
researchers or make it difficult for them to comply with relevant U.S. laws and regulations.

Although this guidance document is primarily intended to aid federal research agencies in
harmonizing processes, the research community will be equally engaged in understanding and
complying with the implications of this guidance.

A core principle of this guidance is that compliance with NSPM-33 and relevant laws and
regulations must be as easy and uncomplicated as possible for the research community, particularly

— Vii —
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GUIDANCE FOR IMPLEMENTING NATIONAL SECURITY PRESIDENTIAL MEMORANDUM 33 (NSPM-33) ON
NATIONAL SECURITY STRATEGY FOR UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT-SUPPORTED RESEARCH AND
DEVELOPMENT
as it pertains to the disclosure process. Transparently disclosing all relevant activities and
information that bear on potential conflicts of interest and commitment is part of the broader set
of researchers’ responsibilities to ensure objectivity, honesty, transparency, fairness,
accountability, and stewardship. Standardized disclosure requirements across agencies are
expected to reduce uncertainty and establish clear, persistent guidelines for researchers to follow.
Tools such as electronic curricula vitae (CVs), or digital persistent identifier (DPI) services,
provide platforms that can facilitate easy compliance through persistent, easily accessible reporting
tools. We encourage creators of DPI services to include all the categories of information that will
be important for identifying—and avoiding—financial conflicts of interest and conflicts of
commitment. From our perspective, we are not looking to favor one solution over another; we

simply want all such solutions to meet the needs of both researchers and agencies.

It is also appropriate that consequences failing to disclose requested information—administrative,
civil, or criminal penalties—should also be made clear.

Finally, it is essential that the policies and consequences must be applied without discrimination
in any way, including with respect to national origin or identity.

Next Steps

The task ahead is to realize this vision. The work will include developing, within the next 120
days, model award proposal disclosure forms and instructions to make clear what is expected of
researchers. The goal of these standardized forms and accompanying instructions is to ensure that
applying for awards from any Federal research funding agency will require disclosing the same
information in the same manner, to increase clarity and reduce administrative burden on the
research community. (In some cases, research agencies may adapt the forms and instructions,
where required by their legal authorities.) Such model forms will also allow the research
community to identify and point out where greater clarity may be needed. They can also provide
clarity to developers building electronic CVs and other tools to help streamline the processes for
disclosure.

The work also will include further efforts by this Subcommittee to develop common standards for
research security program requirements for use by Federal agencies, as well as a standard and
centralized research security program certification process for use by research organizations.

Everyone involved in the research enterprise, including the U.S. Government, research
organizations, and researchers, has a role in both protecting research security and maintaining the
core values that drive American leadership in science, technology and innovation: openness,
transparency, honesty, equity, fair competition, objectivity, and democratic values.

— viii —
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GUIDANCE FOR IMPLEMENTING NATIONAL SECURITY PRESIDENTIAL MEMORANDUM 33 (NSPM-33) ON
NATIONAL SECURITY STRATEGY FOR UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT-SUPPORTED RESEARCH AND
DEVELOPMENT

Introduction to Implementation Guidance

National Security Presidential Memorandum 33 (NSPM-33) established national security policy
for U.S. Government-supported R&D. The purpose of NSPM-33 is to strengthen protections of
U.S. Government-supported R&D against foreign government interference and misappropriation,
while maintaining an open environment to foster research discoveries and innovation that benefit
the United States and the world.

As Federal departments and agencies (“agencies’”) work to implement NSPM-33, it is critical that
they do so in a consistent, coordinated manner that preserves the open and collaborative nature of
the U.S. research enterprise, while providing strong and effective measures to protect research
security and reinforce adherence to research responsibilities, transparency, and equity.

The purpose of this document is to provide guidance to Federal departments and agencies
regarding their implementation of NSPM-33. The guidance does not create or confer any rights
for or on any person or entity and does not operate to bind any department or agency of the U.S.
Government or the public. It includes general guidance that agencies should apply across their
implementation efforts, followed by more detailed guidance in five key areas addressed in NSPM-
33

Disclosure Requirements and Standardization

Digital Persistent Identifiers

Consequences for Violation of Disclosure Requirements
Information Sharing

. Research Security Programs

S 0 B e

Consistent with NSPM-33, this guidance includes a significant focus on upholding transparency
through clearly-articulated requirements and processes for appropriate disclosure of information
related to potential conflicts of interest and conflicts of commitment. Effective implementation of
research security policy will make it more difficult for individuals to conceal materially important
support, obligations, conflicts of interest, and/or relationships that, when concealed, could lead to
Federal research agencies (“research agencies”) making inadequately informed funding decisions.
Effective implementation will also make it easier for R&D award' recipients and research agencies
to identify and address noncompliance in a timely and fair manner.

In addition, agencies should note that this document does not provide budget guidance. The
allocation of funding related to activities described in this document should follow regular
agency budgetary processes. This implementation guidance is subject to the Office of
Management and Budget’s budgetary, legislative and administrative processes and nothing in
this document should be construed to imply support in future budgets.

! See Definitions Appendix. For the purposes of this report, R&D awards include grants, cooperative agreements, contracts, and
other transactions. The guidance provided herein pertains to individuals applying for R&D awards, unless otherwise indicated.

— X -

10 OMB984FY22177_000104642



GUIDANCE FOR IMPLEMENTING NATIONAL SECURITY PRESIDENTIAL MEMORANDUM 33 (NSPM-33) ON
NATIONAL SECURITY STRATEGY FOR UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT-SUPPORTED RESEARCH AND
DEVELOPMENT

General Implementation Guidance

The following general guidance applies across NSPM-33 implementation activities.

e Agencies should continue to support open and transparent scientific inquiry.

e Agencies should coordinate together, through the National Science and Technology
Council (NSTC), to ensure that implementation of NSPM-33 is uniform across agencies,
to the greatest extent practicable. Agencies should avoid taking major NSPM-33
implementation actions, including but not limited to new regulations, requirements, and
disclosure forms, unless coordinated through the NSTC. Disclosure forms should advise
that false representations may be subject to prosecution and liability pursuant to, but not
limited to, 18 U.S.C. §§287, 1001, 1031 and 31 U.S.C. §§3729-3733 and 3802.

e Agencies should integrate implementation of NSPM-33 requirements with
implementation of applicable statutes, including Sec. 223 of the National Defense
Authorization Act (NDAA) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 and Section 117 of the Higher
Education Act (HEA) of 1965, as amended.

e Agencies should provide clear instructions, jointly and separately, on how research
organizations can satisfy the applicable NSPM-33 requirements. Approaches to
implementation should avoid imposing excessive administrative burden on researchers,
research organizations, and agencies, while ensuring compliance with the NSPM-33
requirements.

e Agencies should engage with the research community throughout the implementation
process and should consider stakeholder and community input and concerns. Engagement
should include testing, piloting, and the solicitation of feedback during development of
policies and forms, where practicable.

e Agencies should incorporate measures that are risk-based, in the sense that they provide
meaningful contributions to addressing identified risks to research security and integrity
and offer tangible benefit that justifies any accompanying cost or burden.

e  When introducing changes to regulations, policies, and procedures, agencies should avoid
retroactive application that would unnecessarily harm researchers currently supported by
Federal funding.

Unlike the prior points, which represent guidance, the following point is a requirement
authorized by NSPM-33:

e Agencies must implement NSPM-33 provisions and related requirements in a
nondiscriminatory manner that does not stigmatize or treat unfairly members of the
research community, including members of ethnic or racial minority groups.

1 OMB984FY22177_000104642



Disclosure Requirements and Standardization

Background: Section 4(b) of NSPM-33 directs that “research funding agencies shall require the
disclosure of information related to potential conflicts of interest and commitment from
participants in the Federally funded R&D enterprise... The appropriate disclosure requirement
varies depending on the individual’s role in the United States R&D enterprise.” Section 4(b)(vi)
directs that “agencies should standardize forms for initial disclosures as well as annual updates,
... and should provide clear instructions to accompany these forms and to minimize any associated
administrative burden.”

Objective: Provide clarity regarding disclosure requirements (e.g., who discloses what, relevant
limitations and exclusions), disclosure process (e.g.. updates, corrections, certification, and
provision of supporting documentation), and expected degree of cross-agency uniformity.

Implementation Guidance

1. Standardization of disclosure requirements
Disclosure requirements will be standardized across research agencies to the greatest extent
practicable. Variations among research agencies should be limited to cases (a) where required
by statute or regulation; (b) where more stringent protections are necessary for protection of
R&D that is classified, export-controlled, or otherwise legally protected; or (c) for other
compelling reasons consistent with individual agency authorities and as coordinated through
the NSTC.

The disclosure of information indicated in Table 1 will be required across all research agencies,
in accordance with the role of the participant in the R&D enterprise. More details on types of
activities to be disclosed by Tier I? individuals are listed in Tables 2a and 2b.

Table 1. General NSPM-33 disclosure requirements for Tier I and Tier II participants.

Current and
pending
support/

Other
Support

Foreign gov.-
Positions/ sponsored talent
Appointments recruitment
programs’

Organizational

Disclosures Required From: Affiliations/
Employment

Tier 1
* Principal investigators (PIs)
and other senior/key personnel Y Y Y Y

* Program officers
¢ Intramural researchers®

Tier 11
o Peer reviewers
Y Y Y N
e Advisory committee/Panel
members

2 Tier | individuals are principal investigators and other senior/key personnel, program officers, or intramural researchers. Tier IT
individuals are peer reviewers and advisory committee and/or panel members (Table 1).

¥ See Definitions Appendix at the end of this report,

4 See Definitions Appendix at the end of this report.
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2. Standardization of disclosure forms and formats

Disclosure forms and formats will be standardized across research agencies to the greatest
extent practicable. Research agencies that adopt the standard requirements and processes
should collect identical data elements. The NSTC Subcommittee on Research Security will
coordinate with NSTC member agencies, including the Office of Management and Budget
(OMB), and with other relevant NSTC bodies to develop templates for updated biographical
sketch forms and current and pending support forms, leveraging existing forms where possible,
that are suitable for adoption across research agencies as standard forms. These forms also will
include standard language for designating covered individuals as defined in Section 223 of the
NDAA for FY 2021.

3. Requirements for peer reviewer and advisory committee member disclosure of
affiliations and positions
Research agencies should require that peer reviewers disclose affiliations and positions.
Research agencies should require that advisory committee and panel members disclose
affiliations and positions only as they may relate to agenda items at each meeting, and pursuant
to Office of Government Ethics approved processes. The NSTC Subcommittee on Research
Security will coordinate with other relevant NSTC bodies to develop templates for
standardized disclosure forms, and accompanying instructions for determining when
affiliations and positions meet these conditions.

4. Potential broadening of disclosure requirement to include students
Standardized disclosure requirements for R&D awards are limited to covered individuals as
defined in Section 223 of the NDAA for FY 2021, and other individuals explicitly identified
in NSPM-33. Research agencies should not generally require disclosures from broader classes
of individuals (e.g., graduate students, undergraduates), except when variations to standards
are warranted, i.e., as identified in subsection 1 of this section.

5. Collection of information associated with the required Tier | disclosure requirements

within R&D award application processes (including pre-award and post-award
elements?®)
Research agencies have made significant progress in recent years towards establishing greater
uniformity in R&D award application processes and associated disclosure requirements.
Where practicable, research agencies should implement application processes and
requirements in a manner consistent with the tables below, which leverage existing progress
and provide consistency with NSPM-33 and Section 223 of the NDAA for FY 2021.

3 As described in Title 2 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
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Table 2a. Guidance for disclosure of personal and professional information within R&D award

application processes.

] . Current
Biographical & Annual

Type of Activity to be Disclosed Sketch Pending/  Project
Other Reports
Support

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Post-Award
Information
Terms &
Conditions

Professional preparation (e.g., educational degrees) v

Organizational Affiliations* v

Academic, professional or institutional
appointments, whether or not remuneration is .
received, and whether full-time, part-time, or
voluntary

Paid consulting that falls outside of an individual’s
appointment;  separate  from  institution’s v v
agreement

RESEARCH FUNDING INFORMATION

Current and pending support: All R&D projects
currently under consideration from whatever
source, and all ongoing projects, irrespective of
whether support is provided through the proposing
organization, another organization, or directly to v v
the individual, and regardless of whether the
support is direct monetary contribution or in-kind
contribution  (e.g., office/laboratory  space,
equipment, supplies, or employees)

Current or pending participation in, or applications
to, programs sponsored by foreign governments, v
instrumentalities, or entities, including foreign

programs®

government-sponsored talent recruitment (Appropriate placement may be contract-dependent)

In-kind contributions not intended for use on the W v
project/proposal being proposed

Visiting scholars funded by an entity other than o
own institution

Students and postdoctoral researchers funded by an 7
entity other than own institution

Travel supported/paid by an entity other than own
institution to perform research activities with an v
associated time commitment

Certification by the individual that
the information disclosed is v
accurate, current, and complete

S B <

e B <

“Some agencies may collect this information in Collaborators and Other Affiliations.

% See Definitions Appendix at the end of this report.
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Table 2b. Guidance for disclosure of project information.

Facilities

Type of Activity to be Disclosed and Other Other
Resources
PROJECT INFORMATION
In-kind contributions that support the research activity for use on the v
project/proposal being proposed
Private equity, Venture, or other capital financing v
Supporting Documentation (e.g., contracts, grants, other agreements)” v

"See implementation guidance point 6 below.
"See implementation guidance point 11 below.

6. Collection of information related to financial conflicts of interest within R&D award
application processes
Research agencies should require that recipient organizations instruct covered individuals on
how to disclose information related to potential financial conflicts of interest, including but not
limited to: private equity, venture, or other capital financing. If required by law or policy,
covered individuals must provide these disclosures to both the research agency and to the
organization applying for or receiving the Federal funding. Policies at some other research
agencies require that covered individuals provide conflict of interest disclosures only to the
organization applying for or receiving the Federal funding.

7. Exclusions from disclosure requirements within R&D award application processes
Research agencies should exclude the following information from research agency disclosure
requirements, except under the conditions identified in Subsection 1 of this section:

e Completed support, including recently completed support
e Consulting that is permitted by an individual's appointment and consistent with the
proposing organization's "Outside Activities" policies and procedures.’

Honoraria (see Appendix for definition)

Gifts (see Appendix for definition)

Mentoring as part of appointment

Teaching commitments at the recipient organization

Academic or calendar year salary earned at the recipient organization

8. Clarification regarding exclusion of gifts from disclosure requirements
Compensation or consideration that are provided with terms and conditions and in support of
R&D activities are not considered gifts and must be disclosed by researchers as current and
pending support. Gifts are resources provided with no expectation of anything in return (e.g.,
time, services, specific research activities, money), and do not require disclosure except when
required by Section 117 of the HEA, as amended.

7 Notwithstanding any exclusion from research agency disclosure requirements, research organizations typically require disclosure
of'paid consulting for consideration of potential financial conflicts of interest. Agencies and research organizations should ensure
that scientists do not inappropriately characterize research activities or involvement in foreign government-sponsored talent
recruitment programs as consulting. Authorship or co-authorship on a scientific or technical published paper or posted pre-print
would be one manifestation of an activity that involves research.
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9. Requirements for disclosing core facilities and shared equipment
Research agencies should require disclosure of resources available to the specific researcher,
such as additional research space or personnel, but should generally not require disclosure of
institutional resources that are made broadly available to faculty and staff, except where
necessary to evaluate the viability of the proposal.

10. Requirements for disclosing participation in foreign programs
The specific requirement to disclose participation in, or application to, programs sponsored by
foreign governments, instrumentalities, or entities is limited to those that are associated directly
or indirectly with a foreign government (i.e., foreign governments or foreign government
instrumentalities or entities). However, participation in foreign programs that are not directly
or indirectly associated with a foreign government will in many cases still be captured under
other disclosure requirements, such as affiliations, appointments, and other support.

11. Requirements for disclosure of foreign contracts to research agencies
Consistent with NSPM-33, research agencies will require that individuals disclose contracts
associated with participation in programs sponsored by foreign governments, instrumentalities,
or entities, including foreign government-sponsored talent recruitment programs,® upon
request of the recipient research organization or the research agency. Some research agencies
may choose to incorporate this request as a standard required element of their R&D award
application process. Research agencies also may require disclosure of a broader range of
contracts pertaining to foreign activities, beyond those associated with participation in foreign
government-sponsored programs (e.g., contracts, grants, and all other agreements for foreign
participation, whether or not sponsored by a foreign government). Non-disclosure clauses
associated with these contracts are not acceptable exemptions from this disclosure requirement.

12. Just-in-time submission of application information
Research agencies may choose whether to require a “just-in-time” submission—meaning after
the completion of peer review but prior to funding—of R&D award application information.
Consistent use of digital persistent identifiers across research agencies, as described in the next
section of this guidance, will reduce any administrative burden associated with differing
agency approaches.

13. Requirements for updating disclosures after an award has been made
Research agencies will require initial disclosures and updates to disclosure reporting. Updates
should occur prior to the award of support, annually, more frequently, or promptly where the
research agency deems appropriate to account for individuals’ changing circumstances and for
additions of covered individuals to funded research teams. For example, research agencies
might require certified updates as part of post-award reporting or as a condition of receipt of a
final tranche of funding to ensure current, accurate, and complete information is provided.

¥ Many countries sponsor talent recruitment programs 1o attract researchers in targeted fields. Many programs utilize legitimate,
transparent mechanisms of talent recruitment, including use of research lellowships, student and scholar exchanges, and grants.
However, some programs provide direction or levy requirements, including through language in binding contracts, that create
conflicts of interest and/or conflicts of commitment for researchers; some have been shown to encourage or direct unethical and
even criminal behaviors.
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14. Process(es) for individuals to correct inaccurate or incomplete submissions
Research agencies will ensure that mechanisms for correcting disclosures exist, are
communicated clearly, and are simple and straightforward. Research agencies should develop
and implement both pre- and post-award processes, and consistent standard award terms and
conditions, that enable PIs and other senior/key personnel and/or their organization to correct
inaccurate and/or incomplete submissions.

15. Requirements and processes for research organizations applying for R&D awards to
provide certification related to disclosure requirements
Research agencies will require certification by the applicant organization that each covered
individual who is listed on the application has been made aware of all relevant disclosure
requirements, including the requirements of Section 223 of the NDAA for FY 2021, and
should advise that false representations may be subject to prosecution and liability pursuant
to, but not limited to, 18 U.S.C. §§287, 1001, 1031 and 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3733 and 3802.
The NSTC Subcommittee on Research Security will draft standardized language for potential
adoption by research agencies and by which organizations could provide this certification.
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Digital Persistent Identifiers

Background: Section 4(b)(v) of NSPM-33 directs that “Consistent with applicable Federal laws
and statutory authorities, within 1 year of the date of this memorandum, funding agencies shall
establish policies regarding requirements for individual researchers supported by or working on
any Federal research grant to be registered with a service that provides a digital persistent
identifier for that individual.” Section 4(b)(vi) directs, in part, that “agencies should standardize
Sforms for initial disclosures as well as annual updates, integrating digital persistent identifiers
wherever appropriate and practicable...."

Objective: Describe how research agencies will incorporate digital persistent identifiers (DPIs)—
also known as Persistent Identifiers (PIDs)—into disclosure processes to bolster research security
and integrity while reducing administrative burden.

Implementation Guidance

Research agencies should work to implement DPIs into their electronic systems and processes as
quickly as is feasible with appropriate protections for personally identifiable information. Until
that time, completion of required disclosures using previous systems and processes may still be
required. When available, the DPI option will facilitate population of this information into the
requisite format.

1. Incorporation of DPIs into grant and cooperative agreement’ application and
disclosure processes
Research agencies should allow submission of required disclosure information via a DPI
service, consistent with the Paperwork Reduction Act and the Privacy Act of 1974, as
applicable. Basic process steps should include the following:

e Researcher maintains information required under cross-agency disclosure
requirements on an individual “profile” or “record” maintained by a DPI service and
associated with a DPI.

e During the grant application process, the individual provides their DPI and, via the
DPI service, authenticates their DPI and authorizes the research agency to access the
required information. This replaces any need for the researcher to manually enter the
required disclosure information.

e As part of the grant application process, the researcher certifies to the research
agency that the information disclosed through the service is current, complete, and
accurate.

e In cases where there remain variations between research agencies’ application
processes (i.e., timing of certain disclosure, use of different collection forms), the
impact of these differences on the applicant will be minimized. The DPI profile or
record will contain the needed disclosure information and can be accessed by the
research agency at the appropriate time, once the researcher has provided
authorization.

? The DPI section pertains to individuals applying for grants or cooperative agreements. As indicated in point 3 of this section,
agencies should consider providing a DPI option for other types of R&D award applicants.
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e In cases where a research agency requires an additional disclosure that exceeds the
standardized requirements, researchers may also be able to maintain the additional
disclosure information on the DPI service, and similarly provide it to the research
agency, as an alternative to providing such information separately to the requesting
research agency.

e When annual or other updates are required, the researcher may simply ensure that the
profile/record information is current, provide an updated authentication if needed for
the research agency to access the updated information, and provide an updated
certification regarding the completeness and accuracy of the information.

2. Requiring DPIs versus providing as an option for disclosures
All research agencies should provide the option of using a DPI service for disclosure, but also
may retain the option for a grant or cooperative agreement application to be processed without
the use of such a service. The DPI option should provide the lowest administrative burden for
researchers, research organizations, and research agencies. Some research agencies currently
require use of DPIs under some circumstances, and more may choose to do so.

3. Categories of individuals provided a DPI option for disclosures
Research agencies should provide the DPI option for all individuals seeking or receiving
Federal R&D grant and cooperative agreement funding. Research agencies also should
consider providing a DPI option for extramural researchers funded through non-grant
mechanisms (e.g., contracts), and for intramural researchers.

4. Use of available DPI services

To the greatest extent possible, research agencies should leverage DPI services provided by
private entities, including, where possible, services already widely used by researchers.
Research agencies should coordinate to establish DPI service requirements, and may allow
research organizations and/or researchers to utilize any service that meets those requirements.
Research agencies should increase consistency and further reduce administrative burden by
ensuring that one or more common DPI service is available for use across agencies. If multiple
DPI services are used, agencies should develop processes to integrate information from DPI
services to assess completeness and consistency. Use of multiple DPI services may increase
administrative complexity and cost, potentially impacting data quality.

5. Common/core standards that a DPI service should meet to be included as an option for
disclosure in Federal grant and cooperative agreement application processes

¢ Provided by an open, non-proprietary, researcher-driven platform, interoperable with the
ISO 17729 certified global standard number service for identifying contributors to
creative works including researchers, inventors, and authors.

e Disambiguates one researcher from another, distinguishing individual researchers from
others with the same or similar name and allowing Federal research agencies to uniquely
identify researchers included in government systems. The DPI service should ensure
disambiguation by allowing the researcher to include all associated name variations and
additional information that can ensure unique identification.
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e Enables a researcher to create a single record that represents their curriculum vitae with
relevant information (employment, education, funding, research outputs, etc.) to share
with funders, publishers, researchers, and other organizations.

e Prevents unintentional creation of duplicate DPI records for the same researcher. In cases
of unintentional duplicate DPIs, the service should allow for the identification and
consolidation of records into a single DPI record for the researcher.

e Allows collection of disclosure information in a DPI record, reduces administrative
burden by entering information once, and allows researcher information to be transmitted
to research agencies and grant recipient organizations, as appropriate and as authorized.

e Provides an ability to exchange and make use of information from multiple systems.
Supports connection between DPI-associated information about the researcher over time
and is inclusive of researcher name changes or different name formats.

e Allows research agencies to read and write validated information associated with the
DPL

e Supports secure integration with standard authentication services, such as Security
Assertion Markup Language (SAML) and Open Authentication (OAuth).

e Provided at no cost to the researcher.

e Allows the researcher to control access to the information, with the privacy level set by
the individual researcher, specifically identifying the entities allowed to access the
information.

Ensuring interoperability across multiple options for DPI service

DPIs that meet the common/core standards will allow for interoperability. To ensure that
research agencies can support multiple interoperable DPI options, DPI services should be open,
non-proprietary, and provide the ability to exchange information. If using multiple DPI
services, agencies should develop processes to integrate information access services to ensure
complete and accurate reporting of disclosure information provided via DPI services.

Potential for public disclosure of information provided to research agencies via a DPI
service

Research agencies should not require that individuals provide any public disclosure through
the DPI service. Researchers may choose to make information publicly available through
their DPI profile or record. Agencies may choose to include DPIs in public records in support
of open science activities and/or requirements.

(-
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Consequences for Violation of Disclosure Requirements

Background: Section 4(b)(ix) of NSPM-33 directs that “Agencies shall ensure appropriate
and effective consequences for violation of disclosure requirements and engagement in other
activities that threaten research security and integrity. Depending on the nature of the violation,
agencies may consider a range of consequences... In addition to these measures, civil and
criminal penalties under U.S. Federal and State laws may apply in some cases, such as when
individuals intentionally provide incomplete or incorrect information in the grant funding
process, or misappropriate trade secrets or export controlled information. Federal agencies
should consult with their Inspectors General, General Counsel, security officers, and/or law
enforcement agencies as appropriate, o avoid compromising ongoing investigative and law
enforcement activities...”

Objective: Provide guidelines for determining appropriate consequences, consistent with
applicable laws and regulations, while preserving an appropriate level of flexibility for agencies
and research organizations.

Implementation Guidance

1. Consequences for violation of disclosure requirements

Violation of disclosure requirements may lead to criminal, civil, and/or administrative
consequences as may be deemed appropriate based upon the particular facts of the violation.
Violations should be thoroughly investigated by the cognizant IGs and referred to criminal
and/or civil offices within the Department of Justice, when warranted. Such matters should
also be referred to the agency if consideration of administrative actions is deemed appropriate.
Such administrative actions may include suspension and debarment of individuals or research
organizations, where consistent with 2 CFR § 180 and 48 CFR Part 9.4, and appropriate to
protect the integrity of government grant and contract programs.

In addition to suspension and procedures set forth in 2 CFR § 180 and 48 CFR Part 9.4, a
research agency may consider action pursuant to other authorities, including but not limited to:

2 CFR § 200.206 Federal awarding agency review of risk posed by applicants;
2 CFR § 200.208 Specific conditions;

2 CFR § 200.339 Remedies for noncompliance;

2 CFR § 200.340 Termination; and

2 CFR § 200.341 Notification of termination requirement.

While retaining appropriate flexibility to determine consequences for violations of disclosure
requirements, agencies should consider a common set of factors, where relevant and consistent
with applicable laws and regulation, and communicate such factors to the research community.

2. Other potential administrative actions available to research agencies to address
noncompliance with disclosure requirements
Depending on the facts surrounding the violation, and consistent with due process
requirements, research agencies may consider a range of actions, including upon
recommendation of the cognizant OIG. Such actions include, but are not limited to:

e Rejection of an R&D award application;

., -
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e Preserving an R&D award, but requiring or otherwise ensuring that individual(s) do
not perform work under the award;

e Ineligibility for participation in U.S. Government review panels and other activities;

e Suspension or termination of Federal employment;

e Suspension or termination of an R&D award;

e Suspension or denial of Title IV funds by the Department of Education; and

e Placement of the individual or research organization in the System for Award
Management or Federal Awardee Performance and Integrity Information System to
alert other agencies.

3. Factors for consideration in determining appropriate administrative actions and other
consequences
Specific considerations apply to some regulatory administrative actions, and are set out in those
regulations, along with administrative due process to which the subject of the action is entitled.
Regarding other administrative and enforcement actions, agencies may include the following
considerations, where relevant and consistent with applicable laws and regulations, in
determining appropriate consequences for violations of disclosure requirements:

e Harm or potential harm to the agency, the Federal Government, U.S. taxpayers, and
other National interests;

Intent of the offender;

The offender’s knowledge of requirements;

Pattern of violation versus isolated incident;

Existing and timing of self-disclosure;

e Policies, procedures, and training available to the offender; and

e Any other mitigating factors

4. Provision of more detailed information regarding administrative remedy and
enforcement processes
Agencies should document procedures, including roles and responsibilities, for addressing
failures to disclose required information. The NSTC Subcommittee on Research Security will
develop a standard operating procedure template by which research agencies can address,
consistent with applicable laws and regulations, possible noncompliance with disclosure
requirements on the part of covered individuals and research organizations.

5. Encouraging individuals to come forward and correct past omissions

Agencies will ensure that mechanisms for correcting disclosures exist, are communicated
clearly, specify timeframes, and are simple and straightforward to the greatest extent
practicable. Agencies should strongly encourage self-disclosure and correction of omissions
and inaccuracies, including by ensuring that self-disclosure will be taken into consideration
during the process of administrative resolution of noncompliance with disclosure
requirements, and by publicly highlighting circumstances or instances where this occurs, where
appropriate.

-
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6. Notice and due process in agency consideration and application of regulatory
administrative action
In accordance with Section 223 of the NDAA for FY 2021, a research agency that intends to
take action for failure to comply with disclosure requirements shall, as appropriate and
practicable, and in accordance with applicable laws and regulations, notify each individual or
research organization subject to such action about the specific reason for the action, and shall
provide such individuals and entities with the opportunity to, and a process by which, to contest
the proposed action.

7. Circumstances for potential imposition of consequences on research organizations
In accordance with Section 223 of the NDAA for FY 2021, an administrative remedy or
enforcement action, including those listed in Subsection 2 of this section, may be taken by a
research agency against a research organization only in cases in which (a) the organization did
not meet requirements for entities to certify that covered individuals have been made aware of
disclosure requirements; (b) the organization knew that a covered individual failed to disclose
required information and the research organization did not take steps to remedy such
nondisclosure before the application was submitted; or (c) the head of the research agency
concerned determines that the organization is owned, controlled, or substantially influenced
by a covered individual; and such individual knowingly failed to disclose required information.

Where applicable, research agencies may apply other non-enforcement administrative actions
and remedies to research organizations for noncompliance with disclosure requirements,
including those recommended by the cognizant OIG, and including but not limited to those
listed in the table below.

Table 3. Examples of non-enforcement administrative actions and remedies that may apply to research
organizations for noncompliance with disclosure requirements.

Category Examples Citation

Financial and performance reports

Monitoring/ Site visi 2 CFR §200.329
administrative '_te s ) Monitoring and reporting
actions e Video conferences, telephone calls, e-mails program performance

Specific award conditions
Require payments as reimbursements rather than in advance
Withhold authority to proceed to next phase pending evidence
of acceptable performance within a given performance period
e  Require additional, more detailed financial reports
Require additional project monitoring
Remedies for | ®  Require the organization to obtain technical or management
noncompliance assistance
e Establish additional prior approvals
Withhold cash payments pending correction of the deficiency
Disallow all or part of the cost of the activity/action not in
compliance
e  Wholly or partly suspend or terminate the Federal award
e  Withhold further Federal awards for the project or program

2 CFR §200.208
Specific conditions.

2 CFR §200.339,
Remedies for
noncompliance

SRR
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8. Circumstances for potential suspension or denial of Higher Education Act (HEA) Title
IV funds
Termination, suspension, or limitation by the Department of Education of an institution’s
participation in HEA Title IV programs (which would result in the denial of Federal student
financial aid to its students) may be appropriate in cases where a failure to disclose foreign
gifts or contracts constitutes a violation of a requirement under the HEA (e.g., HEA Section
117 disclosure requirements). Any proposed action under this provision must comply with the
HEA’s requirements for notice and opportunity of a hearing. Failure to meet disclosure
requirements under other authorities (e.g., Section 223 of the NDAA for 2021) would not be
subject to the remedies under the HEA.

—14 -
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Information Sharing

Background: Section 4(e) of NSPM-33 directs that “7o strengthen the effectiveness of response
measures, heads of agencies shall share information about violators (e.g., those who violate
disclosure or other policies promulgated pursuant to this memorandum, participate in foreign
government-sponsored talent recruitment programs contrary to policies issued pursuant (o section
4(c)(ii), or whose activities clearly demonstrate an intent to threaten research security and
integrity) across Federal funding institutions and with Federal law enforcement agencies, the
DHS, and State, to the extent that such sharing is consistent with privacy laws and other legal
restrictions, and does not interfere with law enforcement or intelligence activities. Where
appropriate and consistent with due process, privacy considerations, and all other applicable law,
heads of agencies should consider providing notice to other Federal funding institutions in cases
where significant concerns have arisen but a final determination has not yet been made. "

Objective: Provide clarity regarding circumstances when agencies may share information
regarding violations and potential violations,'” and provide assurance regarding how such sharing
will be limited to respect privacy and other legal and reasonable protections.

Implementation Guidance

1. Circumstances for research agency sharing with other agencies information about
violations of disclosure requirements
Research agencies should share information about violations of disclosure requirements,
consistent with due process, privacy considerations, and all other applicable laws:
e Where potentially relevant to other research agency management of Federal R&D
funding. Examples include when a research agency identifies:

o That a covered individual has an undisclosed affiliation with a foreign
research organization and is also funded by other research agencies.

o That a covered individual has undisclosed funding from another research
agency, including indication of undisclosed duplicative funding (overlapping
funding to a single PI).

o Identical proposals from one or more Pls, where one or more is funded by
other research agencies.

e Once an administrative or enforcement action is taken.

o Notification is required for some actions. For example, suspension or
debarment determination is recorded in the System for Award Management
(SAM.gov).

e In support of risk analysis and lessons learned, particularly where agencies have taken
steps to reduce the risk of re-identifying individuals, to the greatest extent practicable.

19 In this context, a “violation” may be established through a criminal, civil, or administrative process; a “potential violation™ merits
further investigation by appropriate authorities.

A
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2. Circumstances for appropriate research agency sharing of information prior to final
determination of a violation

Research agencies should share information with other agencies prior to a final determination
of a violation in the following circumstances, consistent with due process, privacy
considerations, and all other applicable law:
e Where potentially relevant to other research agency management of Federal R&D
funding. This includes indications of the example circumstances listed in Subsection
1 of this section.
e When referring to an appropriate law enforcement or other agency or entity for
further investigation and/or consideration of enforcement or administrative action.
e In support of risk analysis/analytics to better understand scope and scale of research
security challenges, particularly where agencies have taken steps to reduce the risk of
re-identifying individuals, to the greatest extent practicable.

3. Mechanisms for research agency sharing of information regarding violations with each
other and with the public
Mechanisms for research agency sharing of information regarding violations related to
research security and integrity include the following:

e Agencies use the System for Award Management website (SAM.gov) as the
information sharing mechanism for government-wide exclusions (e.g. suspension or
debarment), including voluntary exclusions, issued in response to violations.

e Agencies use the Federal Awardee Performance and Integrity Information System
(FAPIIS) to notify other agencies regarding actions including, but not limited to:
criminal, civil, and administrative proceedings in connection with Federal awards;
administrative agreements issued in lieu of suspension or debarment; and award
terminations for default, for cause, and for material failure to comply.

e Agencies may publish mandatory and agency-level exclusions in SAM.gov under the
Prohibition/Restriction section, on the Federal Register, and/or agency websites.

e Whenever feasible, agencies should seek to publicly share information about results
of risk analyses and administrative remedy and enforcement processes to maximize
transparency and enhance public understanding of research security risks and the
consequences of confirmed violations.

4. Mechanisms for research agency sharing of information regarding potential violations
IGs are required to report expeditiously to the Attorney General whenever the IG has
reasonable grounds to believe there has been a violation of Federal criminal law [Section 4(d)
of the Inspector General Act of 1978, as amended (IG Act)]. The Attorney General Guidelines
for OIGs with statutory law enforcement pursuant to Section 6(e)(4) of the IG Act requires
OIGs and the Federal Bureau of Investigation mutually to notify each other in all matters
involving fraud against the Federal Government. OIGs may coordinate with other law
enforcement agencies on a need-to-know basis consistent with their respective routine uses for
investigative records.

In addition to leveraging existing mechanisms where appropriate, research agencies should
coordinate to establish improved mechanisms for sharing information among research agencies
and their program offices.

A~
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5. Proper sharing of information about violations and potential violations

Agencies will ensure that sharing of information about violations and potential violations is
appropriate and consistent with applicable laws, regulations, and policy. Agencies will work
with their senior agency officials for privacy to ensure compliance with applicable privacy
requirements in statute, regulation, and policy, such as those related to the Privacy Act of 1974.
Agencies will evaluate the extent to which routine uses identified in existing system of records
notices sufficiently address information sharing associated with research security and, where
necessary, develop new routine uses for relevant research agencies to share with each other
information related to violations and potential violations of disclosure requirements.

0
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Research Security Programs

Background: Section 4(g) of NSPM-33 directs that by January 14, 2022, “heads of funding
agencies shall require that research institutions receiving Federal science and engineering
support in excess of 50 million dollars per year certify to the funding agency that the institution
has established and operates a research security program. Institutional research securily
programs should include elements of cyber security, foreign travel security, insider threat
awareness and identification, and, as appropriate, export control training. Heads of funding
agencies shall consider whether additional research security program requirements are
appropriate for institutions receiving Federal funding for R&D in critical and emerging
technology areas with implications for United States national and economic security.”

Objective: Provide clarity regarding research security program requirements, how research
organizations will be expected to satisfy the requirement, and how agencies will contribute to
program content development.

Implementation Guidance

1. Requirements for research security programs
NSPM-33 requires a certification from research organizations awarded in excess of $50 million
per year in total Federal research funding that they have implemented a research security
program that includes the four elements highlighted in NSPM-33:

(1) Cybersecurity (see Subsection 6 below)

(2) Foreign travel security. Agencies should require that research organizations maintain
international travel policies for faculty and staff traveling for organization business,
teaching, conference attendance, research purposes, or any offers of sponsored travel
that would put a person at risk. Such policies should include an organizational record
of covered international travel by faculty and staff and, as appropriate, a disclosure
and authorization requirement in advance of international travel, security briefings,
assistance with electronic device security (smartphones, laptops, etc.), and pre-
registration requirements.

(3) Research security training. Agencies should require that, as part of their research
security programs, research organizations provide training to relevant personnel on
research security threat awareness and identification, including insider threat training
where applicable. Research organizations should consider incorporating relevant
elements of research security into existing training on responsible and ethical conduct
of research for faculty and students. In addition to periodic training, research
organizations should conduct tailored training in the event of a research security
incident.

(4) Export control training, as appropriate. Agencies should require that research
organizations conducting R&D that is subject to export control restrictions provide
training to relevant personnel on requirements and processes for reviewing foreign
sponsors, collaborators and partnerships, and for ensuring compliance with Federal
export control requirements and restricted entities lists.

Agencies should require that, as part of their research security program, research organizations
designate a research security point of contact (POC) and provide publicly accessible means to
contact that individual (such as through a website or social media).

—18 =
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Organizations conducting research involving classified or controlled unclassified information
(CUI) may combine research security POCs, but such research will otherwise remain subject
to already-established security protocols in addition to the more broadly applicable standards
associated with the NSPM-33 research security program requirement. Agencies should not
require that research organizations apply the more stringent security protocols appropriate to
classified information or CUI to the conduct of fundamental research.

Determination of which research organizations are subject to the requirement

Qualifying research organizations should be those that met the $50 million threshold in total
Federal science and engineering support for the previous two fiscal years, as recorded on
USASpending.gov.

Standardization of program requirements across organizations

All qualifying research organizations, as defined above, should be subject to the standard
requirements described in subsection 1 of this section. For any instances in which research
agencies determine that additional research security program elements are necessary for
Federal R&D funding in critical and emerging technology areas with implications for U.S.
national and economic security, the associated requirements should be included within R&D
award terms and conditions.

Process for finalizing and implementing the requirement

OSTP, in consultation with the NSTC Subcommittee on Research Security, OMB, and external
stakeholders, will develop a standardized requirement for uniform implementation across
research agencies. Following a 90-day external engagement period, OSTP will complete the
standardized requirement in the subsequent 120 days, and, upon completion, work with OMB
to develop a plan to implement the standardized requirement. Upon receipt of the standards,
relevant research agencies should engage with external stakeholders to ensure that program
requirements are appropriate to the broad range of organizations that are subject to the
requirement.

Development of research security program content

The Federal Government will provide standardized technical assistance to support
development of training content and programmatic guidelines, tools, and best practices to be
made available to organizations for incorporation into research security programs at their
discretion. In particular, agencies represented on the National Counterintelligence Task Force,
in conjunction with the National Counterintelligence and Security Center, will jointly develop
content that research organizations can leverage to meet requirements for research security
programs and training. In concert, the Federal Government should consider supporting the
formation of a community consortium to develop and maintain research security program
information and implementation resources for research organizations, to include resources
suitable for use within research security programs. To the greatest extent practicable,
development of program content should be a collaborative effort between the government and
organizations.

.
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6. Ensuring that cybersecurity elements of research security programs meet the
objectives of the requirement
Agencies should require that research organizations satisfy the cybersecurity element of the
research security program requirement by applying the following basic safeguarding protocols
and procedures:

e Provide regular cybersecurity awareness training for authorized users of information
systems, including in recognizing and responding to social engineering threats and
cyber breaches.

e Limit information system access to authorized users, processes acting on behalf of
authorized users, or devices (including other information systems).

e Limit information system access to the types of transactions and functions that
authorized users are permitted to execute.

e Verify and control/limit connections to and use of external information systems.

e Control any non-public information posted or processed on publicly accessible
information systems.

e Identify information system users, processes acting on behalf of users, or devices.

e Authenticate (or verify) the identities of those users, processes, or devices, as a
prerequisite to allowing access to organizational information systems.

e Monitor, control, and protect organizational communications (7.e., information
transmitted or received by organizational information systems) at the external
boundaries and key internal boundaries of the information systems.

e Implement subnetworks for publicly accessible system components that are
physically or logically separated from internal networks.

e Provide protection of scientific data from ransomware and other data integrity attack
mechanisms.

e Identify, report, and correct information and information system flaws in a timely
manner.

e Provide protection from malicious code at appropriate locations within organizational
information systems.

e Update malicious code protection mechanisms when new releases are available.

e Perform periodic scans of the information system and real-time scans of files from
external sources as files are downloaded, opened, or executed.

Additional cybersecurity requirements, for example, those provided by the National Institute
of Standards and Technology (NIST), will apply in some cases, such as for research
involving classified information or CUL

7. Certification of compliance with the requirement
Once the research security requirement is finalized and further guidance is available, it is
expected that research organizations will be required to provide certification of compliance
with the research security program requirement. OSTP, in consultation with the NSTC
Subcommittee on Research Security and OMB plan to develop a single certification standard
and process that will apply across all research agencies. This approach will be less burdensome
than integrating an organizational certification into the R&D award application process.

- 20 —
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Research organizations are required to maintain a description of the research security program,
and to provide such documentation within 30 days of a request from a research agency that is
funding an R&D award or considering an application for R&D award funding to that research
organization. In addition, research agencies should consider integrating the research security
program requirement into the Compliance Supplement’s Research and Development Cluster
audit guidance as part of the single audit of Federal grant and assistance programs (2 C.F.R.
Part 200, Appendix XI).

Discretion of research organizations in structuring research security programs
Research organizations should be provided flexibility to structure the organization’s research
security program to best serve its particular needs, and to leverage existing programs and
activities where relevant, provided that the organization implements all required program
components. Some research organizations may choose to integrate research security
requirements into existing programs—such as existing cybersecurity programs and responsible
and ethical conduct in research training—to maximize efficiency. Research organizations
should be strongly encouraged to integrate some or all elements into a coherent research
security program, where applicable and feasible.

Timeline for research organizations to establish compliance

Qualifying research organizations should establish a research security program as soon as
possible, but should be provided one year from date of issuance of the formal requirement to
comply. Organizations that become subject to the requirement in subsequent years should
similarly be provided one additional year to comply.

B by -
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Appendix: Definitions

Conflict of commitment — Situation in which an individual accepts or incurs conflicting
obligations between or among multiple employers or other entities. Many organizational policies
define conflicts of commitment as conflicting commitments of time and effort, including
obligations to dedicate time in excess of organizational or research agency policies or
commitments. Other types of conflicting obligations, including obligations to improperly share
information with, or to withhold information from, an employer or research agency, can also
threaten research security and integrity, and are an element of a broader concept of conflicts of
commitment used in this document.

Conflict of interest — Situation in which an individual, or the individual’s spouse or dependent
children, has a significant financial interest, or financial relationship that could directly and
significantly affect the design, conduct, reporting, or funding of research.

Controlled unclassified information (CUI) — Information that requires safeguarding or
dissemination controls consistent with applicable laws, regulations, and Government-wide
policies, but is not classified.

Covered individual or Senior/key personnel — an individual who (a) contributes in a substantive,
meaningful way to the scientific development or execution of a research and development project
proposed to be carried out with a research and development award from a Federal research agency;
and (b) is designated as a covered individual by the Federal research agency concerned. Consistent
with NSPM-33, this means principal investigators (PIs) and other senior/key personnel seeking or
receiving Federal research and development funding (i.e., extramural funding) and researchers at
Federal agency laboratories and facilities (i.e., intramural researchers, whether or not federally
employed), including Government-owned, contractor-operated laboratories and facilities.

Current and pending research support — (a) All resources made available, or expected to be
made available, to an individual in support of the individual’s research and development efforts,
regardless of (i) whether the source is foreign or domestic; (ii) whether the resource is made
available through the entity applying for a research and development award or directly to the
individual; or (iii) whether the resource has monetary value; and (b) includes in-kind contributions
requiring a commitment of time and directly supporting the individual’s research and development
efforts, such as the provision of office or laboratory space, equipment, supplies, employees, or
students. This term has the same meaning as the term Other Support as applied to researchers in
NSPM-33: For researchers, Other Support includes a// resources made available to a researcher in
support of and/or related to a// of their professional R&D efforts, including resources provided
directly to the individual rather than through the research organization, and regardless of whether
or not they have monetary value (e.g., even if the support received is only in-kind, such as
office/laboratory space, equipment, supplies, or employees). This includes resource and/or
financial support from all foreign and domestic entities, including but not limited to, gifts provided
with terms or conditions, financial support for laboratory personnel, and participation of student
and visiting researchers supported by other sources of funding.

Digital persistent identifier (DPI or digital PID) — A digital identifier that is globally unique,
persistent, machine resolvable and processable, and has an associated metadata schema. Consistent
with NSPM-33, digital persistent identifiers for individuals are used to disambiguate and identify
an individual person.
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Research Organization — An entity that has applied for or received an R&D award from a Federal
research agency. This term has the same meaning as “entity” as defined in Section 223 of the
NDAA for 2021.

Federal research agency or Research agency — Any Federal department or agency with an
annual extramural research expenditure of over $100,000,000. This term has the same meaning as
“funding agency” in NSPM-33.

Foreign government-sponsored talent recruitment program — Effort organized, managed, or
funded by a foreign government, or a foreign government instrumentality or entity, to recruit
science and technology professionals or students (regardless of citizenship or national origin, or
whether having a full-time or part-time position). Some foreign government-sponsored talent
recruitment programs operate with the intent to import or otherwise acquire from abroad,
sometimes through illicit means, proprietary technology or software, unpublished data and
methods, and intellectual property to further the military modernization goals and/or economic
goals of a foreign government. Many, but not all, programs aim to incentivize the targeted
individual to relocate physically to the foreign state for the above purpose. Some programs allow
for or encourage continued employment at United States research facilities or receipt of Federal
research funds while concurrently working at and/or receiving compensation from a foreign
institution, and some direct participants not to disclose their participation to United States
entities. Compensation could take many forms including cash, research funding, complimentary
foreign travel, honorific titles, career advancement opportunities, promised future compensation,
or other types of remuneration or consideration, including in-kind compensation.

Gift — Includes any gratuity, favor, discount, entertainment, hospitality, loan, forbearance, license,
special access, equipment time, samples, research data, or other item having monetary value. A
gift also includes services as well gifts of training, transportation, local travel, lodging, meals,
research hours, whether provided in-kind, by purchase of a ticket, payment in advance, or
reimbursement after the expense has occurred. A gift by definition is given without expectation of
anything in return.

Honorarium — A payment of money or anything of value for an appearance, speech, article, or
other form of compensation or award.

Insider threat — The potential for an insider to use their authorized access or understanding of an
organization to harm that organization. This harm can include malicious, complacent, or
unintentional acts that negatively affect the integrity, confidentiality, and availability of the
organization, its data, personnel, or facilities. "’

Intramural Researcher — An agency employee who conducts research supported by the agency
in which they are employed.

Research and development (R&D) — Incudes basic research, applied research, and experimental
development. Basic research is experimental or theoretical work undertaken primarily to acquire
new knowledge of the underlying foundations of phenomena and observable facts. Applied
research is original investigation undertaken in order to acquire new knowledge, and directed
primarily towards a specific practical aim or objective. Experimental development is creative and
systematic work, drawing on knowledge gained from research and practical experience, which is

Mhittps://www._cisa. gov/sites/default/files/publications/Insider%20Threats%20101%20What%20Y ou%20Need%20t0%20Know
508.pdf
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directed at producing new products or processes or improving existing products or processes. Like
research, experimental development will result in gaining additional knowledge. Experimental
development includes the production of materials, devices, and systems or methods, including the
design, construction, and testing of experimental prototypes. Experimental development also
includes technology demonstrations in cases where a system or component is being demonstrated
at scale for the first time, and it is realistic to expect additional refinements to the design (feedback
R&D) following the demonstration. '

Research and development award — Support provided to an individual or entity by a Federal
research agency to carry out R&D activities, which may include support in the form of a grant,
contract, cooperative agreement, or other such transaction. The term does not include a grant,
award, contract, agreement, or other transaction for the procurement of goods or services to meet
the administrative needs of a Federal research agency.

Research integrity — The use of honest and verifiable methods in proposing, performing, and
evaluating research; reporting research results with particular attention to adherence to rules,
regulations, and guidelines; and following commonly accepted professional codes or norms.

Research security — Safeguarding the research enterprise against the misappropriation of research
and development to the detriment of national or economic security, related violations of research
integrity, and foreign government interference.

United States Government supported research and development — Includes R&D projects
funded by the U.S. Government, in whole or in part; projects that use U.S. Government equipment
or facilities for conducting R&D; and R&D projects in which U.S. Government employee and
contractor personnel participate, regardless of the project’s funding source.

12 https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2018/06/a1 1 .pdf
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RE: FYI: ED Provisions in COMPETES Act

From: "Carroll, William S. EOP/OMB" {2 SCRNCESESHON SR G
To: "Patel, Jagir D. EOP/OMB" {24 RN IS 4 RN (5
Date: Tue, 01 Feb 2022 14:07:58 -0500

el x 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process to share
the load this time around too! FYI, | don’t think | was on Hayley’s SAP email, so apologies if this is
already well underway.

Will

From: Myers, Hayley W. EOP/OMB
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 1:52 PM
To: DL OMB EIML Education =S ENGCRURSHOREST-Te:

x6-(5

Subject: FYI: ED Provisions in COMPETES Act

Hi all,

As you may already be aware, there are several ED-relatg

Act, which is slated to be on the House floor next week.
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

SR SN CHVRSRORSTISL I (AR EHIEIEIGEM The full section by section is available here; bill text
“is available here.
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5))

Thanks,
Hayley

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
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Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
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Fwd: Space Situational Awareness and Space Traffic

Management

¥EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) |
BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))

From: "O'Kane, Matt J. EOP/OMB"
To: "Crowder, Jefferson O. EOP/OMB"
Date: Sun, 13 Feb 2022 11:36:55 -0500

Attachments: Senate - BILLS-117s1260es.pdf (2.92 MB); House - BILLS-117HR4521RH-RCP117-
31.pdf (6.44 MB)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hill, John D SES OSD OUSD POLICY (USA)" | i i

Date: February 13, 2022 at 11:26:11 AM EST

%Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))
6-(5U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) =x6- (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5U.S.C. Sec

6-(5,:x6-(5U.S.C. Sec MEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))
8Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec $Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))
6-(5U.S.C. Sec
SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec
Subject: Space Situational Awareness and Space Traffic Management

Chirag, Audrey, Matt:

Last June, the Senate passed “The Space Act” as Title VI, Subtitle A, under “The United States

Innovation and Competitiveness Act of 2021” (attached — |2 E N0 X CHVASKORSR () N

SERBLC] The vote was bipartisan and the Administration supported it. (Il CIE
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

My view remains EX 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
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Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Earlier this month, the House passed the American Competitiveness Act of 2022
(attached). (=8 DP"(S RSOV The vote was mostly party-line.

My understanding is the Senate and House leadership intend to send these two bills to
conference (see discussion at link >https://www.aeaweb.org/forum/2219/innovation-competition-
2021-america-competes-2022-updated<).

My questions to you: Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec

With posture testimony season upon us, SIS DDPREENE
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative

Best,
John

John D. Hill

Performing the Duties of
Assistant Secretary of Defense for Space Policy
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Re: Potential FASC Equities - America COMPETES Act

From: "Clark, Jaimie N. EOP/OMB" il CIERSRORELY

To: "Gibson, Carolyn T. EOP/OMB" <|= 8RN CRVASNORST-Te >
Date: Thu, 03 Mar 2022 15:57:50 -0500

Attachments: BILLS-117hr4521pcs.pdf (5.88 MB)

Hi Carolyn,

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative

h the document.

1
(5)

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 3, 2022, at 11:35 AM, Gibson, Carolyn T. EOP/OMB <SSRICRERSRORELEEEIBIC)].

wrote:

Hi Jaimie,
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

MM
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process h
America COMPETES Act and pasted the relevant text below. [) DP (5 U S.C. Sec
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Feel free to reach out with any questions. Thank you!
Carolyn Gibson

Office of the Federal Chief Information Officer
Office of Management and Budget

Executi resident
Mobile: W x6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6))
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FW: FOR REVIEW: Interagency feedback on H.R. 4521
America COMPETES Act of 2022 [KLM-117-102] --

Response requested bx COB Fridax, 3/18/22

-(BUS.Ex6- (5
-(5U.S.C. SEEx 6 -

From: "Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB" 4
To: "McNavage, William EOP/OMB" <
Date: Mon, 14 Mar 2022 15:39:57 -0400

Attachments: H R. 4521 Amerlca COMPETES Act of 2022_Interagency comments.xIsx :
46 MB); DoD Response to LRM KLM-117-102
Ex 5 DP (5 U'S C Sec ).docx (30.53 kB)

(5

Hi Bill,

In addition to the comments reflected in the Excel file, | wanted to share DoD’s Ex 5 DP-(5U.S.C.
SEA SN CRVRSNOMS LV plcase see attached Word doc. Please let me know if you have

any questions.

Thanks,
Kimie

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 3:15 PM
To: Vahlsing, Candace M. EOP/OMB <= 3SEN VRS OREN- 4 Ry >; Schory, Daniel K.

o] J[e]V[:REX 6 - (S U.S.C. =x6-(5 §>; Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5US.C. :x6-(5 >; Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB m>;
Pei, Yi EOP/OMB {24 R R SR i>: Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB

Ex 6 - (5 X6-(3 >: August, Lisa L. EOP/OMB {24kl =X6-(5 >: Hu,
Grace EOP/OMB <R G RE G >: DL OMB ESWD EB <3 RN CAVCoN -
Lucas, Adrienne E. EOP/OMB <SRN CHURCRORCT-T I QR () >: Hickey, Mike J. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C.2x6-(5 >: Burgess, Scott H. EOP/OMB <=4 CHUEKe3 _Ex 6-(5
Ross, Andrea L. EOP/OMB <= 4Rl CRURSOARCT-ToRr SRy ¢ >: DL OMB NRD AB
*Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b+ Fischietto, Mary S. EOP/OMB { S R CAVRC IR SR >

Connors, Kyle F. EOP/OMB <=4 ENCHURSKOMY-EY >: Berrey, Katherine R. EOP/OMB
ETEEETCECE - G255, acob S. EOP/OMB m>;
Patterson, Tia B. EOP/OMB <=4 RN GV NOMNGEN( #>: Clark, Damon J. EOP/OMB

Ex6 - (5 x6-(5 >; Enger, Michelle A. EOP/OMB S RGNS CI
Turner, Austin F. EOP/OMB <{= S RN GCRURS KN SRt >; Clark, Michael C. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C. ,x6-(5 >: Gonzalez, Anthony A. EOP/OMB

Ex 6-(5U.5.C. Sec =x 6 - (5 >: Hoy, Peter G. EOP/OMB >,~
Jope SN VLR x 6 - (5 U.S.Cx6- (5 >: Miller, Kimberly A. EOP/OMB

EX 5 (5U.S.C. Secx 6 - (5 >: McNeal, Chris G. EOP/OMB
-(5US.C.Sec :x6-(5 >: Curtis, Tyler T. EOP/OMB
-(5U.SC.Sec x6-(5 I>: Ghavalyan, Mariam EOP/OMB

- (5 U.S.C. Sec 6 (5 >- Klein, Robert T. EOP/OMB <t e R ) >: Lachman,

sherr E. EOP/OMB Sl SRR I I - |dman, Iris T. EOP/OMB

CE'\/

SEx6-(5  =x 6- (5” >; Bomberger, Melissa B. EOP/OMB
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Sl e Sl STRCER - c-<<<!, Viary |. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.CEx6-(5 >: Derbes, Catherine A. EOP/OMB
¥EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 > patel, Jagir D. EOP/OMB B CIN =T >
Branson, Michael D. EOP/OMB { Rl CRVASKONCTTe ST b Sierra, Leticia EOP/OMB
6-(5 >; Spavins, Rebecca L. EOP/OMB <l St & >
Weisshaar, David M. EOP/OMB e Rl GRERRORIEER SR I>: Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB
8EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx 6 - (5 >: Hill, Frankie F. EOP/OMB <l CHE R B> Reilly,
Tom M. EOP/OMB {2 4ENGRVRSNORE I > DL OMB HHSB
Ex6-(5US.C.Sec xB6-(5" >: DL OMB PHB <=%%8 ] (5USC Sec x6-(5 >: De

Los Santos, Karen EOP/OMB <SRN CRUICKONCII NI .- A1 2ms, Andrew D. EOP/OMB
IEx6-(5U.SC. (6-(5  NIiaPTprRsTyNTRNR-x6- (5USC. x6-(5

Brant, Alex M. EOP/OMB < =SRl§ x6-(5 §>; Cramer, Drew W. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. 6-(5 b>- Hourigan, Clinton T. EOP/OMB

MEX6 - (5U.S.C. Sex 6 - (5 I>: Cathopoulis, Terry J. EOP/OMB

¥EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx 6 - (5 >; Mergen, Margaret C. EOP/OMB

EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secix 6 - (5 I>: Crow, Rose C. EOP/OMB
IEX 6 - (5U.S.C. Sec «6-(5 I>; MacMaster, Ryan J. EOP/O
IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 'x 6 - (5 >: Roy Amanda E. EOP/OMB >:

Connolly, David C. EOP/OMB <l G >: Petro, Andrea M. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(SUSC. x6-(5 >; Barrick, Carl W. EOP/OMB 28Rl x6-(5 =%

Korovesis, Andrea G. EOP/OMB <= SCREGCRVASNORST LI QR G >: Nelson, Kimberly P.

EOP/OMB 4RI CHVESNORSL B RN - Sidmore, Ben J. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(5US.C.Sec x6-(5 >: Donatelli, Angela M. EOP/OMB

XEx 6 - (5 U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 I>: Meier, Edward F. EOP/OMB
=Ex6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >: Sullivan, Patrick K. EOP/OMB <SRl CHERSRONES Yo k>

Schmitt, Tricia A. EOP/OMB <SR CRSESHOR I 3 >: DL OMB NSP IAD STATE

e

IEX6-(5U.S.C.Sec  x6- >. DL OMB NSP IAD ECON

DL OMB NSP NSD FSIB <t 6- (5US. C. Sec 552(b)(6)) - DL OMB NSP NSD OPS

¥Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec - DL OMB NSD INTEL 4= RN CRURSHORST-Te: b: Kinneen, Kelly
A. EOP/OMB <malailisy x6-(5 >; O'Brien, Erin L. EOP/OMB

ETHCEE RGN - D! 0\i5 BRD PAYGO CREW

3EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec «6-(5 >: DL OMB BRD BAB Credit

EX0-(IU5.C. 906 %6-ip >: Jun, Hee K. EOP/OMB {2l GGG > ; 5/um,
Mathew C. EOP/OMB <2 4CRNCRUCX oINPT II >; Field, Lesley A. EOP/OMB

S CHCES NN R R - |\ Crary, Jeremy P. EOP/OMB
XEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx 6 - (5 >; Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB
BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec «6- (5 i>: Rahman, Sabeel A. EOP/OMB
IEx6-(5US.C.Sec  6-(5 I>; Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/QMB
IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx 6 - (5 " OP/OMB Ex -(5U.S.C.Secx6- (5 =
Seehra, Jasmeet K. EOP/OMB 45’):(’” (5 U S. C Secx 6-(5 > Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec¢6 - (5 >; Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C.Sec :6-(5 >; Hill, Jonathan W. EOP/OMB
<Ex 6_"_(5 U'S,'C' x6-(5 >; Hennemuth, Elizabeth |. EOP/OMB
-(5US.C.Sec  x6-(5 l>: Aguilar, Brenda L. EOP/OMB
(5 USC. v-(» >; Thomas, Amanda L. EOP/OMB
T(BUSC. Secx6- (5 >: Schwab, Margo EOP/OMB 4l S R ..

~ RRO/k
DL OMB PPM Personnel Team 4= S ENGHURSH ORI -To Ex 6 ?5 >; DL OMB OFFM
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Ex6-(3 >; DL OMB OFCIO Legislative

S.C.Sec Ex6-(5 >: DeRusha, Chris J. EOP/OMB

S.C.Sec Ex6-(5 >: Martorana, Clare A. EOP/OMB

.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 k>: DL OMB MOD MIAO Staff

A =R Dorgelo, Cristin A. EOP/OMB

6-(5 >; DL OMB 0GC <R Gl I>; DL-USTR-LRM

: b- DL-OSTP-LRM | R CAV ARl b>: Parriott, Joel R.
EOP/OSTP BIEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec SORNAEIVREEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b DL NSC
CLIMATE {=SCENGHURSHORRST-Te 5. DL NSC CHINA 4= ENCRURSHORRST-To b: DL NSC
Resilience {= RN GCRURSRORRST-To b- DL NSC TRANSBORDER
4 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) b: DL NSC INTECON <= SCRNCHURSNORRSTTe b DL NSC

[_EZ(G-(5USC Se - DL NSC Legislative {2 RN CRURSKORST-Ts b: DL NSC HealthSecBio
-(5U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) SIMIAeTIREX 6 - (S U.S.C. Sec SV aN Y

-(5USC. SITETSTRE 6-(5 Ex6-(5 STV EOP/WHO
S Ex6 G- Supta Pronita EOPAWHO BEX 6 - (5

-(6USC. Sec (6-

>; Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO < S
_ M.D. EOP/WHO 42l €] x6-(5 >, Oakar, Catherine R. EOP/WHO
6- (5 USC. x6-(5 SEYNTTTTMeP-x6-(5 x6-(5 >
Washburn, Libby R. EOP/WHO e i & >: DPCImmigration

3Ex6-(SUS.C. x6-(5 SEVEETIVREX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec - Irby, Ike D.
RIERE< 6 - (5U.S.C.Sec SENMeIWLIVPEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b; DL-CEQ-LRM
"EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b DL IPEC LRM "Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec > Thomas’ Maggie M.
LI RREX 6 - (5 US.C. x6-(5 >: Sanchez, Roque T. EOP/WHO
SEx6-(5USC. Xx6-15  SYFENPRVERNIIJAVGOR X 6 - (5 x6-(5 &
Jacquez, Alex S. EOP/WHO el e R &) b>: Fazili, Sameera EOP/WHO
Ex6-(5U.S.Cx6-(5 i>: Reynolds, Liz B. EOP/WHO <[=h 6 (5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 >
Gamble, Joelle C. EOP/WHO {=S-ENCRURSHON S Ry G} §>: DL WHO NEC LRM

-(5U.S.C.2x6-(5 >: Wu, Tim EOP/WHO it Xx6-(5 i>: DL WHO
W LIVREX 6 - (S US.C. x6-(5 >; Deeks, Ashley S. EOP/WHO
Ex6-(5U.8.C.x6-(5 >; Ceronsky, Megan M. EOP/WHO

BEX 6 - (5U.S.C.Sec:6-(5 S

Cc: Slevin, Christopher J. EOP/WHO Ex 6 (5 U.S.C. Secix 6 - (5 1>: Demers, Kaitlyn H.

-(5U.S.C >: Healton, Kelly A. EOP/OMB
ECIIN- \Vard, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB M>;
4 A - >; Menard, Barbara A. EOP/OMB
P. EOP/OMB IEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. x6-
x6-(5 I>: Gonzalez, Oscar EOP/OMB
-(3US.C. x6-(5 >: Bronack, Candice M. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 >; Woroszylo, Nicholas J. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C.Sec :6-(5 >; Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB
) (5 U'S'Cj[:X 6 - (5
Subject: FOR REVIEW: Interagency feedback on H.R. 4521 America COMPETES Act of 2022 [KLM-
117-102] -- Response requested by COB Friday, 3/18/22
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Good afternoon,

Please see attached a compilation of comments LRD received in response to the request for views on
H.R. 4521, the “America COMPETES Act of 2022.” The bill passed the House on 2/4/22.

The first sheet in the file includes all interagency comments, while the second sheetys

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Here's a rundown of agency responses --

Comments
T rEx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(3)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec
o VR HEx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative

Other EOP comments s
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec

Agencies with no comments: | SSEM SN CRVASK O Ty

Late comments expected: il GRS RTN

Please review the spreadsheet and let us know by COB Friday, March 18th, whether you concur or
have any concerns with the comments. Please also let us know if you have any other major concerns
with the bill that are not captured here.

Thank you,
Kimie

Kimie Matsuo
Legislative Analyst
Legislative Reference Division

Office of Manaiement and Budget

. OMB984FY22177_000083859



FW: FOR REVIEW: Interagency feedback on H.R. 4521
America COMPETES Act of 2022 [KLM-117-102] --

Response requested bx COB Fridax, 3/18/22

From: "Enger, Michelle A. EOP/OMB" {2 3ENGRUAS KON S B (- >

To: "Turner, Austin F. EOP/OMB" 4= 3ENGRVASRE YR (o >, "Curtis, Tyler T.
V=X 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5

Date: Mon, 14 Mar 2022 15:57:47 -0400

Attachments: H.R. 4521 America COMPETES Act of 2022_Interagency comments.xIsx (112.77 kB);
BILLS-117hr4521eh.pdf (5.46 MB)

As you are aware, (=S NBI RN R URSH O The attached spreadsheet definitely helps, though.
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process | found the last

tab to be particularly helpful as it shows all of the standalone bills included in this legislation.

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 3:15 PM
To: Vahlsing, Candace M. EOP/OMB <= SCENCHURSNORSET = SR >; Schory, Daniel K.

(o] Jle]V:EEX 6 - (SU.S.C. Ex6-(5 I>: Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. _EX 6_‘ (? >; Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB M>;
Pei, Yi EOP/OMB {2 R IR b>: Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB

BEX 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 >: August, Lisa L. EOP/OMB 4= SSElCRVEASRES ¢ Ry G >; Hu,
PRI IGIEREX 6- (5 Ex6-(5  SENeIVERIWOIEREX 6 - (5US.C. Sec

Lucas, Adrienne E. EOP/OMB {2 SENGCHUASRORS-Tel 5 QG R >- Hickey, Mike ). EOP/OMB
#EX 6 - (5 U.S.CEx6- (5 > Burgess, Scott H. EOP/OMB i CHVASKON S
Ross, Andrea L. EOP/OMB <2 dcENCRVACKONCE SR >: DL OMB NRD AB

IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec - Fischietto, Mary S. EOP/OMB < Sl G ES AN = - RN >

Connors, Kyle F. EOP/ONVB =SNGV 4Ry (S >; Berrey, Katherine R. EOP/OMB
SRS =TRCI - G -s5, Jacob S. EOP/OMB m_>;
Patterson, Tia B. EOP/OMB {3 NG Ex6- (5 >; Clark, Damon J. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 >: Enger, Michelle A. EOP/OMB
Turner, Austin F. EOP/OMB <2aCECERReN SR >; Clark, Michael C. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 > .Gonzélez, Anthony A. EOP/O
2€x6 - (5 U.S.C. SeCEx 6 - (5 >: Hoy, Peter G. EOP/OMB SRS
Jones, Lauren H. EOP/OMB <2 CRlCHFRCRe AN >; Miller, Kimberly A. EOP/OMB

*Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >: McNeal, Chris G. EOP/OMB

%Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 >: Curtis, Tyler T. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sec Ex6-(5 I>: Ghavalyan, Mariam EOP/OMB

SLRCIVCKIN =TI (i, Robert T. EOP/OMB S aCIIR; Lachman,
Sherry E. EOP/OMB <GSRRS SR >; Feldman, Iris T. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.Ex6-(5 >; Bomberger, Melissa B. EOP/OMB

*EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)Ex 6 - (5 >; Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5US.CEx6-(5 >; Derbes, Catherine A. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C.SecEx6-(5  SENGMETaMIeeV:E-*6-C Ex6-(5 >

Branson, Michael D. EOP/OMB <=2l CHVASKORSTl S I Sierra, Leticia EOP/OMB
>; Spavins, Rebecca L. EOP/OMB (il

’
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Weisshaar, David M. EOP/OVIB Jaaki et A G, ; Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >: Hill, Frankie F. EOP/OMB <SRt (6-(5 k> Reilly,
Tom M. EOP/OMB <\ SR R G I>; DL OMB HHSB
BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec . 6-(5 >: DL OMB PHB <=8 RN CHURSHORES!-Ton g - I > De
Los Santos, Karen EOP/OMB Ex 6 - (5 URCHORSE NI - A\brams, Andrew D. EOP/OMB
IEx6-(5USC. ;6-(5  MEtPTRrSTNTRIPEx6-(5USC. x6-(5 8
Brant, Alex M. EOP/OMB Ju ARG >; Cramer, Drew W. EOP/OMB
-EX 6 (BUSC. 6-(5 > Hourigan, Clinton T. EOP/OMB

S5US.C.Secc6-(5 i>; Cathopoulis, Terry J. EOP/OMB

SU.S.C.Secc6-(5 >: Mergen, Margaret C. EOP/OMB

-(
=
-Ex 6 (5U.S.C.Sec 6-(5 b>: Crow, Rose C. EOP/OMB
=4
- (

9 U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 >, MacMaster, Ryan J. EOP/OMB
«Ex 5USC.Secx6-(5  SEUVWNITCTAMIINOVREX6-(5  x6-(5 &
Connolly, David C. EOP/OMB Sl CIE AR RGN > P<t o, Andrea M. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SEx6-(5 > Barrick, Carl W. EOP/OMB <2 CElCREESN SR G =
Korovesis, Andrea G. EOP/OMB <SSR GRUASKORSTTo S EC RN G >: Nelson, Kimberly P.
FOIJLOIVIREX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >: Skidmore, Ben J. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (S U.S.C.Sec Ex6-(5 >; Donatelli, Angela M. EOP/OMB
¥EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx6- (5 §>: Meier, Edward F. EOP/OMB
BEX6- (5USCEx6-(5 SIS AoV iR 6-(5USC.Ex6-(5 S
Schmitt, Tricia A. EOP/OMB <=2 CRECRERRO = 4Ly >; DL OMB NSP IAD STATE
Ex 6-(5U.S.C.Sec Ex6-(5 1> DL OMB NSP IAD ECON
IEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 > sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB 4udlos Ex6-(5 -
DL OMB NSP NSD FS18 <SRN CRVASKORCTTREVI(SICHIR-- DL OMB NSP NSD OPS
JEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec }: DL OMB NSD INTEL BEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b-: Kinneen, Kelly
A. EOP/OMB =il x6-(5 >; O'Brien, Erin L. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5 x6-(5 >: DL OMB BRD PAYGO CREW
sEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec X6-(5 >; DL OMB BRD BAB Credit

IEX6-(5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 k> Jun, Hee K. EOP/OMB <2 SSEN I RN >: Blum,
Mathew C. EOP/OMB <43 RN CHVAS N ONuY - Ry (3 >; Field, Lesley A. EOP/OMB

IEx6-(5US.C. x6-(5 I>; McCrary, Jeremy P. EOP/OMB
IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx6-(5 8>: Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C. Sec ¢6-(5 §>; Rahman, Sabeel A. EOP/OMB
BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec zx6- (5 >; Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/QIVIB
Ex6-(5USC. Ex6-(5  SYMANTRMeJeN:R " 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx6- (5 >;
Seehra, Jasmeet K. EOP/OMB -EXG (5U.S.C.Sec 6-(5 > Fraser Nicholas A. EOP/OMB
EX 6 (CISESRORSL Y CIRRNY - - /0 cada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB

-(5U.S.C.Sec 6-(5 >: Hill, Jonathan W. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 (5 us.C. 6-(5 >: Hennemuth, Elizabeth |. EOP/OMB
bEx6-(5USC.Sec  6-(5 >; Aguilar, Brenda L. EOP/OMB

T
EX 6 (SUS.LC.ix6-(5 >: Thomas, Amanda L. EOP/OMB
(5 U.S.C. Secix 6 - (5 >: Schwab, Margo EOP/OMB IEX6-(SUS.C. x6-(5 >

DL OMB PPM Personnel Team < R CRUSKONSEY: RGN - D O\iE OFF
SEx6-(5US.C..6-(5 > DL OMB OFCIO Legislative
<Ex -(5U.S.C. Sec ,6-(5 I>; DeRusha, Chris J. EOP/OMB
S CHVRSHONCL Y I I - /2 torana, Clare A. EOP/OMB
-(3U.S.C.Sec 5-(5 l>; DL OMB MOD MIAO Staff
R R I - 0orcelo, Cristin A. EOP/OMB
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Ex6-(5U.S.C.Ex6-(5 >; DL OMB 0GC <2 RN SR C L. DL-USTR-LRM
BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b: DL-OSTP-LRM : Parriott, Joel R.
EOP/OSTP 4= ENCRURSHORES]-To b: DL NSC LRM -(5U.S.C. Sec L. oL NSC
N[y [RIEX 6 - (5 US.C. Sec b DL NSC CHINA Ex6 - ( U.S.C. Sec b DL NSC
P ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec

B> Stich, Brittany A
; -(5U.S.C. ‘
-(5U.S.C. = B Tracey-\ -(5US.C.
ARG > Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO iSOt
Ford, Sandi E. M.D. EOP/WHO {23 RN CHVRSKeR4 Ry 1> Oakar, Catherine R. EOP/WHO
SEx6-(5USC. x6-(5 >: Bains, Chiraag EOP/WHO <SRl CHCRL >
ashburn, Libby R EOP WReREX 6 - (S U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 >: DPCImmigration
EX 6 - (5U.S.C. -(5 SEEVCETIVREX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec - Irby, Ike D.
EOP/OVP s U S.C. Sec : DL-CEA-LRM <SSR CHUASNORETY b DL-CEQ-LRM
¥EX 6 - (5 US.C. Sec SIMEEITILIVPEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b: Thomas, Maggie M.
FJJAVRREX 6 - (5 US.C. =x6-(5 >: Sanchez, Roque T. EOP/WHO
Ex6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >: Hayes, David J. EOP/WHO {26 X6-(5 >;
Jacquez, Alex S. EOP/WHO e St L € >: Fazili, Sameera EOP/WHO
¥EX6-(5U.S.Cx6-(5 > Reynolds, Liz B. EOP/WHO <R GRS ESRORST R >;
Gamble, Joelle C. EOP/WHO <{=SCENCHUASONS I Y G i>: DL WHO NEC LRM
Ex6-(5USC. x6-(5 ~ [SEMETYEOINTGREX 6 - (5 x6-(5 l>: DL WHO
IeEIIVREX 6 - (S US.C.  x6-(5 I>; Deeks, Ashley S. EOP/WHO

SEx 6 - (5 U.§.CEX_6 -(5 I>: Ceronsky, Megan M. EOP/WHO
*Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Ex 6-(5 >

(5“ > Healton, KeIIy A. EOP/OMB

>: Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB {224 ENGCRURSHORES SN (S >;

(5usc X6 - (5

-(5U.S.C.Sec «6-(5 >, Woroszylo, Nicholas J. EOP/OMB

(5 US.C.Sec (6- >; Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB
-(5USCixp.-(5

Sub]ect FOR REVIEW: Interagency feedback on H.R. 4521 America COMPETES Act of 2022 [KLM-

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
PN erEx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec

o V=X aeaEx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5

O d e R oHEXx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec

Agencies with no comments 1SN Bl el CHSRSKOREST-To

Late comments expected: =R R N (CHVRSHONRST-To

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

. OMB984FY22177_000088339



FW: FOR REVIEW: Interagency feedback on H.R. 4521
America COMPETES Act of 2022 [KLM-117-102] --

Response requested bx COB Fridax, 3/18/22

From: "Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB" <=4 ENE] Ex6-(5

To: "Slevin, Christopher J. EOP/WHO" <SR L H G l>. "Healton,
Kelly A. EOP/OMB" <S4 E Ex6-(5 I>. "Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB"
%Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C.Ex6- (5

Cc:

Ex6-(5U.S.CEx6-(5
Date: Mon, 14 Mar 2022 15:20:59 -0400
Attachments: H.R. 4521 America COMPETES Act of 2022_Interagency comments.xlsx (112.77 kB);

BILLS-117hr4521eh.pdf (5.46 MB)

Hi all,

Flagging the attached interagency feedback on COMPETES. Please let us know x S P‘ (SUs.C.
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process If that is the case, please let
us know what the window/timeline for engagement is. |l CRYASAORS g Lo rA () [5))

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5

Thank you,
Kimie

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 3:15 PM

To: Vahlsing, Candace M. EOP/OMB <SS RN CHURSR RSN SRy 6} >: Schory, Daniel K.
EOP/OMB 4= RN CRVECRON = SRy G I>: Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB

SEx 6 - (5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >: Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB >;
Pei, Yi EOP/OMB <=3 R G 4R I>: Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(5 Ex6-(5 >; August, Lisa L. EOP/OMB {23 RCIPERE= SRy >: Hu,
Grace EOP/OMB <SRG C >; DL OMB ESWD EB 42 SCRNCRERSRORELY b;
Lucas, Adrienne E. EOP/OMB {2 4CENCRURSROR T SN B> Hickey, Mike ). EOP/OMB
BEX 6 - (5 2x6-(5 ST 6- (5USC. x6-(5
Ross, Andrea L. EOP/OMB 4= 3 ENCRVESRORCT-Tob 4R ) >: DL OMB NRD AB
IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b Fischietto, Mary S. EOP/OMB <2 RN GAVA KON 4 - By (- -

Connors, Kyle F. EOP/OMB <Rl CEEESROR SRy 1>, Berrey, Katherine R. EOP/OMB
JEX6- (5 US.C. x6-(5 >: Glass, Jacob S. EOP/OMB M>;
Patterson, Tia B. EOP/OMB il R & >; Clark, Damon J. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5 x6-(5 >: Enger, Michelle A. EOP/OMB {2 i AR KON 4 Ry
Turner, Austin F. EOP/OMB <SRN CHVESROM RN >: Clark, Michael C. EOP/OMB
BEx6-(SUS.C. x6-(5 >; Gonzalez, Anthony A. EOP/OMB
"Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec =x6 - (5 >: Hoy, Peter G. EOP/OMB
Jones, Lauren H. EOP/OMB <{=2SEGCHURSHeR SR (s >: Miller, Kimberly A. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C. Secx 6 - (5 >; McNeal, Chris G. EOP/OMB
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*Ex 6 - (5U.S.C. Sec Ex6- (5 b>; Curtis, Tyler T. EOP/OMB
sEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6- (5 I>: Ghavalyan, Mariam EOP/OMB
MEXx6-(SUS.C. Ex6-(5 >: Klein, Robert T. EOP/OMB {S SR
Sherry E. EOP/OMB <=3 RNCHVA-HORE S (] >; Feldman, Iris T. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 >: Bomberger, Melissa B. EOP/OMB
*Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex 6 - ( 1> Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5 US.CEx6-(5 I>; Derbes, Catherine A. EOP/OMB
®EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 > Patel, Jagir D. EOP/OMB <RGN Y >:
Branson, Michael D. EOP/OMB <24 N CRVSKORST S4B G >: Sierra, Leticia EOP/OMB
SEx6-(5 Ex6-(5 >: Spavins, Rebecca L. EOP/OMB <= SSERN(HURSRORE S ¢ Ry >;
Weisshaar, David M. EOP/OMB <=8 RlCRURSHORST-ld SR b>: Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. SEx 6 - (5 >: Hill, Frankie F. EOP/OMB <l G =S R b>: Reilly,
Tom M. EOP/OMB <| =SSR CHVASR O SR §>: DLOMB HHSB
IEX 6 - (5U.S.C.Sec Ex6-(5 > DL OMB PHB <= RN CHURSHORRST-Tol S g - R I>: De
Los Santos, Karen EOP/OMB <SG CHVACK CRu SN (- >; Abrams, Andrew D. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5 US.C.Ex6-(5 I> Berger, Joseph J. EOP/OMB S CVEH =R >;
Brant, Alex M. EOP/OMB <= 3ElE] Ex6-(5 I>: Cramer, Drew W. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(SUS.CEx6-(5 b>- Hourigan, Clinton T. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 I>: Cathopoulis, Terry J. EOP/OMB
“Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. EX 6-(5 >; Mergen, Margaret C. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 I>; Crow, Rose C. EOP/OMB
SEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 >: MacMaster, Ryan J. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C.Secx6-(5  SETMENNCITYNIoNOVREX 6-(5US.C6-(5 &
Connolly, David C. EOP/OMB <'_EX 6-(5USC. x6-(5 >: Petro, Andrea M. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5USC. «6-(5 >; Barrick, Carl W. EOP/OMB <=SCRl x6-(5 >;
Korovesis, Andrea G. EOP/OMB <=2 SSENGRURSNOARCT-T A g Ry >: Nelson, Kimberly P.
ol Je]VI:EEX 6 - (5U.S.C.Sec 6-(5 >: Skidmore, Ben J. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C.Sec x6-(5 >; Donatelli, Angela M. EOP/OMB
SEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 'x6-(5 1>; Meier, Edward F. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(5U.S.C. (6-(5 >: Sullivan, Patrick K. EOP/OMB >;
Schmitt, Tricia A. EOP/OMB SV >; DL OMB NSP IAD STATE
Ex6-(5US.C.Sec x6-(5 i>: DL OMB NSP IAD ECON
Ex6-(5US.C.Sec :x6-(5  |SETNNVAVEIWENONOIVEREX6-(5USCx6-(5 &
DL OMB NSP NSD FSIB {=3CENGRERSRORSTIAL () (S)MN-- DL OMB NSP NSD OPS
%Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec k.- DL OMB NSD INTEL 44BN CRURSHORST-To
A. EOP/OMB <=24CRIE x6-(5 >: O'Brien, Erin L. EOP/OMB
X6-( >: DL OMB BRD PAYGO CREW
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec X6-(5 >: DL OMB BRD BAB Credit
-(9US.C.Sec  x6-(5 > Jun, Hee K. EOP/OMB >; Blum,
BEX6- (SUS.C. x6-(5 >; Field, Lesley A. EOP/OMB
=x6-(5 8>. McCrary, Jeremy P. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C. Secx6- (5 5. Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 l>: Rahman, Sabeel A. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C.Sec x6-(5 >: Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB
6-(5U.S.C.Secx6-(5 I>- Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OVB <SG v
Ex6-(5USC. x6-(5 >: Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB
6-(5US.C.Sec 6-(5 > Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB
6-(5USC. Ex6-(5 I>; Hill, Jonathan W. EOP/OMB

> Lachman,

; Kinneen, Kelly
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Ex6-(SUS.C.Ex6-(5 >; Hennemuth, Elizabeth I. EOP/OMB
6-(5US.C.Sec Ex6-(5 >; Aguilar, Brenda L. EOP/OMB
(5U.S.CEx6- (5 >: Thomas, Amanda L. EOP/OMB

6-(5

-(5US.C.x6-(5
-(5U.S.C. Sec x6-(5
6-(5US.C.Sec x6-(5
6-(5U.S.C.Sec :6-(5
d -(5U.8S.C. Sec x6-(5
MEx6-(5US.C. (6-(5
®Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sec

>; Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO 4

Ford, Sandi E. M.D. EOP/WHO {=4-EN x6-(5 I>; Oakar, Catherine R. EOP/WHO

Ex6-(5USC. x6-(5 >: Bains, Chiraag EOP/WHO {=4-EXE] x6-(5 >
Washburn, Libby R. EOP/WHO 4SRN ALY CREN - DPC|mmigration
sEx6-(5U.S.C. x6-(5 >: DL-OVP-LRM <= RN CHORSNORST-Te > Irby, Ike D.
EOP/OVP { RN CAVCKORS-E: DL-CEA-LRM <= SR CHURCRORECT-To b, DL-CEQ-LRM
IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec  SIHREAARIVEEEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b: Thomas, Maggie M.
FIINEIeRREX 6 - (S US.C. x6-(5 >: Sanchez, Roque T. EOP/WHO
BEX6- (5U.S.C. X6-15 >: Hayes, David J. EOP/WHO |G x6-(5 >
Jacquez, Alex S. EOP/WHO <= GRS RSN O S RN >: Fazili, Sameera EOP/WHO
BEX 6 - (5 X6-(5 I>: Reynolds, Liz B. EOP/WHO <SRN CHURSKORST-ToRN g RN >
Gamble, Joelle C. EOP/WHO </ RN CRUASROR SRy I>: DL WHO NEC LRM
¥Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. ;x6-(5 > Wu, Tim EOP/WHO <|2ElE x6-(35
Wl IVREX 6 - (S US.C.  x6-(3 b>: Deeks, Ashley S. EOP/WHO
sEx 6- (5 U.S.C.«6-(5 >; Ceronsky, Megan M. EOP/WHO
Ex 6 - (5U.S.C. Segx6-(5 >
Cc: Slevin, Christopher J. EOP/WHO XEX6- (5 U.S.C. x6-(5 I>; Demers, Kaitlyn H.
eor/wHo EERICIUSKNETTRICISNE > Healton, Kelly A. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5U.S.C=x6-(5 >:; Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB <=8 EN VRS KON ALY ()
Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB <[= QRN CRURSHORS § Y ) >; Menard, Barbara A. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5US.C. x6-(5 IR INTOIeVIEREX 6 - (5U.S.C.x6-(5
Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB <24 GCRVASK e} x6-(5 )>: Gonzalez, Oscar EOP/OMB
SEx6-(5US.C. 6-(5 >; Bronack, Candice M. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec :x6-(5 §>; Woroszylo, Nicholas J. EOP/OMB

>; DLWHO
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Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5

IEX 6 - (5U.S.CEx6-(5
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

The first sheet in the file includes all interagency comments, while the second sheet \ER SRRl (S

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Here's a rundown of agency responses --

Comments . -
Aencies: 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec
oIV =R Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative

~n

Other EOP comments: i
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec

Agencies with no comments {0l CRCAS KON T

Late comments expected =SSN CRURCRORRST

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

. OMB984FY22177_000097084



FW: FOR REVIEW: Interagency feedback on H.R. 4521
America COMPETES Act of 2022 [KLM-117-102] --

Response requested bx COB Fridax, 3/18/22

From: "Ghavalyan, Mariam EOP/OMB" <{=q: BN GCHUASK N ¢ B (¢
To: "August, Lisa L. EOP/OMB" 4
Date: Tue, 15 Mar 2022 16:53:00 -0400
Attachments: H.R. 4521 America COMPETES Act of 2022_Interagency comments.xlsx (112.77 kB);

BILLS-117hr4521eh.pdf (5.46 MB)
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

isa
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C.
Sec 552(b)(5))

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 3:15 PM
To: Vahlsing, Candace M. EOP/OMB <|_5§~6_" (5U.S.C.Secx6-(5 >; Schory, Daniel K.

e YeJVEEEX 6 - (5US.C. 6-(5 8>: Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB

SEx 6 - (5U.S.C. Sec 6-(5 i>; Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB >;
Pei, Yi EOP/OMB {24 BN GRS R I>: Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB
Ex6 - (5 x6-(5 >: August, Lisa L. EOP/OMB <42 R GRS OB q N > Hu,
Grace EOP/OMB {2 R G A >; DL OMB ESWD EB 4R CRCREECROEL >;

Lucas, Adrienne E. EOP/OMB {4 GCRUETORCTT I ARy B> Hickey, Mike J. EOP/OMB

¥Ex6-(5US.C. x6-(5 > Burgess, Scott H. EOP/OMB {2 VARG

Ross, Andrea L. EOP/OMB <=2 SSRN CRUASNORSTTAp g Ry >: DL OMB NRD AB
¥Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec > Fischietto, Mary S. EOP/OMB <R GCHURSKoRES SR >

Connors, Kyle F. EOP/OMB <= RN CHVEHoR Q- Ey(e >: Berrey, Katherine R. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5USC. Xx6-(5 >: Glass, Jacob S. EOP/OMB {24l x6-(5

Patterson, Tia B. EOP/OMB {2 RN CHVA KoM - RN 1>; Clark, Damon J. EOP/OMB
¥EX 6 - (5 x6-(5 ST I PEx 6- (5USC. x6-(5 8

Turner, Austin F. EOP/OMB <=4 ENCHVRS RO - Ry () >: Clark, Michael C. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. x6-(5 & Gonzalez, Anthony A. EOP/OMB

Ex 6 -(5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 >: Hoy, Peter G. EOP/OMB <=23ES6] Ex6-(5

Jones, Lauren H. EOP/OMB {=4CEECHVASK o 4Ry >: Miller, Kimberly A. EOP/OMB
[STECHIVENORCES-EY G - - |\cNeal, Chris G. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5US.C.Sec x6-(5 >; Curtis, Tyler T. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 I>; Ghavalyan, Mariam EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5USC. /x6-(5 >: Klein, Robert T. EOP/OMB >; Lachman,

Sherry E. EOP/OMB <= SRR CHUESK R Ry >: Feldman, Iris T. EOP/OMB

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.(»J_x_6 _"(5 S Bomberger, Melissa B. EOP/OMB

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec =x6-(5 1> Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >: Derbes, Catherine A. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C.Sec x6-(5  |SYRANEIaMIelNoVEREX6-(5 x6-(5 >;

Branson, Michael D. EOP/OMB ittt i > Sierra, Leticia EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5 x6-(5 I>: Spavins, Rebecca L. EOP/OMB {2 a RN GCRUR NN 4R (5 >

Weisshaar, David M. EOP/OMB <=2 ENGHVACRORCT- IR ¢ b>: Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB
¥EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Seqx 6 - (5 >: Hill, Frankie F. EOP/OMB <{=4ElE 6-(5 > Reilly,

1>,
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Tom M. EOP/OMB <= (5USC Ex6-(5 l>: DL OMB HHSB
JEX 6 - (5 U.S.C.Sec Ex6 6 - S.C. 6-(5 I>: De

Los Santos, Karen EOP/OMB q
BEX 6 - (5 US.C.Ex6-(5

E > Berger, loseph J. EOP/OMB

Brant, Alex M. EOP/OMB {=4CENE] Ex6-(5 I>: Cramer, Drew W. EOP/OMB

*Ex 6-(5U.S.C.Ex6-(5 1>, Hourigan, Clinton T. EOP/OMB

<Ex 6 (5U.8S.C. SEx6-(5 1>, Cathopoulis, Terry J. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >; Mergen, Margaret C. EOP/OMB

«Ex -(5U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 I>: Crow, Rose C. EOP/OMB

SEx 6 - (5U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >; MacMaster, Ryan J. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5U.S.C.SeEx6-(5  SETMININETANIINOVEREXE-(5  Ex6-(5 B

Connolly, David C. EOP/OMB {=3GENGHURCRORE S QRN >: Petro, Andrea M. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5USC. Ex6-(5  SENINNCHNINIIEIVEREx6-(S  Ex6-(5 &

Korovesis, Andrea G. EOP/OMB {4 RN GCHURSNORST-To = do R >; Nelson, Kimberly P.

(FelJ[eIV[:FEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >; Skidmore, Ben J. EOP/OMB

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 >: Donatelli, Angela M. EOP/OMB

*Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 §>; Meier, Edward F. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5USCEx6-(5 STV MooV 6-(5USC.Ex6-(5 &

Schmitt, Tricia A. EOP/OMB < ENCAVCRS = RN >:; DL OMB NSP IAD STATE

NEX6-(5U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 i>: DL OMB NSP IAD ECON

SEx6-(5USC.Sec Ex6-(5  SISTEVAVENSNIONOIVEREX6-(5  Ex6-(5 &

DL OMB NSP NSD FSIB <2UENCRVASROMSTIICLPI{IIN- - DL 0MB NSP NSD OPS

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b DL OMB NSD INTEL <Rl CHEASHORS L >: Kinneen, Kelly

A. EOP/OMB 4= SRl Ex6-(5 >: O'Brien, Erin L. EOP/OMB

SEx 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 >; DL OMB BRD PAYGO CREW

REx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 >:; DL OMB BRD BAB Credit

SEx 6 - (5US.C.Sec Ex6-(5 >: Jun, Hee K. EOP/OMB >; Blum,

Mathew C. EOP/OMB <2 & RIGRIE KXo} Ex 6 - (5 >; Field, Lesley A. EOP/OMB

SEx 6 - (5 U.S.CEx6-(5 i>: McCrary, Jeremy P. EOP/OMB

~Ex -(5US.C. Ex6-(5 b>: Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB

-(BU.S.C.SeEx6-(5 >: Rahman, Sabeel A. EOP/OMB

- (

=

5U.S.C. SecEx6-(5 I>; Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB
5U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 I>- Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB <{=S ENCHURS NSRS 4R (3 >

’

«Ex

Seehra Jasmeet K. EOP/OMB <= SRRSO = SR >: Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB
4 -(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >; Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C. SeEx6- (5 >; Hill, Jonathan W. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >: Hennemuth, Elizabeth |. EOP/OMB
-(5US.C.Sec "Ex6-(5 >; Aguilar, Brenda L. EOP/OMB
S.CEx6-(5 >: Thomas, Amanda L. EOP/OMB
S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 > Schwab, Margo EOP/OMB <42
JEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5
> DL OMB OFCIO Legislative
u s C. Sec Ex6-(5 >: DeRusha, Chris J. EOP/OMB
US.C.Sec Ex6-(5 >; Martorana, Clare A. EOP/OMB
- (3 i>: DL OMB MOD MIAO Staff
- Ex6-(5 >; Dorgelo, Cristin A. EOP/OMB
. SENCIVI:NelelaREX 6 - (5  Ex6-(5 >; DL-USTR-LRM
REX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b2 DL-OSTP-LRM {2 ACEN CHURSNORST-T > Parriott, Joel R.

6-(5US.CEx6 -
> DL OMB OFFM
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FoI O REEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec L, DL NSC LRM < i D\ NSC
CLIMATE 6-(3U.S.C. Sec SRR 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec > DL NSC
Resilience <= RN GCHURSKONCII,. - | NSC TRANSBORDER
L: DL NSC INTECON {2 RN CAVERN L: DL NSC
: B> DL NSC HealthSecBio
: MBX NCD LRM

- (5 USC.
6-(5 x6- y
IEX 6 - (5USC Sec x6-(5 :
Ex
B 6 - (5usc Zx 6 - 5

-(5 USC x6-(5 I>; Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/WHO <EX 6 - (5 US.C.
- (5 ,x6-(5 >; Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO <SR CAVA KON SRl ()
Ford, Sandi E. M.D. EOP/WHO {=&EN() x6-(5 I>; Oakar, Catherine R. EOP/WHO
Ex6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >: Bains, Chiraag EOP/WHO {8l X 6-(5 >;
Washburn, Libby R. EOP/WHO <= g Rl VRSO T SR ¢ >: DPCImmigration

BEx6 - (5 U.S.C. 'x6-(5 >: DL-OVP-LRM {= 4 RN CHURSHORSI-To . Irby, lke D.
JOLJOVRE® 6 - (5U.S.C. Sec  AREIFLIYEE 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec >; DL-CEQ-LRM
BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec SR AIVEEX 6 - (5 U.S.C- Sec >: Thomas, Maggie M.

FOINEPEX 6 - (S US.C. Ex6-(5 >; Sanchez, Roque T. EOP/WHO
BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Ex6 - (5 >: Haves, David J. EOP/WHO 4=4EN6) Ex6-(5 >

Jacquez, Alex 5. EOP/WHO <SRN CRUASKORCTT R (S b>: Fazili, Sameera EOP/WHO

%Ex 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 I>: Reynolds, Liz B. EOP/WHO <R CAYESAORS Tl Yy (3 >
Gamble, Joelle C. EOP/WHO <=2SECHVASKOR S q RN i>: DL WHO NEC LRM
BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C.Ex6- (5 >: Wu, Tim EOP/WHO .tXG ( Ex6-(5 >; DL WHO
WIISSILIVE X 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 b>: Deeks, Ashley S. EOP/WHO

EX 6 - (5 U-S‘CE_X_G - (5 >: Ceronsky, Megan M. EOP/WHO

BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 .

Cc: Slevin, Christopher J. EOP/WHO <2 3CENGHVASReS SeEx 6-(5 1>; Demers, Kaitlyn H.

[ JAVSeRSEX 6 - (5 US.C. Ex6- (5 >: Healton, Kelly A. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5US.Cx6-(5 SR unyNaelJe VX 6-(5U.S.C. x6-(5 >;

Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB <=4 ENCHURSN O 4Ry >: Menard, Barbara A. EOP/OMB

-(5US.C. x6-(5 > Bronack, Candice M. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C. Sec ;x6-(5 >; Woroszylo, Nicholas J. EOP/OMB
-(5US.C.Sec x6-(5 >; Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB
5 US.C..x6-(5
Subject ' FOR REVIEW: Interagency feedback on H.R. 4521 America COMPETES Act of 2022 [KLM-
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

The first sheet in the file includes all interagency comments, while the second sheet 2SI
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
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Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Here's a rundown of agency responses --

C"m—me;‘\ts M= 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
gencies:

Ex 5 DP- (o u.o.uL. dec
RV eExX 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

At R 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec

Agencies with no comments ::‘; "\’,'L_: (5 U.S.C. Sec
i 'bb- é\unghanvéﬂh\ln
Late comments expected: =& ( S5.C. 3 ec

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

. OMB984FY22177_000077842



FW: FOR REVIEW: Interagency feedback on H.R. 4521
America COMPETES Act of 2022 [KLM-117-102] --

Response requested bx COB Fridax, 3/18/22

From: "Turner, Austin F. EOP/OMB" {8 ENCHVRSKe =S d- N ()
To: "Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB" {24 RN CHURN S (]

Cc: "McNavage, William EOP/OMB" {SSENCHURSXeR =g Ey (S >, "Clark, Michael
C. EOP/OMB" S CMEVEE =11

Date: Tue, 15 Mar 2022 12:25:19 -0400
Attachments: H.R. 4521 America COMPETES Act of 2022_Interagency comments.xlsx (112.77 kB);

BILLS-117hrd4521eh.pdf (5.46 MB); DoD Response to LRM KLM-117-102 ()l
SN0 N CRURSH ORI docx (30.53 kB)

Thanks. Adding Mike in too.

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 11:52 AM

Cc: McNavage, William EOP/OMB 4 >; DLOMB OGC
m_>

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: Interagency feedback on H.R. 4521 America COMPETES Act of 2022
[KLM-117-102] -- Response requested by COB Friday, 3/18/22

Hi Austin,

In addition to the comments in the spreadsheet, | wanted to share with you some 9 DP'(
SRS CRRSKORRCT-TRCL A [ E DI LIEIGI |'ve shared with OMB DIB and NSC as well.

Thanks,
Kimie

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 3:15 PM

To: Vahlsing, Candace M. EOP/OMB {2 SENGRUESK ORISR G >; Schory, Daniel K.
ooV I:BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. :x6-(5 1>; Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(SUS.C. :x6-(5 >: Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB <

Pei, Yi EOP/OMB S SNNCRICIIR - : Mok, Emily A_EQP/QME

Ex6-(5  :x6-(5 " SyNIENIINZINeIVER* - (5 USC.x6-(5 ‘

Grace EOP/OMB 4SSt NE >: DL OMB ESWD EB < Sttt b

Lucas, Adrienne E. EOP/OMB 4=l GRS RO =R QRN >: Hickey, Mike J. EOP/OMB

EEETHG > Burgess, Scott H. EOP/OMB 4RGSR G

Ross, Andrea L. EOP/OMB JodehlCRER AR G > DL OMB NRD AB
SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec > Fischietto, Mary S. EOP/OMB {6

Connors, Kyle F. EOP/OMB 'E‘XP 2 ( x6-(5 >: Berrey, Katherine R. EOP/OMB
IEX6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 S acob S. EOP/OMB >;

Patterson, Tia B. EOP/OMB Jsi o A G >; Clark, Damon J. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5 x6-(5 >; Enger, Michelle A. EOP/OMB >
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Turner, Austin F. EOP/OMB <|{=tSCENCHVASHON SRS >: Clark, Michael C. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >; Gonzalez, Anthony A. EOP/OMB

IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex 6 - (5 >; Hoy, Peter G. EOP/OMB {Bi IR >
Jones, Lauren H. EOP/OMB {2 ENCHUEe S CEN (S >: Miller, Kimberly A. EOP/OMB
sEx6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 > McNeal, Chris G. EOP/OMB

sEx6-(5U.S.C.Sec Ex6-(5 >; Curtis, Tyler T. EOP/OMB

3Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6- (5 I>: Ghavalyan, Mariam EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >: Klein, Robert T. EOP/OMB {23l S SRy >; Lachman,
Sherry E. EOP/OMB R CREESRONN SR ) >; Feldman, Iris T. EOP/OMB

¥Ex6-(5USEx6-(5 > Bomberger, Melissa B. EOP/OMB

XEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 > Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(SUS.CEx6-(5 >; Derbes, Catherine A. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 > Patel, Jagir D. EOP/OMB 2SR (CIN=SRC >
Branson, Michael D. EOP/OMB {2l CAR RO e = R (& b>: Sierra, Leticia EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5 Ex6-(5 SR INIeR -} 6-(SUSC. Ex6-(5 &
Weisshaar, David M. EOP/OMB {2 SSRCHEURSNORCTl SRy (S b>: Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >: Hill, Frankie F. EOP/OMB {2 GRS R > Reilly,
NI REX 6 - (5US.C. Ex6-(5 l>; DL OMB HHSB
"Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C.Sec Ex6-(5 >: DL OMB PHB <4l GRS RSN R SR G > De
Los Santos, Karen EOP/OMB {2 Rl CRCASROR SRy >; Abrams, Andrew D. EOP/OMB
JEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Ex6- (5 - Berger, Joseph J. EOP/OMB ‘S A RN A A IO} :
Brant, Alex M. EOP/OMB s =CHC > Cramer, Drew W. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C.Ex6-(5 > Hourigan, Clinton T. EOP/OMB

EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. EX 6-(5 I>: Cathopoulis, Terry J. EOP/OMB

Ex 6 -(5U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >; Mergen, Margaret C. EOP/OMB

JEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEX 6-(5 I>: Crow, Rose C. EOP/OMB

®Ex 6 - (5U.S.C. SeEx6- (5 b>: MacMaster, Ryan J. EOP/OMB
1EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 >: Roy, Amanda E. EOP/OMB <SR CASKOR NG

Connolly, David C. EOP/OMB {23 RN CRUACX RS SRy ) > Petro, Andrea M. EOP/OMB

IEx6-(5USC. x6-(5 ~ >: Barrick, Carl W. EOP/OMB <|24ElE X 6-(5 >
Korovesis, Andrea G. EOP/OMB <=4 RN CHURSKORST-Toib SN >: Nelson, Kimberly P.
(Fe LYo V[:EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x 6 - (5 l>: Skidmore, Ben J. EOP/OMB

¥Ex 6-(5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 >; Donatelli, Angela M. EOP/OMB
¥Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec ;x6-(5 I>: Meier, Edward F. EOP/OMB
IEX6-(SUS.C. x6-(5 >- Sullivan, Patrick K. EOP/OMB ‘SNSRI TG =
Schmitt, Tricia A. EOP/OMB <SRN CHVECROI S F (] >: DL OMB NSP IAD STATE
IEx6-(5U.S.C.Sec Ex6-(5 >,'_DL OMB NSP IAD ECON
Ex6-(5U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 > Sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB
DL OMB NSP NSD FSI8 {2CRICHUESKORCTE (). - DI OMB NSP NSD OPS
IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec L- DL OMB NSD INTEL 4SRN CRURSHORRSI-Te
A. EOP/OMB 4=3CRlG Ex6-(5 >; O'Brien, Erin L. EOP/OMB
EX 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 I>: DL OMB BRD PAYGO CREW
SEx6-(5US.C.Sec  Ex6-(5 >; DL OMB BRD BAB Credit

B> Kinneen, Kelly

Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sec Ex6-(5 >: Jun, Hee K. EOP/OMB <galdiSd >; Blum,
Mathew C. EOP/OMB <SSR CAVESHON SR ( >: Field, Lesley A. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5 U.S.CEx6 - (3 I>: McCrary, Jeremy P. EOP/OMB

BEX6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >: Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB
.E -(5 -S-C- Ex6-(5 |>; Rahman, Sabeel A. EOP/OMB

2 OMB984FY22177_000102746



*Ex 6 -(5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 I>: Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 i>: Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB <SSRl CHUECHORENNE Q- (o
Seehra, Jasmeet K. EOP/OMB <=4 EN CHURSK ORI T-THa RN () i >: Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB
- (5 (UESKOR TR RN G- - \/|oncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB
-(5US.C. :x6-(5 >; Hill, Jonathan W. EOP/OMB
(5 usc. 6-(5 >; Hennemuth, Elizabeth |. EOP/OMB
SUS.C.Sec =x6-(5 >; Aguilar, Brenda L. EOP/OMB

-
-(5US.C..x6-(5 >: Thomas, Amanda L. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C. Sec/x 6 - (5 . . JEx6-(SU.S.C. x6- =

6-(5US.C.x6-(5
(5 U.S.C. Sec x 6 -
-(5US.C.Sec x6-(5
-(5U.S.C.Secx6-(5
2 (5’ U.S.C. Sec X6 -

-(5US.C. x6-(b

Ex 6 (5U.S.C. Sec !

EOP/OSTP Ex6-(5U.S.C. Sec

GIIYINGRIE X 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec | S L. L NsC
Resilience {4 N G URSHORIST-To

-(5U.S.C. Sec
-(5U.S.C. Sec 552(b

-(5US.C. x6- (5 >; Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB
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Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB 2RI CREE RN = SRy C >; Menard, Barbara A. EOP/OMB

IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx6 - (5 > i.eon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB <=2 4EX( Ex6-(5

Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB <2 4SERECRVASHORST = ek >: Gonzalez, Oscar EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.CEx6-(5 >: Bronack, Candice M. EOP/OMB

RO (5 U.S.C. SecEx6 - (5 >; Woroszylo, Nicholas J. EOP/OMB

6-(5U.S.C.SecEx6-(5 I>; Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5US.CEx6-(5

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

The first sheet in the file includes all interagency comments, while the second sheet _E_X_5 _DFi‘ (5
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Here's a rundown of agency responses --
Comments
PR X S DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec_
o)V [=es e edEx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

o g e XX 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec
Agencies with no comments ;=SB CRERSRORS LI
Late comments expected {= 5 DP-_(5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5))

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

From: "Faezi-Marian, Farnoosh EOP/OVIB" el S
To: "Garufi, Marc A, EOP/OMB" <= @Rl . 6-(5 >, "Davenport, Joanne Chow

C. EOP/OMB" {= 4 RN GCRURSKORRST-To (6-(5
Cc: "Baca, Eileen A. EOP/OMB" {=4EX{] X6 - (5
Date: Wed, 16 Mar 2022 23:38:41 -0400

Attachments: H.R. 4521 America COMPETES Act of 2022_Interagency comments.xlsx (112.77 kB);
BILLS-117hr4521eh.pdf (5.46 MB); FW: REMINDER: LRM: [KLM-117-102] Due
03/09/2022 Wednesday at 3:00 PM -- OMB Request for Views on HR4521 - America
COMPETES Act of 2022 (81.41 kB)

Y BT B R e x © DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process As noted last week (see attached
eman), 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Please let me know if you have comments or
concerns, otherwise | will plan to sign off with LRD by Friday’s deadline. Thanks.

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 3:15 PM

To: Vahlsing, Candace M. EOP/OMB 'E,).(E -(5U.S.C. Sec x6- (5 k>: Schory, Daniel K.
oV PEX 6 - (5US.C. B> Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(SUSC.  «6-(5 > Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB 23R CHVERONS SRy
Pei, Yi EOP/OMB <{=SEN GRS SR I>: Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5 X6-(5 >: August, Lisa L. EOP/OMB {=4-EX (] x6-(5 > Hu,
EENIRIEREX 6 - (5 x6-(5 SR NOINANIPITR-X 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b,
Lucas, Adrienne E. EOP/OMB {=2SRl (CHURSRORS IRy (- >: Hickey, Mike J. EOP/OMB
¥EX6-(SU.S.C.2x6- (5 B> Burgess, Scott H. EOP/OMB <= Rl CHURSK ORI (3
Ross, Andrea L. EOP/OMB <SSR CHVASRORCI NG RN >:; DL OMB NRD AB
sEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec > Fischietto, Mary S. EOP/OMB 4= 4CENCHVACK RN Ry 1>;

Connors, Kyle F. EOP/OMB {2SCECHE RSO SRy G >; Berrey, Katherine R. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5USC. x6-(5 Yool m>;
Patterson, Tia B. EOP/ONB SRl AR >; Clark, Damon J. EOP/OMB

JEX 6 - (5 PRGN e, \Vichelle A. EOP/OMB M>;

Turner, Austin F. EOP/OMB 42l Gl R G >; Clark, Michael C. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. x6-(5 3 -Gonzalez, Anthony A. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(SUSC.Sec «6-(5 [ SYMZREENIeLI eIV ;
Jones, Lauren H. EOP/OMB Jeai St G >; Miller, Kimberly A. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C.Sec 6-(5 I>: McNeal, Chris G. EOP/OMB

S GRS R I - Curtis, Tyler T. EOP/OMB

EX6-(5US.C.Sec :6-(5 >: Ghavalyan, Mariam EOP/OMB

IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secc6- (5 >- Klein, Robert T. EOP/OMB {= RN RN >: Lachman,

Sherry E. EOP/OMB sl GRS >; Feldman, Iris T. EOP/OMB

¥EX 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 >; Bomberger, Melissa B. EOP/OMB
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JEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec ECECER - Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB
BEX6-(5U.S.C. x6-(5 > Derbes, Catherine A. EOP/OMB
EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec:x6 - (5 I>: Patel, Jagir D. EOP/OMB <SRl t] 6-(5 >

Branson, Michael D. EOP/OMB {ZCRNCKVICKONSENIPT I - Sic o | cticia FOP/OMB

BEx6-(5 x6-(5  SRSENEIISSBETYIVEPEX 6-(5USC.Sec 6-(5 8

Weisshaar, David M. EOP/OMB {2 CRl CAVRSNOARS v S (5 b>: Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB
XEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. SEEx6 - (5 > Hill, Frankie F. EOP/OMB <l Sl = 4Rl b>; Reilly,

Tom M. EOP/OMB <SR CHERSROAN SR b>: DLOMB HHSB

#EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 >: DL OMB PHB (S CAVCKON N S > De
Los Santos, Karen EOP/OMB {2 RN CRUGCKONST= SN >: Abrams, Andrew D. EOP/OMB
"Ex 6-(5U.S.C.Ex6-(5 > Berger, Joseph J. EOP/OMB <2 8RN CHVASN oM SRy B8
Brant, Alex M. EOP/OMB Jmalellltd Ex6- (5 >; Cramer, Drew W. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C.Ex6-(5 I>- Hourigan, Clinton T. EOP/OMB
BEX 6 - (S U.S.C. S‘EX 6-(5 8>, Cathopoulis, Terry J. EOP/OMB
=Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. EX 6-(5 >; Mergen, Margaret C. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C. SeEx6-(5 L Crow, Rose C. EOP/OMB

IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 . MacMaster, Ryan J. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5U.S.C. SeC.EX 6-(5 >: Roy, Amanda E. EOP/OMB {= RN CRUASK(= g BN k>

Connolly, David C. EOP/OMB <SR CHURSNONN S Sy I>: Petro, Andrea M. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 > Barrick, Carl W. EOP/OMB < G AR G >

Korovesis, Andrea G. EOP/OMB <= SSRNGHVESNORS g PN (5 >; Nelson, Kimberly P.

(FoIJOIVIREX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 >: Skidmore, Ben J. EOP/OMB

=Ex 6 - (5U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 >; Donatelli, Angela M. EOP/OMB

SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 8> Meier, Edward F. EOP/O

SEX 6 - (5 US.CEx6-(5 >- Sullivan, Patrick K. EOP/OMB

Schmitt, Tricia A. EOP/OMB <l GRS R RO I >: DL OMB NSP IAD STATE
-(5US.C.Sec x6-05 " NIV e

(
-(5U.S.C. Sec ix6-(5 > Sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB SEx 6 - (5 x6-(5 >;

Ex6-(5U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) SNV EI AT
.C. Se
Ex 6

c L- DL OMB NSD INTEL -EX6 (5U.S.C. Sec L; Kinneen, Kelly
6- (5 x6-(5 >; O'Brien, Erin L. EOP/OMB
X6 - (5 ECEICNN - DL OB BRD PAYGO CREW

Ex6-(5US.C.Sec  :x6-(5 >; DL OMB BRD BAB Credit
Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sec  x6-(5 > Jun, Hee K. EOP/OME (SSRGS 5/um,
Mathew C. EOP/OMB </ S I X L G > Field, Lesley A. EOP/OMB
-EX -(5U.S.C.ix 6 (5 8>: McCrary, Jeremy P. EOP/OMB

-(BUSC. x6-(5 >; Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB

-(5U.S.C. Sec ¢ 5 - (5 8>: Rahman, Sabeel A. EOP/OMB

-(5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 I>: Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB
¥EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx 6 -(5 I>- Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB EX (5 U.S.C. Secx 6 - (5 =
Seehra, Jasmeet K. EOP/OMB {_Ei(m (5U.S.C. Secx6- (5 > Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB
SEX 6”{(5 USC. x6-(5 >; Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB

-(5U.S.C. Secx6-(5 >; Hill, Jonathan W. EOP/OMB

Ex 6 (5 U.s.C. 6-(5 >: Hennemuth, Elizabeth |. EOP/OMB
bEXx 6 - (5U.S.C.Sec  x6-(5 >: Aguilar, Brenda L. EOP/OMB
’Ex6-(5US.C. 6-(5 >: Thomas, Amanda L. EOP/OMB
REX6-(5U.S.C.Sec ,6-(5 >: Schwab, Margo EOP/OMB 4= ENCRVRSK o3RS g Ry > -
DL OMB PPM Personnel Team 4SRN CRUESKORSTYS x6-16 7 SIGYEREY
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.Ex 6-(5USCEx6-(5 >: DL OMB OFCIO Legislative
S(5USC.Sec Ex6-(5 >: DeRusha, Chris J. EOP/OMB
(5 US.C.Sec Ex6-(5 >; Martorana, Clare A. EOP/OMB
-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 i>: DL OMB MOD MIAO Staff
-(5U.S.C.Sec = Ex6-(5 1>; Dorgelo, Cristin A. EOP/OMB
(5 US.C. Ex6-(5 >; DL OMB 0GC < 2RI CH =S SR € I>; DL-USTR-LRM
-(5U.S.C. Sec Ay EVEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b° Parriott, Joel R.
Ex6- (5 U.S.C. Sec : DL NSC LRM -(5U.S.C. Sec L- DL NSC
-(5U.S.C. Sec SHIBNa X 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec > DL NSC

- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) - o 2.0, b; DLNSC
-(5 u. S.C. : islati CRECISRSNORSLANN. - DI NSC HealthSecBio
A PEX G- (D U.S.L. Sec B MBX NCD LRM
b, DPC ExecSec Ex6-(5 Ex6-(5 2
_EX 6-(5 >; Gupta, Pronita EOP/WHO {23k
6

-(5U.S.C. SecEx6- (5

-(5US.C.Ex6-(5
-(5Ex6-(5 g
Ford, Sandi E. M.D. EOP/WHO <=2 CECREESN= (o > Oakar, Catherine R. EOP/WHO
SEx6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 > Bains, Chiraag EOP/WHO 2SR GRS RN >
Washburn, Libby R. EOP/WHO <= 4SENRVESHORST-IN = S RN G b>: DPClmmigration
SEx6-(SUS.C.EEx6-(5 >: DL-OVP-LRM s CRURSNORSEe L: Irby, Ike D.
RIEEREx 6- (5US.C.Sec SN MaIMEIVEEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec L DL-CEQ-LRM
#EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec ST -(5U.S.C. Sec b Thomas, Maggie M.
SINIRREX 6 - SUS.C. Ex6 >: Sanchez, Roque T. EOP/WHO
SEX 6- (5 USC.Ex6-(5  SYPYNCINI I ner-x6-(5 Ex6-(5 ®
Jacquez, Alex S. EOP/WHO <=2 6 (SUS.C SeEX -(5 k> Fazili Sameera EOP/WHO
Ex6-(5  Ex6-(5  SAYrONEMeIIIIEREx 6 - (5U.S.C.SecEx6-(5 =
Gamble, Joelle C. EOP/WHO tx -(5US.CEx6-(5 >. DL WHO NEC LRM
Ex6-(SUS.C.Ex6-(5 > Wu, Tim EOP/WHO <SS O G . DL WHO
S JIIVREx 6 - 5US.C. Ex6-(5 b>; Deeks, Ashley S. EOP/WHO
Ex 6 - (5U.S.CEx6-(5 > Ceronsky, Megan M. EOP/WHO
JEx6-(5U.S.C. " Ex6-(5 5
Cc: SIevi.n ChrlstoherJ EOP/WHO ng 6_'_(5 UsS.C. _EX 6-(5 1>: Demers, Kaitlyn H.
(5 u. S C. Ex6-(5 >; Healton, Kelly A. EQP/OMB
>, Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB WX
OMB -EX 6-(5 U-S-C~EX 6-(5 >: Menard, Barbara A. EOP/OMB
-(5 1> Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OMB {8 RiCINISRe = g
Ex6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 I>: Gonzalez, Oscar EOP/OMB
-(5US.CEx6-(5 >: Bronack, Candice M. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C. SecEx6 - (5 >; Woroszylo, Nicholas J. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 >; Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.CEx6-(5
Subject FOR REVIEW: Interagency feedback on H.R. 4521 America COMPETES Act of 2022 [KLM-
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

The first sheet in the file includes all interagency comments, while the second sheet|=X&Nb 2N (]
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Here's a rundown of agency responses --
Comments
e x 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec
B e fqeEx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5

ol =0 R s cdEX S5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative
Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec

Agencies with N0 COMMENTS et SR AR

Late comments expected: |S@NBIEN (SR RSH ORI -To:

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
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FW: REMINDER: LRM: [KLM-117-102] Due 03/09/2022
Wednesday at 3:00 PM -- OMB Request for Views on
HR4521 - America COMPETES Act of 2022

From:

Cc: "Baca, Eileep A , "Davenport, Joanne Chow C.

EOP/OMB"

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process otherwise | will respond to

Kimie tomorrow that we are good. Thanks.

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 4:55 P 1
To: Faezi-Marian, Farnoosh EOP/OMB <_ (5 U S.C. Sec
OV PEX 6 - (5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5
Subject: RE: REMINDER: LRM: [KLM-117-102] Due 03/09/2022 Wednesday at 3:00 PM -- OMB
Request for Views on HR4521 - America COMPETES Act of 2022

Hi Farnoosh,
Please see below for HHS's comments. If you're able to let me know Ex 5 DP- (5 U;S'C' Sec
552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Thank you!
Kimie

1 OMB984FY22177_000084410



HHS has the following comments on this MIEEX 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative
) 0 o
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Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Subject: RE: REMINDER: LRM: [KLM-117-102] Due 03/09/2022 Wednesday at 3:00 PM -- OMB
Request for Views on HR4521 - America COMPETES Act of 2022

T EEx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process Thanks!

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB

Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 12:37 PM

To: 'COMMERCE' {S@g@doc.gov>; 'DEFENSE' AN ; 'EDUCATION'
<ogc.legislation@ed.gov>; 'ENERGY' <Energy.GC33 @hgq.doe.gov>; 'Federal Communications
Commission' <OLAFCC@fcc.gov>; 'Federal Maritime Commission' <generalcounsel@fmc.gov>;
'"HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES' <Irm@hhs.gov>; 'HOMELAND SECURITY'

JSCENCHVASH ORI I() ()M 'HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT' <HUDLRM®@hud.gov>;
USTICE SR CRUSKSICTER | ABOR' ISRl ‘National Aeronautics and Space
Administration' <nasa Irm@hg.nasa.gov>; 'National Science Foundation’ <olpalrm@nsf.gov>; DL
NSC LRM W, 'Small Business Administration' <cla@sba.gov>;
'TRANSPORTATION' <dot.legislation@dot.gov>; 'TREASURY' <lIr@treasury.gov>; 'US Agency for
International Development' {2 ACRNCHVASHON ; 'US International Development Finance

#>; Linden, Michael S. EOP/OMB
(5 US.C. x 6- (5
-(5U.S.C. Sec X6 -

.Ex6 (5US.C. «6-(5
Ex6-(SUSC. :x6-(5

X6 - (5 B> Hettinger, Alex G.

>;.Lu-ca§, Adrienne E. EOPﬁOMB
>

> Hickey, Mike J. EOP/OMB
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Burgess, Scott H. EOP/OMB <l Sge et = G . Ross, Andrea L. EOP/OMB
BEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 I~- DL OMB NRD AB 4= ENCHURSKORS]-To - Fischietto,
Mary S. EOP/OME el S TG >; Connors, Kyle F. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5 U.S.CEx6-(5 I>- Berrey, Katherine R. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5USC. Ex6-(5  SYGPOWNIENIONeIVIREX6-(5  Ex6-(5 &

Patterson, Tia B. EOP/OMB <= Rl Ex6-(5 >; Clark, Damon J. EOP/OMB

IEX 6 - (5 U.S.(Ex6- (5 > Enger. Michelle A. EOP/OMB M>;
Turner Austin F. EOP/OMB Jallel SR R C >; Clark, Michael C. EOP/OMB

-(5US.C. Ex76 (5 >, Gonzalez, Anthony A. EOP/OMB

.Ex 6 -(5U.S.C.SeCEx6-(5 STV oL ;
Jones, Lauren H. EOP/OMB {=SCEEGHVESR® S R >: Miller, Kimberly A. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >: Curtis, Tyler T. EOP/OMB

SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 I>: Ghavalyan, Mariam EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >: Klein, Robert T. EOP/OMB >; Lachman,
Sherry E. EOP/OMB <l CAVECRON S >: Feldman, Iris T. EOP/OMB

3EX 6 - (5 Ex6 - (5 >: Bomberger, Melissa B. EOP/OMB

Ex 6 - (5U.S.C. Sec ~ Ex6-(5 I>: Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB

¥Ex 6 - (5 U.S.CEx6-(5 >: Derbes, Catherine A. EOP/OMB
IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(§ I>- Patel, Jagir D. EOP/OMB <42 RE] EXG-(S
Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB <2 R GRVASRORST SRy >: Hill, Frankie F. EOP/OMB
BEX6-(5 Ex6-(5 >: Reilly, Tom M. EOP/OMB <{=a S Rl CHURCRORN 'S R ()
oIV REX 6 - (5U.S.C.Sec ;:x6-(5 l>: DL OMB PHB
*Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sec ;x6-(5 #>: De Los Santos, Karen EOP/OMB

IEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx6- (5 I>: Abrams, Andrew D. EOP/OMB

9EX 6 - (5U.S.C. :x6-(5 >: Berger, Joseph J. EOP/OMB {Sa RGN >
Brant, Alex M. EOP/OMB S CIUSKONS SN Cramer, Drew W. EOP/OMB

EX 6 (SUS.C. x6-(5 > Hourlgan Clinton T. EOP/OMB

-(5U.S.C. x6-(5 I>; Mergen, Margaret C. EOP/OMB

-(5U.S.C.Secx6-(5 i>: Crow, Rose C. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 I>; MacMaster, Ryan J. EOP/OMB

-Ex 6 -(5U.S.C. Seczx 6 - (5 >: Rov Amanda E. EOP/OMB <SRG ;
Connolly. David C. EOP/OMB el S SR Y (5 > Petro, Andrea M. EOP/OMB
JEX6-(5USC. x6-(5 - Ry TTIRIVEREX 6 - (5 x6-(5 =
Korovesis, Andrea G. EOP/OMB -EX Ex6- (5L U S.C. Sec x6-(5 >; Nelson, Kimberly P.
oILIVIBEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 l>: Meier, Edward F. EOP/OMB

<X 6- ( U--C~-X 6-(5 >: Sullivan, Patrick K. EOP/OMB <=4 RN GCRUAC KON RN i>:

Sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB <=2SCENGCRVESROb Q- EN(e >:; DL OMB NSP NSD FSIB
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) SNV RRREx 6-(5US.C.Sec  HINOIVE
P YIREREX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b Kinneen, Kelly A. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 I>- O'Brien, Erin L. EOP/OMB <2 llt) Ex6- (5 >; DL OMB
DY INcTo R aRE-x 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec «6-(5 > Jun, Hee K. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5  =x6-(5 SEIMVEOEINeIeIVEREx 6 - (5U.S.C. x6-(5
Field, Lesley A EOP/OMB 2R GRS RN G I>: McCrary, Jeremy P. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C. Secx 6 - (5 >: Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 |>: Rahman, Sabeel A. EOP/OMB

-[_53(,6 3 (E_’ U.S.C. Sec (6-(5 I>: Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB
XEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx 6 - (5 > Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB <SRRI L TR G >;

Seehra, Jasmeet K. EOP/OMB <2l CHUASH ORI N Y (5 >: Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB

1>; DL

.Ex
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-(5U.8.C. Secx6- (5 >: Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C.Secx6-(5 >; Hill, Jonathan W. EOP/OMB
-(5USC. 6-(5 >; Hennemuth, Elizabeth |. EOP/OMB
-(5US.C.Sec «(6-(5 >; Aguilar, Brenda L. EOP/OMB
-(5US.C. 6-(5 >: Thomas, Amanda L. EOP/OMB

-(SU.S.C.Sec «6-(5 >: Schwab, Margo EOP/OMB -X 6 - ( U--C‘ x6-(5 >

Ex6-(5US.C. 6-(5 >; DL OMB MOD MIAO Staff
-(5U.S.C. Sec 5-(5

-(5U.SC. x6-(5 ~ Ex6-(5 x6-(5 >; DL-USTR-LRM
-(5U.S.C. Sec IHIYSSATIVREX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b: DL NSC CLIMATE

-(5U.S.C. Sec b: DL NSC CHINA <=2 8:ENGRVRSROR-T-ls b DL NSC Resilience
-(5US. C SR DL NSC TRANSBORDER <= SCREGHVASNORSEEEFI)IC)) I DL NSC

- (5 US_C x6-(5 I>: Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/W :
- (5 x6- ; Young, Christen Linke L EOP/WHO § 3EX 6 - (5 US.C.

Xx6-(5 D) - : - (5 U,S.C. Sec b Irby, ke D.
(5 U.S.C. Sec . 6-(5U.S.C. Sec b DL-CEQ-LRM
B- (DU.S.C. Ex6-

JEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 >: Gamble, Joelle

JEx 6 - (5 U.S.C.Ex6- (5 >: DL WHO NEC LRM 4%_>; DL WHO

Y RIVEEXx6-(5US.C. Ex6- >: Deeks, Ashley S. EOP/WHO

- (5 US.CEx6-(5 > Ceronsky, Megan M. EOP/WHO

-(5U.S.C.SeEx 6 - (5 >: Slevin, Christopher J. EOP/WHO
(5 UsSC. Ex6-(5 >: Demers, Kaitlyn H. EOP/WHO
-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 > Goff Shuwanza R. EOP/WHO
-(5US.C.Ex6-(5 . Reema B. EOP/WHO IEX 6 - (5 Ex6-(5

>; Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C.

Subject: REMINDER: LRM: [KLM-117-102] Due 03/09/2022 Wednesday at 3:00 PM - OMB Request
for Views on HR4521 - America COMPETES Act of 2022

Good afternoon,
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This is a reminder to please advise of any objectionable provisions in H.R. 4521, America COMPETES
Act of 2022, by 3:00 PM today.

Thank you,
Kimie

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 3:30 PM

To: 'AGRICULTURE' <usdaleg@obpa.usda.gov>; 'COMMERCE' {Sgl@doc.gov>; 'DEFENSE'
R R CRS R R ORI ()R- 'EDUCATION' <ogc.legislation@ed.gov>; 'ENERGY"
<Energy.GC33@hq.doe.gov>; 'Environmental Protection Agency' <epalrm@epamail.epa.gov>;
'Federal Communications Commission' <OLAFCC@fcc.gov>; 'Federal Maritime Commission'
<generalcounsel@fmc.gov>; 'General Services Administration' {=S 4 ENCHIRSHORST-TM>- 'HEALTH &
HUMAN SERVICES' <Irm@hhs.gov>; 'HOMELAND SECURITY' <2 RN CRVASRORCTIETP(IC) -

'HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT' <HUDLRM@hud.gov>; 'INTERIOR' <ocl@ios.doi.gov>; 'JUSTICE'
, 'LABOR' m, ‘National Aeronautics and Space
Administration' <nasa Irm@h.nasa.éov>; 'National Science Foundation' <olpalrm@nsf.gov>; DL
NRVREEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec ; 'Office of Personnel Management' <CLA@opm.gov>; DL-
OSTP-LRM J_EX 6-(5U.S.C. Sec ; 'Office of the Director of National Intelligence'

;-'STA"FE' JSA BN @state.gov>; 'Small Business Administration' <cla@sba.gov>;
'Social Security Administration' {= Q- ENCRURSHORRST-To > "TRANSPORTATION'
<dot.legislation@dot.gov>; 'TREASURY' <llr@treasury.gov>; 'US Agency for International
Development' JE BN CHURSHONE-- 'US International Development Finance Corporation'

k; 'VETERANS AFFAIRS‘ <ogcvalrm@va.gov>
Ce: Aron-Dine, Aviva R. EOP/OMB m>; Linden, Michael S. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >: Vahlsing, Candace M. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 >; Schory, Daniel K. EOP/OMB
¥EX6-(5U.S.C.Ex6-(5 >: Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB
<X 6-(5 U--C~ "Ex6-(5 I>: Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB
Pei, Yi EOP/OMB =R CIN = RN(3 l>; Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5  Ex6-(5  |SYNIENTEIMIIOVEREX 6 - (5U.S.(Ex6-(5 Sy
ace FOP/OMB <=2RICH ST >; McDonald, Christine A. EQP/OMB
yEx6-(5US.C.Sec Ex6-(5 |>; Bar-Shalom, Tali EOP/OMB <ZaleillSl
Ex6-(Ex6-(5 >: Dick, John H. EOP/OMB 4=23CEIG] Ex6-(5 >: Hettinger, Alex G.
O JLIVEREX 6 - (5 U.S.C.Sec  Ex6-(5 > Lucas, Adrienne E. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C. SecEx6-(5 SISV m>;
Burgess, Scott H. EOP/OMB <l CASESRON ¥ >: Ross, Andrea L. EOP/OMB
BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 >;' DL OMB NRD AB {=4CENHURSNORRST-T¢ k> Fischietto,
Mary S. EOP/OMB {=SCRICHVASRORS] S SRy >; Connors, Kyle F. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 - (5 U.S.CEx6- (5 >; Berrey, Katherine R. EOP/OMB
2Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. SEEx6 - (5 >; Glass, Jacob S. EOP/OMB >;
Patterson, Tia B. EOP/OMB <l CAERSRO ST >: Clark, Damon J. EOP/OMB
EX 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 >: Enger, Michelle A. EOP/OMB
Turner, Austin F. EOP/OMB <=8 (5 US.C.Ex6-(5 > Cla-rk, Michael C. EOP/OMB
MEX6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >; Gonzalez, Anthony A. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5USC.Sec x6-(5  SYNOAINOFMINOVEREX6-(5 Ex6-(5 8
Jones, Lauren H. EOP/OMB {23 CHUARe TN T 1>; Miller, Kimberly A. EOP/OMB
3EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >; Curtis, Tyler T. EOP/OMB
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*Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 1>, Ghavalyan, Mariam EOP/OMB

Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. x6-(5 >: Klein, Robert T. EOP/OMB <=2l EEN G >: Lachman,

Sherry E. EOP/OVIB Sl A R G >; Feldman, Iris T. EOP/OMB
¥EX 6 - (5 x6-(5 l>: Bomberger, Melissa B. EOP/OMB

IEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec X6-(5 I>: Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB
IEX6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >: Derbes, Catherine A. EOP/OMB
JEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 > patel, Jagir D. EOP/OMB NG X6 - (5 >
Branson, Michael D. EOP/OMB {2 R GRUASKORCTIEIN TN - Sicrra |eticia EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5  x6-(5 SRRy WEeEIIVEREX 6 - (SUSC.  x6-(5 >;
Weisshaar, David M. EOP/OMB 2 CRCIEERORECaNCEC b>- Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB
FERCEEEIE LR CIN - Hil, Frankie F. EOP/OMB <A b>; Reilly,
Tom M. EOP/OMB <= 8RN CHVASX ORIy l>; DL OMB HHSB
IEX6-(5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 I VN EX 6 - (5 U.S.C.Sec (6-(5 > De
Los Santos, Karen EOP/OMB Ex 6 - (5 SRS O RGN - /\brams, Andrew D. EOP/OMB
IEx6-(5US.C. x6-(5 > Berger, Joseph J. EOP/OMB <=2 SRR CHURSK oM g Ry >:
Brant, Alex M. EOP/OMB J2alaiults x6-(5 > Cramer, Drew W. EOP/OMB
sEx6-(SUS.C. x6-(5 I>: Hourigan, Clinton T. EOP/OMB

SEx6-(5US.C. x6-(5 I>; Cathopoulis, Terry J. EOP/OMB

*Ex6-(5U.S.C. Secx6- (5 >; Mergen, Margaret C. EOP/OMB

-(9US.C.Sec 6-(5 L Crow, Rose C. EOP/OMB

gEX6-(5U.S.C.Sec ¢g.- (5 >: MacMaster, Ryan J. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 >- Roy, Amanda E. EOP/OMB {2 R CHVASXeR RN

Connolly, David C. EOP/OMB <\l CAYRSNOR Ll T l>- Petro. Andrea M. EOP/OMB

’

Ex6-(5US.C. x6-(5 " S mraenTIRIVERE* 6 - (S5US.C. 6-(5 -
Korovesis, Andrea OP/OMB <|=48 (5 U.S.C.Sec <6 - (5 >: Nelson, K|mber|y P.
IOV 6 - (5 U.S.C.Sec 6-(5 l>; Meier, Edward F. EOP/OMB

*Ex 6 - (5 USC. <6- (5 > Sullivan, Patrick K. EOP/OMB M>;

Schmitt, Tricia A. EOP/OMB < =SSRl GCHVRS ORI (- >: DL OMB NSP IAD STATE

IEx6-(5US.C.Sec  (6-(5 I>: DL OMB NSP IAD ECON

JEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec 6-(5 8> Sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB >-
DL OMB NSP NSD FSIB <2AENCRVASKORCEIICLYISICHM - D| 0MB NSP NSD OPS

%Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec - DL OMB NSD INTEL | Sty L: Kinneen, Kelly
A. EOP/OMB <2l KG (5 >: O'Brien, Erin L. EOP/OMB

¥EX 6 - (5 US.Cx6-(5 >: DL OMB BRD PAYGO CREW

sEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 >: DL OMB BRD BAB Credit

sEx6-(5U.S.C.Sec  x6-(5 >: Jun, Hee K. EOP/OMB 4ot >; Blum,
Mathew C. EOP/OMB <2l CHVA ORI >; Field, Lesley A. EOP/OMB

RGN ONN - IR .- \/|Crary, Jeremy P. EOP/OMB

EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secy 6- (5 > Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB
IEXx6-(5U.S.C.Sec :6-(5 |>; Rahman, Sabeel A. EOP/OMB
IEx6-(5U.S.C.Sec ,6-(5 >; Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/QMB
<EXG-(S U.sS.C. Sec_<6-(5 - ex T. EOP/OMB 4 EXG (SUSC Sec 3-(5 =
Seeﬁra Jasmeet K. EOP/OMB _f’_ixnﬁ (5 U S. C Sec 6-(5 > Fraser Nicholas A. EOP/OMB
BEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx6 - (5 >: Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB

SR CHERACREE SRR CIN . Hill, Jonathan W. EOP/OMB

JEX6-(5U.S.C. :6-(5 > Hennemuth, Elizabeth |. EOP/OMB

IEx6-(5US.C.Sec =x6-(5 >; Aguilar, Brenda L. EOP/OMB

EX 6 - (5 U~SAC~_X 6-(5 I>: Thomas, Amanda L. EOP/OMB

7 OMB984FY22177_000084410



JEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 5. Schwab, Margo EOP/OMB Ex 6_—~(~5’U.S.CEX 6-(5 -

DL OMB PPM Personnel Team 4SRN GCHURCKORSTCTe Ex6-(5 >: DL OMB OFFM

Ex 6 (5US.CEx6-(5 >: DL OMB OFCIO Legislative
-(BUS.C.5ec ~ Ex6-(5 >: DeRusha, Chris J. EOP/OMB

Ex 6 (5U.S.C.Sec Ex6-(5 >; Martorana, Clare A. EOP/OMB
(5 U.S.C. SeEx 6- (5 L. DL OMB MOD MIAO Staff

-(5U.5.C.Sec = Ex6-(5 1>: Dorgelo, Cristin A. EOP/OMB

«Ex -(OUS.C.Ex6-(5 SOOIV YeleleEEX 6 - (5  Ex6-(5 I>; DL-USTR-LRM
IEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec SHIENAEIVEREX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b: DL NSC CLIMATE

3EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec SHIRS N PEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec L. DL NSC Resilience
JEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec > DL NSC TRANSBORDER <SSRl GCRVASNORRSTEEVI(e)[(9)) b DL NSC
INirTeel\EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b: DL NSC Legal <SSRNCRSRSROMELEL. - DI NSC Legislative
IEX 6 —(5 U.S.C. Sec L- DL NSC HealthSecBio 4= RN CHURSKORSI-TRLYA()(S)) MM~ DL NSC
Cyber {RARACHYESNORETE-: MBX NCD LRM 4 b- DPC ExecSec
Ex6-(5 [Ex6-(5 I>: Martin, Carmel M. EOP/WHO <GS ESNeRERY )
Gupta, Pronita EOP/WHO {23CEIG] X6-(5 >: Landrieu, Grace G. EOP/WHO
JSTCRICHVIEKORST- RN R CRE - Sith, Melissa K. EOP/WHO
SEx6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >: Stich, Brittany A. EOP/WHO {SA RGN
Blazek, Kelliann M. EOP/WHO </l R >; Kovacs, Tricia S. EOP/WHO
sEx6-(5U.S.C. x6-(5 b>; Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/WHO <=4 (_5 U.S,C.
Ex6-(5:=x6-(5 >; Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO <l CAE RSN CRNN SR >
Ford, Sandi E. M.D. EOP/WHO <2y (5 x6-(5 I>: Oakar, Catherine R. EOP/WHO
EEEETHG e ira2e EOP/WHO 2 x6- (5 >:
Washbun:n, LiBby R. EOP/WHO <EX 6 - (5 u. S C.Sec x6- (5 >: DPCImmlgratlon
Ex6-(5U.S.C. :x6-(5 DNOVCETIVREX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec S Irby, Ike D.
EOP/OVP BEX 6 (5 U S.C. Sec b: DL-CEA-LRM ,EX (5 p S.C. Sec b DL-CEQ-LRM
IEx 6 - (5US.C. Sec  SYRNTTRATY SEx6- (5 U. S.C.Sec b, Thomas, Maggie M.
EOP/WHO <=3 R CHVASK O g R >: Sanchez, Roque T. EOP/WHO
¥EX6-(5US.C. X6-(5 >: Hayes, David J. EOP/WHO <Rl CHENC Y >
Jacquez, Alex S. EOP/WHO EX 6 - (5 U.S.C.Secx6- (5 1> Fazili, Sameera EOP/WHO
SEX 6 - (5 PCEICEE - Reynolds, Liz B. EOP/WHO <= R GHUCKORSE
Gamble, Joelle C. EOP/WHO SR CRiGICESReR IR I>: DL WHO NEC LRM
IEX6-(5U.SC. x6-(5 ~  SINEMNIIAITIVREX6-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 ..
Deeks, Ashley S. EOP/WHO <288 (5 US.C.x6-(5 >; Ceronsky, Megan M. EOP/WHO
<Ex6- (5 U.S.C. x6-(5 S Slevm Christopher J. EOP/WHO

-(US.C x6-(5 I>; Demers, Kaitlyn H. EOP/WHO

X 25 USC. .6-(5 >: Goff, Shuwanza R. EOP/WHQ

-(5US.C. x6-(5 _Dodin Reama B. EOP/WHO il x6 - (5 ;

Heaiton, Kelly A. EOP/OMB EXB'(S US.C. 6-(5 >: Ward_ Benjamin A. EOP/OMB
-(5USC. x6-(5"°" A SOLIVEREX 6 - (5US.C. x6-(5 L

enard, Barbara A. EOP/OMB Jmaid (5 USC Sec (6- (5 >: Myers, Hayley W. EOP/OMB
EX6-(BUS.C. (6-(5 >, Michelson-Horowitz, Daniel J. EOP/OMB m
Ex6-(5 X6-(5 8> Sharbatoghlie, Shabnam EOP/OMB )
BEX 6 - (S U.S.C. Sec 6-(5 I>; Leon, Bryan P. EOP/OM

Ex6-(5USC.c6-(5  SETRTeIVINNZeI N oVR - 6 -
Rodgers, Marshall J. EOP/OMB {= RN CHEASRORS LA g : %
PEX 6 - (5 US.C.Sec 6- (5 c:ﬁ Gonzalez, Oscar EOP/OMB “EX 6 - (5 US.CEx6- (5 >

Bronack, Candice M. EOP/OMB 4l il 02 >; Woroszylo, Nicholas J.
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EOP/OMB Ei(ﬁGl‘-.Si\EJ.S.C. Sec
IEx6-(5U.S.C. X6-(5
Subject: LRM: [KLM-117-102] Due 03/09/2022 Wednesday at 3:00 PM -- OMB Request for Views on
HR4521 - America COMPETES Act of 2022

>:; Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB

DEADLINE: 3:00 PM Wednesday, Mar 09 2022

H.R. 4521, the "America Creating Opportunities for Manufacturing, Pre-Eminence in Technology, and
Economic Strength Act of 2022" or "America COMPETES Act of 2022," passed the House on 2/4/22
by a vote of 222-210. The text of the bill as passed by the House is available here. The bill contains a
wide range of provisions aimed at strengthening the United States' economic resilience and
competitiveness. Please see below for a list of the divisions in the bill.

Please review the bill text and advise of any objectionable provisions by the deadline above. Thank
you.

DIVISION A—CREATING HELPFUL INCENTIVES TO PRODUCE SEMICONDUCTORS (CHIPS)
FOR AMERICA FUND

DIVISION B—RESEARCH AND INNOVATION

DIVISION C—ENERGY AND COMMERCE

DIVISION D—COMMITTEE ON FOREIGN AFFAIRS

DIVISION E—COMMITTEE ON OVERSIGHT AND REFORM

DIVISION F—COMMITTEE ON HOMELAND SECURITY

DIVISION G—COMMITTEE ON FINANCIAL SERVICES

DIVISION H—COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES

DIVISION |—COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY

DIVISION J—COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR

DIVISION K—MATTERS RELATING TO TRADE

DIVISION L—COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION AND INFRASTRUCTURE
DIVISION M—SENSE OF CONGRESS REGARDING NEGATIVE PERCEPTION OF PERSONS OF
ASIAN ANCESTRY AND FEDERAL LAW ENFORCEMENT

DIVISION N—PROHIBITING USE OF FUNDS FOR PUBLICITY OR PROPAGANDA
DIVISION O—NATIONAL SECURITY RESTRICTIONS ON USE OF CERTAIN FUNDS
DIVISION P—AGRICULTURE FOREIGN INVESTMENT DISCLOSURE REFORM
DIVISION Q—EMERGING TECHNOLOGY LEADS

DIVISION R—COMMITTEE ON SMALL BUSINESS

DIVISION S—OCEAN SHIPPING REFORM

LRM ID: KLM-117-102
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

Legislative Liaison Officer - See Distribution

FROM: Ventura, Alexandra (for) Assistant Director for Legislative Reference
SUBJECT: LRM: [KLM-117-102] Due 03/09/2022 Wednesday at 3:00 PM -- OMB Request for Views
on HR4521 - America COMPETES Act of 2022

OMB CONTACT: Kimie Matsuo(OMB
SAVPHEX 6 - (5 U.S.C..x6- (5
SMNAEX 6 - (5 U.S.C.
FAX: STHE
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

From: "Ryan, Erika H. EOP/OMB" -(5U.S.C. Secx 6 - (5 >
To: "Hoskins, Jack A. EOP/OMB" =l t] X6-(5 > "Lilac, Kristina E.

o]=e]VI:RRFx 6 - (5USC.(6-(5 ~
Date: Thu, 17 Mar 2022 14:21:30 -0400
Attachments: H.R. 4521 America COMPETES Act of 2022_Interagency comments.xIsx (112.77 kB);

BILLS-117hr4521eh.pdf (5.46 MB)

This works for me.

Erika Hamalainen Ryan
Examiner, International Affairs Division
Office of Management and Budget

NEOB 10006, EXEICHEE

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 3:15 PM

rrrrr >; Schory, Daniel K.
EOP/OMB <=2ENCHVECKoX i>; Pasquantino, John C. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. x6-( >; Shawcross, Paul J. EOP/OMB M>;
Pei, Yi EOP/OMB 4= RGN >R} b>: Mok, Emily A. EOP/OMB
EX 6 - (5 Ex 6 = (5_ >: August, Lisa L. EOP/OMB {=3ENE _E_X‘6_' (5_ >: Hu,
Grace EOP/OMB <GSR >: DL OMB ESWD EB 13 - RACRVAKoR=T-t -
Lucas, Adrienne E. EOP/OMB <24 RN GCHVASKORS{-I(= QRN ) >: Hickey, Mike J. EOP/OMB
IEX 6 - (5 U.S.CExX 6 - (5 > Burgess, Scott H. EOP/OMB {24V CHE

Ross, Andrea L. EOP/OMB SR SR >; DL OMB NRD AB
sEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b; Fischietto, Mary S. EOP/OMB {2 CRNCHUANoNEN = SRy ..

Connors, Kyle F. EOP/OMB <= 3CRECRRERe= SRy C) >; Berrey, Katherine R. EOP/OMB
EEEEETECIN - Gxss, Jacob 5. EOP/OMB m>;
Patterson, Tia B. EOP/OMB <=4 RN CRVESNe S E- RN >: Clark, Damon J. EOP/OMB
*Ex 6 - (5 Ex6-(5 >: Enger, Michelle A. EOP/OMB 4SRN GCRUASHONEN = QRN
Turner, Austin F. EOP/OMB <=4 RN CHUAKoN = SRy >; Clark, Michael C. EOP/OMB
SEx 6 - (5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >: Gonzalez, Anthony A. EOP/OMB
NEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx6-(5 >: Hoy, Peter G. EOP/OMB <= RGNS SRl
Jones, Lauren H. EOP/OMB <{=23ENCRVESR O S 4Ry (S >: Miller, Kimberly A. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >; McNeal, Chris G. EOP/OMB

sEx 6 - (5U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 b>: Curtis, Tyler T. EOP/OMB

%Ex 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 I>: Ghavalyan, Mariam EOP/OMB

SEx6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 >: Klein, Robert T. EOP/OMB >; Lachman,
Sherry E. EOP/OMB {=3CENCRVASHOR SV - RN 6 >; Feldman, Iris T. EOP/OMB

SEx6-(5  Ex6-(5 > Bomberger, Melissa B. EOP/OMB

sEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 >: Cassell, Mary |. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(5U.S.CEx6-(5 >: Derbes, Catherine A. EOP/OMB

REx 6 - (5 U.S.C. SecEx 6 - (5 §>; Patel, Jagir D. EOP/OMB <R CIN = RN >:

'

’
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Branson, Michael D. EOP/OMB <= 6 (5U.S.C. Seczx6- (5 >: Sierra, Leticia EOP/OMB
BEx6-(5  x6-(5 RSy s EWIPEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx6-(5 8
Weisshaar, David M. EOP/OMB <4=4:18 (5 U.S.C.Sec;x6-(5 " > Spiro, Topher J. EOP/OMB
BEx6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >: Hill, Frankie F. EOP/OMB 4Rl R RN (5 b>: Reilly,
Tom M. EOP/OMB {=4CERCHVASRONEES 4 Ry I>; DLOMB HHSB
BEx6-(5US.C.Sec  6-(5 > DL OMB PHB S CNEE LG > De
Los Santos, Karen EOP/OMB <Rl CRE AR e R >: Abrams, Andrew D. EOP/OMB
IEx6-(5USC. x6-(5  ITTRISTINTILNREx6- (5USC. x6-(56 &
Brant, Alex M. EOP/OMB <|=3GRN x6-(3 I>; Cramer, Drew W. EOP/OMB
SEx6-(SUS.C.Ex6-(5 1>; Hourigan, Clinton T. EOP/OMB
REx6-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 i>: Cathopoulis, Terry J. EOP/OMB

Ex6-(SUS.C. Ex6-(5 >; Mergen, Margaret C. EOP/OMB
Ex 6 (5U.S.C. SeEx6-(5 i>; Crow, Rose C. EOP/OMB

-(5U.S.C. SeEx6- (5 I>; MacMaster, Ryan J. EOP/OMB
EX 6 (5U.S.C.SecEx6-(5 STy Moo REX 6- (5US.Ex6-(5 8
Connoll David C. EOP/OMB [SECENCHVA KON = SR G >; Petro, Andrea M. EOP/OMB

-(5U.S.C. SEx6 - (5 >; Barrick, Carl W. EOP/OMB <SRG =S Rl >

Korovesis, Andrea G. EOP/OMB <SRGV MG >; Nelson, Kimberly P.
FoLJ(e]VEEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. SeEx 6 - (5 >: Skidmore, Ben J. EOP/OMB

BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec Ex6-(5 >; Donatelli, Angela M. EOP/OMB

¥EX 6 - (5 U.S.C.Sec «6-(5 §>: Meier, Edward F. EOP/OMB

-(5UscC. 6-(5 >: Sullivan, Patrick K. EOP/OMB {S RGN

Schmitt, Tricia A. EOP/OMB e A 4 R >: DL OMB NSP IAD STATE
Ex6-(5US.C.Sec x6-(5 I>: DL OMB NSP IAD ECON

Ex6-(SUSC.Sec «6-(5  SEMEVMNESHIIHVEREX6-(5  x6-(5 &
DL OMB NSP NSD FSIB {=SSCENCRUASHORSTSEYISIC)ME; DL OMB NSP NSD OPS
REX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec >: DL OMB NSD INTEL {=S 4 RN GCHURSHORRST-Te > Kinneen, Kelly
A. EOP/OMB {24 ENE x6-(5 >: O'Brien, Erin L. EOP/OMB
BEX 6 - (5 Ex®-1(5 >: DL OMB BRD PAYGO CREW
BEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec x6-(5 I>: DL OMB BRD BAB Credit
REx6-(5U.S.C.Sec x6-(5 > Jun, Hee K. EOP/0MB ETCIIECECEE-; 5!u,
Mathew C. EOP/OMB <Rl AR R [>; Field, Lesley A. EOP/OMB

-(5US.C. ,6-(5 b>: McCrary, Jeremy P. EOP/OMB
Ex6-(5US.C. :=x6-(5 >; Mancini, Dominic J. EOP/OMB
IEx 6 - (5U.S.C. Sec x6- (5 8>: Rahman, Sabeel A. EOP/OMB

-(5US.C.Sec x6-(5 §>: Greenwald, Elyse F. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C. Secix 6 - (5 > Hunt, Alex T. EOP/OMB < (CHURSRORu SR >;

!

Seehra, Jasmeet K. EOP/OMB EX 6-(5US.C. x6-(5 >: Fraser, Nicholas A. EOP/OMB
BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secc6 - (5 > Moncada Kirsten J. EOP/OMB

¥EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx 6 - (5 >; Hill, Jonathan W. EOP/OMB

SR CEE AR R I - - cnnemuth, Elizabeth |. EOP/OMB

¥Ex6-(5U.SC.Sec x6-(5 >; Aguilar, Brenda L. EOP/OMB

BEX6-(SUS.C.xb-(» >: Thomas, Amanda L. EOP/OMB

BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec:x 6 - (5 >: Schwab, Margo EOP/OMB BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. (6- (5 > -

DL OMB PPM Personnel Team 2RI CRUSKONCERETFIG G - D OB OFFM

SEx6-(5US.C. (6-(5 >: DL OMB OFCIO Legislative

SEx 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec «6-(5 >; DeRusha, Chris J. EOP/OMB

sEx6-(5US.C.Sec  6-(5 >; Martorana, Clare A. EOP/OMB
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4 -(5U.S.C. SeEx6 - (5 i>: DL OMB MOD MIAO Staff
SR GRS NG Do celo, Cristin A. EOP/OMB
IEx 6 - (BUS.C. Ex6- -(5 >: DL OMB 0GC {=24EIE Ex6-(5 b>: DL-USTR-LRM
¥EX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec - DL-OSTP-LRM <= BN CRURSH oM -To b: Parriott, Joel R.
Lol Ve EEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b>: DL NSC LRM <=4 EACRVRSHORRSI-Te >: DLNSC
CLIMATE 4=4CEN GRS ORI T SHIBNaGIVEEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec b: DL NSC
Resilience <= SCRNGHRVRSRORSTINNN. - D| NSC TRANSBORDER
- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) b; DL NSC INTECON <Rl CRSESNORS e - DL NSC
SCHSESRORSET DI NSC Legislative <SRN GCHUASKORST-RNNE. - D[ NSC HealthSecBio
-(5U.8.C. Sec 552(b)(6)) NN aE=x 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec SEVT:FENa Y]
-(5USC. SPhLATEITEEX6-(5 Ex6-(5 >: Martin, Carmel M. EOP/WHO
6 - (5 Ex6-(5 >: Gupta, Pronita EOP/WHO =48 (5 Ex 6 - -
6-(5US.C.SecEx6-(5 ‘

8> Stich, Brittany A. EOP/WHO 9E X 6 -

JEX 6 - 5USC Ex 6 -

(5 U.S.C.Ex6- (5
-(5Ex6- (5 >: Young, Christen Linke L. EOP/WHO <SRl CAVESHON e Ry (3
Ford, Sandi E. M.D. EOP/WHO <SG G > Oakar, Catherine R. EOP/WHO
Ex6-(5US.C. Ex6-(5 > Bains, Chiraag EOP/WHO <{2SCEI G =3 EN >;
Washburn, Libby R. EOP/WHO GRS ESRRE N S G > DPCImmigration

¥EX 6 - (5 U.S.C.Ex6- (5 > DL-OVP-LRM 4= RN GRS RSN O T:Te i>; Irby, ke D.
FIRIWBEX 6 - (5 US.C. Sec >: DL-CEA-LRM <|= RN CHVAS oM T-To b DL-CEQ-LRM
PEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec SHEIaLIVELX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Sec >: Thomas, Maggie M.

oINS BEX 6 - (5US.C. Ex6-(5 >: Sanchez, Roque T. EOP/WHO
Ex6-(5U.S.C. Ex6-(5 >: Hayes, David J. EOP/WHO (=4 ENE] x6-(5 >;

Jacquez, Alex S. EOP/WHO {2 GRS RORETIo S R 6 I>: Fazili, Sameera EOP/WHO
IEX 6 - (5 X 6-(5 I>: Reynolds, Liz B. EOP/WHO <|= RN CHUASHORSI q RN () >;

Gamble, Joelle C. EOP/WHO {=SSENGCRURSX ORI S Ry ) 1>: DL WHO NEC LRM
Ex6-(5USC. ;x6-(5 ~  SIMEMYTTINEEE-*6-C x6-(5 >: DL WHO
WHCO LRM <SSR CHVASK O R ¢ b>: Deeks, Ashley S. EOP/WHO

NEX6-(5 x6-(5 >; Ceronsky, Megan M. EOP/WHO

BEX 6 - (5 U.S.C. Secx 6- (5 >

Cc:.SIevin, Christopher J. EOP/WHO <8l ( U'-C~ x6-(5 1>: Demers, Kaitlyn H.
- ( >: Healton, Kelly A. EOP/OMB

>: Ward, Benjamin A. EOP/OMB 4= ENCRURK O S Q- Ry (3 >

-(5US.CEx6-(5 >: Bronack, Candice M. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C. SecEx6 - (5 >; Woroszylo, Nicholas J. EOP/OMB
-(5U.S.C. SecEx6 - (5 >: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB
-(5U.SCEx6-(5 J
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

The first sheet in the file includes all interagency comments, while the second sheet [SRSIMN()

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Here's a rundown of agency responses --

Comments : i
T rEx 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec
OV ERITEEX D DP=-15"075.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative Process

Ex 5 DP,
T o R a5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sec 552(b)(5)) Deliberative

Ex 5 DP- (5 U.S.C. Sef’roce

Agencies with no comments Sl NCHVEICREE
Late comments expected: =@ NbI I (R URSHOREST-To

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
Ex6-(5U.S.C,
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